
The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

\ U \ 0 ' ^ V > ' ^ ^ ' ^ - ^S 

CERTIFICATION kPPLICATION FOR RETAIL GENERATION 
PROVIDERS AND POWER MARKETERS 

Please print or type all tequired information. Identify all attachments with an exhibit label and 
title (Example: Exhibit A-13 Company History). All attachments should bear the legal name of 
the Applicant. Applicants should file completed applications and all related correspondence with 
the Public Utilities Cornmission of Ohio, Docketing Division; 180 East Broad Street, Columbus, 
Ohio 43215-3793. 

Ih IS PUJ' form ill dLSigntil'^^Jird^lt^s^^ 
^ oil ni:i> fllsiy donnl^S^'tfitj^oJr£^^|^V]ri^'l(ito)our local d TnrMfcci'usG. 

A. APPLICANT INFORMATION 

A'l Applicant inteqds to be certified as: (check all that apply) 

• Retail Generation Provider 
B Power Marketer 

a Power Broker 
. D Aggregator 

"1 

o 
A-2 Applicant's leg^l name, address, telephone number and web site addresO 

Legal Name v w ^ Retail LLC 
A d d r e s s Ona Vectreri Square, Evansville, IN 47708 

Telephone #j866)̂ Mi3e Web site address (if any). www.vw^rensource.coin 

m 
m 

CO 

A-3 List name, address, telephone number and web site address under which Applicant 
will do business in Ohio 

Legal Name v^t^" sô tres 
A d d r e s s o n e Vectreh Square. Evansvlile, IN 47708 

Telephone # (̂ 6) 3064136 Web site address (if any). www.vec&rensourc8.com 

A-4 List all names Under which the applicant does business in North America 
Vectren Retail LLC t ^ a Vactren Source 

This I s t o c e r t i f y t h a t the Lwag^a appear ing a r e an 
lac^urac© and ccanplGte r ap roduc t i on of A c -lie Cile i 
i3ocujDnent dQliyfi£ag.iii th& rQgruIar coui.*.a o£ bus ines 

Date Processed Technician 

http://www.vw%5erensource.coin
http://www.vec&rensourc8.com


A-5 Contact person for regulatory or emergency matters 

NameJogepî M.ciiiirK 
T i t l e Director of Regulatory Affatrs and Corporate Counsel 

B u s i n e s s a d d r e s s ^^^ North High street. Suite 2D0, Worthington. Ohio 43085 

Telephone # I6i4)78i-1896 FaX# (612)492-9275 
E-mail address (if any) imciaric@vectr6n.com 

A-6 Contact perso^ for Commission Staff use in investigating customer complaints 

N a m e Jamie Campbell 

T i t l e Manager. Cuatofler Service 

B u s i n e s s addresg one Veclrer) Square. Evansville. IN 47708 

Telephone # 012)491-4117 FaX# (612)492-9275 
E-mail address (if any) Jcainpbell@vectren.com 

A-7 Applicant's address and toll-free number for customer service and complaints 

C u s t o m e r S e r v i c e a d d r e s s Vectren source. P.O. BOX 3037. EvansvlUe, IN 47730-3037 

Toll-free Telephone # (866)306-8136 FaX# (812)492-9275 
E - m a i l a d d r e s s ( i f a n y ) customerservlcB@vectren.com 

A-8 Applicant's federal employer identification number # 352146566 

A-9 Applicant's form of ownership (check one) 

D Sole Proprietorship n Partnership 
D Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) • Limited Liability Company (LLC) 
a Corporation n Other 

A-10 (Check all t ha t apply) Identify each electric distribution utility certified territory in 
which the applicant intends to provide service, including identification of each customer 
class that the applicant intends to serve, for example, residential, small commercial, 
mercantile commercial, and industrial. (A mercantile customer, as defined in (A) (19) of Section 
4928.01 of the Revised Code, is a commercial customer who consumes more than 700,000 kWh/year or is 
part of a national account in one or more states). 

Q First Energy 
a Ohio Edison 
• Toledo Ediso<i 
a Cleveland El^ctnc Illuminating 

• Cincinnati Ga$ & Electric 
D Monongahela fower 
• American Electric Power 

a Ohio Power 

B Residential 
D Residential 
B Residential 
B Residential 
a Residential 

a Commercial 
0 Commercial 
B Commercial 
a Commercial 
0 Commercial 

D Mercantile 
a Mercantile 
D Mercantile 
• Mercantile 
D Mercantile 

• Industrial 
a Industrial 
a Industrial 
0 Industrial 
a Industrial 

Residential B Commercial a Mercantile a Industrial 

mailto:imciaric@vectr6n.com
mailto:Jcainpbell@vectren.com
mailto:customerservlcB@vectren.com


• Columbus Sou|liem Power • Residential o Commercial a Mercantile a Industrial 
• Dayton Power ̂ nd Light a Residential a Commercial n Mercantile b Industrial 

A-11 Provide the appl̂ oximate start date that the applicant proposes to begin delivering services 

September 1,2011 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

A-12 Exhibit A-I2 *^Principal Officers. Directors & Partners" provide the names, titles, 
addresses and telephone numbers of the applicant's principal officers, directors, partners, 
or other similar officials. 

A-13 Exhibit A-13 "poroorate Structure," provide a description of the applicant's corporate 
structure, including a graphical depiction of such structure, and a list of dl affiliate and 
subsidiary companies that supply retail or wholesale electricity or natural gas to 
customers in North America. 

A-14 Exhibit A-14 "Company History/' provide a concise description of the applicant's 
company history and principal business interests. 

A-15 Exhibit A-15 "Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws." if applicable provide the 
articles of incorporation filed with the state or jurisdiction in which the applicant is 
incorporated and any amendments thereto. 

A-16 Exhibit A-16 "jSecretary of State," provide evidence that the applicant has registered 
with the Ohio Secretary of the State. 

B, APPLICANT MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE 

PROVIDE THE FTOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

B-1 Exhibit B-1 "jurisdictions of Operation." provide a list of all jurisdictions in which 
the applicant or any affiliated interest of the applicant is, at the date of filing the 
application, certified, licensed, registered, or otherwise authorized to provide retail or 
wholesale electric services. 

B-2 Exhibit B-2 "Ejsperience & Plans." provide a description of the applicant's experience 
and plan for contracting with customers, providing contracted services, providing bUling 
statements, and: responding to customer inquiries and complaints in accordance with 
Commission rules adopted pursuant to Section 4928.10 of the Revised Code. 



B-3 Exhibit B-3 "^ummarv of Experience." provide a concise summary of the applicant's 
experience in ptoviding the service(s) it is seeking to be certified to provide (e.g. number 
and types of customers served, utility service areas, amount of load, etc.)-

B-4 Exhibit B-4 "IjEnvironmental Disclosure." provide a detailed description of how the 
applicant intends to determine its (a) generation resource mix, and (b) envirormiental 
characteristics, including air emissions and radioactive waste. This information shall 
include sufficient discussion so as to detail both the armual projection m^odology and 
the proposed approach to compiling the quarterly actual environmental disclosure data. 
Additional details on this requirement may be obtained by referring to 4901:1-21-09. 

B-5 Exhibit B-5 "I^isclosure of Liabilities and Investigations." provide a description of all 
existing, pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent liabilities, revocation of 
authority, regulatory investigations, or any other matter that could adversely impact the 
applicant's financial or operational status or ability to provide the services it is seeking to 
be certified to provide. 

B-6 Disclose whether the applicant, a predecessor of the applicant, or any principal officer of 
the applicant hive ever been convicted or held liable for fraud or for violation of any 
consumer protection or antitrust laws within the past five years. 
B No 0 Yes 

If yes, provide ^ separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Consumer 
Protection Violations" detailing such violation(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

B-7 Disclose whether the applicant or a predecessor of the applicant has had any certification, 
license, or application to provide retail or wholesale electric service denied, curtailed, 
suspended, revoked, or cancelled within the past two years. 
B No a Yes 

If yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-7 "Disclosure of 
Certification penial. Curtailment. Suspension, or Revocation" detailing such 
action(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

C. APPLICANT FINANCIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

C-1 Exhibit C-1 "ijVnnual Reports." provide the two most recent Annual Reports to 
Shareholders. If applicant does not have annual reports, the applicant should provide 
similar information in Exhibit C-1 or indicate that Exhibit C-1 is not applicable and why. 



C-2 Exhibit C-2 "^EC Filings." provide tiie most recent 10-K/8-K Filmgs with tiie SEC. If 
applicant does |not have such filings, it may submit those of its parent company. If the 
applicant does jnot have such filings, then the applicant may indicate in Ebchibit C-2 that 
the applicant isjnot required to file with the SEC and why. 

C-3 Exhibit C-3 "Financial Statements." provide copies of the applicant's t^o most recent 
years of audited financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, iand cash flow 
statement). If audited financial statements are not available, provide officer certified 
financial statenients. If the applicant has not been in business long enough to satisfy this 
requirement, it jshall file audited or officer certified fmancial statements covering the life 
of the business.; 

C-4 Exhibit C-4 "Financial Arrangements." provide copies of the applicant's financial 
arrangements |to conduct CRES as a business activity (e.g., guarantees, bank 
commitments, cjontractual arrangements, credit agreements, etc.,). 

C-5 Exhibit C-5 "[Forecasted Financial Statements." provide two years of forecasted 
financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement) for the 
applicant's CRES operation, along with a list of assumptions, and die name, address, e-
mail address, and telephone number of the preparer. 

C-6 Exhibit C-6 "Cjredit Rating." provide a statement disclosing the applicant's credit rating 
as reported by two of the following organizations: Duff & Phelps, Dun and Bradstreet 
Information Services, Fitch IBCA, Moody's Investors Service, Standard & Poors, or a 
similar organization. In instances where an applicant does not have its own credit ratings, 
it may substitute the credit ratings of a parent or affiliate organization, provided the 
applicant submits a statement signed by a principal officer of the applicant's parent or 
affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the applicant. 

C-7 Exhibit C-7 "^redit Report." provide a copy of the applicant's credit report firom 
Experion, Dun ind Bradstreet or a similar organization. 

C-8 Exhibit C-8 "IBanknintcv Information." provide a list and description of any 
reorganizations, protection fi^om creditors or any other form of bankruptcy filings made 
by the applicant, a parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the 
applicant or any officer of the applicant in the current year or within the two most recent 
years preceding the application. 



C-9 Exhibit C-9 "l^erger Information." provide a statement describing any dissolution or 
merger or acquisition of the applicant within the five most recent years preceding the 
application. 

D. APPLICANT I[ECHNICAL CAPABILITY 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

D-1 Exhibit D-1 "Operations" provide a written description of the operational nature of the 
applicant's business. Please include whether the applicant's operations will include the 
generation of p0wer for retail sales, the scheduling of retail power for transmission and 
delivery, the provision of retail ancillary services as well as otiier services used to arrange 
for the purchase and delivery of electricity to retail customers. 

D-2 Exhibit D-2 "Qperations Expertise." given the operational nature of the applicant's 
business, provide evidence of the applicant's experience and technical expertise m 
performing such operations. 

D-3 Exhibit D-3 "Ifev Technical Personnel." provide the names, titles, e-mail addresses, 
telephone numbers, and the background of key personnel involved in the operational 
aspects of the applicant's business. 

D-4 Exhibit D-4 'jFERC Power Marketer License Number." provide a statement 
disclosing the applicant's FERC Power Mariceter License number. (Power Marketers 
only) 

^^^m^ j^^Y^^^^, /^s/oyjjr-
Signature of Applicant and Title 

Sworn and subscribed before me this J j j ^ ^ day of r^ORiAAACL 3 0 l l 
Month J Year 

Signature of offieUl administering oath Print Name and Title (^jZsOl^\l^lJro<2-

My commission expires on <JjLky\J^ c £ ) rOi^iJiia 



AFFIDAVIT 
StateQf;7 JV'(//tJf/t^:: 

rTown)(J - , . . (Town)C 
County of (.L vUyl̂ K l̂C : 

lH/)if}K^i U jii^OA' Affiant, being duly swom/affirmed according to law, deposes and says that: 

He/she is the r A S / D l A ^ r (Office of Affiant) of VecVĵ tA^ ̂ / ^ / ^ ^ ^ ^ C (Name of Applicant); 

That he/she is authorized to land does make this affidavit for said Applicant, 

1. The Applicant herein, attests under penalty of false statement that all statements made in the 
application fof certification are true and complete and that it will amend its application while the 
application is pending if any substantial changes occur regarding the information provided in the 
application. 

2. The Applicant! herein, attests it will timely file an annual report with the Public Utilities Commission 
of Ohio of its intrastate gross receipts, gross earnings, and sales of kilowatt-hours of electricity 
pursuant to Division (A) of Section 4905.10, Division (A) of Section 4911.18, and Division (F) of 
Section 4928.06 of the Revised Code. 

3. The Applicant herein, attests that it will timely pay any assessments made pursuant to Sections 
4905.10, 4911 il8, or Division F of Section 4928.06 of the Revised Code. 

4. The Applicant herein, attests that it will comply with all Public Utilities Commission of Ohio rules or 
orders as adop|:ed pursuant to Chapter 4928 of the Revised Code. 

5. The Applicant! herein, attests that it will cooperate fully wdth the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, 
and its Staff o(i any utility matter including the investigation of any consumer complaint regarding any 
service offered or provided by the Applicant. 

6. The Applicanlj herein, attests that it will fully comply with Section 4928.09 of the Revised Code 
regarding congent to the jurisdiction of Ohio Courts and the service of process. 

7. The Appiicanq herein, attests that it will comply with all state and/or federal rules and regulations 
concerning coi|isumer protection, the environment, and advertising/promotions. 

8. The Applicantjherein, attests that it will use its best efforts to verify that any entity with whom it has a 
contractual relationship to purchase power is in compliance with all applicable licensing requirements 
of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio. 

9. The Applicant! herein, attests that it will cooperate fully with the Ehiblic Utilities Commission of Ohio, 
the electric distribution companies, the regional transmission entities, and other electric suppliers in the 
event of an eniergency condition that may jeopardize the safety and reliability of the electric service in 
accordance with the emergency plans and other procedures as may be determined appropriate by the 
Commission. 

10. If applicable to the service(s) the Applicant will provide, the Applicant herein, attests that it will adhere 
to the reliability standards of (1) the North American Electric Reliability Council (MERC), (2) the 
appropriate regional reliability council(s), and (3) the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio. (Only 
applicable if pertains to the services the Applicant is offering) 

1-



- ^ ^ 

11. The Applicant herein, attests that it will inform the Commission of any material change to the 
information supplied in the application within 30 days of such material change, including any change 
in contact person for regulatory purposes or contact person for Staff use in investigating customer 
complaints. 

That the facts above set fortlh are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief and that 
he/she expects said Applicant to be able to prove the same at any hearing hereof. 

Signature of Affiant & Tirfe 

Sworn and subscribed before me this ( ) M - ^ day of feOlUft'^a S<0\ I 
Month Q Year 

Signature of official administering oath PrintName and Title /% xjnJ> " u -4-^ 

My commission expires on ĴVX>(VJ) "JLJ j o\Ui {£) 

8 



EXmBITA-12 

PRINCIPAL OFFICERS, DIRECTORS & PARTNERS 

Board of Representatives: 

Vectren Retail. LLC 
Carl Chapman 

John Bohls 

John Luttrell 

Susan Hardwick 

One Vectren Square 
Evansville, IN 47708 

One Vectren Square 
Evansville, IN 47708 

One Vectren Square 
Evansville, IN 47708 

One Vectren Square 
Evansville, IN 47708 

812-491-4000 

812-491-4028 

812-491-4800 

812-491-4305 

President: 

Tamara R. Wilson 

Vice President, Sales: 

Jim DeLong 

One Vectren Square 
Evansville, IN 47708 

One Vectren Square 
Evansville, IN 47708 

812-491-4284 

812-491-4366 

Vice President, Operations: 

Sean Smith One Vectren Square 
Evansville, IN 47708 

812-491-4290 

Secretary: 

Michelle Quinn One Vectren Square 
Evansville, IN 47708 

812-491-4093 

{C30958:2 ) 



EXmBIT A-13 

CORPORATE STRUCTURE 

Applicant, Vectren Retail, LLC (Vectren Source), an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary 
of Vectren Corporation, has as its mission to engage in competitive natural gas and power 
sales to residential alnd small commercial consumers. Vectren Source was certified as a 
Competitive Retail Natural Gas Supplier by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio in 
July 2002 and is currently serving natural gas retail access customers in the Columbia 
Gas of Ohio, Dominion East Ohio, Duke Energy Ohio and Vectren Energy Delivery of 
Ohio service territories. Also, Vectren Source has been approved as a competitive 
natural gas marketer in the Northern Indiana Public Service Company retail access 
program and has been an active participant in that market since September 2002. Vectren 
Source was licensed! by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission in 2003 and by the 
New York Public Service Commission in 2005 where Vectren Source serves residential 
natural gas customers in the National Grid and National Fuel Gas service territories. In 
2011, Vectren Sour<?e intends to begin sales of electricity to retail access customers in 
Ohio upon obtaining required federal and state approvals and completion of registration 
with the appropriate regional transmission organizations and electric distribution utilities. 

Vectren Source adopts conservative supply planning strategies consistent vidth its mission 
to serve residential and small commercial customers. Thus, Vectren Source does not 
engage in speculative trading practices. Arbitrage activities are performed only as a tool 
for risk mitigation or maximization of asset value. 

In addition to its own resources, Vectren Corporation provides financial support for 
Vectren Source's service obligations. Vectren Corporation is an energy and applied 
technology holding Company headquartered in Evansville, Indiana. Vectren Corporation 
was formed throughithe combination of Indiana Energy, Inc. and Sigcorp, Inc. and began 
operations as Vectren Corporation on March 31, 2000. On October 31, 2000, Vectren 
Corporation acquire^ the natural gas distribution assets of The Dayton Power and Light 
Company located in western Ohio. 

Vectren Corporation's regulated subsidiaries deliver gas and/or electricity to 
approximately one million customers in adjoining service territories that cover two-thirds 
of Indiana and west central Ohio. Vectren Corporation is also a low cost provider of 
wholesale electricity to other utilities and power marketers in the Midwest. 

Vectren Corporatioii's non-regulated businesses provide products and services built on 
the company's corê  strengths and customer relationships. The four primary business 
groups are Infrastrutjture Services, Energy Services, Coal Mining, and Energy Marketing. 
In addition, the non-regulated group has investments in other businesses, including 
energy-related ventutes. 

{C30958:2} 1 0 



Affiliate companies of Vectren Source that supply retail or wholesale natural gas or 
electricity to custon^rs in North America include: 

• ProLiance Energy, LLC 
• Vectiien Energy Delivery 
• Indiana Gas Company d/b/a Vectren Energy Delivery of Indiana, Inc. 
• Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company d^/a Vectren Energy 

Delivery of Indiana, Inc. 
• Vectiten Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. 

{C30958:2) 1 1 
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EXfflBIT A-14 

COMPANY fflSTORY 

BACKGROUND 
Vectren Source was formed in 2001 for the express purpose of selling retail energy 
commodity and other value added products and services to residential and small 
commercial customers. Vectren Source is an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of 
Vectren Corp., charged with selling deregulated energy and other products and services 
in select geographic iregions, including Indiana, Ohio, and New York. 

MISSION 

To create and flawlessly deliver innovative products and services that pro^dde value to 
our customers and nlake them more efficient, comfortable, and secure. 

{C30958:2} 1 4 



EXmBITA-15 

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION AND BYLAWS 

Vectren Source's Articles of Organization and Bylaws are attached. 

{C30958:2} 1 5 



MWffHMpW 

ARTICLta OF ORGANIZATION 

VECTREN RETAIL/LLC 

., The undersigned, acting as the organizer of a limited liability company under 
the Indiana Business Flexibility Act, as amended (the "Act"), hereby adopts these 
Articles of Organization for Vectren Retail, LLC (the "Company"): 

L Name 

The name of the Company is Vecftren Retail, LLC. 

E. , Registered Office and Registered Agent 

The street laddress of the registered office of the Company in the state of 
Indiana is 20 N.W. Four(h Street, Evansville, Indiana 47708. The name of the initial 
registeredrTagent of the Cî mpany at the registered office is Ronald B. Christian. 

. IIL^ Duration „ „ 

The duration of the Company is perpetual until the dissolution of the Company 
in accordance with the Company's Fundamental Operating Agreement (the 
"Operating Agre^ment*^ and the Act. 

IV. Member Management 

The Company is to be managed by its members. 

V. Restriction on Transfer 

No member of ttic Company may transfer its interest in tiie Company except in 
accordance with the Operating Agreement and the Act. 

VI. Initial Members 

The initial members of the Company are Vectren Energy Retail, Inc. and 
Vectren Venture^, Inc. 

IN WIT>|ESS WHEREOf. these Articles of Organization have been executed 
by the undersigned, as Organizer of the Company, this JS"- day ofChjJj. 
2001. /? 7 

/ 

Ronald E. Christian 
Organizer 

' T t * - ^ : 

16 
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FUNDAMENTAL OPERATING AGREEMENT 

. of , 

VECTREN RETAIL, LLC 

by and among 

VECTREN ENERGY RETAIL, INC. 

and . . 

VECTliEN VENTURES, INC. 

Dated as of 
July 13,2001 

r-

f •- -r-
• t -
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FUNDAMENTAL OPERATING AGREEMENT 
of 

VECTREN RETAIL, LLC 

This FUNDAMENTAL OPERATING AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of 

; , 2001 (the "Agreement"), by and between'Vcctren Energy Retail, Inc., an'Indiana 

• I -

•T .M-

J . ' • - " • 1 

corporation ("RETAIL"), and Vectren Ventures,̂  Inc., an Indiana corporation C'Venitures") (Retail 

and Ventures collectively referred to as the "Members" and individually as a "Member"), relatii^ 
to Vectren Retail, LLC (the Tompany"). 

The Company vras organized as a limited liability company under the Indiana Business 

Flexibility Act, as ametided. Ind. Code § 23-18-1-1 st geg. (the "Act"). This Agre^nent, together 

with the Company's Articles of Organization, set forth'those terms and conditions considered by 

the parties to be basic and fundamental to its organization and operatioti. The Members may 

from time to time enter into written agreements supplemental or amendatory to this Agreement to 

the extent the parties determine more detailed or comprehensive provisions are required. Such 

agreements, together \\4th this Agreement, as the same may be amended from time to time» shall 

constitute the Company's "operating agreement" within the meaning of the Act. 

' Retail and Vehtures have caused the formation of the Company for the purposes 

described in ARTICLE I for the benefit of Retail and Ventures and their respective Affiliates 

(defined in Article I), ds well as current and prospective customers of the Company. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Members state, confirai and agree as folio^vs: 

ARTICLEi \ 

Purposes f>f the Company; Equitable Treatment 

The Company twas formed for the principal purposes of providing reteul energy serv'ices, 

applied technology solutions and other products and services to its customers.' In addition," the 
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Company may undertakie any other lawful act or engage in any other business peraaitted under the 

Act as may from thne to time be mutually agreed by the Members. (For purposes of this 

Agreement, the term t*Affiliate" of a specified Member shall mean any entity ^brectly or 

indirectly controlling, controlled by or under common control with such specified Member, and 

for this purpose "contn&l" shall mean direct or indirect ownership of not less than 50% of total 

combined voting power or value.) 

In conducting its business, the Company shall treat each Member equitably, 

ARTICLE n, 

Afction bv the Company; Board of Representatives 

Section 2.01. i Action bv the Company. The Company shall act only by or under the 

authority of the unaninious approval of all its Members. Despite having statutory authority to act 

on behalf of the Compiany, no Member shall undertake to bind the Company absent unanimous 

approval of all the Members. Action by the Members may be taken at a meeting of designated 

representatives of the Members (referred to as the "Board of Representatives" or the "Board") or 

by unanimous consent i or agreement by all the Members (such unanimous consent or agreement 

by all the Members shall be deemed action by die Board of Representatives). 

Section 2.02. poard of Representatives. Each Member shall' designate a representative' 

("Representatives") toi serve on the Board of Representatives, which shall consist of two 

individuals, one of whom shall be designated by and serve at the pleasure of Retail, and one of 

whom shall be desigr^ted by and serve at the pleasure of Ventures. The initial Board shall 

consist of: 

.f ...̂ -

...f. 
i— 

-;t-

-i . 

Name 

Carl L. Chapman 

Representing 

Vectren Energy Retail, Inc. 
-- (-
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Gregory F. Collins Vectren Ventures, Inc. 

A Member may remove or redesignate its Representative on the Board at any time by 

giving written notice to each other Member. 

The Board shall be responsible for determining the ends which the Company will pursue. 

Further, the Board shall articulate the values, perspectives and rules by which tiie Company will 

guide its actions. The: Board shall assure that the Company performs in an ethical and prudent 

manner. 

Section 2.03. Chair of die Board. The Board shall have a Chair who shall preside at all 

meetings of the Boardi and have such other powers and duties as the Board may prescribe. The 

Chair shall be a Representative on the Board and shall serve as Chair at the pleasure of Retail. 

The initial Chair shall ^e Carl L. Chapman, as the appointee of Retail. 

Section 2.04. 'Meetings: Action. The Board shall hold regular meetmgs at die specific 

times and places mutujally agreeable to the Members. Meetings of the Board are and shall be 

deemed meetings of the Members. Special meetings of die Board m^y be called by any Member 

at any time upon three i(3) business days prior written notice of the date, time and purpose of the 

meeting. Notice to a Representative may be wmved before or after the meeting by the 

Representative and attendance at a meeting by the Representative shall constitute waiver of such 

notice. A quorum for any meeting of the Board shall exist if there is one or more Representatives 

of each Member present. No meetings of the Board may be held unless all the Members are 

present as provided in {his Section 2.04. Despite consisting of two representatives, action by the 

Board shall be approved only upon die unanimous vote of the Members (eacli Member having 

one vote, despite any tjien-existing disparity in the respective capitaf accounts of the Members). 

Each Member shall anhounce its vote on any matter submitted at a meeting through its Voting 

Representative, who shall be one of such Member's Representatives on the Board. The initial 
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Voting Representative of Retail shall be Carl L. Chapman. Tiie initial Voting Representative of 

Ventures shall be Gregory F, Collins. A Member may change its designated Voting 

Representative by written notice to each oUier Member. If a Voting Representative is not in 

iittendance at a meeting^ another Representative representing that Member may be designated by 

he Voting Representative as such Member's Voting Representative for that particular meeting. 

\ny or all Representatives may participate in a meetuig by conference telephone or similar 

:ommunication equipment, and" all Representatives so participating in the meeting shall be 

deemed present in person. 

ARTICLE IIL 

Day-tQ-Dav Maaagemedt of the Company 

Section 3.01. Management. Subject always to the supervision and control of the Board, 

the management of the Company ("Management") shall be responsible for day-to-day operations 

of the business of the Company, implementing the policies and decisions of the Board, and 

making recommendations to the Board. Ifhe Management of the Company may consist" of the 

following: a President,; a Secretary and any other Management positions chosen by the Board at 

the times, in the manner and for the terms (if any) as the Board may prescribe. Each member of 

Management shall serve at the pleasure of the Board, holdmg office until such person's death, 

disability, resignation or. removal (with or without cause) or imtil the person̂ s successor is 

selected and qualified. Each member of management shall be permitted to sign checks and 

execute contracts on behalf of the company, all subject to the provisions of the Act and this 

Agreement. Except aS the Board may determine from time to time, the actions described in 

Schedule A (Reserved Authority) may not be taken by the Management on behalf of the 

Company unless authorized or ratified by the Board. 

Section 3.02. Duties of Management. 
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(a) Presidejit Subject to the general control of the Board and Section 3.01, tiie 

President shall manage and supervise all the af&irs and personnel of the Company and 

shall discharge all the usual functions of the president of a corporation, as if the Company 

were a corporation. The President shall exercise and perform such other powers and 

duties as the Board may prescribe. The President shall report directiy to the Chair. The 

President shall have fiill authority to execute proxies, deeds, checks, contracts and otiier 

ir\struments on behalf of the Company, and to execute po\̂ ers" of attorney appointing 

other entities opr individuals the agent of the Company, all subject to the provisions of the 

Act and this Agreement. The President shall have the power to autiiorize two members of 

management to sign checks on behalf of the Company. The President shall keep or cause 

to be kept correct and complete records of account, showing accurately at all times the 

financial condition of the Company. The President shall be the legal custodian of all 

moneys, notes,! securities, and other valuables which may from time to time come into the 

possession of tjhe Company. The President shall open and maint^ bank accounts in the 

name of the Company, and shall immediately deposit all funds of the Company coming 
i • • ' 

into his or her! hands in such bank accounts. The President shall funush or cause to be 

furnished at mfcetings of the Board, or whenever requested by the Board or any Member, 

a statement of the financial condition of tiie Company. The President shall authenticate 

the records of the Company when necessary. 

(b) Secretary. The Secretary shall discharge all the usual functions of the secretary of 

a corporation, as if the Company were a corporation. 

(c) Delegation of Authority. In case of the absence of any member of Management of 

the Cornpany, or for any otiier reason that the Board may deem sufficient, tiie Bodrd may 

delegate the powers or duties of such person to any other member of Management or to 

Kr-
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any Representative, for the time being. 

Section 3.03. Cndemnification of Representatives and Management. The Company shall 

indemnify every person wdio is or was a Representative or member of Management of the 

Company (each of whom, together wifli such person's heirs, estate, executors, administrators and 

personal representatives, is hereinafter referred to as an "Indemnitee") against liability to the 

fullest extent which would be permitted by Ind. Code §23-1-37 if the Company were a 

corporation organized under the Indiana Business Corporation Law and the Indemnitee were a 

director or officer of suich corporation. Such indemnification shall be provided, however, only if 

such person is determined in the maimer specified by Ind. Code §23-1-37 to have met the 

standard of conduct specified in Ind. Code § 23-1-37. The Company shall, to the fullest extent 

which would be permitted by Ind. Code § 23-1-37. pay for or reimburse the reasonable expenses 

incurred by every Indemnitee who is a party to a proceeding in advance of final disposition of the 

proceeding, in the manher specified by Ind. Code § 23-1-37. The foregomg indemnification and 

advance of expenses for each Indemnitee shall apply to service in the Indernnitee's official 

capacity with the Company, and to service at the Company's request, while also acting in an 

official capacity with the Company, as a director, officer, partner. Member, manager, trustee, 

employee, or agent of another foreign or domestic corporation, partnership, limited liability 

company, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan, or other enterprise, whether for profit or 

not. This Section 3.(|)3 shall be binding upon any successor to the Company so that each 

Indemnitee shall be in the same position with respect to "any resulting, surviving, or succeeding 

entity as the Indemnitee would have been had the separate legal existence' of the Company 

continued; provided, that unless expressly provided or agreed otherwise, this sentence shall be 

applicable only to an Indemnitee acting in an official capacity or in another capacity heretofore 

described prior to termination of .the separate legal existence of the Company. The foregoing 
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provisions shall be decEned to create a contract right for tiie benefit of every Indemnitee if (a) any 

act or omission complained of in a proceeding against the Indemnitee, (b) any portion of a 

proceeding or (c) any dtetermination or assessment of liability occurs while this Seption 3,03 is in 

effect. All references in this Section 3.03 to Ind. Code § 23-1-37 shall be deemed to include any 

amendment or successor thereto. When a word or phrase used in this paragraph is defined in Ind. 

Code § 23-1-37, such v̂ rord or phrase shall have the same meaning in this Section 3.03 that it has 

in Ind. Code § 23-1-37. Nothing contained in this Section 3.03 shall limit or preclude the 

exercise of any right relating to indemnification or advance of expenses to any Indemrutec or the 

ability of the Company to otherwise indemnify or advance expenses to any Indemnitee. If any 

word, clause or sentence of the foregoing provisions regarding indemnification or advancement 

of expenses shall be hdld invalid as contrary to law or public poficy, it shall be severable and the 

provisions remaining shall not be otherwise affected. If any court holds any word, clause or 

sentence of this paragraph invalid, the court is authorized and empowered to rewrite these 

provisions to achieve tl|ieir purpose to the extent possible. 

Section 3.04. Ihitial Management The initial members of Management of the Company 

shall be as follows: ^ , -

U.IS 
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President 

Vice President, General Counsel, 
Secretary and Assistant Treasurer 

Vice President 

Treasurer and Assistant Secretary 

Gregory F. Collins 

Ronald E. Christian 

Lawrence K. Friedeman 

Timothy L. Burke 
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ARTICLE IV, 

Capital Contrifautions and Valaatton 

Section 4.0 L Capital Account. An individual capital account shall be established and 

maintained by the Company for each Member, as provided in Treasury Regulations 

Section 1.704-l(b). 

Section 4.02. Contributions to Capital. Ventures and Retail shall make initial capital 

contributions to the Company consistent with Schedule C. In the event that any Member 

contributes what all the Members agree is significant additional value to the Company, or the 

value initially contributed is of significantiy less value than anticipated, which causes the present 

allocation to be inequitable or inappropriate to a material extent, all the Members agree that the 

Board shall meet to negotiate in good faitii a compensating capital contribution by the 

appropriate Members io as to cause such ownership percentages to remain as close as reasonably 

possible to being equal. 

Section 4.03. Return of Contributions. No Member shall have any right to flie return or 

withdrawal of such Member's capital contribution until dissolution of the Company, unless the 

withdrawal is consented to by all the Members or is otherwise provided for in this Agreement. 

ARTICLE V. 

Allocation of Profits, Losses and Distributions 

Section 5.01. Allocation of Profits and Losses. The Net Profit or Net Loss of the__ 

Company, including efich item of income, gain, loss, deduction, and credit shall be allocated each 

Fiscal Year (or portjon thereof) among the Members in accordance with their respective 

ownership percentage?. 
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Section 5.02. pistributions of Cash or Other Assets. Distributions of cash or other 

assets shall be made to all the Members in accordance with their respective ownership 

percentages, only as authorized by the Board, and subject to this Agreement. 

Section 5.03. gpecial Allocation Provisions. If and at such time as there is a Special 

Mlocation Event (defined in the following sentence), the provisions of Schedule B (Schedule of 

Special Allocations) shall become effective as of the first day of the Company's taxable year in 

which such Special Allocation Event occurred. For purposes of this Agreement, a Special 

Allocation Event means, and shall be the first to occur of: 

(a) the making of a capital contribution of cash or tan^ble propoly by, or a 

distribution of cash or tangible property to, any Member, except equally among all the 

Members; 

(b) the making of a capital contribution of tangible property by, or a distribution of 

tangible property to, any Member where there is a variation between the basis of the 

tangible property and its fair market value at the time thereof, other than in accordance 

with the Members' ownership percentages; 

(c) the incurrence of any indebtedness of tiic Company firom, or guaranteed by, any 

Member or an Affilia.te thereof, except equally among all the Members or their respective 

Affiliates (taking into account reasonable economic equivalents); or 

(d) the occurrence of any other event which, in the opinion of counsel for the 

Company or any Member, could reasonably be expected to jeopardize the equal allocation 

(before taxes) of the Company's income, gains, losses, deductions or credits among the 

Members under Section 704(b) of tiie Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 

"Code") (or any successor provision), but for the effectiveness and 

application of the J)rovisions of Schedules (Schedule of Special Allocations). 
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gection 5.04. >^egative Capital Accounts. No Member shall ever be reqiured to make up 

a negative balance in itsi Capital Account. 

ARTICLE VI. 

Dissolution fNot Withdrawal or Departure of a Member) 

Section 6.01. pissolurion. All matters govemmg dissolution shall be governed by the 

Act, unless otherwise agreed to by the Members. 

ARTICLE VII 

Default and Remedies 

Section 7.01. Eyents of Default. A Member shall be in default upon the occunence with 

respect to such Membeil of any of the following events (each a "Default"): 

(i) A Member shall fail to make any Capital Contribution when due or to timely 

perform any material obligation to be performed by it under the provisions of this Agreement, 

and such failure shall nbt be cured witiiin thirtj' (30) days after notice of such Default issued by 

the Company or any MOmber. 

(ii) Any representation or warranty made by a Member shall prove to be felse or 

misleading in any material respect when made, or with respect to any representation, warranty or 

covenant of a continuing nature to have become false or misleading, and such Member shall not 

have cured such matter witiiin thirty (30) days after \vritten" notice to (do so issued by the 
. ._ , . . . . * 

Company or any Member. 

(iii) Any Member shall (a) be dissolved (other than pursuant to a consolidation or 

merger), (b) become insolvent or unable to pay its debts as they become due or admits in writing 

its inability generally to pay its debts as they become due, (c) make a general assigrunent, 
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arrangement or composition with or for the benefit of its creditors, (d) itistitute or have instituted 

against it a pnaceeding seeking judgment of msolvency, bankruptcy or any othw relief under 

bankruptcy or insolven<ty laws or similar la\ys affecting creditors' rights, provided that in the 

event of a petition instituted or presented agamst it, such proceeding or petition (1) shall result in 

a judgment of insolvency or bankruptcy or the entry of an order for its windirig up or liquidation 

or (2) shall not be disnlissed, discharged, stayed or restrained, in each casevrithin ninety (90) 

days of the institution or presentation thereof, (e) have a resolution passed for its winding up, 

! official management or liquidation (other than pursuant to a merger or consolidation), (f) seek to 

become subject to the aE)pointment of a receiver, trustee, custodian or other similar official for it 

or for all of its assets or have a distress, execution, attachment, sequestration or other legal 

; jrocess levied, enforced or sued on or against all or substantially all of its assets and such secured 

; ?arty maintains possession, or such process is not dismissed, discharged, stayed or restrained, in 

each case within thirty (30) days thereafter, (g) cause or be subject to any event with respect to it 

vhich, under the applicable laws of any jurisdiction, has an analogous effect to any of the events 

specified above or (h) take any action in furtherance or indicating its consent to, approval of or 

acquiescence in, any of the foregoing acts. 

Section 7.02. Repiedies for Default. The Members acknowledge and agree that a Default 

5y any Member will caUse irreparable injury to the Company and that money damage will not 

jrovide an entirely adequate remedy to the Company. Therefore, upon a Default, the defeulting 

Member automatically shall be deemed to have resigned from membership in the Company and 

to have surrendered its entire Capital Account (which shall be distributed pto rata among the 

remaining Members), Shall have no further rights as a Member, shall have no further 

representation on the Board of Representatives, and shall be entitled to no further allocations of 

)rofits, losses or distribution from the Company. 
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ARTICLE Vin. 

Assignment of Interests: New Members 

Section 8.01. R[estriction on Transfer. Except as provided in Section 8.02^ no uiterest in 

the Company may be assigned, transferred, encumbered, hypothecated or otherwise disposed of 

without the prior written consent of all the Members (wdiich consent may be given or withheld, 

conditioned or delayed as the remaining Members may determine in their sole and absolute 

discretion), and any attempted transfer, assignment, encumbrance, hypothecation or other 

disposition without suqh.written consent shall be null and void and have no fiarce or effect 

whatsoever. 

Section 8.02. Transfer to Wholiv-Owned Affiliate. Notwithstanding anytiiing in this 

Agreement to the contrary, all (but not less than all) of the interest of any Member may be 

transferred to an Affiliate wholly-owxied by Vectren Retail, Inc. or Vectren Ventures, Inc., 

whether by sale, dividend, capital contribution, merger, operation of law or otherwise, provided 

the transferee agrees irt writing to be bound by this Agreement. Any such transferee shall, 

without the consent of the Members, be substituted or added as a Member and shall be treated as 

though such transferee were an initial party to this Agreement in the place and stead of the 

transferor. 

Section 8.03. Continuing Responsibility. Notwithstanding any assigrunent or transfer of 

its interest in the Company or the substitution of the assignee or transferee as a Member, a 

Member shall not be relieved of any of such Member's responsibilities under this Agreement 

without the prior writteii consent of all tiie Members. 

Section 8.04. l^ew Members. With tiie consent of all the Members, new Members may 

be admitted to the Company upon such terras and conditions, in exchange for ownership 
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percentages, and with such representation on tiie Board as all the existing Members and each 

such new Member find mutually acceptable. 

ARTICLE IX. 

'. Miscellaneous 

Sggtion 9,01. fiscal Year, The fiscal year of tiie Company shall end December 31, 

unless a different fiscal year .is determined by the Board. 

Section 9.02. Cpmoanv Accounting: Financial Statements. An accounting shall be made 

i)f all Company transactions (for each fiscal year and quarter or lesser period of time) and tiie 

President shall cause to be prepared for the Company a balance sheet, a statement of cash 

receipts and disbursements, a statement of net profits and losses, and a statement of each 

i Member's share of Company net profits and losses (collectively, 'Tinancial Statements"). 

Section 9.03. Otiier Tax Matter*:. The Chairman will make such elections and shall take 

such other action as the Chairman believes necessary (a) to extend the statute of limitations for 

assessment of tax deficiencies against the Members with respect to any adjustment to tiie 

Company's federal and state income tax returns, (b) to cause the Company to be represented 

before the Internal Rcvienue Service, any otiier taxing authorities or any courts m matters 

affecting the Company, and (c) to cause to be executed any agreements or other documents that 

bind the Company witii respect to such tax matters or otherwise affect tiie rights of the Company; 

provided, however, tiiat no elections, submissions or positions will be made without reasonable 

prior notice to and the; opportunity for input fi:om each Member. Any reasonable changes 

I roposed by a Member shall be made.. Retail is specifically autiiorized to act as tiie "Tax Matters 

Ijartner" under the Code and in any similar matter under Indiana law. The Tax Matters Partner 

lall be reimbursed by tiie Company for its reasonable costs and expenses incunred in its capacity 
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as Tax Matters Partner • 

Section 9.04. I^aiver of Partition. By this Section 9.04. each Member on behalf of such 

Member, and its successors and permitted assigns, wmves any rights to have Company property 
« 

partitioned. 

Section 9.05. Dealings Outside the Company. Each Member, Representative and 

member of Management shall, at any time and from time to time, devote such time and effort to 

the business of the Company as may be necessary to promote adequately the interests of the 

Company and the mutual interests of the Members. The Members and their Affiliates 

individually or collectively may, at any time and from time to time, engage in and possess an 

interest in other busine|ss ventures of any and every type and description, independently or \vith 

others, and neither the; Company nor any Member shall by virtue of this Agreement have any 

right, title or interest in or to such uidependent ventures of the Members or theb Affiliates. 

Section 9.06. Expenses. Unless mutually agreed in advance, each Member shall pay or 

cause to be paid its own fees and expenses, including, without limitation, attom^^' fees, uicurrcd 

in connection with the Orgaiuzation of the Company. 

Section 9.07. pomplete Agreement. This Agreement and tiie Articles of Organization 

constitute the complete and exclusive statement of agreement among the Members with respect 

to the subject matter pf this Agreement. This Agreement and the Articles of Organization 

supersede all prior written and oral statements, and no representation, statement or condition or 

warranty not contained 'm this Agreement and the Articles of Organization will be binding on the 

Members or have any ftrce or effect whatsoever. 

Section 9.08. ^erms. Any reference to the Act, the Code or otiier statutes or laws will 

include all amendment?, modifications, or replacements of the specific sections and provisions 

concerned. Terms use(l in this Agreement, unless defined herein or unless tiie context dictates, 
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shall have the meanings set forth in the Act, 

gection 9.09. Multiple Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several 

counterparts, each of vrfiich will be deemed an original but all of which will constitute one and 

the same instrument. However, in making proof of this Agreement, it vwll be necessary to 

produce only one copy of this Agreement signed by the party to be charged. 

' Section 9.10. î pplicable Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the 

laws of the State of Indiana. 

Section 9.11. Partial Invalidity. If any term or provision of this Agreement is determined 

to be invalid, such invalid term or provision shall not affect or impair tiie remainder of this 

Agreement, but such remainder shall continue in fiill force and effect to the same extent as 

though such invalid teitn or provision were not contained therein. 

Section 9.12. Comoanv Obligations Binding. Each Member agrees that the promises, 

covenants and conditions contained herein are given separately and as a Member inure to and are 

binding upon its successors and assigns. The Company shall be bound by this Agreement 

Section 9.13. gignatorv Requirements. Each. Member, or each additional or substitute 

Member permitted under this Agreement, may become a signatory hereof by signing a company 

signature page to this Agreement and such other instruments as the Board shall determine. By so 

signing, each Member, or each such additional or substitute Member, shall be deemed to have 

adopted and agreed to be bound by this Agreement, as amended from time to time in accordance 

with this Agreement. 

Section 9.14. Additional Documents and .^cts. Each Member, agrees to execute and 

deliver such additional documents and instruments and to perform such additional acts as may be 

necessary or appropriate to effectuate, carry out. and perform all the tenns, provisions and 

conditions of this Agreement and the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. 
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Section 9.i 5. Notices. Any notice to be given or to be served upon the Company or -any 

party to this Agreement in connection with this Agreement must be in writing and will be 

deemed to have been given and received v^en delivered to tiic respective address specified on 

the signature page(s) to this Agreement, or with respect to the Company, at the address of its 

principal office, as specified to the parties to this Agreement. Any party to this A©eement or the 

Company may, at any: time by giving five days' prior written notice to the others, designate any 

other address in substitution of the then current address to which such notice will be given. 

Notice mailed by United States mail shall be deemed given three days after projper deposit in the 

United States mail. Notice by courier or expedited delivery service shall be deemed given when 

actually received. 

Section 9.16. Disputes to Be Resolved bv Arbitration. Except as provided by gection 

6.05, the Members agiee that in tiie event of a dispute relating to the governance of the Company,' 

the resolution of that dispute will be subject to arbitration. 

Section 9.17. Amendments and Supplements. All amendments and supplements to this 

Agreement shall be it writing and executed by each Member. Amendments and supplements 

executed by each Member shall be binding on the Company, whether or not executed by an 

Officer. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, all tiie Meinbers have caused tiiis Agreement to be executed 

by their duly authorized representatives. 

; VECTREN ENERGY RETAIL, INC 

Bv: CcyĴ  <?f. < ^ A y ^ 
• Carl L. Chapman 

VECmEN VENTURES, INC. 

By; 
Gregory F. Collins 
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SCHEDULE A 

rRESERVED AUTHORITY) 

Management of the Company shall not have the authority to undertake any of the 

following actions on bqhalf of the Company uiUess authorized or ratified by the Board: 

1. Engagmg in any act in contravention or violation of this Agreement or outside the 

principal purposes of the Company as set forth in Article I of this Agreement; 

2. Engaging in any act which would make it impossible to carry oil the ordinary 

business of the Company; 

3. Selling 1̂1 or substantially all of the assets of the Company, or causing the 

Company to merge vrith or into any other limited liability company, corporation, partnership or 

other entity; 

4. Admittiijig any substitute or additional Member to the Company; 

5. Cornmeiicement, termination or settiement of any claim, or engaging legal counsel 

with respect thereto, other than a claim arising in the ordmaiy course of the Company's business, 

or lawsuit or other legal action, arbitration or administrative proceeding brou^t by or against the 

Company involving an Amount in controversy in excess of $25,000; 

6. Voluntary dissolution of the Company; 

7. A. The incurrence of indebtedness with a nominal maturity of one year or less 

in excess of a maximum amount approved by the Board; 

B. The incurrence of indebtedness with a nominal maturity in excess of one 

year; 

8. Calling fbr additional capital contributions or loans from Members; 
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9. Approval of all employment contracts (other tiian at-will employments), 

employee benefit. pl^ns, parameters for collective bargaining and other material labor 

agreements, fundamental personnel poUcies and j l l material amendments thereto; 

10. Approval of tiie annual capital and operating budgets, cash flow plans and 

related schedules of tte Company ami all material amendments thereto; 

11. Any distribution, whether in cash or in kind, to the Members; 

12. Appointment of the independent public accountants of tiie Company; 

13. Entering into'any contract for Retail Services that will result in annual revenue 

in excess of $500,000^ or materially amending any such contracts; 

14. Appointment, removal and replacement of Management of the Company; 

15. Confessing a judgment agmnst the Company; 

16. Possessing any Company property, or assigtdng the rights of the Members in 

specific Company property, for other than a Company purpose; 

17. Assigiung any Company property or assets in trust for creditors or on the basis 

of an assignee's promise or undertaking to pay the debts of obligations of the Company; 

18. Causuig the Company to make loans to or borrow money from the Members or 

their respective Affiliates (other than indebtedness for property sold in the ordinary course of 

business pursuant to contracts duly approved by the Board or for which Board approval is not 

required by this Agreement) or to commingle Company fiinds with the funds of Members or 

their respective Affiliates; 

19. Any matter for which Board action is expressly pi'ovided for under this 

Agreement; and 

20. Such other policy decisions as the Board may determine on a case by case basis. 
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SCHEDULE B 

(SCHEDULE OF SPECIAL ALLOCATIONS) 

Section 1. Net Irfcome and Net Loss. The tenns "Net Income*' or "Net Loss,*' as tiie 

(case may be, of the Coinpany shall mean the Company's taxable income or taxable loss for 

Federal income taxatioii purposes as determined by the accountants .then employed by the 

Company in accordance fwitii Section 703(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended 

;tiie "Code"), witii tiic i^ms required to be separately stated by Section 703Ca)(I) of tiie Code 

;ombined into a single flet amount; provided, however, that in the event the taxable income or 

axable loss of the Company for such fiscal year is later adjusted in any manner, as a result of 

in audit by the Internal Revenue Service (tiie "Service") or otiierwise, then the taxable income 

or taxable loss of the Company shall be adjusted to the same extent. "Net Income" and "Net 

Loss" shall be further adjusted as follows: 

(a) '̂ Net Income" and "Net Loss," as tiie case may be, shall.be adjusted to 

treat items of tax-exempt income described in Section 7Q5(a)(I)(B) of die Code as items 

of gross incoine, and to treat as deductible items all non-deductible, non-c^iial 

expendimres described in Section 705(a)(2)(B) of tiie Code, including any items treated 

under Treas. keg. § 1.704-l(b)(2)(iv) as items described m Section 705(a)(2)(B) of tiie 

Code. . , .. . --'-' 

(b) In lieu of depreciation, depletion, cost recovery ând amortization 

deductions alilowable for Federal income taxation purposes to tiie Company witii respect 

to property oDntributed to tiie Company by a Member, there shall be taken mto account 

an amount equal to the product derived.by multiplying the Book Value of such property 
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at the beginning of such fiscal year by a fraction, die numerator of which is tiie amount 

of depreciation, depletion, cost recovery or amortization deductions allowable with 

respect to such property for Federal mcome taxation purposes and the denominator of 

which is the adjusted basis for Federal income taxation purposes of such property at tiie 

beginning of such fiscal year. 

(c) hx lieu of actual gain or loss recognized by the Company for Federal 

income taxation purposes as a result of the sale or other disposition of property of the 

Company, there shall be taken into account the gam or loss that would have been 

recognized by tiie Company for Federal income taxation purposes if the Book Value of 

such property as of tiie date sold or otherwise disposed of by the Con^any were its 

adjusted basis for Federal income taxation purposes. 

Section 2. All|ocation of Net Income and Net Loss. After giving effect to the special 

allocations set forth in Sections 3, 4 and 6: 

(̂ ) Net Income. Net Income for the fiscal year shall be allocated among the 

Members in accordance with their respective ownership percentages. 

(b) Net Loss. Net Loss for the fiscal year shall be allocated among the 

Members in accordance with their respective ownership percentages. 

Section 3, Special Allocations. The following special allocations shall be made in the 

followmg order: 

(a) Minimum Gain Chargeback. Except as otherwise provided in Treas. 

Reg. § 1.704^2(f), notwithstanding any other provision of this Schedule B, if there is a 

net decrease; in Company Minimum Gain during any Company fiscal year, each 

.Member and assignee or transferee of an interest of a Member ("Interest") shall be 

-. t 
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specially allocated items of Company income and gam for such fiscal year (and, if 

necessary, subsequent years) in an amount equal to the portion of such Member's or 

assignee's or transferee's share of the net decrease in Company Minimum Gain, 

determined k accordance witii Treas. Reg, § 1.704-2(g)(l) tiiat is allocable to tiie 

disposition of Company property subject to nonrecourse liabilities (as defmed in Treas. 

Reg. § 1.704"2(b)(3)), determmed m accordance witii Treas, Reg. 1.704-2(d). The 

items to be so allocated shall be determined in accordance with Treas. Reg, is 1.704-

2(f)(6) and 1.7O4-20)(2). This Section 3(a) is intended to comply with the minimum 

gain chargeback requirement in such section of the Regulations and shall be interpreted 

consistentiy tterewith. ^ 

(b) Member Minimum Gain Chargeback. Except as otiierwise provided in 

Treas. Reg. § 1.704-2(0(4), notwithstanding any other provision of this Schedule B 

except Sectio|i3(a), if there is a net decrease in Meciber Minunum Gain attributable to 

a Member Nonrecourse Debt during any Company fiscal year, each Member or 

assignee or transferee of an Interest who has a share of the Member Minimum Gain 

attributable tjo such Member Nonrecourse Debt, determined in accordance with Treas. 

Reg. § 1.704-2(i)(5), shall be specially allocated items of Company income and gain for 

such year (and, if necessary, subsequent years) in an amount equal to the portion of 

such Member's or assignee's or transferee's share of the n^ decrease in Member 

Mmimum Gaui attributable to such Member Nonrecourse Debt, determined in 

accordance with Treas. Reg. § 1.704-2(i)(5). that is allocable to the disposition of 

Company property subject to such Member Nonrecourse Debt, detemiiiied in 

accordance witii Treas. Reg. § 1.704-2(i)(4). The items to be so allocated shall be 
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determined in accordance witii treas. Reg. §§ 1.704-2(i)(4) and 1.704-2(j)Ci). This" 

Section 3(b) is intended to comply with the minimum gain chargeback requirement in 

such section^and; shall be mterpretcd consistentiy therewith, 

(c) Qualified Income Offeet. In the event any Member or assigns or 

transferee of ^ Interest unexpectedly receives any adjustments, allocations, or 

distributions described in Tre^. Reg. § 1.704-l(b)(2)(ii)(d)(4), 1.704-l(b)a)(i0(d)(5), 

or 1.704-l(b)(2)(ii)(d)(6), items of Company income and gain shall be specially 

allocated to each such Member or assignee or transferee of an interest in an amount and 

manner sufficient to eliminate, to tiie extent requh'ed by Treas. Reg, §1.704-

I(b)(2)(ii)(d), the Adjusted Capital Account Deficit of such Member or assignee or 

transferee of an Interest as quickly as possible, provided that an allocation pursuant to 

^is Section 3(jc) shall be made only if and to the extent that such Member or assignee 

or transferee pf an Interest would have an Adjusted Capital Account Deficit after all 

other allocations provided for in tiiis Schedule B have been tentatively made as If tiiis 

Section 3(c) vyere not in tiie Agreement. 

(d) Gross Income Allocation, In the event any' Member or assignee or 

transferee of Ian Interest has a deficit capital account at the end of any Company fiscal 

year which is in excess of the sum of the amount such Member or assignee or transferee 

of an Interest is obligated to restore or is deemed to be obligated to restore pursuant to 

the penultimate sentences of Treas. Regs. §§ i.704-2(g)(l) and 1.704-2{i)(5), each such 

., Mem!3er or assignee or transferee of an Interest shall be specially allocated items of 

Company income and gain in the amount of such excess as quickly as possible, 

provided that an allocation pursuant to this Section 3(d) shall be made only if and to the 
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extent that such Member or assignee or transferee of an Interest would have a deficit 

capital account in excess of such sum after all other allocations provided for in this 

Schedule B have: been tentatively made as if Section 3fc) and this Section 3(d) were not 

in the Agreement. 

(e) NIonrecourse Deductions. Nonrecourse Deductions for any fiscal year or 

otiier period shajl be specially allocated as provided in Secdon 2(b). 

(f) (̂[ember Loan Nonrecourse Deductions. Any Member Loan 

Nonrecourse Deductions for any fiscal year or other period shall be specially allocated 

to the Member |or assignee or transferee of an.Interest who.bears the economic risk of 

loss with respect to the Member Nonrecourse Debt to which such Member Loan 

Nonrecourse Deductions are attributable in accordance witii Treas. Reg. § 1.704-2(1). 

(g) Section 754 Adjustments. To tfte .extent Jreas. Reg. §1.704-

l(b)(2)(iv)(m) requires an adjustment to the adjusted tax basis of any Company asset 

pursuant to Code Section 734(b) or Code Section 743(b) to be taken mto account In 

determining capital accounts, the amount of such adjustment to the capital accounts 

shall be treated as an item of gain (if the adjustment increases the basis of Che asset) or 

. loss (if the adjustment decreases such basis) and such gain or loss shall be specially 

allocated to the Members and assignees or transferees of an Interest in a manner 

consistent with the manner in which their capital accounts are required to be adjusted 

pursuant to snch Section of the Regulations. 

Section 4. Curative Allocations. The allocations set forth in Section 3 (the 

'Regulatory Allocations") are intended to comply with certain requirements of the Regulations. 

It is the intent of tjie Members that, to the extent possible, all Regulatory Allocations shall be 

B-5 
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offset either with other Regulatory Allocations or with special allocations of otiier items of 

Company income, gain, loss or deduction pursuant to tbis Section 4, Therefore, 

notwithstanding any ofiier provision of this Schedule B (otiier tiian the Regulatory Allocations), 

the Members shall make such offsetting special allocations of Company income, gain, loss, or 

deduction so that, aft̂ r such offsetting allocations are made, each Member's capital account 

balance is. to the extent possible, equal to the capital account balance such Member would 

have had if the Regulajtory Allocations were not part of die Agreement and all Ĉ ompany items 

were allocated pursuant to Section 2. 

Section 5. Efffcts of Varying Company Interests During a Company Year, In the 

event a Member's interest as a Member varies during any fiscal year of the Con ĵany (whether 

by reason of withdrawal, additional capital contributions or otherwise), Net Income and Net 

Loss shall be computed and allocated in accordance with this Schedule B as if periods between 

such variations were each a separate fiscal year of tiie Company. 

Section 6. Allocation of Income. Gain, Loss and Deduction: Section 704fc). Upon the 

sale of any property contributed by any Member, the gain or loss represented by the difference 

between the adjusted basis for Federal income' taxation purposes and Book Value of the 

property to the Compaity shall be allocated to the Member who contributed such property, and 

the gain or loss in expess of that so allocated shall be allocated among the Members as 

provided in Sections 1,2,3 and 4 hereof. In addition, any other item of income, gain, loss or 

deduction with respect to such property shall be allocated in a manner consistent with the 

requirements of Section',704(0) of tiie Code and Treas. Reg. § 1.704-l(b)(2)(iv)(g>, as junended 

from time to time. . .. -

Section?. Allocation of Tax Items. All items of dcpreciatioii, gain, loss, deduction or 
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credit that are taken into account in determining Net Income or Net Loss, shall be allocated 

among the Members in the same proportion as is provided m tiiis Schedule B. 

Section 8. Dcfi|iitions. Capitalized words and phrases used in tiiis Schedule B have tiie 

following meanings; 

(a) Adjusted Capital Account Deficit means, with respect to any Member, 

the deficit balance', if any, in such Member's capital account as of the end of tiie 

relevant fiscal year, after giving effect to the following adjustments: 

(1) Credit to such capital account any amounts which such Member is 

obligated to restore or is deemed to be obligated to restore pursuant to the 

penultiniate sentence of Treas. Reg. § 1.704-2(g)(i) or would be deemed 

obligated to restore if Member Loan Nonrecourse Deductions were treated as 

, ' Nonrecourse Deductions; and 

(2) Debit to such capital account the items described in Treas. R^s. 

§§ L704-l(b)(2)(ii)(d)(4): 1.704-l(b)(2)(ii)(d)(5), and 1.704-l^)(2)(ii)(d)(6).~ 

The foregoir:(g definition of Adjusted Capital Account Deficit is mtended to comply 

with the provisions of Treas. Reg. § 1.704-l(b)(2)(ii)(d) and shall be interpreted 

consistentiy therewith. 

(b) Book Value of any item of Company property as of any particular date 

shall be determined as follows: (a) tiie Book Value of any item of property contributed 

by a Membpr to the capital of the Company shall be the agreed-upon gross fair'market 

value of sujch item of property as of the date such property was contributed to the 

Company, as adjusted for depreciation, depletion, cost recovery and aihortfeation 

deductions with respect to such property computed in the manner provided in Section 
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1(b); and (b) the Book Value of any other item of Company property shall be its 

adjusted basis for Federal income taxation purposes. 

(c) Company Mmimum Gain has tiie ineanmg set forth in Treas. Reg. §§ 

1.704-2(b)(2) and 1.704-2(d). 

(d) Member Loan Nonrecourse Deductions has the meaning set forth in 

Treas. Reg. § 1.704-2(i)(2), The amount of Member Loan Nonrecourse Deductions 

with respect to a Member Nonrecourse Debt for a Company fiscal year equals the 

excess, if anŷ  of the net increase, if any, in the amount of Member Mmhnum Gain 

attributable tp such Member Nonrecourse Debt during that fiscal year over the 
I • - • 

aggregate amount of any distributions during that fiscal year to_ the Members or 

assignees or transferees of an Interest that bear the economic risk of loss for such 

Member Noniecourse Debt to the extent such distributions, are from the proceeds of 

such Member Nonrecourse Debt and are allocable to an increase in Member Miiumum 

Gain attributable to such Member Nonrecourse Debt, determined in accordance with 

Treas. Reg. §i.704-2(i)C2). 

(e) Member Minimum Gain means an amount, with respect to each Member 

Nonrecourse Debt, equal to the Company Minhnum Gain that would result if such 

Company Nonrecourse Debt were treated as a nonrecourse liability (as defined in 

Treas. Reg. § l.704-2(b)(3)). determmed in accordance witii Treas. Reg. § L704-2(i). 

(f) Member Nonrecourse Debt has the meaning set forth in Treas. Reg. 

§ 1.704-2(b)(4). 

: (g) Nonrecourse Deductions has the meaning set fortii in Treas. Reg. 

§ 1.704-2(b)(l). The amount of Nonrecourse Deductions for a Company fiscal year 
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equals the net increase, if any, in the amount of Con^)any Minimum Gain during that 

fiscal year, determined according to Treas. Reg. §§ 1.704-2(c) and 1.704-2(d). 

(h) R|eguIations means the regulations promulgated under tiie Code, as such 

regulations mayj be amended from time to tune (bcluding corresponding provisions of 

succeeding regulations). 
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' /ectren Energy Retail^ Inc. 

Vectren Ventures, Inc, 

Total 

$10.00 

$1,010.00 100% 

-C-l 

I 
•ri 

SCHEDULEC 

(CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION^ 

1 • 

Contribution 

$1,000.00 

. _ 

Perceiita£;e 

99% 

1 
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EXfflBIT A-16 

SECRETARY OF STATE CERTIFICATE 

{C30958:2 48 



United States of America 
State of Ohio 

Office of the Secretary of State 

/, Jon Hustedf do hereby certify that I am the duly elected, qualified and present 
acting Secretary of State for the State of Ohio, and as such have custody of the 

records of Ohio and Foreign business entities; that said records show VECTREN 
RETAIL, LLC, an Indiana Limited Liability Company, Registration Number 

1255668, filed on September 27,2001, is currently in FULL FORCE AND 
EFFECT upon the records of this office. 

Witness my hand and the seal of the 
Secretary of State at Columbus, Ohio 
this 11th day of February, A.D. 2011 

Ohio Secretary of State 

VaUdation Number: V201139FA6DB3 
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EXfflBIT B-1 

JURISDICTION OF OPERATION 

In the State of Ohio, Vectren Source is currently providing retail natural gas service in the 
Columbia Gas of Ohio, Dominion East Ohio, Duke Energy Ohio, and Vectren Energy 
Delivery of Ohio service territories. In September 2002, Vectren Source initiated 
competitive retail ga& supply services in the State of Indiana pursuant to approval by tiie 
Northern Indiana Public Service Company. Further, in December 2003 the Pennsylvania 
Public Utility Commission granted a license to fiuTiish competitive natural gas supply 
services within the Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania Service Territory.' Most recently, in 
2005 Vectren Source was certificated by the New York Public Service Commission and 
began serving residential and small commercial customers in the National Grid and 
National Fuel Gas service territories. 

Through this Application, Vectren Source seeks approval to make electricity sales to 
retail customers in Ohio. 

' In July 2004, Vectren Source was certificated by the Georgia Public Service Commission and began 
serving residential a<id small commercial customers in the Atlanta Gas Light Company territory. Vectren 
Source sold its book of Georgia customers in 2008 and is no longer active in that market. 

(C30958:2 } 
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EXmBIT B-2 

EXPERIENCE AND PLANS 

Vectren Source first entered the Columbia Gas of Ohio CHOICE program as a marketer 
in the fourth quarter of 2001 and has executed a number of campaigns since in the 
Columbia Gas of Ohio, Dominion East Ohio, Duke Energy Ohio and Vectren Energy 
Delivery of Ohio service territories. Vectren Source plans to continue acquisition and 
retention efforts in 0ach of these service territories as part of its business model. Vectren 
Source has also pajrticipated in the standard service offer and standard choice offer 
auctions for Ohio local distribution companies. 

Vectren Source intends to laimch in 2011 electric service to Ohio retail access customers. 

Vectren Source will utilize customer acquisition efforts similar to those used 
for service to natural gas retail access customers. Vectren Source will utilize utility 
consolidated billing in the territories of the electric distribution utilities in which it serves 
Ohio retail customers. 

Vectren Source v̂ dll respond to customer inquiries and complaints from its retail electric 
customers in a manner consistent vdih its proven response protocols to customer inquiries 
and complaints from its retail natural gas customers and in compliance with Chapter 
4901:1-21, Ohio Administrative Code. Specifically, normal customer service hours are 
Monday through Friday^ 8 AM - 6 PM, Eastern Standard Time. When customer 
concerns are received at Vectren Source's Customer Care center, the issue is researched 
to determine all factors influencing the concern. Once the factors involved m the issue 
are established, contact with the customer is made in an attempt to reach an amicable 
resolution. If a public agency is involved in the dispute resolution process, once an 
investigation is complete, the agency is notified of the results and, assuming concurrence, 
the matter is closed. If the customer disputes the investigation report, Vectren Source 
will inform the customer that PUCO Staff is available to mediate complaints. 

Vectren Source will leverage its si 
electricity efforts. 

ificant natural eas contracting experience in its retail 

(030958:2} 51 
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EXfflBIT B-3 

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE 

Vectren Source has provided natural gas services to Ohio customers since December 
2001. Vectren Source has marketed and acquired customers in Dominion East Ohio, 
Columbia Gas of Ohio, Duke Energy Ohio and Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio service 
territories. Vectren Source currently serves in excess of,227,000 residential and small 
commercial customers in these Ohio service territories. From the inception of retail 
activities in the foufth quarter of 2001 through calendar year 2010, the volume of gas 
supplied to these consumers has been approximately 88.6 bcf. As described in Exhibit 
B-2, Vectren Source will utilize its extensive experience serving retail natural gas 
customers when serving retail electric customers. 

{C30958:2} 



EXHIBIT B-4 

ENVIRONMENTAL DISCLOSURE 

Vectren Source willipurchase power in the wholesale market and therefore the generation 
resource mix and environmental characteristics of the power Vectren Source will provide 
is unknown. Howevter, Vectren Source is aware that PJM Interconnection, LLC ("PJM") 
provides periodic generation mix updates at http://www.pjm-eis.com/reports-and-
news/public-reports^aspx (under PJM System Mix) and that tiie Midwest ISO("MISO") 
provides similar information at http://www.mrets.net/index.asp 

{C30958;2 54 
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EXHIBIT B-5 

DISCLOSURE OF LIABILITIES AND INVESTIGATIONS 

Not Applicable. 
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EXfflBIT C-1 

ANNUAL REPORTS 

Vectren Source does not produce Annual Reports. Therefore, the two most recent 
Annual Reports for Vectren Corp. accompany this Application. 
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VECTREN 
Live Smart 

2009 Annual Report and Form 10-K 

Live Smart 
Using Energy Wisely 



Vectren At A Glance 

Vectren Corporation is on energy holding company headquartered in Evansville, Ind. Our nonutility 

operations provide energy and energy-related services to customers throughout the Midwest, Southeast 

and East Coast and support our core utility operations of gas and electric services. 

Utility Operations 

NATURAL GAS: 
Vectren North 
Vectren South 
Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

Vectren Energy Delivery's natural gas distribution businesses provide natural 
gas service to nearly one million customers in adjoining service territories 
that cover nearly two-thirds of Indiana and west central Ohio. 

ELECTRIC: 
Vectren South Vectren Energy Delivery's electric transmission and distribution services provide 

electricity to more than 140,000 customers in southwestern Indiana. Power to 
meet the needs of customers is generated by five coal-fired units (1,000 MW), 
six peaking turbines (295 MW) and a renewable landfill gas turbine (3 MW). 
Power purchase agreements that include up to 80 M W of wind energy 
provide additional capacity. 

Nonutil ity Operations 

ENERGY MARKETING & SERVICES: 
ProUance Energy 

Vectren Source 

ProLiance's primary businesses include gas marketing, gas portfolio optimization, 
and other portfolio and energy management services which ore provided to 
a broad range of municipalities, utilities, industrial operations, schools and 
healthcare institutions located throughout the Midwest and Southeast. ProLiance 
also owns and develops midstream gas infrastructure. 

Source provides natural gas and other related products and services in the 
Midwest and Northeast to nearly 190,000 residential and commercial customers. 

COAL MINING: 
Vectren Fuels Fuels mines and sells coal to Vectren's utility operations and to other third parties 

from its existing underground mine. Prosperity, and its new underground mine, 
Oaktown 1, which began production in early 2010. An additional underground 
mine, Oaktown 2, is scheduled to begin production In 2011. 

ENERGY INFRASTRUaURE SERVICES: 
Milter Pipeline 

Energy Systems Group 

Miller provides underground pipeline construction and repair services for 
natural gas, water and wastewater utilities. 

ESG provides energy-saving performance contracting by designing facility 
improvements that pay for themselves from energy savings and operationol 
improvements. ESG also designs, constructs, manages and owns renewable 
energy projects. 

Table of Contents 

Financial and Operating Highlights.). 1 

Letter to Shareholders ^ 2 

Letter from the Chairman » 8 

Form 10- K 9 

Management's Discussion and ArKilysis 30 

Financial Statements and Notes..* 64 

5-Year Financial Review —.122 

Performance Chart „.123 

Directors and Officers — ......124 

Shareholder Information «...„..—».. I&C 

58 



rinanciol and Operating Highlights 

in millions, except per share amounts 

Net income 

Return on average common shareholders* equity (ROE) 

Shares outstanding at year-end 

Average shares outstanding jfor basic earnings 

Per C o m m o n Shore 

Basic earnings 

Dividends paid 

Annual dividend rate at yedr-end 

Book value 
• 

Market price at year-end 

Year ended December 3 1 , 

2009"> 

$ 133.1 

9 .7% 

81.1 

80.7 

$ 1 ^ 

$ 1.345 

$ 1.36 

$ 17.23 

$24.68 

{1 MtxIiKJes an $11.9 miUion, or $0,15 por shore, ofter-taw chorg* F«krt»d to a f i ^ n i V M &»«rgy friwil^^ 

2008 

$129.0 

1 0 . 0 % 

81.0 

78.3 

$ 1.65 

$ 1.31 

$ 1.34 

$16.69 

$25.01 

2 0 0 7 

$143.1 

11.9% 

76;3 

75.9 

$ 1.89 

$ 1 , 2 7 

$ 1.30 

$16.17 

$29.01 

Basic Earnings 
Per Shors 

S2J00 

O i v M e n d t Paid 
PerStior« 

Marke t Price 
At YMr-End 

$30.00 

U S 

07 08 09' 

1 

i 

26.00 

26.00 

^ 9 Z'l.OO 

H 
^ 1 22M 

^ B 2000 

^ m 18.00 

07 08 09 
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Letter To Shareholder^: 

A year ago, we introduced tfve Smart, a new brand 

promise to help our customers reduce their energy 

usage and related costs, lower our own energy 

consumption and increase our ef forts in conservation 

and sustainability. And today , it is needed more 

than ever. In 2009 , we remained a champion of that 

philosophy in both our util ity and nonutility businesses. 

W e launched our high-eff ici f incy natural gas appl iance 

rebate program in Oh io , par tnered with subsidiary 

Energy Systems Group (ESG) to br ing online our electric 

utility's first 100-percent-ownpd renewable electric-

generat ion project and begah recycling nearly al l of 

our electric utility's coal ash. 

In living smart and working smart, we made the best 

of a diff icult year. The econonjic downturn had us 

focused even more on fiscal responsibility, and we 

aggressively managed operatjing costs and tightened 

capital dollars to ensure we mfet both shareholder and 

customer expectations. The recession dampened utility 

performance with reduced industrial demand, decreased 

excess power sales and lower residential load. Our 

nonutility companies were alsoi negatively impacted by 

the economy. However, there were bright spots in both 

our utility and nonutility operations that helped boost our 

2 0 0 9 financial performance, as well as many positives 

that are setting the stage for d solid 2010. 

2009 Financia l Results 

Overa l l , we were pleased with our 2 0 0 9 results. 

Reported net income was $138.1 mill ion, or $1.65 per 

share, compared to 2 0 0 8 results of $129.0 mill ion, or 

$1.65 per share. These results include an $11.9 million 

a f ter - tax charge re la ted to an Investment by ProUance 

Energy (ProLiance) in Liberty Gas Storage, LLC (Liberty). 

Excluding the Liberty charge, 2 0 0 9 earnings were 

$145.0 mill ion, or $1.80 per share. 

Vectren's 2 0 0 9 utility earnings; were $107.4 million, 

compared to $111,1 mill ion in JOOS. The $3.7 million 

decrease reflects lower large customer usage and lower 

wholesale power sales - both results of the recession — 

mild cooling weather and an irtcrease in depreciat ion 

expense associated with rate t^ase growth. Offsett ing 

these declines were Increased revenues associated 

with regulatory initiatives, lower operat ing expenses 

and some return in the market values associated with 

investments related to benef i t plans. 

Vectren's 2 0 0 9 nonutility earnings, excluding the 

Liberty charge, were $37.7 mil l ion, compared to $18.9 

mill ion in 2 0 0 8 . The improvement of $18.8 million year-

over-year primari ly reflects a $15.4 million increase in 

earnings f rom our pr imary nonuti l i ty operations: Energy 

Market ing and Services, Coa l Mining a n d Energy 

Irrfrestructure Services. The largest contributor to the 

increase was Coal Mining operat ions. In which results 

improved to $13.4 mill ion, an $18.0 million increase 

over the prior year, pr imari ly f rom new contract pricing 

effect ive Jan. 1, 2009 . These higher revenues were 

par t ia l ly offset by increased costs per ton and lower 

sales volumes due to the recession. 

Vectren's Util i t ies 

N a f u r o l Gas 

The backbone of our company, our ut i l i t ies, b e g a n 

2 0 0 9 by receiving app rova l f o r a r a t e Increase and 

a s t ra igh t - f i xed-var iab le ra te design in Vectren's 

Oh io service ter r i tory . The a p p r o v a l o f this ra te 

des ign , which moves more volumetr ic charges in to 

a fixed monthly ra te, was p ivo ta l in launching our 

customer energy ef f ic iency p rog rams, col lect ively 

known as Conservat ion Connect ion, to our O h i o 

resident ia l a n d small commercio l customers in Ap r i l . 

The new programs ended 2 0 0 9 hav ing p r o v i d e d 

more than 3 ,900 rebates a n d energy sav ing 

measures to Oh io customers. 

In Indiana, the natural gas Conservation Connection 

Initiatives continued their strong per formance. Now 

more than three years o ld , roughly 51 ,000 rebates 

have been issued through our energy eff iciency 

programs. Collectively, customers have saved more than 

8.0 mill ion therms, or $9.0 mil l ion, based on average 

retai l rates. These programs remain on track to reduce 

annual demand by 6.8 million therms by the conclusion 

of the f i f th year, which Is the equivalent energy needed 

to heat nearly 8 ,000 homes each year. 

2 Vectren 2009 
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In September 2009 , the Conservation Connection 

contact center, which became joperat lonal in December 

2 0 0 6 and provides customers! with direct access to 

energy efficiency experts by te lephone, hit the 

50 ,000 -ca l l milestone. In addf t ion, the online energy 

audi t tool ended 2 0 0 9 having hod more than 2 5 0 , 0 0 0 

customers accessing the web-based resource since its 

debut in late 2006 . These tools and resources have given 

customers the assistance needed to understand their 

role in managing energy costs! and lowering their bills. 

Home weatherizat ion progranjs, which In 2 0 0 9 received 

millions of dollars in federa l stimulus funds, continue 

to be a priori ty of both states Jo help customers 

break the cycle of high energy costs. In Ohio, our 

Project TEEM (Teaching Energy Efficiency Measures) 

program has weatherized neafly 2 ,300 homes since 

2 0 0 5 and has proven to demoinstrate energy savings 

between 20 percent and 25 ptercent. In Indiana, 

similar weatherlzat lon programs administered by local 

community action agencies, when coupled with our own 

targeted weatherlzat lon program, further help our 

customers manage their energy costs over the long term. 

Electric 

The end of the year brought our request to ad|ust 

electric base rates for the Vectren South service 

terr i tory. W e certainly recognize this is a chal lenging 

economy In which to seek a rate increase, and we 

worked di l igently to minimize the rate Impact. At the 

same time, the need to attract capi ta l to provide the 

service our customers require remains crit ical. The filing, 

which was driven by the need to provide a fa i r return 

on investments of more than $325 million In the past 

three years, wil l likely conclude in late 2010 . 

The electr ic ra te case also includes a request fo r 

decoup led rates that wi l l a l low us to implement 

p-v^W^^'^,:.^:.-^-- V 
3 ' , V , ' , f ? . T ; 

Vecit^n'i energy sffid&ncy progranis/ cofteciively known tn 

Conservation Cannecthn, offer mcenth/BS, foo/i cmd tips to Vectfea's 

nearSy one millioa nafurdqm cuitotners and soon to Hs 140,000 

eiecirk cvsiomers to Ae/p ihem manage their energy cosh. Far 

exampte, m the wt/tfer it h recommdm^cf ihat customers rttvene 

the flow of ceiling h m to force warm mr down into the room. 
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the same partnership that hds been formed with 

customers on the natural gosjside of the business 

to effectively lower consumption. Although we 

had previously requested detoupled rates in an 

independent filing in early 2309, the Indiana Utility 

Regulatory Commission (lURCf) concluded that we 

should seek decoupled rates as part of a general 

rate case. At the same time, fhe ILJRC officially 

approved a core set of energy efficiency programs 

for Indiana's electric utilities to be administered on a 

statewide level, as well as a pet of non-core programs 

that will be administered by Vectren. Therefore, we 

plan to launch the Conservation Connection initiative 

on the electric side of the business this summer to 

market the non-core progranjis. Initial offerings will 

include recycling programs fpr outdated appliances 

such as refrigerators, freezeijs and window air 

conditioners, as well as incentives for energy efficient 

new home and commercial building construction. 

While helping customers practice energy efficiency, 

we also remain focused on enhancing the efficiency of 

our current generation units. We recently concluded 

the installation of a dense pack, a tuifclne efficiency 

enhancement technology, on our Warrick 4 generation 

unit. In addition, as part of our electric rate cose, we 

included a plan to Install dense pack technology on two 

units at our A.B. Brown power plant iri Posey County, Ind. 

This $35-million project, which will be completed In two 

phases over 2012 and 2013, will enhance the efficiency 

of our existing equipment and further delay the need for 

additional generation. By improving the efficiency, we 

should be able to use less coal and neduce these units' 

emissions, including carbon, by up to 5 percent. 

' 1 ^ A" •? fSS. 
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V/hether it is a residential on-site energy audit provided by Vectren Source's 

Gree;i£(reef program or a commercicst energy efficiency review provided by 

energy Systems Group. Vectren^i nonuHHty bmimssei are finding ways to meet 

cmfomers' energy comervation and eiftciency iniiiafives. Being "green" is no 

longer j't/sf a choice, if j's o way of life. 
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Sustamcib i l i t y 

We' re quite proud of Vectren'k continued progress in 

sustainability and environmental stewardship. Our most 

recent emissions-control pro|e<[t, the Warr ick 4 scrubber, 

which came online very ear ly (n 2009 , concludes total 

investments of more than $41 (̂  million over the past 

several years. As a result, Vectren's generat ion fieet 

is now 100 percent scrubbed for sulfur d iox ide, 9 0 

percent controlled for nitrogeiji oxide and substantially 

controlled for part iculate matfer and a significant 
i 

port ion of mercury. This sets u^ apa r t from many other 

electric utilities in Indiana as vife are par t of only 35 

percent of Indiana's generatic^n expected to meet al l 

the proposed air pollutant limfts to be finalized in 2011 . 

These investments make Vectren's generat ion fleet one 

of the cleanest in the Midwest! and directly improve the 

air qual i ty for our communities. 

Two other key projects came ^nllne in 2 0 0 9 that further 

exempl i fy our focus on sustain|ability. In July, we cut 

the r ibbon on the Blackfoot C(ean Energy Facility In 

southwestern Indiana. This landfi l l -gas-to-electr ic i ty 

e f fo r t , which is Vectren Energ^ Delivery's first renewable 
i 

energy plant, provides enough electricity to power 

more than 2 ,000 homes annu<jilly for 2 0 years by using 

methane harnessed from deccjmposing trash to power 

two 1.6 megawat t (MW) turbines. This project, done 

in partnership with Veol ia Environmental Services, was 

spearheaded by our wholly oi^^ned subsidiary, ESG, 

which also has helped design similar plants across the 

country that gather landfi l l methane and turn it into 
useable natural gas. 

Furthermore, the second phas^ of Fowler Ridge, a 

Benton County, Ind., wind farrj i through which we have 

a 5 0 M W wind power purchase agreement, began 

generat ing electricity in late 2009 . These profects, 

combined with another 3 0 M W wind power purchase 

agreement, al low our electric Un i ty to meet neariy 

5 percent of our customers' erjergy needs with a 

renewable energy por t fo l io o^ almost 85 M W . 

Another "green" project, whlc^ recently became ful ly 

operat ional , represents a unicjue coal ash recycling 

venture. The $20 million-plus investment will send up 

to 2 0 0 , 0 0 0 tons of fly ash per year to Geocycie US, 

a wholly owned subsidiary of Holclm (US) Inc., for use 

in cement manufacturing. The storage and conveyor 

system allows us to load neariy a l l of the f ly ash 

produced at our Culley and Brown plants on barges 

and send it to the Geocycie faci l i ty In Missouri rather 

than placing it in local ash ponds. 

Vectren's NonuMli ty Compan ies 

Our nonutility group continues to focus Its ef forts on 

provid ing products and services closely re la ted to our 

core utility operations. Proudly, we can say that the 

major i ty of our operat ing companies; are homegrown. 

Energy M a r k e t i n g a n d Services 

The Energy Market ing and Services segment provides 

qual i ty energy management products and services 

to end-use customers - ProUance to Industrial and 

institutional customers, and Source t o residential and 

small commercial end-users. The dif f icult economic 

conditions, which t r iggered lower energy demand 

across the country and caused naturol gas prices to be 

less volat i le than in recent years, negathrely impacted 

ProLiance's 2 0 0 9 performance. However, the company 

rebounded solidly toward the end of the year, and , 

thus far , is o f f to a good start In 2010 with the help of 

improved seasonal storage spreads. 

ProLiance continues to a d d new services, more 

analyt ical tools and assistance to customers in areas 

such as helping them understand and repor t their 

carbon footprint. These services he lped ProLiance 

retain 9 6 percent of Its customers In 2 0 0 9 - 4 percent 

bet ter than the prior year - and have further a ided In 

Increasing total customer count, which grew nearly 10 

percent to almost 1,600 customers. As a testament to its 

commitment to customers, ProLiance was recently ranked 

third out of 37 companies in the 2 0 0 9 annual Masteo 

Survey, which Is the leading customer service survey in 

the gas marketing Industry. 

Logging a record year from a financial performance 

standpoint. Source a d d e d nearly 20*000 new customers 

in 2009 , more than a 10 percent increase, through 
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focused market ing and expanded resources and 

capabi l i t ies. In addi t ion, Source successfully b id in 

January 2010 to manage a poiltion of Oh io natural 

gas customers through Vectren ^nergy Delivery of 

Ohio's (VEDO) standard choice Service auction, which Is 

related to VEDO's process of e^^iting from the business 

of buying natural gas for its customers. The demand 

from this group of customers Is equivalent to selling 

natural gas directly to more thoh 3 0 , 0 0 0 customers and 

allows Source to further bui ld relationships directly with 

end-use customers. 

Source has also launched a pilcfit p rogram In the 

g rea te r Cleve land, Oh io , a rea *hat markets a 

residential energy conservation service ca l led 

GreenStreet Solutions. GreenStjreet's professionally 

t ra ined energy advisors audi t ^ne rgy use In residential 

settings, propose solutions, prov ide investment/cost 

savings analysis and help implement the upgrades. 

If proven successful in Cleveland, the service may be 

introduced to other markets. 

Coal M i n i n g 

Last year proved to be a very chal lenging year for 

Vectren Fuels, the operat ing conjipany in our Coal 

Mining segment, and the coal mining industry as a 

whole, as customers' coal invent<|)ries grew substantially 

due to the reduced need for codl by utilities and other 

energy-consuming customers. Although the company 

d id not reach 2 0 0 9 expectations. Fuels char ted record 

earnings fostered by new contract pricing effect ive 

Jan. 1 ,2009 . 

An eff icient construction ef for t att the Oaktown Mine 1 

p repared it for production in the lat ter pa r t of 2 0 0 9 ; 

however, the unfavorable market conditions prompted 

us to postpone its opening until t j ie first pa r t of 2010. In 

February 2010, we loaded the first rail cars with coal 

for del ivery to Vectren Power Supply and a prospective 

customer. Wh i l e we awai t an economic rebound that 

should stimulate coal demand, cbnstruction remains 

underway on Oaktown Mine 2, which Is set to open In 

ear iy 2011. Furthermore, we continue d ia logue with 

local and regional customers to Ijielp secure future 

demand for Oak town coal . 

Energy In f ras t ruc tu re Services 

Miller, our underground pipel ine construction and 

repair company, saw prof i tabi l i ty hindered by the 

downturn in the economy as Its customers, mostly public 

utilities across the Midwest, East Coast and South, were 

forced to t ighten capi ta l expenditure budgets. To help 

improve financial results. Mi l ler Is worldng to Improve 

productivity, continuing to expand geographical ly and 

add ing new customers. 

O n the positive side, ba re steel and ca&t iron 

replacement programs continue to receive regulatory 

support in many states, and several current customers 

have announced such replacement programs. Long term. 

Mil ler foresees opportunit ies from the construction of 

gather ing systems and pipeline interconnects that wil l 

support the transportation of shale gos. Furthermore, 

local municipals receiving federa l stimulus money should 

continue to benefit Miller's Municipal Services division, 

which provides trenchless waste water and sewer system 

rehabil i tation using several state-of-the:-art technologies. 

To promote g rowth . Mi l ler has successfully acqu i red 

five smal l , reg ional p ipel ine construction companies 

over the past four years that have a l lowed the 

company to ga in a footho ld In select markets and 

expand the scope of operat ions. 

ESG, our performance contracting and renewable energy 

project group, had record 2 0 0 9 earnings that were driven 

by growth In performance contracting focused on energy 

efficiency and renewable energy construction. ESG began 

2010 with a backlog of $70 million and has a full pipeline 

of potential projects to be developed throughout the 

year. ESG is continuing to develop a program to partner 

directly with local utilities to become their conservation 

and renewable energy contractor. This program is a direct 

result of ESG's work with utilittes as their subcontractor 

under the federal "area-wide" contracting mechanism 

to develop energy conservation pro|ects a t government 

facilities located within their territories. Currently, ESG Is 

exploring more opportunities to develop and manage 

renewable energy projects. These Innovative ventures 

continue to be In high demand as the nation moves toward 

a potential renewable energy mandate. 
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Vectren's Out look 

Going fo rward , it's evident thdt energy prices wil l 

continue to be a challenge fof the Midwest and the 

nation given the need for infrastructure upgrades, new 

electric transmission and clear| generat ion, as wel l as 

the potential for a cl imate ch<|inge bil l that wil l lead 

toward a carbon-constrained jworld. Wh i l e we're 

optimistic a new domestic souifce of natural gas — shale 

gas - can help keep prices atj moderate levels, we still 

believe that the absence of a j fu l l - f ledged national 

energy policy may lead to najtural gas, as a result of Its 

lesser carbon output, being t h ^ only short-term solution 

to meet demand, especially When It comes to electric 

generat ion. This outcome wil l but increased pressure on 

natural gas and likely force ef iergy prices t o rise. 

At the same time, we feel confident that these very 

challenges can become oppoi|tunities for Vectren and 

our subsidiaries. On the uti l i tylslde, decoupled rates 

al low us to strongly encourag^ energy eff iciency as 

the most effective way to redijice energy costs. This 

concentrated focus on finding iways to reduce energy 

consumption wil l further positively impact our nonutility 

companies ProLiance, Source and ESG, al l of which 

of fer comprehensive program^ to manage energy costs. 

And we're confident both Mil lar a n d ESG wil l benefi t 

f rom continued stimulus progr<iim support. Cleariy, al l 

of these activities support ourlphilosophy of developing 

a strong utility core with supportive nonutility products 

and services. | 

Last December marked the SQth consecutive year that 

Vectren and Its predecessors have increased the annual 

dividends p a i d . For many utilify shareholders, rel iable 

dividends provide a much needed source of income. 

Regrettably, the current 15 pdrcent d iv idend tax rate Is 

set to expire at the end of 201 p. Therefore, we encourage 

you to visit http://www.defendri iydlvldend.org to let your 

members of Congress know ho^' important extending the 

current dividend tax rote is to Vou. 

Before we close, we need to gjve recognition to John 

Dunn and Rick Rechter as bothj will retire from the 

Vectren Board of Directors a t ^his year's annual meeting. 

Their profound vision, proven business leadership and 

sound guidance have been Instrumental to Vectren's 

success, and we extend a sincere thank you for their 

invaluable service and best wishes in retirement. 

More than 10 years ago , two qual i ty Indiana utilities 

committed to form a more diverse energy company, 

and on March 3 1 , 2010, we will celebrate a decade of 

Vectren. Now, we can look back and say the foundation 

that was laid then has put us In a position to continue 

providing safe and rel iable energy service to more 

than one million util ity customers ond l to expand our 

Midwest nonutility footprint to include the Southeast and 

East Coast. Moreover, our abi l i ty to adap t readi ly In 

the ever-changing energy industry and our l i ve Smarf 

approach to partner ing with customers to use energy 

wisely will help us become stronger during the recession 

recovery and continue to be one of the Midwest's 

leading energy companies. 

Niel C. ElJerbrook 

Chairman & CEO 

Vectren Corporat ion 

Car l L. Chapman 

President & C O O 

Vectren Corporat ion 

February 2 6 , 2 0 1 0 

Veclren 2009 7 65 

http://www.defendriiydlvldend.org


Letter From The Chciirmon: 

On Feb. 3, 2010,1 announcid my retirement from Vectren Corporation effective Moy 31 , 20l().V/hi le I 

am extremely proud of whdt has been accomplished ot Vectren, \\ Is time for me to step asid^ and jet the 

next generation of leaderst^p take over. Ten years is a long time to serve as a public company CEO, and 1 

strongly believe that the coinpany and ail of its stakeholders will benefit from new ideas and hew energy. 

I am very pleased ond honired to turn over the reigns to Carl Chapman, a longtlifne trusted cpfteogue who 

has the experience and wis<!om to carry on the company's success. 

During my tenure, I've witnessed the transformation of the utility regulatory paradigm througK the 

Implementation of a new rafe structure for Hoosiers and our Ohio customers that fosters energy efficiency 

and helps customers both lower their bills and conserve precious energy resources. I've watcheid vs Invest 

nearly a half-biltlon dollars into emissions control equipment that has dramotically improved the dir quality 

of southwestern Indiana, the place we coll home. And, I've helped Vectren deeper* its roots in the Midwest by 

opening a new headquarters building in Evansville to furttier solidify our presence as one of o fevt̂  publicly 

traded companies in lndian<ji. 

As I reflect on 30 years at ^ectren, I am most proud of our cornmitment to the communities we serve. \ believe 

in contributing to charities Yî e the United Way and fostering a culture of employee volunteerism, I believe 

in supporting annual traditlcins like the Vectren Dayton Air Show. 1 believe in serving as a key paltrier 

in ushering in new businesses like Honda in Greensburg, Ind., or speotheading con:imanity support of a 

much-needed city project like the Children's Museum of Evansville. Whether it be givingixick Vo nonprofit 

organizations through the Vectren Foundation, supporting economic development through humbh and 

financial resources or walking the talk when i t comes to our efforts in environmental stewardship, the Vectrert 

culture has adopted the philosophy of investing In out* communities - f o r the lohg teriti. j 

\ . . • • • • • ' . . ' • • • ' " • • • ; " : : " 

It was hard work and, of course, a little bit of luck that led me to be the chairman and CEO o f such a 

wonderful company. 1 am giiotefui to those who have served on Vectren's Board of Directors ofer the years 

whose guidance and sound wisdom have helped keep Vectren and me on the path of successJlt was with 

great sadness that we lost obe of those directors, Dick Shymanski, who passed away edriier this year and 

who played a key leadership role for Vectren before retiring from the board in 2009. 

In closing, I must admit it is qifficult for me to step down from what has 

literally been my lifers work.jl will miss the daily interactions with our 

employees, the challenges tl|iat seem to come with increasing speed In 

the energy Industry and theiopportunities to lead change for this fine 

company. 1 will continue to s^rve as chairman of the board but now look 

forward to supporting Carl thapman and the entire Vectren team in 

achieving continued prospeijlty for the company and Its stakeholders. 

I thank you for your investment in Vectren, whld^, in some way, was an 

Investment in me. I am so very proud and appreciative of my time with 

this great company and its employees. 

Niel C. Ellerbrook 

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

B Vectren 2009 6 6 



Board of Directors Officers 

Cart L. Chapman 

Director since 2009 
President and 
Chief Operating Officer 
of Vectren Corporation 

John M . Dunit M 
Director since 1996* 
Chairman of the Board and 
Chief Executive Officer o f 
Dunn HosjMialify Group, l t d . 

Niel C. Ellerbrook siQwir) 
Director since 7991 
Chairman of (he Board and 
Chief Executive Officer of 
Vecfren Corporation 

Anton H. George 1,3 
Director since 1990 
Team Owner of 
Vision Racing, LLC 

Dr. Mart in C Jisehke 3,4 
Direcfor since ^ 0 0 7 
President Emeritus, 
Purdue University 

Robert L. Koch I11 {avw)^ 
Director shtee 1986 
Lead Director since 2003 
President and 
Chief Executive Officer of 
Koch Enterprises, Inc. 

i . T imothy McGlnley i ^ 
Direcftar since 7 999 
Principal o f House 
Investments, inc. 

Richard P. Rediter 2,4 
Director since 1984* 
Chairman of ffie Board 
o f Rogers Group, 'nc. 

R. D a n i d Sadlier 2,3 
Director since 2003 
Retired P res i t ^ t and 
Chief Executive Officer 
of Fifth Tivrd fionit 
(Western Ohio) 

Not pictured \ i 
James H. DeGjrofFenreidt, Jr. 
i?el'ired Chairman of ftie Board 
ond Chief Execi/tive Officer 
of WGL Ho ld i^s , Inc. 
who was e/ecfe0 to the Board 
on March 3, 2070. 

Jean L. Wojtowlcz 2,3(C>Kiir] 
Director since 1996 
President and founder 
o f Cambridge Capital 
Management Corporation 

John D. Engelbrecht 44 
Director since 7996 
Chcurman of (fie Board 
and Preadent o f South 
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Corporation 

Wi l l iam G. Mays M[Ou>rl 
Director since 1998 

Executive OHkers 

Niel C. Ellerbrook 

Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer 

CofI L. Chapman 
President and 

Chief Operat ing Officer 

Jerome A . Benkert, Jr. 

Executive Vice President and 
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Ronald E. Christ ian 
Executive Vice President, 
Chief Administrative Officer, 
Genera/ Counsel and Secretary 

Wt l i iam S. Doty 
Executive Vice President, 
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Danie l C. Bugher 
Vice Presithnt, 
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Robert L. Goocher 
Vice President arui Treasurer 

M . Susan Hardwick 
Vice President and Controller 

President, Chief Executiv6 
Officer and founder o f 
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j^BjC ^ ^ ^ T * ' " ^HHJ 

Michael L. Smith 2[OK.!r], 
Director since 2006 
Retired Executive Vice 
President and Chief Final 
Officer o f Wellpoini, (nc 

h a r d CemmillMS 
P Nominoling ood Gov^mtnw 
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4 Corporafa Afforn 
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' Will rsfira af faeWve 
May 19, 2010. 

Ellis S. Redd 
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Steven M . Schein 
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Jef f rey W. Whiteside 

Vice President, 
External Affairs and Sustainability 
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Vice President. 
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Shareholder Informatio ion 

<̂  Common Siocl i Oa la 

Vectren common stock is t raded on the Ne-js^ York Stock Exchange under 

the symbol "VVC. " As of December 3 1 , 2 0 0 9 , there were 81.1 million 

shares outstanding, which were held by 9,430 registered shareholders. 

Annuaf Meet ing o f Shar«hol4t«f^, 

Vectren's 2010 Annual Meet ing will b e heW at 10 a.m. [Centrcil Dayl ight 

Time), Wednesday, M a y 19, 2010, at Vectfen's corporate headquarters. 

Shareholders of record as of the close o f business on March 17, 2010, 

will be el igible to vote a ! the meeting. A li^e audio webcast wi l l also b e 

avai lable a t vectren.com. 

Transfer Agen t a n d Registrar > , 

V>/elts Fargo Shareowner Services serves a i the transfer agent and 

registrar for Vectren common stock and cafi assist whh a variety of stock-

related matters, Including name and address changes, transfer o f stock 

ownership, lost certif icates, d iv idend paymfents and reinvestment and 

Form 1099s. Inquiries should be directed t^: 

Wells Fargo Shareowner Services 

PO Box 6 4 8 5 4 

St. Paul, M N 5 5 1 6 4 - 0 8 5 4 

Telephone: {866] 614-9636 

To contact Wel ls Fargo via the Internet, gol to 

www.wellsfargo.com/contactshareownersetvices 

Registered shareholders can access accounit informatton online at 

vectren-com under Investor Relations or may contact Vectren direct ly at : 

Shareholder Services 

Jason E. Laughton 

Tel: {800] 227-8625 

E-mail: vvcir@vectren.com 

Div idends a n d 0 i recf Deposit 

Cash dividends of Vectren common stock afe considered quar ter ly by the 

board of directors for payment on the first business d a y of March, June, 

September and December. Vectren and its jpredecessors have increased 

annual dividends p a i d for 5 0 consecutive yiears. 

Dividends may be deposited directly Into d shareholder's bank account, 

which allows for t imely and convenient del ivery of funds on payment 

da te . To enrol l in direct deposit, contact W«lls Fargo. 

D iv idend Reinvesfmant a n d Q f t t W i i 

Registered shareholders of Vectren Corporat ion can reinvest dividends 

and purchase addi t ional Vectren stock withjout having to pay brokerage 

commissions or service charges through Vecjren's Automatic Div idend 

Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan (DRIP). New investors wishing to 

part ic ipate in the DRIP may make an Initial {purchase of $ 5 0 0 or more 

directly through Vectren without having to day brokerage commissions 

or may transfer a minimum of one share frojm a b r t ^e rage accoum to a 

registered account at Wells FargO. 

A copy of the prospectus and enrollment fo lm can be found at 

vectren.com under Investor Relations. To redeive a copy v ia mai l , please 

contact Wells Fargo. 

Information pertaining to Vectren's corporate govetmance Including 

corporate governance guidelines, code o f conduct, charters and reports for 

the committees of the board of directors and Insider transactions, among 

other documents, can b e found at vectrenxom undfer Investor Relations. 

Shareholders and other interested psartles may cdnfldentiatly 

communicate directly with the l.ead Director, Chair of the Audit 

Committee or the non-employee directors as a group by wri t ing to : 

Lead Director / Audit Committee Chair / Non-Ernptoyee Directors 

Vectren Corp 

P.O. Box 3144 

Evansville, Indiana 47731 -3144 

Deloitte & Touche, LLP 

Indianapolis, Indiana 

Institutional Investors and securities analysts should direct Inquiries tO: 

Steven M. Schein 

Vice President, Investor Relations 

Tel: (812) 4 9 1 - 4 2 0 9 

E-maili sscheln@vectren.com 

The Investor Relations section of vectren.com provides instant access to 

the latest news releases and historical archives of anmic l reports, SEC 

filings, f inancial presentations and much more. 

A poper copy of the Vectren Corporation a n d / o r Vectren Utility tfoldlngs, 

inc., 2 0 0 9 Annual Report on Form 10-K to Hw Seoarities and Exchange 

Commission (excluding exhibits} may be obtained by sharehdders f ree of 

d ia rge by written request to Steven M, Schein, V.P., hvestor Relations, P.O. 

8ox 209 , Evansville, IN 4 7 7 0 2 ; v io e-mail request to wdr@vectren.com or 

by calling (800) 227 -8625 . 

Vectren has f i led as exhibi ts to Its Annual Report on Form 10-K fo r 

the f iscal year ended December 3 1 , 2 0 0 9 , the cert i f icat ions o f its 

CEO and CFG requ i red by Section 3 0 2 a n d 9 0 6 o f the Sarbanes-

O x l e y Act o f 2 0 0 2 . During 2 0 0 9 , Vectren submit ted the Annua l CEO 

Cert i f icat ion requ i red by Section 303A.12(ci) o f ^the New York Stock 

Exchange Listed Company M a n u a l , 

This document may contain forward- looking statements, which a re based 

on management's beliefs and assumptbns that derive from information 

currently known by management. Vectren wishes to cautten readers 

that actual results could d i f fe r materlot ly f rom those contained in this 

document. More deta i led informatton about these factors Is set for th In 

Vectren's filings with the Securities and Exchange CommlssI<»i, including 

Vectren's 2 0 0 9 onnual repor t on Form 10-K f i led on February 2 6 , 2010 . 

This document is for information purposes only and is not intended f o r use 

in connection v/ith any solicitation to buy o r sell securities. 
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^y VECTREN 
L/Ve Svoart 

Corporate Headquarters 

Vectren Corporation 

One Vectren Square 

Evansville, Indiana 4 7 7 0 6 

( 8 1 2 ) 4 9 1 - 4 0 0 0 

www.vectren.com 

INVIDeHt 

Make Your Voice Heard. 

Defend My Dividend is a national grdssroots advocacy campaign Ihat gives utiiity 

investors a powerful and unified voicf with the single mission of making permanent the 

current 15 percent dividend tax rateibeyond 2010. The campdign is sponsored by 

various associations, organizations arjd companies with the support of Iheir nr^nbers, 

employees, retirees and shareliolder^ 

Congress will soon decide whether to make permanent the current tax rate on dividend 
income. Allowing il to expire would n<igottve!y impact millions of Americans who have 
invested in utilities for their steady and secure source of income. Washington needs to 
hear from you along wi th other util ity shareholders. Together, we can make a difference. 
For more information on how you can help protect your dividend income, pleose visit 
www.DefendMyDividend.org. { 

Get Involved 

The Indiana Utility Shareholder Assoc ation is a ^areholder-njn organization focused on 

state and national issues that specificiilly impact utility shareholder value. The lUSA will be 

holding meetings throughout the state, including the oppbrtunity to visit with state 

legislators. To join, visit www.iusaonlinp.org or call (866) 994-4872. 

Help us Live Smart. 

You can make a difference by agreefrig to receive future annual meeting material 

eiectronicolly. This service saves on pt^inting arid moiling costs and reduces energy and 

natural resource consumption. Together, we all can make a difference-

To elect electronic delivery, please n^ark the election on your proxy card or 

electronic form of vot ing. 

® Con^lro IO%pai lH recycled flbar 

Thb raport it pfinted sn FSC-certif>«d pap«r made with I OVs pMt-raraumer wasM. H M FSC M I I stgndordi ̂ a cmur* 
tiie wood and pulp ii;ed in the production procesi aie grown, harvasteiJ and miinufadured to high envlranrMnral 
5tandardt. Alt parti of the monufacturlng process are audh»d to 0011*^ ddhBTonce Xa ttiBia ttandotdl. 

Tiie bilu used in the printing of thb report contain on avsrege of ISf / r^Wt vAgahible ofe trom ̂ dont dcrivotfwM, o 
ren*woble rwogree. Iliey replace pelroleum inks a% an effort oho to rMuce rololile organic compound* (VQCt). 

UectrM urges you to h«lp 
Ih* snvlninment - pl«ose recycla. 
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Vectren At A Glance 

Vectren Corporation is an energy holding company headquartered in Evansville, Indiana. Our 

nonutility operations provide energy and energy-related services to customers throughout the 

Midwest and Southeast and support our core utility operations of gas and electric services. 

NATURAL GAS: 
Vectren North 
Vectren Souih 
Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

Vectren Energy Delivery's natural gas distribution businesses provide natural 
gas service to nearly or\& millidrt custorners in adjoining service territories 
that cover nearly two-thirdis of Irtdiana and west central Ohio. 

ELECTRIC: 
Vectren South Vectreh Energy Delivery's electric transmission and distribution services provide 

electricity to more than 140,000 customers In southwestern Indiana. Five coal-
fired electric genierotion units {1,000 MWJ and six peaking turbines (295 MV^), 
suppl^nehted with purchased pNOwer agreements that include wind energy, 
provide the power to meet the needs of customers. 

ENERGY MARKETING & SERVICES: 
ProLiance Energy ProLiance's primary businesses include gas marketing, gas portfolio / : 

optimization, and other portfolio and energy management services 
which are provided to a broad range of municipalities, utilities, industrial 
operations, schools, and healthcare institutions located throughout the 
Midwest and Southeast. 

Vectren Source Source provides naHtral gas and o^ier related products and services in thjei 
Midwest and Northeast to more than 170,000 residential and commercial 
customers. 

COAL MINING: 
Vectren Fuels Fuels mines and sells coat to Vectren's utility operations and to other third parties 

from its underground mir̂ e (Prosperity) and surface mine (Cypress Creek). Fuels 
plans to open two new underground mines [Oaktown 1 & 2) w i ^ production at 
the first one expected to begin in mid-2009 and at the second one in 2010. 

ENERGY INFRASTRUCTURE SERVIC^ES: 
Miller Pipeline j 

Energy Systems Group 

Miller provides underground pipeline construction and repair services for 
natural gas, water and wastewater companies. 

ESG provides energy-saving performance contracting by designing facility 
improvements ^ a t pay for themselves from energy savings and operational 
improvements. ESG also designs, constructs, manages and owns renewable 
energy prefects. 
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Live Smart 

U ^ . T: 
•- j.'^ustomer's xis^->'rieirgy wisely. 

, -in everything,ffidVwe'do, 

"Vec t ren iS; striving for a-

sustainable:f uture - from 

• • our utilities p'rorh^ting the 

replacement- of 'inefficient 

.- gas ap:p!i"anc;es;.and 

home weatherizqtion to 

.,. cSur nonutility:businesses 

providing commercial clients 

with the meariS'to reduce 

•;! their energy heeds.'.For our 

•' own part ; we ar"^ purchasing 

-power from Indiana wind' 

-• farms and Investing in hybrid 

Wility vehicles.vVVe'look to •. 

• ~-these' ef fQrts"ds tf :way to 

i::;11mprove the-quality of life 

j ' ^for generations to come. 
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Financial and Operating Highlight! 

millions, except per share omovnts 

Year ended December 3 1 , 

2008 2007 : 2006 

Net Income 
I 

Return on average common shareholders' equity (ROE) 

Shores outstanding at year-end 

Average shares outstanding for basic jsarnlngs 

Per C o m m o n Share 

129.0 

10.0% 

81.0 

7B.3 

$143.1 

11.9% 

76.3 

75.9 

$108.8 

9.4% 

: 76.1 

75:7 

Baste earnings 

Dividends paid 

Annual dividend rate at year-end 

Book value 

Market price at year-end 

$ 1.65 

$ 1.31 

$ 1.34 

$ 16.69 

$25.01 

$ 1.89 

$ 1.27 

$ 1.30 

$16.17 

$29.01 

J$ 1.44 

$ 1.23 

$ 1.26 

,$15.43 

!$28.28 

Basic Earni 
Pet Shore 

ngs 

52.00 

1.73 

•̂ ' ' 

^1 

- 3-

-?.t 

" J , -

M O 

1.25 

1.00 

0.75 

0.50 

Dividends Paid 
P»r Shore 

Market l^ ice 
AtYeor-&Kl 

13000 

06 07 06 07 08 06 07 OB 
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Letter To Shareholdersi 

l ive Smart. Simple words that halve endless meaning. 

For Vectren, it's the philosophy wie have adopted in our 

partnership with customers that promotes using energy 

wisely in the uncertain times ahe<jd. In 2008, we modified 

our mission statement and exponjded our energy efficiency 

programs and sustainability effo^-ts to reflect this new 

cooperative environment. In add^ion, we officially changed 

our brand to Live Smart. 

This concept is spreading througl^out both our utility and 

nonutility businesses. Whether we're providing an incentive 

for a residential customer to purchase a high-efficiency water 

heater, tapping an Indiana landfill to harvest bio-fuel or 

transitioning our energy deliverylfieet to hybrid vehicles, our 

goal is to become an industry leader in helping customers 

manage their energy usage as wiell as our own. This new 

customer relationship will help usiadapt to the ever-changing 

energy business through innovative regulatory solutions and 

an evolving business model ttiat Has helped us align our 

interests with those of all our stakeholders. 

2008 Financial Results 

2008 was certainly a break-throygh year from a customer 

focus standpoint; however, from a financial perspective, we 

encountered some challenges. Rejjorted 2008 net Income 

was $1 29.0 million, or $1.65 per shore, compared to 2007 

results of $143.1 million, or $1.89 per shore. 

Vectren's 2008 utility earnings w«re $111.1 million, 

compared to $106.5 million in 2007. The $4.6 million 

increase was primarily due to a full year of base rate 

changes in the Indiana service terlritories and increased 

earnings from wholesale power operations. Increases were 

partially offset by increased operating costs associated with 

maintenance and reliability programs contemplated in the 

base rate cases and less favorabje weather in 2008. Over 

the last 18 months, Vectren has briought to conclusion base 

rate adfustments in all of our service territories, the most 

recent being the Ohio rate order approved in January 2009. 

Included in our natural gas rate orders are mechanisms that 

allow Vectren to promote customer conservation efforts while 

maintaining and improving system reliability. These orders 

also include new rate designs that provide a more stable 

recovery of our fixed operating costs. 

Vectren's 2008 nonutility earnings were $18.9 million, 

compared to $37.0 million in 2007. Earnings from our 

primary nonutility operations. Energy Marketing and Services, 

Cool Mining and Energy Infrastructure Services In 2008 

were $24.8 million, compared to $33.7 million in 2007. Coal 

Mining operated at a loss, and results were approximately 

$6.6 million lower than the prior year due primarily to 

lower production and increased roofing structure costs as 

a result of revised Mine Safety and Hea l ^ Administration 

regulatory guidelines that necessitated changes to the mining 

plan. ProLiance Energy's (ProLiance) earnings were $3.6 

million lower than the prior year due to lower operating 

resuhs OS well as a reserve for a Federal Energy Regulatory 

Commission matter pertaining to pipeline capacity release 

policies. ProLiance has taken ^ e corrective actions needed to 

assure that current and future transactions are in compliance. 

The results from the other primary nonutility operations 

refiect record earnings from the performance contractmg 

and renewable energy construction operations of Energy 

Systems Group (ESG) and the retail gas marketing 

operations of Vectren Source. Miller Pipeline's (Miller) 

results were comparable io the prior year, which was a 

record year for Miller. 

Other nonutility businesses are comprised of legacy 

investments, including investments in commercial real 

estate. As a result of the economy Impacting commercial 

real estate values during 2008, the compony recorded on 

after-tax impairment charge of $5.9 million associated 

with these investments. 
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Assisting Natural Gas Customers 

At the core of Live Smari are no^iral gas rate structures that 

align the interests of our utilities)with those of our customers 

and a/low us to partner with ihe\fn to use less natural gas 

while providing the utilities an opportunity to earn a fair 

return. Accompanying the rate design in Indiana are energy 

efficiency programs, known os Cjonservation Connection, that 

have proven quite effective in reducing customers' energy 

costs. In fact, since the progrom's inception in December 

2006, Vectren has contributed approximately $8.8 million 

toward Indiana customers' energy efficiency efforts, which 

are proiected to reduce their energy bills in excess of 

$30 million over the next 15 ye<!irs. 

In Ohio, we have positioned ourselves to duplicate the 

successful Indiono efforts. Included in our recent Ohio rote 

order was the approval for the expenditure of up to $5 

million annually for customer energy efficiency programs. 

The programs, which will debut in Apr i l , include rebate 

offerings on high-efficiency natural gas appliances for 

residential customers and eicentives for smoll business owners. 

In addition, Vectren received authority to continue its low-

income weatherizotion program, which provides free home 

weatheri2aHon services to qualifying Oistomers to help lower 

their noturol gas bills. 

Also, we agreed to replace the decoupling mechanism in 

our Ohio service territory with a straight fixed voriable rate 

design, which was implemented in February. After a one-year 

phase in period, this rate struchire will recover the company's 

fixed distribution costs through a fiat monthly customer charge 

rather than based on customers' usage. This allows Vectren 

to promote ways to use less natural gas, which will have the 

greatest impact on reducing customers* overall natural gas 

bills since approximately 70 percent of the bill represents the 

commodity cost of the gas. 

^ 

••5 

^"7 
'.3 
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Another key Ohio initiative that j iegan in 2008 was the 

process of exiting the merchant jfunction. When this multi-

year transition is fully approved by Ohio regulators, Vectren 

will no longer buy natural gas f<iir any of its customers who 

instead will purchase the gas cohimodity from a regulator-

approved list of suppliers. This vfill provide customers more 

pricing options and additional services through various 

suppliers and allow Vectren to fij>cus on the safe and reliable 

delivery of natural gas. , 

Throughout both states in 2009, ^ e will continue specific 

programs to maintain and upgrade our natural gas delivery 

infrastructure. These long-term, cjapital-intensive projects are 

vital to maintaining the safety ar^d reliability of Vectren's 

20,000-mile pipeline system. i 
i 

New Electric Landscape | 

On the electric side, we are worliing aggressively to 

implement the same approach tq energy efficiency. Working 

with Indiana regulators, Vectren |s pursuing an electric 

decoupling mechanism that will, j^st as in our gas business, 

align our interests with those of the customers to promote 

using less energy. A package of rebate offerings and 

efficient lighting initiatives is plar^ned to assist customers in 

their efforts to be energy efficierit and is projected to save 

nearly 100,000 megawatt-hoursi(MWhl over the initial 

three-year period. We're hopefijl this regulatory process can 

be successfully completed by summer 2009. 

In addition to our efforts to promote efficient use of 

electricity, we have begun utilizing local sources of renewable 

power. This past summer Vectren (purchased 30 megawatts 

(MW) of generation from a Bemon County, Indiana, wind 

farm; and in early 2009, we filed for regulatory approval to 

add another 50 M W from a neighboring Benton County wind 

farm. Also, our electric utility has received approval from 

Indiana regulators to purchase a local project developed by 

our subsidiary ESG that takes landfill niethane and converts it 

to electricity, and the utility is now In the process of finalizing 

due diligence. 

Longer-term, we will continue our efforts to minimize our 

carbon footprint and prepare our utilities, especially 

on the electric side, for potential carbon legislation. 

Although there are many unknown voriables surrounding 

details and timelines of the anticipated legislation, we 

are already taking proactive steps to better address 

the avai lable opportunities for improvement within our 

company. Such efforts include investing in renewable 

energy projects and upgrades to boost the generation 

efficiency of our steam turbines, which In turn will 

require the burning of less coal. Addit ional ly, we have 

the f lexibi l i ty to modify the level of our part icipation 

in the wholesale power markets to reduce overall 

emissions and reduce costs re lated toi complying with new 

environmental regulations. We also are analyzing various 

impacts potential environmental legislation could have on 

customers' energy bills. 

Sustalhabilify and Sofafy iEFforfi^: f 

Our utilities have completed a number of sustainability and 

energy efficiency efforts of their own. We signed a 10-

year agreement in May to provide up to 200,000 tons per 

year of fly ash, a by-product of our cool-fired generation, 

to Geocycie US, a wholly owned subsidiary of Holclm (US) 

Inc, for use in cement manufacturing starting In late 2009. To 

support this agreement, Vectren has embarked on a major 

project to construct storage, conveyor and loading equipment 

to transport fly ash from our generating stotlons by river 

barges to Geocycie US's facility in Missouri. 

Installing programmable thermostah. Seating w/ncfews 

and doors. Turning oH unused electeontts. CumuferffVe/y> 

even these small adiustmenis can make o big difference* 

Vectren's utilities are positioned tt> helf customers use 

energy wisely. 
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In January 2009, we introduced felx hybrid bucket trucks 

to our fleet to help reduce fuel c^ts and lower our carbon 

footprint in our electric service te^rritory. Combined wltti other 

hybrid vehicles already in Vectren's fleet, we estimate annual 

savings of more than 1 3,000 gallons of fuel and reduced 

carbon dioxide emissions of 110 tons per year, which is 

equivalent to removing 20 vehicl|es from the rood. 

I 

These types of projects fit naturc^lly with our pledge to help 

customers Live Smart and use energy wisely. We are doing 

the same things we are asking oijir customers to do, and we 

are confident you will see many more efforts in the coming 

years to help ensure the way we| operate our business aligns 

with our mission. | 

In 2008, Vectren recorded the b^st overall safety 

record in its history, improving ui^on the company's 2007 

performance when Vectren's Occjupational Safety and Health 

Administration recordable incidence rate was best-in-dass 

compared to peers by the American Gas Association. Our 

employees have worked hard tojfind the right combination 

of safety awareness and accountability to make for a safe 

work environment. What we hav^ discovered is that there is 

no magic formula to improve our safety record but rather a 

continuous process of keeping safety at the forefront of our 

business every day - not an aftejrthought. 

Helping Nonutil ity Customers 

No bss important to our customer ^ e r g y efficiency efforts are 

Vectren's nonutility subsidiaries. ESp had another successful 
I 

year in both the performance confrocting arena as well as in 

its progress in creating innovative Renewable energy prq'ects. 

The company signed a number of performance contracts to 

help various government, nonprofit ond education institutions 

dramatically cut energy costs and jultimately reduce their 

collective carbon footprims through facility upgrades and energy 

effldency overhauls. Examples ftidude a $21-million effort with 

the University of Arkansas to overhaul 56 buildings throughout its 

Fayetteville campus and a $17-miilion partnership with the U.S. 

Navy to renovate seven naval stofions. 

On the renewable energy front, ESG hOs constructed and 

is operating the first bio-fuel generated power source in 

southwestern Indiana, which is being sold to Vectren's utility. 

Located at the Veolia Environmental Services landfill in Pike 

County, this 3.2 M W sustainability project will power up to 

2,000 homes and by capturing the landfill gas will provide 

an environmental benefit equivalent to planting 27,000 

acres of forest. ESG also owns and operates a landfill 

project in Johnson City, Tennessee, and is designing, building 

and will operate a project just outside Atlanta, Georgia. 

Both of these projects convert landfill methane to higher 

quality natural gas that then can be used by local customers. 

On the natural gas management side, Vectren's subsidiary, 

ProLiance, provides services to a broad rcmge of municipalities, 

utilities, industrial and commercial operations, schools and 

healthcare institutions throughout the Midwest and Southeast 

that offer wciys to help clients manage their energy costs. For 

example, ojstomers wanting assistance in mitigating the price 

risk associated with buying natural gas can participate in on 

aggregate price management program, in which ProUance 

helps manage gas supply and price volatility. 

ProLiance also provides energy audits to custcmiers who 

wish to reduce their energy consumption^ Energy auditors 

riioroughly examine the dienf s facility t9 determine how 

energy is being used and make recommendations for changes 

that can be made to improve energy efficiencies. Through the 

use of monitoring equipment, customers have the ability to 

benchmark the before-and-after effects of implementing the 

suggested changes. 

Vectren's subudnaiy, E ro i ^ Sy^eou G«Mip, hetps As 

cii«fi^ imprwe fheir energy ef^iettey mud an̂ emoe their 

sustaincdiiSty mkivflves through heStty ^^rades ihaf 

pay for ihemsehfes from eaergj/i savings oitoloperafibnaJ 

improvement. As <m exaoipf«, tit ^ e Unhrersky of 

Arkansas* fbyeffevftfe ctfinpus, ̂ SG k inslcrffifis more 

efficient U^tmg ara^ H\tAC ̂ swms In trfqssroom . 

Jniffdings, omojig many other renov^hm. 
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fallen to levels not seen since eaifly 2001 , energy bills will 

continue to be a burden, especially to those households 

that are managing job losses or Other financial hardships. 

For customers who are facing the|se challenges, we have 

encouraged them to contact us, sfa we may assist with a 

number of tools and resources to! help reduce their energy 

consumption and manage costs. ! 

While the economic environment ahead is uncertain, Vectren's 

core utility business provides a solid foundation for long-

term growth. Over time, needed Infrastructure investments, 

combined with significant cost cohtrols, will continue to be key 

drivers of utility results. Future no^nutiUty results should have 

numerous opportunities for improvement. New, higher, market 

priced coal contracts and odditidnal production from the new 

Oaktown mines and from the reconfiguration at Prosperity 

mine will boost results at Fuels. Pi^oLiance is positioned to 

optimize arbitrage opportunities icreated by price differences 

across its storage assets and varijous pipelines. The Amer/con 

Recovery and Reinvesfmenf Acf should provide for the 

investment of billions of dollars iri utility infrastructure, energy 

efficiency and renewable energy projects that will benefit 

Miller and ESG. 

Given the uncertainty of the econ4J)mic downturn, we have 

initiated aggressive cost-cutting n^asures to manage our 

operating and maintenance expenses. Access to future capital 

markets is unclear, and for now, wjg have reduced the number 

of planned capital projects. Howetver, we hove recently been 

successful in attracting capital to riieet a growing need for 

infrastructure investments and we continue to strategize about 

restoring some projects that ore needed and may benefit from 

stimulus measures. 

2008 marked the 49'*' consecutive!year annual dividends 

paid have increased, and In Deceijiber, the dividend rote was 

increased 3.1 percent. For many utility shareholders, reliable 

dividends, such as Vectren's, provicfe a much needed source 

of income to pay everyday bills. Rjegrettably, the current 15 

percent dividend tax rate is set to lexpire at the end of 2010. 

Defend My Dividend is a notional jgrassroots campaign that 

gives utility investors a powerful and unified voice In an effort to 

make the current dividend tax rate permcirient. We encourage 

you to visit www.defendmydividend.oom to let your local and 

state representatives know how important lower dWidend taxes 

are to you. 

Indiana shareholders should also take lime to join the hdkffKi 

UtilHy Shareholder Assodotlon. This newly-founded organization 

focuses on state and national issues that impact u t i ^ shareholder 

value and con be found on the Internet at vnvw.iusaa^ine.org. 

Before closing, we would like to give our personal thanks 

and gratitude to Dick Shymanski who will retire from the 

Board of Directors when his term expires this May. His viaort 

and leadership have served shareholders well in guiding 

Vectren's success for the last 20 years, and we wish him 

the very best in his retirement. Additionally, the Board has 

nominated for election Carl Chapman, Vectren's president 

and chief operating officer, whose 24 years of service with 

the company will continue to be a valuable asset. 

These difficult economic times will test our management team 

like never before. We feel confident in the ability of our 

team of executive leaders to effectively balance the needs 

of all our stakeholders while pursuing improved finonclal 

performance. In both living smart and working smart, we can 

help customers efficiently manage energy costs and ensure 

Vectren meets the challenges that lay ahead. 

Niel C Ellerbrook 

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

Carl L Chapman 

President and Chief Operating Officer 

February 19, 2009 
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Shareholder Information 

Common Slock Data 

Vectren common stock is t raded on rhe New York Stock Exchange under 

ihe symbol "VVC" . As of December 3 1 , 2 0 0 8 , there were 81.0 million 

shares outstanding, which were held b y i l 0 , 0 3 9 registered shareholders. 

Annua l Meet ing oF Shareholders 

Vectren's 2 0 0 9 Annual Meet ing v/lH b e held a t 10 a.m. tCentral i:)ayllght 

Time), Wednesday, M a y 13, 2 0 0 9 , a t Viectren's corporate headquarters. 

Shareholders of record as of the close of business on March 11, 2009 , 

will be el igible to vote at the meeting. A live audio-webcast also will b e 

avai lab le a i Vectren.com. 

Transfer Agent and Registrar 

PNC/Nat ional City Bank serves as the transfer agent and registrar for 

Vectren common stock and can assist with a var iety of stock-related 

matters, including name and address chjanges, transfer of stock 

ownership, lost certificates, d iv idend payments and reinvestment and 

Form 1099s. Inquiries should b e directed t o : 

PNC/Nat ional City Bank 

Shareholder Services Operat ions 

P.O. Box 9 4 9 8 0 

LOC 01-5352 

Cleveland, Ohio 44101-4980 

Tel: 1800) 622 -6757 

E-mail: shareholder.inquiries@nationalrfty.com 

Registered shareholders can access acci&unt information online a t 

vectren.com under Investor Relations or may contact Vectren directly at-. 

Shareholder Services 

Jason E. Laughton ! 

Tel: [800} 227-8625 

E-maU; vvcir@vectren.com 

Div idends and Direct Deposit 

Cash dividends of Vectren common stoclt a re considered quarter ly by the 

board of directors for payment on the filrst business day of March, June, 

September and December. Vectren and jits predecessors hove increased 

annual dividends pa id for 4 9 consecutivfe years. 

Dividends may be deposited directly Intb a shareholder's bank account, 

which allows for t imely and convenient del ivery of funds on payment 

date . To enroll in direct deposit, contact jPNC/Nat ional City Bank or visit 

Vectren.com under Investor Relations. 

Div idend Reinvesfment and Opt iona l Cash Purctiases 

Registered shareholders of Vectren Corj iorat ion can reinvest dividends 

and purchase addi t ional Vectren stock Without having to pay brokerage 

commissions or service charges through Vectren's Automatic Dividend 

Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan (C|RIP}. New investors wishing to 

part ic ipate in the DRIP may moke an Inifla) purchase of $ 5 0 0 or more 

directly through Vectren without having to pay brokerage commissions 

or service charges or may transfer a miriimum of one share from a 

brokerage account to a registered accoij/nt a t PNC/Nat iona l City Bank. 

A copy of the prospectus and enrollment form con b e found at Vectrenxom 

under Investor Relations. To receive a copy via mai l , please contact PNC/ 

Nat ional City Bonk. 

C o i p m i t e G o v e m a i K e 

Information pertaining to Vectren's corporate governance induding 

corporate governance guidelines, code of cwiduct, charters and reports for 

the committees of the Board of Directors and insider transactions, among 

other documents, can be found at Vectrenxom snder Investor Relations. 

Commun ia i l lDn to Norv^n^kloiyee DiiredlwA r 

Shareholders and other interested part ies may confidential ly 

communicate direct ly with the Lead Director, Chair o f the Audi t 

Committee or the non-employee directors as a group by writ ing to : 

Lead Director / Audit Committee Chair / Non-Employee Directors 

Vectren Corp 

P.O. Box 3144 

Evansville, Indiana 47731-3144 

lnde|»fthdent R e s i s t e d Public AccounHng Fir|n 

Deloitte & Touche, LLP 

tndEanapolis, Indiana 

Investor Relalfons 

Institutional investors and securities analysts should direct inquiries to : 

Steven M . Schein 

Vice Presldeni, irwestor Relations 

Tel: (812) 4 9 1 - 4 2 0 9 

E-mail: sschein@vecn-enxom 

Requests for M a t o i o l s 

The Investor Relations section of Vectrenxom provides instant access to 

the latest news releases and historical archives of annual reports, SEC 

fil ings, financial presentations and much more. 

A fmper copy o l Ihe Vect ien Corporat ion and /« r Ved ren Ut i l i ty 

Hold ings, Inc., 2008 A n n u a l Report on Form 10-K to Hie Securities 

and Exchange Commission (excluding exhibits) m a y be obta ined by 

shareholders free of charge by wr i t ten request to Steven M . Schein, V.P., 

Investor Relations, P.O. Box 209, Evansvi l le, I N 4 7 7 0 2 ; v i a e-mai l 

request to WGir@vectren.com or by col l ing (800) 227 -8625 . 

CertHlcales 

Vectren has f i led as exhibi ts to its Annual Report on Form 10-K for 

the fiscal year ended Dec. 3 1 , 2 0 0 8 , the cert i f icat ions o f its CEO and 

CFO requ i red by Section 3 0 2 and 9 0 6 of the Sa rbanes -Ox ley Act o f 

2 0 0 2 . Dur ing 2 0 0 8 , Vectren submit ted the Annual CEO Cert i f icat ion 

requ i red by Section 303A.12(a) of the New York Stock Exchange 

Listed Company M a n u a l . 

F w w a r d Looking Statement 

This document may contain forward- looking stcrtements, which o re based 

on management's beliefs and assumptions that derive f rom Information 

currently known by monagement. Vectren wishes to caution readers 

that actual results could di f fer material ly f rom those contained in this 

document. More deta i led information about these factors is set for th In 

Vectren's filings with the Securities and Exchange Commlsdon, including 

Vectren's 2 0 0 8 annual report on Form 10-K fileid on February 19, 2009 . 

This document is for information purposes only and is not intended for use 

in connection with any solicitation to buy or sell securities. 
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EXHIBIT C-2 

SEC FILINGS 

Vectren Source doe& not submit 10-K Filings. Therefore, the 10-K Filing for the period 
ending December 3 J, 2010 for Vectren Corp. is attached hereto. 
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W C 10-K 12/31/2010 

Section 1: 10-K (WC lOK) 

UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-K 
{Mark One) 

0 ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SEClTION 13 OR !S(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the fiscal year ended December 31,2010 
OR 

TRANSITIO Ĵ REPORT PURSUANT tO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the fransition period from to 

Commission fUe nuQibec; I-IS467 

VECTREN CORPORATION 
(EKact imme of registrMit as. specified in its charter) 

VECTREN 
INMANA 

(State or other jurisdiction of! incorporation or organization) 

One Vectf-en Sqpare 

3S-Z086905 
(IRS Employer Identification Na) 

47708 
(Address of principal executive offices) 

Registrants telephone number, including area code; 612-491-4000 

Securities registered pursuani to Section t2(b) of theiAct: 

Title of each class 

(Zip Code) 

Name of each exchange on which registered 

Common - Without Paf New York Stock Exchattge 
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Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of thte Act; NONE 

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-knolwn seasoned issuer, as defmed in Rule 405 of the Securities Act. Yes S NoD 

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required lo file reports pursuani to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act. Yes n No @ 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) hafe filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months 
(or for such shorter period that the registrant was refiuired to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. YeS Oi No D 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its cotporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required lo be submitted and posted 
pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the pj^ceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes 0 No D 

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuani to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to riiebest of registranl's knowledge, 
in definitive proxy or information statements incorpcfraled by reference in Part III of this Form tO-K or any amendment to this Forni 10-K. • 

Indicate by check mark whether ihe registrant is a la^e accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of "large 
accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one): 

Large accelerated filer S Accelerated filer a 

Non-accelerated filer D Smaller reporting company • 
(Do not check if a smaller 
reporting company) 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shill company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). 
Yes D No @ i 

The aggregate market value of the voting and non-v(iting common equity held by non-affiliates computed by reference to the price al which the cmnmon equity was last sold, or the 
average bid and asked price of such common equity, 4s of June 30,2010, was $1,913,186,088. 

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the registrant's classes of common stock, as of Ihe latest practicable date. 

Common Stock - Without Par Valine 81.667.423 JaHiiarv31.2011 
Class Number of Shares Date 
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Docomeots Incorporated by Reference 

Certain information in the Company's definitive Proxy Statement for the 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchaige Commission pursuani 
to Regulation 14A, not later than 120 days after the erjd of the fiscal year, is incwporaled by reference in Part III of this Form lO-K. 

Definitions 

AFUDC: allowance for funds used during construcfibn 
I 

ASC: Accounting Standards Codification 

BTU /MMBTU: British thermal units / millions of B tU 
EPA: Environmental Prelection Agency | 

FASB: Financial Accounting Standards Board 

FERC: Federal tinergy Regulatory Commission 

IDEM: Indiana Department of Environmental Managlsment 

lURC: Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission 

IRC: Internal Revenue Code 

Kv: Kilovolt I 

MCF/BCF: thousands/billions of cubic feet 

MDth / MMDth; thousands / millions of dekatherms 

MISO: Midwest Independent System Operator 

MW: megawatts 

MWh / GWh: megawatt hours / thousands of megawatt hours (gigawstt hours) 

NERC: North American Electric Reliability Corporation 

OCC: Ohio Office ofthe Consumer Counselor 

OUCC: Indiana Office ofthe Utility Consumer Counselor 

PUCO: Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

Throughput: combined gas sales and gas transportation volumes 

Access to Information 

Vectren Corporation makes available all SEC filings hnd recent annual reports free of charge through its website at www.vectren.ccMTi as soon as reasonably practic^le after 
electronically filing or furnishing the reports to the SEC, or by request, directed to Investor Relations at the mailing address, phone number, or email address that follows; 

Mailing Address: 
One Vectren Square 
Evansville, Indiana 47708 

Phone Number: 
(812)491-4000 

Investor Relations Contact: 
Robert L. Goocher 
Treasurer and Vice President, Investor Relations 
rgoocher@vectren.com 

-3-
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PARTI 

ITEM!. BUSINESS 

Description ofthe Busipess 

Vectren Corporation (the Company or Vectren), an li^iana corporation, is an aiergy holding company headquartered in Evansville, Indicia. Tlie Cbmpany's wholly owned subsidiary, 
Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc. (Utility Holdings), series as the intermediate holding company for three public utilities: Indiana Gas Company, Inc. (Indiana Gas or Vectren North), 
Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company (SlGEClO or Veclren Soudi), and the Ohio operations. Utility Holdings also has other assets that provide information technology and other 
services to the three utilities. Utiliiy Holding' consolidated operations Me collectively refened to as the Utility Groi^. Both Vectren and Utility Holdings are holding coir^anies as 
defined by the Energy Policy Act of 2005 (Energy Acjl). Vectren was incoiporated under the laws of Indiana on June 10,1999. 

Indiana Gas provides energy delivery services to over 570,000 natural gas customers located in central and southern Indiana. SIGECO provides energy delivery services to 
approximately 142,000 electric customers and approxjimately 111,000 gas customCTS located near Evansville in southwestern Indiana. SIGECO also pwns and operates electric generation 
assets to serve its electric customers and optimizes tbose assets in the wholesale power maiket. Indiana Gas and SIGECO generally do business as Vectren Energy Delivery of 
Indiana. The Ohio operations provide energy deliveik' services to ̂ ^oximately 314,000 natural gas customers located near Dayton in west central Ohio. The OWo operations are 
owned as a tenancy in common by Veclren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. (VEDO), a wholly owned subsidiary of Utility Holdings (53 percent ownership), and Indiana Gas (47 percent 
ownership). The Ohio operations generally do business as Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio. 

The Company, through Vectren Enterprises, Inc. (Enterprises), is involved in nonutility activities in four primary business areas: Infrastructure Services, Energy Service Coal Mining, 
and Energy Marketing. Tnfrastnicture Services provides underground construction and repair services. Energy Services provides performance extracting and renewable energy 
services. Coal Mining mines and sells coal. Energy iMarketing markets and supplies natural gas and provides energy management services. Enterprises also has other legacy 
businesses that have invested in energy-related opptjirtunities and services, real estate, and leveraged leases, amwig other investments. All ofthe above are collectively referred to as 
the Nonutility Group. Enterprises supports the Company's regulated utilities pursuant to service connects by providing natural gas supply services, coal, and infrastructure soT'ices. 

Narrative Description of the Business 

The Company segregates its operations into three groups: the Utility Group, Ihe Nonutility Group, and Corporate and Other. At December 31,2010, the Company had $4.8 billion in total 
assets, with S3.9 billion (82 percent) attributed to the Tptiliiy Group, $0.9 billion (IS percent) attributed to the Nonurility Group. Net income for the year ended Decemba- 31,2010, was 
S133Jmillion, or $1.65 per share of common stock, wtith net income of $123.9 million attributed to the Utility Group and $9.8 million atftibuted to tte|vIonuti Net income for the 
year ended December 31,2009, was S133.1 million, * $1.65 per share of common stock. For fiuther information regarding the activities and assets of op»:ating segments within these 
Groups, refer to Note 19 in the Company's Consolidaied Financial Statements included under "Item 8 Financial Statements and Supplementary Data." Followii^ is a more detailed 
description ofthe Utility Group and Nonutility Groupi 
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Utilitv GroMD 

The Utility Group consists ofthe Company's regulaljed operations and other operations that provide information technology aiKl other support services to those regulated 
operations. The Cornpany segregates its regulated operations into a Gas Utility Services operating segment and an Electric Utility Services operatiBg segment. The Gas Utility Services 
segment includes the operations of Indiana Gas, the ̂ hio operations, and SIGECO's natural gas distribution business and provides natural gas distribution and transportation services 
to neariy two-thirds of Indiana and (o west central OHio. The Electric Ufiliiy Services segment includes the operations of SIGECO's electric transmission and distribution services, 
which provides electric distribution services primarily to southwestern Indiana, and the Compaiy's power generating and wholesale power operations. In total, these regulated 
operations supply natural gas and/or electricity to ov^r one million customers. Following is a more detailed description ofthe Utility Group's Gas Utility and Electric Utility operating 
segments. 

Gas Utility Services i 

At December 31,2010, the Company supplied naturaljgas service to approximately 994,800 Indiana and Ohio customers, including 909,300 residential, 83,800 cwnraercial, and 1,700 
industrial and other contract customers. Average gas (itilily customers served were approximately 982,100 in 2010,981,300 in 2009, and 986,700 in 2008. 

The Company's service area contains diversified mafiufacturing and agriculture-related enterprises. The principal industries served include automotive assembly, parts and accessories, 
feed, flour and grain processing, metal castings, aluniinum products, polycarbonate resin (Lexan®) and plastic products, gypsum products, elei^cal equipment, metal specialties, glass, 
slcel finishing, pharmaceutical and nutritional products, gasoline and oil prothicts, ethanol, and coal mining. The largest Indiana commimities served are Evansville, Bloominglon. Terre 
Haute, suburi>an areas surrounding Indianapolis and Indiana counties near Louisville, Kentucky. The largest community served outside of Indiana is Dayton, Ohio. 

Revenues 

The Company receives gas revenues by selling gas ((irectly to customers al approved rates or by transporting gas through ils pipelines at approved rates lo customers Ihat have 
purchased gas directly from Other producers, brokerŝ  or mariceters. Total throughput was 197.0 MMDth for the year ended December 31,2010. Gas sold and transpmted lo residential 
and commercial customers was 106.2 MMDth representing 54 percent of throughput. Gas transported or sold to industrial and other conduct customers was 90.8 MMDth representing 
46 percent of throughput. R t̂es for transporting gas generally provide for Ihe same margins earned by selling gas under applicable sales tariffs. 

For Ihe year ended December 31,2010, gas utility revenues were approximately $954.1 million, of which residential customers accounted for 68 percent and commercial 25 percent. 
Industrial and other contract customers account for <>nly 7 percent of revenues due to the high number of transportation customers in that customer class. 

Availability of Namral Gas 

The volume of gas sold is seasonal and affected by variations in weather conditions. To mitigate seasonal demand, the Cwnpany's Indiana gas utilities have storage capacity at seven 
active underground gas storage fields and six liquefieid petroleum air-gas manufacturing plants. Periodically, purchased natural gas is injected into storage. The injected gas is then 
available to supplement contracted and manufacmred volumes during periods of peak requirements. The volumes of gas per day that can be delivered during peak demand periods for 
each utility are located in "Item 2 Properties." 

Natural Gas Purchasing Aclivity in Indiana i 
The Indiana utilities also contract with a wholly-own^ subsidiary of ProLiance Holdii^, LLC (ProLiance), to ensure avail^lity of gas. ProLiance is an imcoosolidated, nonutility, 
energy marketing affiliate of Vectren and Citizens Energy Group (Citizens). (See the discussion of Energy Marketing below and Note 5 in the Company's Consolidated Financial 
Statements included in "Item 8 Financial Statements ̂ d Supplanentary Data" regarding transactions with ProLiance). The Company also prepays ProLiance for natural gas delivery 
services during the seven months prior to the peak healing season in lieu of maintaining gas storage. Vectren received regulatory approval on April 25,2006, from the lURC for 
ProLiance to continue to provide natural gas supply Services to Ihe Company's Indicia utilities through Mareh 2011. On Noven*er 3,2010, a settlanent agreement was filed with the 
lURC providing for ProLiance's continued provision bf gas supply services to the Company's Indiana utilities and Citizens Gas for the p^od of April 1,2011 through March 31,2016. 
The settlement has been agreed to by all of the represjentatives that were parties to the prior settlement. An order is anticipated diuing the first quarter of 2011. 
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Natural Gas Purchasing Activity in Ohio 
On April 30, 2008, the PUCO issued an order adoptiijg a stipulation involving the Coinpany, the OCC, and other interveners. The order approved the first two phases of a three phase 
plan to exit the merchant function in the Company's CJJhio service territory. The Company used a third party provider for VEDO's gas supply and poirtfolio services through September 
30,2008. 

The initial phase of the plan was implemented on Octbber 1,2008 and continued throu^ March 31,2010. During the initial phase, wholesale suppliers that were winning bidders in a 
PUCO approved auction provided the gas commodity lo VEDO for res^e lo its residential and general service customers at auction-detennined standard pricing. This standard pricing 
was comprised of the monthly NYMEX settlement p îce plus a fixed adder. On October 1,2008, the Company transferted its natural gas inventory at book value to the winning bidders, 
receiving proceeds of approximately S107 million, arid began purchasing natural gas fttim those suppliers (one of which was Vectren Soiwce, a vrftoUy owned natur^ gas retail marketing 
subsidiary of Vectren). This method of purchasing g ŝ eliminated the need for monthly gas cost recovery (GCR) filings and prospective PUCO GCR. audits. 

The second phase of the exit process began on April jl, 2010. During this phase, the Company no longer sells natural gas directly to customers. Rather, state-certified Competitive 
Retail Natural Gas Suppliers, that were successfiil bidders in a similar regulatory-approved auction, sell the gas commodity to spectfic customere for a 12-nioiilb period at auction-
determined standard pricing. The first auction was conducted on January 12,2010, and the auction results were approved by the PUCO on January 13,2010. The plan improved by the 
PUCO required that Ihe Company conduct at least two annual auctions during this phase. As such, the Company conducted another auction on January 18,2011 in advance ofthe 
second 12-month term which commences on April 1,J20I I. The results ofthataucticm were improved by the PUCO on January 19,201 l.Consistentwith current i^actice, customers will 
continue to receive a single bill for the commodity asiwell as the delivery component of natural gas service from VEDO. Vectren Source, the Compiny's wholly owned nonutility retail 
gas marketer, was a successful bidder in both aucriops. 

In the last phase, which was not approved in the Aprjl 2008 order, il is contemplated that all ofthe Company's Ohio residential and general service customers will choose their 
commodity supplier from state-certified Competitive Retail Natural Gas Suppliers in a competitive market. 

The PUCO provided for an Exit Transition Cost ride^, which allows the Company to recover costs associated with the transition proc«s. Exiting tlw merchant fimcHon should not have 
a material impact on earnings or financial condition, j It, however, has and will continue to reduce Gas Utility revenues and have an equal and offtefring impact lo Cost of gas said as 
VEDO no longer purchases gas for resale to these customers. 

Total Natural Gas Purchased Volumes 
In 2010, Utility Holdings purchased 84,008 MDth vclumes of gas at an average cost of $5.99 per Dih, of which approximately 86 percent was purchased fix>m ProUance, 2 percent was 
purchased from Vectren Source, and 12 percent was purchased torn third party i»-oviders. The average cost of gas per Dth purchased for the previous four years was $5.97 in 2009, 
$9.61 in 2008, $8.14 in 2007, and $8.64 in 2006. { 

Electric Utility Services | 

At December 31,2010, the Company supplied electric service to j^pmximately 141,600 Indiana customers, including approximately 123,200 residential, 18300 commercial, and 100 
industrial and other customers. Average electric utili^ customers served were approximE l̂y 141,300 in 2010,140,900 in 2009. and 141,100 in 2008. 

The principal industries sen,'ed include polycarbonate resin (Lexan®( and plastic products, aluminum smelting and recycling, aluminum sheet pitiducts, automotive assembly, sicel 
finishing, pharmaceutical and nutritional products, automotive glass, gasoline and oil products, ethanol, and coal mining. 

Revenues 

For the year ended December 31,2010, retail electricity sales totaled 5,616.9 GWh, resulting in revenues of approximately $564.3 million. Residential customers accounted fbr 37 percent 
of 2010 revenues; commercial 27 percent; industrial 35 percent, and other I percent. In addition, in 2010 the Company sold 587.6 GWh throu^ wholesale activities principally to the 
MISO. Wholesale revenues, including transmission-related revenue, totaled $43.7 million in 2010. 
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System Load 

Total load for each of the years 2006 through 2010 at the time of the system summer peak, and the related reserve margin, is presented below in MW. 

Date of summer peak load 
Total load at peak O 

Generating capability 
Firm purchase supply 
Interraptible contracts & direct load control 

8/4/2010 

1,275 

1,298 
136 
62 

6/22/2009 
1,143 

1,295 
0 6 
62 

7/21/2008 

1,167 

U95 
135 
62 

8/8/2007 
1,341 

U95 
130 
62 

g/IO/2006 
1,325 

U51 
107 
62 

Total power supply capacity 1,496 1,493 1.492 1,487 1,520 

Reserve margin at peak 17% 31% 28% 11% 15% 

' '> The lota! load at peak is increased 25 MW in 20^7 and 2006 from the total load actually experienced. The additional 25 MW represents load that would have been incurred if the 
Summer Cycler program had not been activated. The 25 MW is also included in the interruptible contract portion ofthe Company's total power supply capacity in those years. On 
the date of peak in 2008-2010 the Summer Cycleriprograra was not activated. 

The winter peak load for Ihe 2009-2010 season of appBoximately 916 MW occurred on January 8,2010. The prior year winter peak load was j^proxinfiately 883 MW, occurring on January 
15,2009. 

Generating Capability 
Installed generating capacity as of December 31,2010, was rated at 1,298 MW. Coal-fired generating units provide 1,000 MW of capacity, natural gas or oil-fired turbines used for 
peaking or emergency conditions provide 295 MW, aî d in 2009 SIGECO purchased a landfill gas dcctiic generation project which provides 3 MW. Blectiic generation for 2010 was 
fueled by coal (98 percent) and natural gas (2 percent). Oil was used only for testing of gas/oil-fired peaking units. The Company generated ^^iroximately 5,136 GWh in 2010. Further 
information about the Company's owned generation js included in "Item 2 Properties." 

There are substantial coal reserves in the southern Injdiana area, and coal for coal-fired generating stations has been supplied from operatras of nearfiy coal mines, including coal mines 
in Indiana owned by Vectren Fuels, Inc. (Vectien Fueils), a wholly owned subsidiary ofthe Company. Approximately 2.2 million tons were purchased for generating electricity during 
2010, of which approximately 90 percent was supplied by Vectren Fuels from its min« and third party purchases. This compares to 2-8 million tons and 3.2 millioa tons purchased in 
2009 and 2008, respectively. The utility's coal invent()ry was approximately 1 million tons a! December 31,2010 and 2009. 

The average cost of coal per ton consumed for the last ^ve years was $67.01 in 2010, $61,67 in 2009, $42.50 in 2008, $40.23 in 2007. and $37.51 in 2006. Effective January 1,2009, SIGECO 
began purchasing coal from Vectren Fuels under neŵ ^ coal purchase agreements. TJie term of these coal purchase agreements continues to December 31,2014, with prices specified 
originally ranging from two lo four years. The pricei in these contracts were at or below market prices for Dlinois Basin coal at the time of execution and were subject lo a bidding 
process with third parties. The lURC has found Ihalj costs incurred imder these contracts are reasonable (See Rate and Regulatory Matters in Item 7.) 

Firm Purchase Supply 
The Company has a 1.5 percent interest in the Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (OVEC). OVEC is comprised of several electric utility companies, including SIGECO, and supplies power 
requirements to the United States Department of Energy's (DOE) uranium enrichment plant near Portsmouth, Ohio, The psaticipating companies can receive fiwn OVEC, and are 
obligated to pay for, any available power in excess ojf the DOE contract demand. At the present lime, the DOE contract demand is essentially zero. The Company's 1.5 percent interest 
in OVEC makes available approximately 30 MW of c e c i t y . The Company purchased approximately 193 GWh fitim OVEC in 2010. 

90 



Table of Contents j 

The Company executed a capacity contract with Bentoî  County Wind Farm, LLC in April 2008 to purchase as much as 30 MW from a wind farm located in Benton County, Indiana, with 
the approval of the lURC. The contract expires in 2029|. In 2010, the Company purchased approximately 85 GWh under this contiBCt. 

In December 2009, the Company executed a 20 year pojwer purchase agreement with Fowler Ridge II Wind Farm, LLC to purchase as much as 50 MW of energy from a wind farm located 
in Benton and Tippecanoe Counties in Indiana, with Ihp approval ofthe lURC. The Company purchased 129 GWh under this contract in 2010. 

The Company had a capacity contract with Duke Energkr Marketing America, LLC to purchase as much as 100 MW at any time fiwn a power plant Itwaied in Vermillitwi County, 
Indiana. The contract expired on December 31,2009 ajnd was not renewed. 

Other Power Purchases 
The Company also purchases power as needed principiklly fiwn the MISO to supplement its generation and firm purchase supply in periods of peak demand. Volumes purchased 
principally from the MISO in 2010 totaled 880 GWh. ; 

MISO Capacity Purchase 
In May 2008, the Company executed a MISO capacity burchase 
Michigan. The term of the contract began January 1,3010 

from Sempra Enei^ Trading, LLC to purchase 100 MW of name plate capacity from its generating &cility in Dearborn, 
and continues through December 31,2012. 

Interconnections 
The Company has interconnections with Louisville GaS and Electric Company, Duke Energy Shared Services, Inc., Indianapolis Power & Light Comixuiy, Hoosier Energy Rural Electric 
Cooperative, Inc., Big Rivers Electric Corporation, and the City of Jasper, Indiana, providing (he ability to simultaneously interchange approximately 675 MW. This interchange 
capability has increased in recent years as a result of tjngoing initiatives to improve the transmission grid throughout the Midwest. The Company, as a member ofthe MISO, has turned 
over operational control ofthe interchange facilities aftd its own transmission assets, like many other Midwestern electric utilities, to MISO. See "Hem 7 Management's I>iscussion and 
Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition" regarding the Company's participation in MISO. 

Competition i 
! 

The utility industry has undergone structural change for several years, resulting in increasing competitive pressures faced by electric and gas utility companies. Currently, several 
states have passed legislation allowing electricity customers to choose their electricity supplier in a competitive electricity market and several other states have considered such 
legislation. At the present time, Indiana has not adopjed such legislation. Ohio regulation allows gas customers to choose their commodity supplier. TTie Company implemented a 
choice program for its gas customers in Ohio in Januarl 2003, At December 31,2010, over 109,000 cuaomers in Vectren's Ohio service territory have opted to purchase natural gas from 
a supplier other than VEDO. In addition, VEDO's sery'ice territory continues transition toward a choice model for all gas customers. Margin earned for transporting natiiral gas lo thtwe 
customers, who have purchased natural gas from another supplier, are generally the same as those earned by selling gas under Ohio tariffe. Indian^ has not adopted any regulation 
requiring gas choice; however, the Company operate^ under approved tariffs permitting certain industrial and commercial large volume custcmiers lo choose their commodity supplier. 

Regulatory and Environmental Matters 

See "Item 7 Management's Discussion and Analysis t&f Results of Operations and Financial Condition" regarding the Compwy's regulatory environmem and environmental matters. 

i 
I 
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NonutiBty Group 

The Company is involved in nonutility activities in four primary business areas: Infi"astructure Services, Energy Services, Coal Mining, and Energy Mariteting. 

Infrastructure Services 

Infrastructure Services provides underground constrjuclion and repair to utility mfiastructure through ils wholly owned subsidiary, Miller Pipeline, LLC (Miller). Effective July 1,2006, 
the Company purchased the remaining 50 percent of Miller from a subsidiary of Duke Energy Corporation, making Miller a wholly owned subsidiary. The results of Miller's operations, 
formerly accounted for using the equity method, haVebeen included in consolidated results since July 1,2006. Prior to this transaction. Miller was 100 percent ownedby Reliant 
Services, LLC (Reliant). Reliant provided facihties locating and meter reading services to the Company's utilities, as well as other utilities. Reliant exiled the meter reading and facilities 
locating businesses in 2006. Miller provides services to many utilities, including Vectrwi's utilities. Miller generated approximately $236 million in groM revenues for 2010, compared to 
$202 million in 2009 and $195 million in 2008. Man ftours worked were 2.6 million in 2010, compared to 2.5 million in both 2009 and 2008. 

Energy Services 

Performance-based energy contracting operations anjd renewable energy services are performed through Energy Systems Group, LLC (ESG). ESG assists schools, hospitals, 
governmental facilities, and other private institutioiis to reduce energy and maintenance costs by upgrading their facilities with energy-efficient etjuipment. ESG is also involved in 
creating renewable energy projects, including projecjts to process landfill gas into usable natural gas and electricity. During 2009, SIGECO purchased one such project with lURC 
approval. ESG's customer base is located throughouj the Midwest and Southeast United States. ESG generated revenues of approximately $147 million in 2010, compared to $121 
million in 2009 and $119 million in 2008. ESG's back Ijog at December 31,2010 was $118 million. 

Coal Mining 

The Coal Mining group mines and sells coat to the dompany's utility operations and to other third parties through its wholly owned subsidiary, Vectren Fuels. The Company owns 
three underground mines (Prosperity, Oaktown 1, anip Oaktown 2) and (me surface mine (Cypress Creek). All mines are located in Indiana, All coal is high-to-mid sulfur bituminous coal 
fiom the Illinois Basin. The Company engages contricl mining companies to perform substantially all mining operations. Coal mining generated approximately $210 million in revenues 
in 2010, compared to $193 million in 2009 and S164 miflion in 2008. 

Oaktown Mine Expansion 
In April 2006, Vectren Fuels announced plans to open two new underground mines. The first of two underground mines located near Vincennes, Indiana, began fiill operations in 2010. 
The second mine is currently expected lo t^en in 2t>li2. However, Vectren Fuels may cwitinue to change this time table as il evaluates the impacts of current coal market conditions. 
Reserves at the two mines arc estimated at about 105 jmillion tons of recoverable number-five coal at 11,200 BTU and less than 6-pound sulfiir dioxide. Once in fiill production, the two 
mines are capable of producing about 5 million tons (tf coal per year. Management expects to incur approximately $200 million to access the coal reserves. Ofthe total $200 million 
expected investinent, the Company has invested $ 186 ̂ niHion through December 31,2010, inclusive of $48 million in land and buildings. $ 128 million in mine development and equipment, 
and $ 10 million in advance royalty payments. 

The Oaktown mine infrastructure is located on 1,100 acres near Oaktown in Knox County, Indiana. Oaktown's location is within 50 miles of multiple coal-fired power plants including a 
coal gasification plant currently under construction. It is estimated approximately 25,000 acres of coal will be mined during the life of both mines. Through December31,2010, 
approximately 300 acres of coal have been mined wittj approximately 24,700 acres remaining. Access to the Oaktown 1 mine was accomplished via a 90 foot deep box cut and a 2,200 foot 
slope on a 14 percent grade, reaching coal in excess <^375 feet below the surface. Access to the Oaktown 2 mine is planned via an 80 fbot deep box cut and a 2,600 foot slope on a 14 
percent grade, reaching coal in excess of 400 feet belijw the surface. 

Both Oaktown mines are room and pillar underground mines meaning that main airways and IransportatJem entries are developed and maintained while remote-controlled continuous 
miners extract coal from so-calied rooms by removing! coal from the seam, leaving pillars to support the roof Shuttle cars or similar transportation is used to transport coal to a conveyor 
belt for transport to the surface. The two mines are separated by a sandstone chatmeL The coal sean thickness ranges from 4 feet to over 9 feet. The mine's wash plant was originally 
sized to process 800 tons per hour and has been exparided lo 1,600 tons per hour, although the addition to the wash plant will not be utilized until the Oaktown 2 mine is opened. The 
two mines are connected to a railway equipped to hanille 110 to 120 car unit ti«ins. Coal is also transported via truck to its customers, which include Vectren's power supply operations 
and other third party utilities. Reserves, absent expanjsion, are expected to be completely exhausted over the next 20 years. 
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Prosperity Mine 
Prosperity is an underground mine located on 1,100 surface acres outside of Pelersbui^ in Pike County, Indiana. Prosperity is also a room and pillar n}ine where coal removal is 
accomplished with continuous mining machines. The mine entrance slopes gradually for 500 ft on a 9 degree grade and is more than 250 feet below ground level. The coal seam varies 
in thickness from 4-1/2 to 8 feet. The minehas a wash,plant sized to process 1,000 Itms per hour. The mine is connected to a railway and can handle 110 to 120 car unit trains. Coal is 
also transported via truck to its customers, which incliiride Vectren's power supply operations and other third party utilities. The mine opened in 2001, and the total plant and 
developmeni costs to date are $190 million. Through Etecember 31,2010, approximately 6,000 acres of coal have been mined with approximatdy 13,000 acres remaiiung. Reserves at 
December 31,2010 approximate 33 million tons, Dol including possible ne^y expansion opportunities. The remaining unamortized plant balance as of December 31,2010 ^proximates 
$81 million, inclusive of $3 million of land and buildings and $78 million of mine development and equipment. Reserves, absent expansiwi, are expected to be exhausted l^ 2021. 

Cypress Creek 
Cypress Creek was an above-ground, or surface mine, |localed on 155 acres about 4 miles north of Boonville in Warrick County, Indiana. Cypress Creek was a combinatiwi truck/shovel, 
dozer push and high wall mining operation, meaning lirge shovels or froni-end loaders removed earth and rock covering a coat seam and loaiding eqilipment placed the coal into trucks 
for transportation to a blending and loading area. Cypress Creek's coal was sold as a raw product after sizing and blending with coal. Due to the coSt of extensive digging, the coal 
mining limit was 125 to 135 feet deep. Alt coal mined from Cypress Creek was transported via truck to Vectren's power supply operations. Tiie mine opened in 1998 and the total plant 
and development costs were $29 million. As of Decenjber 31,2010, no significant reserves remain, and the mine is substantially reclaimed. The remaining unamortized plant balance as 
of December 31,2010 approximates $2 million, inclusiife of $1 million of land and buildings and $1 million in equipment. 

Following is summarized data regarding coal mining operations: 

Type of Mining 

Mining Technology 

Tons Mined fin thousands) 
2010 
2009 
200S 

County Located in Indiana 

Coal Reserves (thousands of tons) 

Average Heat Content (BTU/lb.) 

Average SulRir Content (Ibs-Aon) 

Cypress 
Creek 

Surface 

Truck & Shovel 

91 
969 

1,150 

Warrick 

-

10,500 

8.0 

Prosperity 

Underground 

Room &. Pillar 

2.685 
2.583 
2.378 

Pike 

32,900 

lUOO 

4.0 

Oaktown 
Mine I 

Underground 

Room & Pillar 

995 

Knox 

65,700 

11,100 

5.6 

Oaktown 
Mine 2 

Underground 

Room & Pillar 

-

Knox 

38,800 

11,300 

4.8 

Totals 

3,771 
3.552 
3,528 

137,400 
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Energy Marketing 

The Energy Marketing group relies heavily on a customer focused, value added strategy in three areas: gas marketing, energy managemoit, and retail gas supply. 

ProLiance 
ProLiance, a nonutility energy marketing affiliate of Vectren and Citizens, provides services to a broad range of municipalities, utilities, industrial operations, schools, and healthcare 
institutions located throughout the Midwest and Southeast United Slates. ProLiance's customers Include Vectren's Indiana utilities and nonutility gas supply operations and Citizens' 
utilities. ProLiance's primary businesses include gas marketing, gas portfolio optimization, and other portfolio and energy management services. Ccmsisient with its owtwrship 
percentage, Veclren is allocated 61 percent of ProLiance's profits and losses; however, governance and voting rights remain at 50 percent for each member; and therefbre, the Ccwnpany 
accounts for its investment in ProLiance using the equity method of accounting. The Company, including ils nonutility retail gas marketing operations, contracted for approximately 69 
percent of its natural gas purchases through ProLianpe in 2010. 

For the year ended December 31,2010, ProLiance 
2008, Summarized financial data regarding ProLiancft 
customer base was 1,789 customers, compared to 1 

revenues, including sales to Vectren companies, were $1.5 billion, compared to $ 1.7 billion in 2009 and $2.9 billion in 
s operations are included in Note 5 to the Consolidaied Financial Statements included in Item ?. At December 31,2010, ProLiance 

customers In 2009 and 1,449 customers in 2008. 578 

Vectren Source 
As of December 31,2010, Vectren Source provided latural gas and other related products and services in the Midwest and Northeast United States to over 227,000 equivalent 
residential and commercial customers. This customei base reflects approximately 100.000 customers in VEDO's service territory Ihat have eitiier vohintarily opted to choose their natural 
gas supplier or are supplied natural gas by Vectren Source but remain customers ofthe regulated utility as part of VEDO's exit die merchant fimctiOn process. As a result of a supplier 
choice auction held on January 18, 2011 in VEDO's service territory, Vectren Source will increase ils customer base by approximately 28,000 to overj255,000. Gas sold by Vectren Source 
approximated 20,968 MDth in 2010; 18.457 MDth in 2009; and 16,210 MDth in 2008. Average equivalent customers served by Vectren Source were 203,000 in 2010; 179,000 in 2009; and 
157,000 in 200S. Vectren Source generated approximately $143 million in revenues for 2010 compared to $157 million in 2009 and $183 million in 2008. 

Other Businesses 

The Other Businesses group includes a variety of legacy, wholly owned operations and investments dial have invested in energy-related opportuiiities and services, real estate, and 
leveraged leases, among other investments. Investnjents at December 31,2010, include two Haddington Energy Partnerships both approximately 40 percent owned; and wholly owned 
subsidiaries, Southern Indiana Properties, Inc. and Efiergy Realty, Inc. 

The Company had an approximate 2 percent equity interest and a convertible subordinated debt investment in Utilicom Networks, LLC (Utilicom). The Con^ny ^so had an 
approximate 19 percent equity interest in SIGECOM Holdings. Inc. (Holdings), which was formed by Utilicom to hold interests in SIGECOM, LLC (SKJECOM). SIGECOM provided 
broadband ser\'ices, such as cable television, high-speed internet, and advanced local and long distance phone services, to the greater Evansville, Indiana area. The Company sold its 
investment in SIGECOM during 2006. 

Synthetic Fuel 

The Company had an 8.3 percent ownership interest (n Pace Carbon Synfuels, LP (Pace Carbon). Pace Carbon produced and sold coal-based synthetic fiiel using Covol technology, 
and according to US tax law, its members received a tax credit for every Ion of coal-based synthetic fiiel sold. In addition, Vectren Fuels, Inc. received processing fees from synfuel 
producers unrelated to Pace Carbon for a portion of its eoal production. These synfuel related credits and fees ended on December 31,2007 when tax laws expired. The partnership was 
dissolved in 2010. 
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Personnel 

As of December 31,2010, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries had 3,800 employees. Of those employees, 800 are subject lo collective bargaining arrangements negotiated by 
Utility Holdings. This total also includes 1.700 employees at Miller Pipeline, of which 1,500 are subject to collective bargaining Mrangements. 

Utility Holdings 

In June 2010, the Company reached a three year labor pgreemenl vrilh Local 702 ofthe IntCTnalional Brotherhood of Electrical Woriiers, aiding June 30,2013, 

In April 2010, the Company reached a three year agreejment with Local 175 ofthe Utihty Workers Union of America. The labor agreement is retroactively effective to November 1,2009 
and ends October 31, 2012, 

In September 2009, Ihe Company reached a three yearl agreement with Local 135 of the Teamsters, Chauffeurs. Warehousemen, and Helpers Union, aiding September 2012. 

In December 2008, the Company reached a three-year jiabor agreement, ending December 1,2011 with Local 1393 ofthe Intematiwial Brotherhood of Electrical Workers and United 
Steelworkers of America Locals 12213 and 7441. 

Miller Pipeline 

Miller Pipeline negotiates various trade agreements tfarough contractors associations. The two main associations are the Distribution Contractors Association and the Pipe Line 
Contractors Association. These trade agreements ard with a variety of construction unions including Laborer's International Union of North America, Intemaliond Union of Operating 
Engineers, United Association of Journeymen and Apprentices ofthe Plumbing and Pipe Fitting Industry, and Teamsters. The trade agreements through the DCA have varying 
expirations ranging fiom 2012 to 2015. The trade agreements through the PLCA recentiy expired. Miller and the unions continue woriting under the extnred agreements v/hih 
negotiations continue. In addition, Miller has various project agreements and small local agreements. These agreements expire upon completion of a specific project or on various dates 
throughout the year. 

ITEM lA. RrSK FACTORS 

Investors should consider carefully the following fadlors that could cause the Company's operating results and financial condition to be materially adversely affected. New risks may 
emerge at any time, and the Company cannot predict Jhose risks or estimate the extent to which they may affect the Company's businesses or financial performance. 

Vectren is a holding company, and ils assets consist iprimarily of investments in its subsidiaries. 

Dividends on Vectren's common stock depend on thej earnings, financial condition, capital requirements and cash flow of its sutwidiaries, principally Utility Holdings and Enterprises, 
and the distribution or other payment of earnings frorfi those entities to Vectren. Should the earnings, financial condition, capital requirements, or cash flow of, or legal requirements 
applicable to them restrict Iheir ability to pay dividenfls or make other payments lo the Company, its ability to pay dividends on its common stock could be timited and its stock price 
could be adversely affected. Vectren's results of opetations, future growA, and earnings and dividend goals also will depend on the performance of its subsidiaries. Additionally. 
certain ofthe Company's lending arrangements conti^n restrictive covenants, including Ihe maintenance of a tolal debt to total capitalization ratio, which could limit its ability to pay 
dividends. 

Deterioration in general economic conditions may h^ve adverse impacts. 

The industries in which the Company operates and serves continue to be impacted by economic uncertainty. Economic conditions naay have some negative impact on botfi gas and 
electric large customers and wholesale power sales, fhis impact may continue to include volatility and unpredictability in the demand for nature gas and electricity, tempered growth 
strategies, significant conser\ation measures, and perhaps even fiirther plant closures or bankruptcies. Economic conditions may also cause reductions in residential and commercial 
customer counts and lower Company revenues. It isialso possible that an uncertain economy could continue to affect costs including pension costs, interest costs, and uncollectible 
accounts extjcnse. Economic declines may be accon^panied by a decrease in demand for products and services offered by nonutility operations and tfierefore lower revenues fbr those 
products and services. The current economic conditions may continue to have some negative impact on utility industry spending for construction projects, demand for natural gas and 
coal, and spending on performance contracting and renewable energy expansion. It is also possible Ihat if the currenl conditions continue, they could lead to further reductions in the 
value of certain nonutility real estate and other legacy investments. 
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Financial market volatility could have adverse Impajcts. 

The capital and credit markets may experience volatjility and disruption. If market disruption and volatility occurs, there can be no assurance that the Company, or its unconsolidated 
affiliates, will not experience adverse effects, which inay be material. These effects may include, but are not limited to, difficultly in accessing the short and Icmg-lerm debt capital 
markets and the commercial paper market, increase(} borrowing costs associated with curtent short-term debt obligations, higher interest ratra in fiiture financings, and a smaller 
potential pool of investors and funding sources. Filially, there is no assurance the Company will have access to the equity capital markets to obtain financing when necessary or 
desirable. 

t 

A downgrade (or negative outlook) in or withdrawal of Vectren's credit ratings could negatively affect its ability to access capital and Its cost. 

The following table shows the current ratings assigjied to certain outstanding d^t by Moody's and Standard & Poor's: 
Current Rating 

Moody's 
A3 
P-2 
Al 

Standard 
& Poor's 

A-
A-2 
A 

Utility Holdings and Indiana Gas senior unsecured debt 
Utility Holdings commercial paper program 
SIGECO's senior secured debt I 

The current outlook of both Standard and Poor's and Moody's is stable and both categorize the ratings ofthe above securities as investment grade. A security rating is not a 
recommendation to buy, sell, or hold securities. Th^ rating is subject to revision or withdrawal at any time, and each rating should be evaluated independently of any other 
rating. Standard and Poor's and Moody's lowest \e^el investment grade rating is BBB- and Baa3, respectively. 

If the rating agencies downgrade the Company's crejdil ratings, particularly below investment grade, or initiate negative outlooks thereon, or withdraw Vectrai's ratings or, in each case, 
the ratings of its subsidiaries, it may significantly lin^t Vectren's access to the debt capital markets and the commercial paper market, and the Company's borrowing costs would 
increase. In addition, Vectren would likely be requited to pay a higher interest rate in fiiture financings, and its potential pool of investors and fimding somces would likely 
decrease. Finally, there is no assurance that the Cor(ipany will have access to the equity capital markets to obtain financing when necessary or desirable. 

Vectren's gas and electric utility sales are concentrated in the Midwest. 

The operations ofthe Company's regulated utilities jare concentrated In central and southern Indiana and west centra! Ohio and are therefore impacted by changes in the Midwest 
economy in general and changes in particular industfies concentrated in the Midwest. These industries include automotive assembly, parts and iu:icessories, feed, flour and grain 
processing, metal castings, aluminum products, poly|:arbonate resin (Lexan®) and plastic products, gypsum products, electiical equipment, metal giecialties, glass, steel finishing, 
pharmaceutical and nutritional products, gasoline anjd oil products, ethanol and coal mining. 

Vectren operates in an increasingly competitive intiustry, which may affect its futnre earnings. 

The utility industry has been undergoing structural dhange for several years, resulting in increasing competitive pressure faced by electric and gas utility companies. Increased 
competition may create greater risks to the stability off Vectren's earnings generally and may in Ihe fiiture reduce its earnings from retail electric and gas sales. Currently, several slates, 
including Ohio, have passed legislation thai allows f^stomers to choose their electricity supplier in a competitive marlcet. Indiana has not enacted such legislation. Ohio regulation also 
provides for choice of commodity providers for all gk customers. In 2003, the Company implemented ihis choice for ils gas customers in Ohio and is cunentiy in the second ofthe 
three phase process to exit the merchant fianction in jts Ohio service territory. The stale of Indiana has not adopted any regulation requiring gas choice in the Company's Indiana 
service territories; however, the Company operates ufider approved tariffs permitting certain industiial and commercial large volume customers to choose their commodity 
supplier. Vectren cannot provide any assurance that| increased competition or other changes in legislation, regulation or policies will not have a material adverse effect on its business, 
financial condition or results of operations. ! 
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A significant portion of Vectren's electric utility sal̂ s are space heating and cooling. Accordingly, its operating results may fluctuate with vari^ility of weatb»-. 

Vectren'selectricutility sales are sensitive to variations in weather conditions. The Company forecasts utility sales on the basis of normal weather. Since Vectren does not have a 
weather-normalization mechanism for its electric opej^tions, significant variations from normal weather could have a materia! impact on its earnings. However, the impact of weather on 
Ihe gas operations in the Company's Indianaterritorjeshasbeensignincanlly mitigated through the implementation in2005ofanomial temperature adjustment 
mechanism. Additionally, the implementation of a stjaight fixed variable rale design in a January 2009 PUCO order mitigates most weather risk related to Ohio residential gas sales. 

Risks related to the regulation of Vectren's utility businesses, including envircHiineatal regulation, could affect the rates the Coinpany diarges its customers, its costs and its 
profitability. j 

Vectren's businesses are subject to regulation by federal, stale, and local regulatory authorities and are exposed lo public policy decisions that may negatively impact the Company's 
earnings. In particular, Vectren is subject to regulatiijtn by Ihe FERC, the NERC, the EPA. the lURC. and the PUCO. These authorities regulate many aspects of its transmission and 
distribution operations, including constniction md 4ainlenance of facilities, operations, and safety, and its gas marketing operations involving title passage, reliability standards, and 
futiire adequacy. In addition, these regulatory agentjies approve its utility-related debt and equity issuances, regulate Ihe rates that Vectren's utilities can charge customers, the rate of 
return that Vectren's utilities are authorized to earn, ind ils ability lo timely recover gas and fiie! costs. Further, there are consumer advocates and other parties which may intervene in 
regulatory proceedings and affect regulatory ouicomlps. The Company's ability to obtain rate increases to nmintain its current authorized rates of return depends upon regulatory 
discretion, and there can he no assurance Ihat Vectren will be able to obtain rate increases or rate supplements or earn its current authorized rates of return. 

Vectren's operations and properties are subject to expensive environmental regulation pursuant to a variety of federal, state and municipal laws and regulations. Tliese environmental 
regulations impose, among other things, restrictionsj liabilities, and obligations in connection with storage, transportation, treatment, and disposali of hazardous substances and waste 
in connection with spills, releases, and emissions of Various substances in the environment. Such airborne emissions from electric generating facilities include particulate matter, sulfur 
dioxide (SO.,), nitrogen oxide (NOx), and mercury, aniong others. 

i 

Environmental legislation/regulation also requires ihftt facilities, sites, and other properties associated with Vectren's operations be operated, maintained, abandoned, and reclaimed to 
the satisfaction of applicable regulatory authorities, tfhe Company's current costs to comply with these laws and regulations are significant to ils results of operations and financial 
condition. In addition, claims against the Company ijnder environmental laws and regulations could result in material costs and liabilities. With th* trend toward stricter standards, 
greater regulation, more extensive permit requiremeiits and an increase in the number and types of assets operated by Vectren subject to environmental regulation, its investment in 
environmentally compliant equipment, and the costs |associated with operating that equipment, have increased and are expected lo increase in the ftiture. As examples ofthe trend 
toward stricter regulation, Ihe EPA is currentiy reviewing/revising regulations involving fly ash disposal, cooling tower intake facilities, greenhouse gases, and airborne emissions such 
as SO^ and NOx. 

Climate change regulation could negatively impact (fperatioos. 

There are proposals to address global climate changejthat would regulate carbon dioxide (CO )̂ and other greenhouse gases and other proposals that would mandate an investment in 
renewable energy sources. Any future legislative or|regulatory actions taken by the EPA or other agencies to address global climate change or mandate renewable energy sources 
could substantially affect both the costs and operatirig eharacierislics ofthe Company's fossil fuel generating plants, nonutility coal mining operatirais, and natural gas distribution 
businesses. Further, such legislation or regulatoiy acjtion would likely impact Ihe Company's generation resource planning decisions. At this time and in the absence of final legislation 
or regulatory mandates, compliance costs and other effects associated with reductions In greenhouse gas emissions or obtaining renewable energy sources remain uncertain. The 
Company has gathered preliminary estimates ofthe costs to control greenhouse gas emissions. A preliminary investigation demonstrated costs to comply would be significant, first 
with regard lo operating expenses and later for capital expenditures as technology becomes available to control greenhouse gas emissions. However, these compliance cost estimates 
are based on highly uncertain assumptions, including allowance prices if a cap and trade approach were employed, and energy efficiency targets. 
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Any additional expenses or capital incurred by the Company, as it relates to complying with greenhouse gas emissions regulation or other environmental regulations, are expected to be 
borne by Ihe customers in its service territories through increased rates. Increased rates have an impact on Ihe economic health of the communities served. New regulations could also 
negatively impact industries in the Company's service territory, including industries in which Ihe Company operates, 

TheCompany is exposed to physicalandfinaocialr^ksrelated to the uncertainty of climate change. 

A changing climate creates uncertainty and could result in broad changes to the Company's service territories. These impacts could include, but are not limited to, po[Hitation shifts; 
changes in the level of annual rainfall; changesintheweather;andchangestothefrequencyandseverityofweathereventssuchas thunderstorms, wind, tornadoes, and ice storms 
that can damage infrastmciure. Such changes could impact Ihe Company in a number of ways including Ihe number and/or type of customers in the Company's service territories; the 
demand for energy resulting in the need for addilionil investment in generation assets or the need to retire current infrastructure that is no longer required; an increase to the cost of 
providing service; and an increase in the likelihood of capital expendimres to replace damaged infrastructure. 

To the extent climate change impacts a region's economic health, it may also impact the Company's revenues, costs, and capital structure and thus the need for changes lo rates 
charged to regulated customers. Rate changes themsjelves can impact the economic health ofthe communities served and may in turn adversely affect the Conqjany's operating results. 

The Company may face certain regulatory and financial risks related to pipeline safety legislation. 

There are federal proposals currently pending that w^uld increase pipeline q>eralions oversight and would lead lo an investment in the inspection, and where necessary, Ihe 
replacement of pipeline infrastructure. At this time ̂ d in the absence of final legislation, compliance costs and other effects associated with increased pipeline safety regulations 
remain uncertain. However, any future legislative ori regulatory actions taken to address pipeline safety could substantially affect both operatii^ expenses and capital expenditures 
associated with the Company's natural gas distributi(in businesses. The Company has been successful in the past recovering costs resulting from government mandates. However, if 
the Company is unable to recover from customers Ihifough the regulatory process all or some of these costs, including its authorized rate of return om replacement projects, results of 
operations, fmancial condition, and cash flows couldibe adversely impacted. 

Vectren regulated distribution operations are subjef:! to varions risks. 

A variety of hazards and operations risks, such as leafes, accidental explosions, and mechanical problems are inherent in the Company's gas and eleetric distribution activities. If such 
events occur, they could cause substantial financial kisses and result in loss of human life, significant damage to property, environmental pollutimi, and impairment of operations. The 
location of pipelines, storage facilities, and the electric grid near populated areas, including residential areas, commercial business centers, and industrial sites, could increase the level 
of damages resulting from these risks. These activities may subject the Company to Hiigation or administrative proceedings from time to time. Such litigation or proceedings could 
result in substantial monetary judgments, fines, or pepalties or be resolved on unfavorable terms. In accordance with customary industry practices,; the Company maintains insurance 
against a significant portion, but not all, of these riskls and losses. To Ihe extent that the occurrence of any of these events is not fially covered by insurance, it could adversely affect 
the Company's financial condition and results of opet'ations. 

Vectren's electric operations are subject to variousirisks. 

The Company's electric generating facilities are subjject lo operational risks that could result in unscheduled plant outages, unanticipated operation and maintenance expenses and 
increased power purchase costs. Such operational ri^ks can arise from circumstances such as facility shutdowns due to equipment failure or operator error; interraplion of fiiel supply 
or increased prices of fuel as contracts expire; disruptjions in the delivery of electricity; inability to comply with regulatory or permit requirements; labor disputes; and naturd disasters. 
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The impact of MISO participation is uncertain. 

Since February 2002 and with the lURC's approval, Ihe Company has been a member ofthe MISO. The MISO serves the electi-ical ti-ansmission needs of much ofthe Midwest and 
maintains operational control over SIGECO's electrifc transmission facilities as well as Ihat of other Midwest utilities. 

As a result of MlSO's operational control over mucl̂  ofthe Midwestern electric transmission grid, including SIGECO's transmission facilities, SIGECO's continued ability to import 
power, when necessai^, and export power to the wholesale market has been, and may continue to be, impacted. 

The need to expend capital for improvements to the regional transmission system, both to SIGECO's facilities as well as lo those facilities of adjacent utilities, over Ihe next several years 
is expected lo be significant. The Company timely recovers its investment in certain new electric transmission projects thai benefit the MISO infrastructure at a FERC approved rate of 
return. i 

Wholesale power marketing activities may add volatility to earnings, 

Vectren's regulated electric utiiity engages in wholesale power marketing activities that primarily involve the offering of utility-owned or contracteî  generation into the MISO hourly 
and real time markets. As part of these strategies, the Company may also execute energy contracts that are integrated with portfolio requirements around power supply and 
delivery. Presently, margin earned from these activities above or below $10.5 million is shared evenly with customers. These earnings fiom whole^le marketing activities may vaiy 
based on fluctuating prices for electricity and Ihe aniount of electric generating capacity or purchased power available beyond that needed to meet firm service requirements. In 
addition, this earnings sharing approach may be modified in future regulatory proceedings. 

Increases in the wholesale price of natural gas, coal, and electricity could reduce earnings and working capitaL 

The Company's regulated operations have limited exposure to commodity price risk for transactions involving purchases and sales of natural gas, coal, end putchiKed power for the 
benefit of retail customers due to currenl state rcgulfaiions, which subject to compliance with those regulations, allow for recovery ofthe cost of such purchases through natural gas 
and fuel cost adjustment mechanisms. However, significant increases in the price of namral gas, coal, or purchased power may cause existing customers lo conserve or motivate them 
to switch to alternate sources ofenergy as wellascduse new home developers, builders, and new customers to select alternative sources of energy. Decreases in volumes sold could 
reduce earnings. The decrease would be more significant in the absence of constructive regulatory orders, such as those authorizing revenue decoupling, lost margin recovery, and 
other innovative rate designs. A decline in new custbmers could impede growth in fiiture earnings. In addition, during periods when commodity prices are higher than historical levels, 
working capital costs could increase due to higher carrying costs of inventories and cost recovery mechanisms, and customers may have trouble paying higher bills leading lo bad debt 
expenses. 

The performance of Vectren's nonutility buslnessei is subject to certain risks. 

Execution of Ihe Company's nonutility business strategies and the success of efforts to Invest in and develop new opportunities in the nonutility business area is subject to a number 
of lisks. The^e risks inc\u6e, but are nol limited lo. ^ e effects of weather; failure of installed performance contracting products to operate as planned; failure to properly estimate the 
cost to construct projects; failure to develop or oblaiji gas storage field and mining property; potential legislation that may limit CO^ and other greerUiouse gases emissions; 
creditworthiness of customers and joint venture partners; changes in federal, state or local legal requirements, such as changes in tax laws or rates; and changing market conditions. 

Vectrens nonutility businesses support its regulated! utilities pursuant to service contracts by providing namral gas supply services, coal, and infi^strucmre services. In most 
instances, Vectren's ability lo maintain ihese service contracts depends upon regulatory discretion and negotiation with interveners, and there cambe no assurance that il will be able to 
obtain future service contracts, or that existing arrangements will not be revisited. 

Coal mining operations could be adversely affected t̂ y a number of factors. 

The success of coal mining operations is predicated ^n the ability to fiilly access coal al company-owned mines; to operate owned mines in accordance with MSHA guidelines and 
regulations, recent interpretations of those guideline^ and regulations, and any new guidelines or regulations that could result from the recent mining incidents at cod mines of other 
companies and to respond to more frequent and broader inspections; to negotiate and execute new sales contracts; and lo manage production and production costs and other risks in 
response to changes in demand. Other risks, which cbuld adversely impact operating results, include but are not limited to: market demand for coal; geolt^c, equipment, and 
operational risks; supplier and contract miner perfomjiance; the availability of miners, key equipment and commodities; availability of transportation; and the ability to access/replace 
coal reserves. 
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In addition, coal mining operations have exposure tolcoal commodity prices. If coal commodity prices change in a direction or manner Ihat is not anticipated, or if the forecasted sales 
transactions do not occur, losses may result. Althoujgh forecasted sales are hedged with owned coal inventory and known reserves, all exposure to both short and long-term coal price 
volatiliiy is not hedged. Therefore, fluctuating coal [trices are likely to cause Ihe Company's net income to be volatile. 

The success of Vectren's natural gas marketing strjilegies is affected by a number of factora. 

ProLiance. and to a lesser extent the Company's nonutility gas retail supply operations, rely on long-term firm transportation and storage contracte with pipeline cranpanies to deliver 
namral gas to its customer base. Those conhracis are jopiimized by balancing physical and financial markets and summer and winter time horizons. Therefore, recovery of the these 
contracts' fixed costs is dependent on a number of fajctors, including Ihe health ofthe economy, weather, and changes in the availability and location of natural gas supply and related 
transmission assets, among others. A significant decline in optimization opportunities or a deterioration of the'customer base may result in the inability to fully recover these fixed price 
obligations. 

Recent market conditions have compressed optimization opportunities, and ProLiance has operated at a loss. If current market conditions continue, resulting in cominued dqjressed 
asset optimization opportunities, it is expected that PfoLiance will experience a loss in 2011. Losses could continue in future years should ProLianCe be unable to adjust lo the current 
market conditions or be unsuccessful in renegotiating its transportation and storage contracts over time. 

In addition to physical and financial contracts executed for optimization opportimities, forward contracts and fi-om time to time cation conti-acts are executed to meet forecasted 
customer demand Ihat may or may not occur and to hjedge commodity price risk and basis risk. If the value of these contracts changes in a direction or manner that is not anticipated, or 
if the forecasted sales transactions do not occur, losses may result. These contracts include fixed-price forvrard physical purchase and sales contracts, and/or financial forwards, 
futures, swaps and option contracts traded in the ov^r-the-counter markets or on exchanges. Therefore, fluctuating natural gas prices are likely lo cause the Company's net income to 
be volatile. 

Vectren's nonutility group competes with largar energy providers, which may limit its ability to grow Its business. 

Competitors for Vectren's nonutility businesses include regional, national and global companies. Many of Vectien's competitors are well-established and have laî gerand more 
developed networks and systems, greater name recogfiiiion. longer operating histories and significantly greater financial, technical and marketing resources. This competition, and the 
addition of any new competitors, could negatively intact the financial performance ofthe nonutility group and the Company's ability to grow its nonutility businesses. 

Increased derivative regulation could impact results^ 

The Company, as well as ProLiance, uses natural gas [derivative instruments in conjunction with energy marketing and procurement activities. The Company also uses interest rate 
derivative instruments to minimize the impact of interest rate fluctuations associated witii anticipated debt issuances. 

In July 2010, legislation regulating the use of derivati '̂e instruments was signed into law. These new regulations include, bul are nol limited lo, a requirement that certain transactions 
be cleared on exchanges and a requirement to post ca^h collateral for certain transactions. Depending on the regulations adopted by the Commodities Futures Trading Commission 
(CFTC) and other agencies, the Company and ProLiance could be rehired to post additional collateral with dealer counterparties for commitments and interest rate derivative 
transactions. Requirements to post collateral could liijiit cash for investment and for other corporate purposes or could increase debt levels. In addition, a requirement for counterparties 
to post collateral could result in additional costs associated with executing transactions, thereby decreasing fffofitability. An increased collateral requirement could also reduce the 
Company's and ProLiance's ability lo execute derivative transactions to reduce commodity price and interest rate uncertainty and to protect c^h flows. 

The law provides for a potential exception from Ihese plearing and cash collateral requirements for commercial end-users. Significant rule-making by numerous governmental agencies, 
particularly the CFTC, must be adopted in the near teilm so that the restrictions, limitations, and requirements contemplated by the new law can be implemented. The Company and 
ProLiance will continue to evaluate the impact as thesp rules become available and whether any exemption will apply to the Company's and ProLiance's use of derivative instrumenis. 
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Vectren's subsidiaries have performance and warranty obligations, some of which are guaranteed by Vectren. 

In the normal course of business, subsidiaries of Veiftren issue performance bonds and other forms of assurance that commit tfiem to timely install infrastrucmre, oper^e facilities, pay 
vendors or subcontractors, and/or support warranty bbligalions. Vectren Corporation, as Ihe parent company, will from time to time guarantee its subsidiaries' commitments. These 
guarantees do not represent incremental consolidated obligations; rather, they represent parental guarantees of subsidiary obligations in order to allow those subsidiaries the flexibility 
to conduct business without posting other forms of jeollaleral. The Company has not been called upon to satisfy any obligations pursuant to these parental guarantees. 

From time to time, Vectren is subject to material litigation and regulatory proceedings. 

From time to time, the Company, as well as its equity investees such as ProLiance, may be subject to material litigation and regulatory proceedings including mitfters involving 
compliance with state and federal laws, regulations br other matters. There can be no assurance that the outcome of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on Vectren's 
business, prospects, results of operations, or financial condition. 

The investment performance of pension plan holdiiigs and other factors impacting pension plan costs could impact Vectren's liquidity and resuhli of operations. 

The costs associated with the Company's retiremen|t plans are dependent on a number of factors, such as the rates of return on plan assets; discount rates; the level of interest rates 
used to measure funding levels; changes in actuarial assumptions; future government regulation; and Ccanpany contributions. In addition, the Company could be required to provide 
for significant funding of these defined benefit pensfon plans. Such cash fimding obligations could have a material impact on liquidity by reducing cash flows for otiier purposes and 
could negatively affect results of operations. 

Catastrophic events could adversely affect Vectren'fe facilities and operations. 

Catastrophic events such as fires, earthquakes, explosions, floods, ice storms, tornados, terrorist acts or other similar occurrences could adversely affect Vectren's facilities, operations, 
financial condition and results of operations. 

Workforce risks could affect Vectren's financial rjesults. 

The Company is subject to various workforce risks, including but nol limited to, the risk Ihat it will be unable to attract and retain qualified personnel; that it will be unable to effectively 
transfer the knowledge and expertise of an aging wofkforce lo new personnel as those workers retire; that it will be unable to react to a pandemic illness; and that it will be unable to 
reach collective bargaining arrangements with the unions that represent certain of its workers, which could result in work stoppages. 

ITEM IB. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS 

None. 

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES 
Gas Utiliiy Services 

Indiana Gas owns and operates four active gas storage fields located in Indiana covering 58,100 acres of land with an estimated ready delivery from storage capability of 6.0 BCF of gas 
with maximum peak day delivery capabilities of 1514)00 MCF per day. Indiana Gas also owns and operates three liquefied petroleum (propane) air-gas manufacturing plants located in 
Indiana with the ability to store ! .5 million gallons o|'propane and manufacture for delivery 33,000 MCF of manufactured gas per day. In addition to its company owned storage and 
propane capabilities, Indiana Gas has contracted withi ProLiance for 16.7 BCF of interstate natural gas pipeline storage service with a maximum peak day delivery capability of 252,600 
MMBTU per day. Indians Gas' gas delivery system Includes 13.000 miles of distribution and transmission mains, all of which are in Indiana except fiw pipeline facilities extending from 
points in northern Kentucky to points in southern Inidiana so that gas may be transported to Indiana and sold or transported by Indiana Gas to ultimate customers in Indiana. 

SIGECO owns and operates three active undergrountjl gas storage fields located in Indiana covering 6,100 acres of land with an estimated ready delivery from stcffage capability of 6.3 
BCF of gas with maximum peak day delivery capabilities of 108,500 MCF per day. In addition to its company owned storage delivery capabilities, SiGECO has contracted with ProLiance 
for 0.5 BCF of interstate pipeline storage service with ja maximum peak day delivery capability of 19,200 MMBTU per day, SIGECO's gas delivery system includes 3,200 miles of 
distribution and transmission mains, all of which are Socated in Indiana. 
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The Ohio operations own and operate three liquefied jpeiroleum (propane) air-gas manufacturing plants, all of which are located in Ohio. The plants can store 0.5 million gallons of 
propane, and the plants can manufacture for delivery 52,200 MCF of manufactured gas per day. In addition to its propane delivery capabilities, the Ohio operations have contracted for 
11.8 BCF of namral gas delivery service with a maximum peak day deliveiy capability of 246,100 MMBTU per day. While the Company still has title to this delivery capability, it has 
released it to (hose retail gas marketers now supplyirg the Ohio operation with natural gas, and those suppliers are responsible for tte denmnd charges. The Ohio operations' gas 
delivery system includes 5,500 miles of distribution ahd transmission mains, all of which arc located in Ohio. 

' Electric Utility Services 

SIGECO's installed generating capacity as of December 31.2010. was rated at 1,298 MW. SIGECO's coal-fired generating facilities are the Brown Stsftion with two units of 490 MW of 
combined capacity, located in Posey County appmxiftiately eight miles east of Ml. Vernon. Indiana; Ihe Culley Station with two units of 360 M W of combined capacity, and Warrick 
Unit4with 150 MW of capacity. Both the Culley an4 Warrick Stotions arc located in Warrick County near Yatikeetown, Indiana. SIGECO's gas-fired turbine peaMng units are: twoSO 
M W gas tiirbines (Brown Unit 3 and Brown Unit 4) l^ated at the Brown Station; two Broadway Avenue Gas Turbines located in Evansville, Indiana with a combined capacity of 115 
MW (Broadway Avenue Unit 1, 50 M W and Broadwjay Avenue Unit 2,65 MW); and two Northeast Gas Turbines located northeast of Evansville in Vanderburgh County, Indiana witii 
a combined capacity of 20 MW. The Brown Unit 3 a|id Broadway Avenue Unit 2 turbines are also equipped to burn oil. Total capacity of SIGECO's six gas turbines is 295 MW, and 
they are generally used only for reserve, peaking, or Emergency purposes due to the higher per unit cost of generation. In 2009. SIGECO, with lURC approval, purchased a landfill gas 
electric generation project in Pike County, Indiana wi|th a total capability of 3 MW, 

SIGECO's transmission system consists of 993 circuî  miles of 345Kv, I38Kv and 69Kv lines. The transmission system also includes 34 substations with an installed capacity of 4,863 
megavolt amperes (Mva). The electric distribution swstem includes 4,265 pole miles of lower voltage overhead lines and 366 trench miles of conduit ctHitainii^ 1,981 milra of 
underground distribution cable. The distribution system also includes 96 distribution substations with an installed capacity of 2,966 Mva and 54,000 distribution h^msformers with an 
installedcapacity of2,331 Mva. 

SIGECO owns utility property outside of Indiana app^ximating 
Gas and Electric Company's transmission system at 

nine miles of 138,000 volt electric transmission line which is located in Kentudcy and which interconnects with Louisville 
Oloverport, Kenmcky. 

Nonuliiitv Properties 

Subsidiaries other than the utility operations have no Significant properties other than the ownership and operation of coal mining property in Indiana which is idwitified in Item 1. 

I 
I 

I Property Serving as Collateral 

SIGECO's properties are subject to the lien ofthe Firsjl Mortgage Indenmre dated as of April 1,1932, between SIGECO and Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, and Deutsche Bank, as 
successor Trustee, as supplemented by various supplemental indentiires. 

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 
I 

The Company is party to various legal proceedings aid audits and reviews by taxing authorities and other government agencies arising in the normal course of business. In the opinion 
of management, there are no legal proceedings or oth^r regulatory reviews or audits pending against the Company that are likely to have a material adverse effect on its financial 
position, results of operations, or cash flows. See thej notes to (he consolidated financial statements regarding commitments and contingencies, environmental matters, and rale and 
regulatory matters. The consolidaied condensed finahcial statements are included in "Item 8 Financial Statements and Supplementary Data." 
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PART n 

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR COMPANY'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS, AND ISSUER 
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES j 

Market Data. Dividends Paid, and Holders of Record 

The Company's common stock trades on ihe New Y^rk Stock Exchange under the symbol *'WC." For each quarter in 2010 and 2009, the high and low sales prices for the Company's 
common stock as reported on the New York Stock E((change and dividends paid are presented below. 

2010 
First Quarter 
Second Quarter 
Third Quarter 
Fourth Quarter 

2009 
First Quarter 
Second Quarter 
Third Quarter 
Fourth Quarter 

On February 2,2011 the board of directors declared a| dividend of $0,345 per share, payable on March 1.2011, to common shareholders of record on February 15,2011. 

As of January 31,2011, there were 9,261 shareholderjs registered of Ihe Company's common stock. 

Quarterly Share Purchases 

Periodical ly, the Company purchases shares from the open market lo satisfy share requirements associated with the Company's share-based compensation plans; however, no such 
open market purchases were made during the quarter jended December 31,2010. 

I 

I 

Dividend Policy 

Common stock dividends are payable al Ihe discrctio^ ofthe board of directors, out of legally available fiinds. The Company's policy is to distribute ai^jroximately 65 percent of 
earnings over time. On an annual basis, this pereentjage has varied and could continue lo vary due lo short-term earnings volatility. The Company has increased its dividend for 51 
consecutive yeaf s. While the Company is under no Contractual obligation to do so, it intends to continue to pay dividends and increase its annual dividend consistent with historical 
practice. Nevertheless, should the Company's financial condition, operatii^ results, capital requirements, or other relevant factors change, future dividend payments, and the amounts 
of these dividends, will be reassessed. 

Certain lending arrangements contain restrictive cov^anis, including the maintenance of a total debt to total capitalization ratio, which could limit the Company's ability lo pay 
dividends. These restrictive covenants are not expecjted lo affect Ihe Company's ability to pay dividends in the near term. 

Cash 
Dividend 

$ 0.340 
0.340 
0.340 
0.345 

S 0.335 
0.335 
0.335 
0.340 

Common Stock Pr 

High 

$ 25.07 
25.60 
26.05 
27.85 

S 26.90 
24.06 
25.33 
25.50 

ice Range 

S 

S 

Low 

22.14 
21.66 
22.97 
24.18 

18.08 
19.72 
22.47 
21.99 
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

The following selected financial dala is derived fiwrai the Company's audited consolidated financial statements and should be read in conjunction with those finaactal statements and 
notes thereto contained in this Form lO-K. 

Year Ended December 31, 
(In millions, except per share data) 2010 2009 200S 2007 2006 

Operating Data: 
Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Net income 
Average common shares outstanding 
Fully diluted common shares outstanding 
Basic earnings per share 

on common stock 
Diluted earnings per share 

ou common stoct 
Dividends per share on common stock 

s 
s 
s 

2,129.5 
316.8 
133.7 
81.2 
81.3 

$ 
$ 
$ 

2.088.9 
2801 
133.1 
80.7 
81.0 

S 

$ 
$ 

2,484.7 
263.4 
129.0 
78.3 
78.7 

$ 
$ 
$ 

2,281.9 
260.5 
143.1 
75.9 
76.4 

S 

$ 
$ 

2,041.6 
220.5 
108.8 
75.7 
76.2 

1.65 

1.64 
1.365 

1.65 

1.64 
1.345 

1.65 

1.63 
1.310 

1.S9 

1.87 
1.270 

1.44 

1.43 
1.230 

Balance Sheet Data: 
Total assets 
Long-term debt, net 
Common shareholders' eqitity 

4.764-2 
1.435.2 
1,438.9 

4,671.8 
1,540.5 
1,397.2 

4.632.9 
1,247.9 
1,351.6 

4,2%.4 $ 
1.245.4 $ 
1,233.7 $ 

4.091.6 
1,208.0 
1,174.2 
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION 

Eaiecutive Summary of Consolidated Resulls of Operations 

In this discussion and analysis, the Company analyses contributions to consolidated earnings and earnings per share from its Utility Group and Nonutility Group separately since each 
operates independently requiring distinct competencies and business strategies, offers different energy and energy related products and services, =and experiences different 
opportunities and risks. Nonutility Group operations are discussed below as primary t^reralions and other operations. Primary nonutility t^ieralidns denote areas of man^ement's 
forward looking focus. ! 

I 

The Utility Group generates revenue primarily from Ihe delivery of natural gas and electric service to its customers. The primary source of cash floW for the Utility Group results from 
the collection of customer bills and the payment for goods and services procured for Ihe delivery of gas and electric services. The activities of and revenues and cash flows generated 
by the Nonutility Group are closely linked to the utility industry, and the results of those operations are generally impacted by factors similar to those impacting the overall utility 
industry. In addition, Ihere are other operations, re^rred to herein as Corporate and Other, that include unallocated corporate expenses such as advertising and charitable 
contributions, among other activities. 

The Company has in place a disclosure committee tljat consists of senior management as well as financial mMiagement. The ccmimitlee is actively involved in the preparation and 
review ofthe Company's SEC filings. 

Net income and earnings per share, in total and by grpup, for the years ended December 31,2010,2009, and 2008 follow: 

(In millions, except per share data) 201O 

Year Ended December 31, 

2009 2008 

Net income 
Attributed to: 

Utility Group 
Nonutility Group 
Corporate & Other 

133.7 

123.9 
9.S 

133.1 

107.4 
25.8 
(O.I) 

129.0 

111.1 
18.9 
(1.0) 

Basic earnings per share 
Attributed to: 

Utility Group 
Nonutility Group 
Corporate & Other 

1.65 

1.53 
0.12 

1.6S 

1.33 
0.32 

1.65 

1.42 
0.24 

(001) 

Results 
For the year ended December 31,2010, consolidated riet income was $133.7 million, or $1.65 per share, compared to earnings of $133.1 million, or$l.65persharein2009 and $129.0 
million, or SI .65 per share in 2008. 

Utility Group 
In 2010, the Utility Group's earnings were $123.9 milljon, compared to earnings of $107.4 mitiion in 2009 and $111.1 million in 2008. The increase in 2010 compared to 2009 results fiT>m the 
return of large customer usage, summer cooling weatner that was significantly warmer thai normal and the prior year, and lower operating expenses. Utility Group results were down 
only modestly in 2009 compared to 2008, even afier ponsidering the impacts of the recession on large customer usage and wholesale power sales and mild cooling weather. The years 
presented have also been impacted by increased depfeciation expense and interest expense associated with rate base growth, increased revenues associated with regulatory initiatives, 
volatile market values associated with investments rtflated to benefit plans, and changes in the effective tax rate. 

Margin in the Company's electric and the Ohio natural gas service terriioiy, which was not fiilly protected by straight fixed variable rale design in 2009 and 2008, is impacted by 
weather. During 2010, cooling weather was 34 perceijit warmer than normal and 49 percent warmer than the prior year. Due primarily lo Ihe extreme cooling weather, management 
estimates the margin impact of weather to be approxiriuileiy $ 10.4 million favor^le, or $0.08 per share, compared to normal temperatures. Compared to 2009 which was impacted by mild 
cooling weather, the margin impact is estimated to be S14.2 million, or $0.10 per share. In 2008 weather impacts were $0.01 per share unfavorable compared to normal 
temperatures. Management estimates the impact of jvealher based on an assumption of weather sensitive sales per degree day at current rates. 
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Nonutility Group 
In 2010, Nonutility Group earnings were $9.8 million, tompared to earnings of $25.8 million in 2009 and $ 18.9 million in 2008. The 2010 period was impacted by charges related lo legacy 
investments totaling S6.9 million after tax. The 2009 period contains the $ 11.9 milMon after tax Liberty Charge (See Note 5 to the consolidated finanoi^ statements), tmd the 2008 period 
contains a £5.9 million after lax charge associated wifti legacy commercial real estate investments. 

All other nonutility operating results decreased by ^[jroximately S21.0 million in 2010 compared to 2009 driven primarily by reduced optimization opportunities at ProLiance, which 
resulted in il operating a loss in 2010. The other ope^ting businesses of Miller Pipeline, Energy Systems Group, Vecti-en Fuels, and Vech:en Souroe combined for $25.1 million of 
earnings contribution in 201 {). All other results in 20(J9 compared to 2008 increased by $12.9 million due primarily to increased earnings from Coal Mining operations. Results from Coal 
Mining operations improved due lo increased pricingleffective January 1,2009. 

Dividends 

Dividends declared for the year ended December 31,2()10 were $ 1.365 per share, compared to $ 1.345 in 2009 and $ 1.310 per ^ r e in 2008. In Novemba- 2010, the Company'& board of 
directors increased its quarterly dividend to $0,345 pei" share from $0,340 per share. The increase marks Ihe 5 1 " consecutive year Vectren and (weddcessor companies' have increased 
annual dividends paid. 

Impacts of Share Issuance in 2008 
I 

The increased number of coinraon shares outstandingj, resulting from the issuance of common shares In 2008, contributed a $0.04 reduction in earnings per share in 2009 compared to 
2008. ! 

1 
Use of Non-GAAP Performance Measures and Per ^hare Measures 

Per share earnings contributions ofthe Utility Groupj Nonutility Group, and Corporate and Other are presented and are non-Ga^ measures. Such ^ r share amounts are based on the 
earnings contribution of each group included in Vecij-en's consolidated results divided by Vectren's basic average shares outstaruling during the period. The earnings per share ofthe 
groups do not represent a direct legal interest in the ajssets and liabilities allocated to the groups, but rather represent a direct equity interest in Vectren Corporation's assets and 
liabilities as a whole. These non-QAAP measures ar^ used by management to evaluate the performance of individual businesses. In addition, other items giving rise to period over 
period variances, such as weather, are presented on a|i after tax and per share basis. These amounts are calculated at a statutory tax rate divided by Vectren's basic average shares 
outstanding during the period. Accordingly, management believes these measures are usefiil to investors in understanding each business' contribtition to consolidated earnings per 
share and in analyzing consolidated period to period changes and the potential for earnings per share contributions in future periods. Reconciliations ofthe ncm-GAAP measures to 
their most closely related GAAP measure of consolitjated earnings per share are included throughout this discussion and analysis. The non-GAAP financial measures disclosed by Ihe 
Company should not be considered a substitute for, of- superior to, financial measures calculated in accordance with GAAP, and the financial result^ calculated in accordance with 
GAAP. 

Detailed Discussion ofResults of Operations 

Following is a more detailed discussion ofthe results of operations ofthe Company's Utility and Nonutility operations. The detailed resulls of operations for these groups are 
presented and analyzed before Ihe reclassification anp elimination of certain intersegment transactions necessary to consolidate those results into the Company's Consolidated 
Statements of Income. \ 

\ 
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Results of (derations of the Utility Group 

The Utility Group is comprised of Utility Holdings' ojjerations and consists ofthe Company's regulated operations and other operations that provide information technology and other 
support services to ihose regulated operations. Reg|ilated operations consist of a natural gas distribution business that provides natural gas distribution and transportation services to 
nearly two-thirds of Indiana and to west central Ohioj and an electric transmission and distribution business, which provides electric distribution services primarily to southwestern 
Indiana, and the Company's power generating and wholesale power operations. In total, these regulated operations supply natural gas and/or electricity to over one million 
customers. Utility Group operating results before certiain intersegment eliminations and reclassifications for the years ended December 31,2010,2009, and 2008, follow: 

Year Ended Decendjet 31, 
fin millions, except per share 
OPERATING REVENUES 
Gas utility 
Electric Hiility 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

data) \ 

' . : - 1. ::-.:.;v.;;:^:: ^^-v.. 

^ . • : . ; ] • - . : . ^ : - / . ^ : : - -

$ 

2010 

954.1 
608.0 

Le 
1,563.7 

rs-
- -, 

2009 

j 1,666.0 
528.6 

1 . u 
1,596.2 

$ ' 

2008 

K432.7 
524.2 

1.3 
1,958.7 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Cost of gas sold 
Cost of fuel & purchased power 
Other operating 
Depreciation & amortization 
Taxes other than income taxes 

504 7 
235.0 
299 2 
188,2 
59.6 

618 1 
194.3 
304.6 

m.9 
60 3 

983 1 
1S2.9 
300.3 
165.5 

72.3 

Total operating expenses 1,286.7 .358.2 1,704,1 
OPERATING INCOME 

Other income-net 

277.0 

5.4 

238.0 

78 

254.6 

40 

Interest expense 81.4 79 2 79.9 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME T.AXES 21)1.0 166.6 178.7 

Income taxes 77.1 59 2 67.6 

NET INCOME 

CONTRIBUTION TO \'ECTREN BASIC EPS 

123.9 

1.53 

107.4 

1.33 

111.1 

1.42 

Trends in Utility Operations 

The Ref^ulatory Environment 

Gas and electric operations, with regard lo retail rate^ and charges, terms of service, accounting matters, financing, and certain other operational matters specific to ils Indiana customers 
(the operations of SIGECO and Indiana Gas), are regijlated by the lURC. The retail gas operations ofthe Ohio operations (VEDO) are subject to regulatiwi by Ihe PUCO. 

Over the last four years, the Company has obtained base rate orders at each of its four utilities with SIGECO's gas and electric terrilories obtaining base rate increases in August of 
2007, Indiana Gas in February 2008, and VEDO in Jarjuary 2009. The orders authorize a return on equity ranging from 10.15% to 10.40%. The authorized rehinis reflect the impact of 
innovative rate design strategies having been authorised by these state commissions. Outside of a full b ^ e rate proceeding, these innovative approaches to some extent mitigate the 
impacts of investments in government-mandated (M-ojects, operating costs thai are volatile or that increase with government mandates, and changing consumption patterns. In addition 
to timely gas and fuel cost recovery, just over $50 million of the Utility Group's approximate $300 million in other operating expenses incurred during 2010 are subject to a recovery 
mechanism outside of base rates. 
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Rate Design Strategies 
Sales of natural gas and electricity lo residential and dommercial customers are seasonal and are impacted by weather. Trends in average use among natural gas residential and 
commercial customers have tended to decline as mors efficient appliances and furnaces are installed, the Company's utilities have implemented conservation programs, and the price of 
natural gas has been volatile. In the Company's two (ndiana namral gas service territories, normal temperature adjustment (NTA) and lost margin recovery mechanisms largely mitigate 
the effect that would otherwise be caused by variatiohs in volumes sold to these customers due lo weather and changing consumption patterns. The Ohio natural gas service territory 
has a straight fixed variable rate design. This rate desjgn, which was fully implem«ited in F e b r u ^ 2010, mitigates most ofthe Ohio service territory's weather risk and risk of 
decreasing consumption. Prior to the implementationj of this rate design, Ihe Ohio service territory had a lost margin recovery mechanism. In all natural gas service territories, 
commissions have authorized bare steel and cast iron Replacement programs. SIGECO's eleciric service territory currently recovers certain environmental investments and other 
transmission investments outside of base rates. The ilectric service territory has neither an NTA nor a decoupling mechanism; however, rate desi^is proposed in the current rate 
proceeding before the lURC and other related filings would limit weather risk and provide for a decoi^ling and/or a lost margin recovery mechanism that works in tandem with 
conservation initiatives. 

Tracked Operating Expenses 
Gas costs and fuel costs incurred to serve Indiana customers are two ofthe Company's most significant operating expenses. Rates charged to natural gas customers in Indiana contain 
a gas cost adjustment (QCA) clause. The GCA clausft allows the Company to timely charge for changes in the cost of purchased gas, inclusive of unaccounted for gas expense based 
on historical experience. Electric rates contain a fuel adjustment clause (FAC) that allows for timely adjustment in charges for electric energy to reflect changes in the cost of fuel. The 
net energy cost of purchased power, subject to an ap[iroved variable benchmark based on NYMEX natural gas prices, is also timely recovered through the FAC. 

GCA and FAC procedures involve periodic filings arid lURC hearings to establish the amount of price adjustments for a designated future period. The procedures also provide for 
inclusion in later periods of any van ances between aiftual recoveries representing the estimated costs and actual costs incurred. 

The lURC has also applied the statute authorizing G C A and FAC procedures to reduce rales when necessary to limit net operating income to a level authorized in its last general rate 
order ihrough the application of an earnings test. Thbse earnings tests have not had any material impact to Ihe Company's recent operating results and are not expected to have any 
material impact in the foreseeable future. 

Prior lo October 1, 2008, gas costs were recovered in (phio through a gas co^ recovoy (GCR) mechanism. The GCR operated similar to the OCA clause in Indiana; however, the GCR 
was subject to a periodic audit rather than a quarterly jhearing process. The PUCO has completed all audits of periods prior to October 2008, and no issues or findings a e 
outstanding. Afler October 1, 2008, the Company is bo longer Ihe supplier of natural gas to customers, and therefore no longer recovers natural gas costs via the GCR. 

In Indiana, gas pipeline integrity management costs, jcosts to fund energy efficiency i^ograms, MISO costs, and the gas cost component of uncollectible accounts expense based on 
historical experience are recovered by mechanisms outside of standard base rate recovery. Certain operating costs, including depreciation, associ^ed with operating environmental 
compliance equipment at electric generation facilitieg and regional electric transmission investments are also recovered outside of base rates. In Ohio expenses such as uncollectible 
accounts expense, costs associated with exiting the naerchant fvinclion, and costs associated with a distribution replacement program are subject to recovery outside of base 
rates. Revenues and margins are also impacted by the collection of state mandated taxes, which primarily fluctuate wilh gas and fuel costs. 

See the Rate and Regulatory Matters section of this t^scussion and analysis for more specific information on significant proceedings involving the Company's utilities over the last 
three years. 
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Utility Group Margin 

Throughout this discussion, the terms Gas Utility margin and Electtic Utility margin are used. Gas Utility margin is calculated as Gas utility revenues less the Cost of gas sold. Electric 
Utiliiy margin is calculated as Electric utility revemtels less Cost of fuel & purchased power. The Company believes Gas Utility and Electric Utility margins are better indicators of 
relative contribution than revenues since gas prices apd fuel and purchased power costs can be volatile and are generally collected on a dollar-for-dollar basis from 
customers. Following is a discussion and analysis of (nargln generated from regulated utility operations. 

Gas Utility Margin (Gas utility revenues less Cost oJ\gas sold) 
Gas utility margin and throughput by customer type fillows: 

Year Ended December 31, 

f/rt millions) 2010 2009 2008 

Qas utility revenues 
Cost of gas sold 

954.1 
504.7 

1.065.0 
618 1 

U432.? 
983.1 

Total gas ntdity mar^n 4 4 M :•$' 447S 
Margin attributed to: 

Residential & commercial customers 
Industrial customers 
Other 

385.1 
52.4 
U.9 

449.6 

88.8 
46.8 
12.3 

$ 3S5.5 
51.2 
1X9 

114.8 
91.5 

Sold & transported volumes in MMDth attributed to: 
Residential & commercial customers 
Industrial cnastomers 

106.2 
90.8 

106.5 
78.0 

Total sold & transported volumes 197.0 184.5 206.3 

Over the three years ended December .M, 2010, there has been a decline in the volumes sold lo residential and commercial customers driven by weather and changing consumption 
patterns. However, the impact on margin has been generally offset as planned by rate design strategies and the implementation of new base rates ifi two ofthe three gas service 
territories. Large customer volumes were impacted by the recession, falling appwriximately 15 percent in 2009 compared to 2008. With the economy stabilizing in 2010, volumes in 2010 
returned to 2008 levels. The shifting volumes were the principal reason for ihe change in large customer mai^in in those years. The average cost per dekatherm of gas purchased 
during 2010 was 55.99, compared to S5.97 in 2009 and S9.6I in 2008. 

For the year ended December 31,2010, gas utility margins were $449.4 million and compared to 2009 increased S1.5 million. Management estimates m increase of $2.4 million due to Ohio 
rate design changes, as described below. Large customer margin, net ofthe Impacts of regulatory initiatives and tracked costs, increased by $5.7 million due primarily to increased 
volumes sold. Margin decreased $1.9 million due to lower miscellaneous revenues and other revenues associated wilh lower gas costs. The remaining decrease is primarily due to a 
$5.0 million decrease for lower operating expenses anq revenue taxes directly recovered in margin. 

For the year ended December 31,2009, gas utility maiteins decreased S1.7 million compared to 2008. Management estimates a $4.4 million year over year decrease in industrial customer 
margin associated with lower volumes sold, and slighjly lower residential and commercial customer counts decreased margin approximately $1.7 millioa These recessionary impacts 
were offset by margin associated wilh regulatory iniiijatives. Among all customer classes, margin increases associated with regulatory initiatives, including the fiill hnpact ofthe Veclren 
North base rate increase effective in February 2008 arjd the Vectren Ohio base rate increase effective February 2009, were $8.4 million year over year. The impact of c^rating costs, 
including revenue and usage taxes, recovered in margin was unfavorable $2.9 million year over year, reflecting lower revenue taxes offset by highes pass Ihrough operating 
expenses. The remaining decrease primarily relates tp Ohio weather and lower miscellaneous revenues associated with reconnection fees. The lower fees as well as the lower revenue 
and usage taxes correlate with lower year over year gas costs. 
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The rate design approved by the PUCO on January 7̂  2009, and initially implemented on February 22,2009, allowed for the phased movement tovrard a straight fixed variable rate design, 
which places substantially all ofthe fixed cost recovery in the monthly customer service charge. This rate design mitigates most weather risk as well as the effects of declining usage, 
similar to the company's lost margin recovery mechdnism in place in the Indiana natural gas service territories and the mechanism in place in Ohio prior to this rate order. Since the 
straight fixed variable rate design was fiilly implemented in February 2010, nearly 90 percent ofthe combined residential and commercial base rate gas margins were recovered through 
the customer service charge. As a result, some mar^n previously recovered during the peak delivery winter months was more ratably recognized throughout the year. In addition in 
2010, Ihe Company began recognizing a return on atjd of investments made to replace distribution risers and bare steel and cast iron infrastructure per a PUCO order. 

Electric Utility Margin (Electric utility revenues leis Cost of fuel d purchased power) 
Electric utility margin and volumes sold by customer type follows: 

Year Ended December 31, 
(In millions) \ 

Elective utility revenues • \ , ' ' ^ :''7-;.- • :''./;.:--f' 
Cost offuel& purchased power ; 

Total electric utility margin | 

Margin attributed to: 
Residential & commercial customers [ ; .1 r -J. 
Industrial cuslomers ' 

i Municipals & other customers j 
Subtotal: Retail ! 
Wholesale margin j 
Total electric utility margin 

- 1 . - • , ^ :; ^^•:".:'i;^' 
Electric volumes sold m GWh attributed to: j 

Residential & commercial customers j; ; '.,' 
Industrial customers 
Municipals & other j 

2010 

60S.0 
235.0 

373.0 

241.2 
97.1 
8.5 

346.8 
262 

373.0 

2,964.0 
2.630.3 

22.6 

^^^~ 

$ 

S -

s 

$ 

s 

2009 

} . 529.6 
194 3 

1 3 3 4 J 

224.7 
XI.7 

• 7.2 
313.6 

; 20.7 
334.3 

2,760.8 
2,258.9 

1 20.0 

S . 

$ 

$ 

$ 

% 

2008 

524.2 
182.9 

3 4 ! J 

218.0 
83.4 

7.4 
308.8 

32.5 
341.3 

2,850.5 
2,409.1 

63.8 

Total retail & firm wholesale volumes sold 5,616.9 5,039.7 5,323.4 

Retail \ 
Electric retail utility margins were $346.8 million for tfte year ended December 31,2010, and compared to 2009 increased $33.2 million. Management estimates the impact of wanner than 
normal weather to have increased residential and commercial margin $14.2 million year over year. Management also estimates industrial margins, net ofthe impacts of regulatwy 
initiatives and recovery of tracked costs, to have increased approximately $ 12.8 million year to date due primarily to increased volumes. Margin among the customer classes associated 
with returns on pollution control investments increased $3.4 million, and margin associated with tracked costs such as recovery of MISO and pollution control operating expenses 
increased $4.1 million. i 

Electric retail utility margin was $313,6 million for thelyear ended December 31,2009, and compared to 2008 increased $4.8 million. Increased margin among the customer classes 
associated with returns on pollution control equipmeitt and other investments totaled $4.5 million year over year, and margin associated wilh ft-acfced costs such as recovery of MISO 
and pollution control operating expenses increased $lp.3 million. Management estimates weather, driven [wimarily by cooling weather 10 percent mjider than the prior year, decreased 
residential and commercial margin $5.2 million compared to 2008. Industrial margins, ncl ofthe impacts of regulatory initiatives and recovery of tracked costs, decreased approximately 
$4.9 million due primarily to the weak economy. The industrial decreases were due primarily to lower usage. 
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Margin from Wholesale Electric Activities I 
Periodically, generation capacity is in excess of nativp load. The Company markets and sells this unutilized generating and transmission capacity to optimize the return on its owned 
assets. Substantially all off-system sales occur into tiie MISO Day Ahead and Real Time markets. Further detail of Wholesale activity follows: 

Year Ended December 31. 
(In millions) 
Trammission system margin 
Off-system margin 

Total wholesale margin 

2010 2009 2008 

7.4 
;;J:^?> 

6.1 23.2 

26.2 S mmBm, >324.' 

Beginning in June 2008, the Company began earning la return on eleciric transmission projects constructed by the Company in its service territoiy that meet the criteria of MlSO's 
regional transmission expansion plans. Margin assoijiiated with these projects, including the reconciliation of recovery mechanisms, and other transmission system operations, totaled 
$18.8 million during 2010, compared to $14.6 in 2009iand $9.3 million in 2008. The increase in Ihese ti:ansmission system sales is principally due to the increased investinent in qualifying 
projects. 

For the year ended December 31,2010, margin finm ofr-system sales was $7.4 million, compared to $6.1 million in 2009 and $23.2 million in 2008. In 2009 compared to 2008, margin fi-om 
off-system sales decreased SI7.1 million. The Company experienced lower wholesale power marketing margins due primarily to lower demand and wholesale prices due to the recession, 
coupled with increased coal costs. Ofi'-sysiem sales tt>taled 587.6 GWh in 2010, compared to 603.6 GWh in 2009, and 1,512.9 GWh in 2008. Tbe base rate increase effective August 17, 
2007, requires that wholesale margin from off-system ^ales earned above or below $10.5 million be shared equally with customers as measured on a fiscal year ending in August. Results 
for the periods presented reflect the impact of that sh^iring. 

Purchased Power 
The Company's mix of generated and purchased electricity has been more volatile in recent years due to changing commodity prices and the presence of wind farm purchased power 
agreements. For the years ended December 31,2010,2009, and 2008, respectively, the Company purchased approximately 1,287 GWh, 1,159 GWh, and 372 GWh, of power from Uie 
MISO and other sources. The total cost associated w i ^ these volumes of purchased power is approximately $56 million, $43 million, and $26 million in 2010,2009, and 2008, 
respectively, and is included in the Cost of fuel & purchased power. 

Utilitv Group Operating Exr^nses 

Other Operaiing 
For the year ended December 31,2010, other operating expenses were $ 299.2 million, which is a decrease in expenses compared lo 2009. Excluding expenses tracked directly in margin, 
operating costs decreased $7.9 million. The primary ^rivers ofthe decrease are a $3.0 million reduction in Indiana uncollectible accounts expense and the $4.1 million in costs for 
environmental matters related to manufactured gas pjant site elean-up incurred in 2009. 

For the year ended December 31,2009, other operatihg expenses were $304.6 millicHi, increasing $4.3 million compared to 2008. Approximately $10.9 million ofthe change results fixtm 
increased costs directly recovered through utility margin. Increases In other operating expenses in 2009, not directly recovered in margin, include an approximate $6.3 million increase 
for certain compensation costs and a $4.1 million increase associated with environmental matters related lo manufactured gas plant site clean-up. All other operating expenses were 
approximately $17.0 million lower than the prior year] driven primarily by reductions in elechic maintenance costs and lower chemical costs. Despite significantly lower gas costs due to 
the recession, Indiana uncollectible accounts expensd was only slightly favorable compared to 2008. 

Depreciation & Amoruiaiion ' 
For the year ended December 31,2010, depreciation ejtpense was $ 188.2 million, compared to $180.9 in 2009 and $ 165.5 in 2008. The increase over the pwiods presented is chie largely to 
utility capital expenditures placed into service. Plant (placed into service in 2009 included the approximate $100 million SO, scrubber. 
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Titxes Other Than Income Taxes 
Tuxes other than income taxes decreased $0.7 million in 2010 compared to 2009 and decreased $12.0 million in 2009 compared to 2008. Tliese taxes are primarily revenue-related 
taxes. The variations are primarily attributable to volatility in revenues, inclusive of changes in natural gas prices and gas volumes sold. These tax expenses are recovwed through 
revenue. 

Other Income-Net j 
Other income-net reflects income of S5.4 million in 2pi0, compared to income of $7.8 million in 2009 and $4.0 million in 2008. The higher earnings in 2009 reflect the partial recovery &om 
the 2008 market declines associated with investraentis related to benefit plans. 

Interest Expense 
For the year ended December 31,2010, interest expense was $81.4 rattUon. compared to S79.2 million in 2009 and S79.9 million in 2008. The $2.2 million increase in 2010 compared to 2009 
reflects the impact of long-term financing transactiorjs completed in 2009, offset by lower interest from less debt outstanding overall. The slight decrease in interest expense in 2009 
compared to 2008 reflects lower short-term interest r$tes and lower average short-term debt balances. The lower short-term balances were reflective of lower gas prices and the issuance 
of new long-term debt. The long-term financing irankactions completed in 2009 include a second quarter issuance by Utility Holdings of $100 million in unsecured eleven year notes 
with an interest rate of 6.28 percent and a third quarte} completion by SIGECO of a $22.3 million debt issuance of 31 year tax exempt first mortgage bonds with an interest rate of 5.4 
percent. 

Income Taxes 
Federal and state income taxes were $77.1 million in 2010, compared lo $59.2 million in 2009 and $67.6 million in 2008. The annual change is primarily impacted by greater pre-tax income 
in 2010 and no manufactiiring tax deduction in 2010 is a result of significant bonus depreciation driving down qualifying income. In addition, the lower effective tax rate in 2009 reflects 
a greater share of taxable income in states with low, tjr no, stale income taxes. 

During the first quarter of 2010. the Company recorded a $2.3 million increase lo its deferred tax liabilities associated with a change in the f^er^ tax, treatment ofthe Medicare Part D 
subsidy as a result ofthe Patient Protection and Affof-dable Care Act and the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010 signed by the l^sident as ofthe end of March 
2010. Like lax law changes in the past, it is expected jthat the impact of this change will be reflected in customer rales in the fiimre. As a result, the Company has recorded a $5.1 million 
regulatory asset related to this matter in its financial statements at December 31,2010. 

Eiivironmental Matters i 

Clean Air Act 
The Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) is an altowancd cap and trade program dial required reductions from coal-burning power plants for NOx emissions beginning January i, 2009 and 
SO^ emissions bcgiatvtng lanuar^/1,2010, ̂ \K^ a secqnd phase of reductions in 2015. On July 11,2008, the US Court of Appeals for the Disti-ict of Columbia vacated the federal CAIR 
regulations. Various parties filed motions for reconsijderation, and on December 23, 2008, the Court reinstated the CAIR regulations and remanded the regulations back lo the EPA for 
promulgation of revisions in accordance with the Coijrt's July II, 2008 onJer. Thus, the original version of CAIR promulgated in March of 2005 remains effective while EPA revises it 
per the Court's guidance. SIGECO is in compliance Vith the currenl CAIR Phase I annual NOx reduction requirements in effect on January 1,2009, and the Phase 1 annual SO, reduction 
requirements in effect on January 1,2010. UtiUzationiof theCompany's inventory ofNOx and SO, allowances may also he impacted if CAIR is further revised. Mostofthese 
allowances were granted (o the Company at zero costj therefore, any reduction in carrying value that could result from future changes in regulations would be immaterial. 

Similarly, in March of 2005, EPA promulgated the Cl̂ an Air Mercury Rule (CAMR). CAMR is an allowance cap and trade pTOgcam requiring fiirther reductions in mercury emissicms 
from coat-burning power plants. The CAMR regulatibns were vacated by the US Court of Appeals for Ihe DC Circuit in July 2008. In respoiae to the court decision, EPA has 
announced that it intends to publish proposed Maximjim Achievable Control Technology standards for mercury in 2011. It is uncertain what emission limit the EPA is considering, and 
whether they will address hazardous pollutants in adijition to mercury. 
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To comply with Indiana's implementation plan ofthe Clean Air Act of 1990, the CAIR regulations, and lo comply with potential fiiture regulations of mercury and further NOx and 
SÔ  reductions, SIGECO has lURC authority to invest in clean coal technology. Using this authorization, SIGECO has invested approximately $41 \ million in pollution control 
equipment, including Selective Catalytic Reduction |SCR) systems, fabric filters, Md an SOj scrubber at its generating facility that is jointly owned with ALCOA (the Company's portion 
is 150 MW). SCR technology is the most effective itiethod of rechocing NOx emissions where high removal efficiencies are required and fabric filters control particulate matier 
emissions. Ofthe $411 million. $312 million was indluded in rate base for puiposes of determining SIGECO's new electric base rates that went into effect on August 15,2007, and $99 
million is currently recovered through a rider mechanism which is periodically updated for actual costs incurred including depreciation expense. As part of its recent rale proceeding, Ihe 
Company has requested ID also include these more itecent expenditures in rate base as well. 

SIGECO's coal fired generating fleet is 100 percent sjcrubbed for SO^ and 90 percent controlled for NOx. SIGECO's investments in scrubber, SCR. and fabric filter technology allows for 
compliance with existing regulations and should position il lo comply with future reasonable mercury pollution control legislation, if and when, reductions are promulgated by EPA. On 
July 6,2010, the EPA issued its proposed revisions to CAIR, renamed the Clean Air Transport Rule, for public comment. The Transport Rule proposes a 71 percent reduction of SO, 
over 2005 national levels and a 52 percent reduction pf NOx over 2005 national levels and would further impact the utilization of currently granted SO^ and NOx allowances. The 
Company is eurrenily reviewing the sufficiency of itb existing pollution control equipment in relation to the requirements proposed in the Clean Air Ttaaisport Rule v&d cutreutly does 
not expect significant capital expendimres will be required lo comply if Ihe Transport Rule is adopted in its current form. 

Climate Change 
Vectren is commi Ited to responsible environmental sitewardship and conservation efforts. While scientific uncertainties exist and the debate surrounding global climate change is 
ongoing, current information suggests a potential for adverse economic and social consequences should world-wide carbon dioxide (CO )̂ and other greenhouse gas emissions 
continue at present levels. 

The Company emits greenhouse gases (GHG) primatiily from ils fossil fuel elechic generation plants. The Company uses methodology described in Ihe Acid Rain Program (under Title 
IV ofthe Clean Air Act) to calculate its level of direct CO, emissions from its fossil fuel electric generating plants. The Company's direct CO^ emissions from its plants over the past 5 
years are represented below: 

(in thousands) , 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 
Direct CO^ Emissions (tons) ^,20 jg^^j y g^^^ ^^^^ 7827 

1/ The decline in emissions from 2008 to 2009 is jKrimarily due to recessionary impacts that resulled in a 30 percent decrease in generation. It is not clear to what extent this recent 
reduction may continue. 

Based on 2005 data made available through the Emissions and Generation Resource Integrated Database (eGRID) maintained by the EPA, the Comjany's direct COj emissions from its 
fossil fuel electric generation that report under the Add Rain Program were less than one half of one percent of all emissions in the United Slates from similar sources. The EPA has yet 
to release data subsequent to 2005. 

Emissions from other Company operations, includingjthose from its natural gas distribution operations, are monitored internally using the Oepartm«it of Energy 1605(b) Standard, and 
the Company will report these other emissions generated in 2010 to the EPA per mandatory reporting requirements later in 2011. 

The need to reduce CO^ and other greenhouse gas eiflissions, yet provide affordable energy, requires thoughtful balance. For these reasons, Vectren supports a national climate change 
policy with the following elements: 

• An inclusive scope that involves all sectors bf the economyandsourcesof greenhouse gases, and recognizes early actions and investments made to mitigate ^"eenhouse gas 
emissions; 

• Provisions for enhanced use of renewable epergy sources as a supplement to base load coal generation including effective energy conservation, demand side management, 
and generation efficiency measures; 

- A flexible market-based cap and trade approaph with zero cost allowance allocations to coal-fired electric generators. The approach should have a properly designed economic 
safety valve in order to reduce or eliminate eTJtreme price spikes and potential price volatility. A long lead time must be included lo align nearer-term technology capabilities and 
expanded generation efficiency and other erthanced renewable strategies, ensuring that generation sources will rely less on natural gas tp meet short term carbon reduction 
requirements. This new regime should allowl for adequate resource and generation planning and remove existing impediments to efficiCTcy eaihancements posed by the current 
New Source Review provisions ofthe Clean Air Act; 
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• Inclusion of incentives for investment in advlanced clean coal technology and support for research and development; 
• A strategy supporting alternative energy tefchnologies and biofiiels and increasing the domestic supply of nahiral gas to reduce dependence on foreign oil and imported 

natural gas; and 
• The allocation of zero cost allowances to natjiral gas distribution companies if those companies are required to hold allowances for the benefit of the end use customer. 

Cut-rent Initiatives lo Increase Conservation & Reduce Emissions 
The Company is committed to a policy that reduces gteenhouse gas emissions and conserves energy usage. Evidence of this commitinent includes: 

• Focusing the Company's mission statement knd purpose on corporate sustainability and the need to help customers conserve and manage energy costs; 
• Building a renewable energy portfolio to complement base load coal-fired generation in advance of mandated renewable energy portfolio standards; 
• Implementing conservation initiatives in the Company's Indiana and Ohio gas utility service territories; 

The recent settlement agreement between the Company and the OUCC regarding electric demand side management initiatives; 
• Evaluating potential carbon requirements wiih regard lo new generation, otiier fuel supply swirees, and future environmental compliance plans; 
• Reducing rhe Company's carbon footprioi by measures such as utilizing hybrid vehicles and optimizing generation efficiencies; and 
• Developing renewable energy and energy efficiency performance contracting projects through its wholly owned subsidiary. Energy Systenis Group. 

Legislative Actions & Other Climate Change Initiatiyes 
Numerous competing legislative proposal s have been introduced in recent years that involve carbon, energy efficiency, and renewable ener^. Comprehensive enwgy legislation at the 
federal level continues to be debated, but there has bejen little progress to date. The progression of regional initiatives throughout the United States has also slowed. While no climate 
change legislation is pending in Indiana, the state is ah observer to the Midwestern Regional Greenhouse Gas Reduction Accord and the state's legislature debated, but did not pass, a 
renewable energy portfolio standard in 2009. 

In advance of a federal or state renewable portfolio stafidard, SIGECO received regulatmy approval to purchase a 3 MW landfill gas generation &cility from a related entity. The facility 
was purchased in 2009 and is directly interconnected to Ihe Company's disuibution system. In 2009, the Company also executed a long term purchase power commitment for 50 MW of 
wind energy. These transactions supplement a 30 MW wind energy purchase power agreement executed in 2008. 

In April of 2007, the US Supreme Court determined iljat greenhouse gases meet the definition of "air pollutant" under rhe Clean Air Act and ordered Jhe EPA to delenniDe whether 
greenhouse gas emissions from motor vehicles cause or contribute lo air pollution that may reasonably be anticipated to endanger public health or welfare. In April of 2009, the EPA 
published its proposed endangerment finding for pubjic comment. The proposed endangerment finding concludes that carbon emissions from mobile sources pose an endangerment to 
public health and the environment. The endangerment finding was finalized in December of 2009, and is the first step toward EPA regulating carbori emissions through the existing 
Clean Air Act in the absence of specific carbon legislation from Congress. Therefore, any new regulations would likelyalsoimpactmajorstationary sources of greenhouse gases. The 
EPA has promulgated two greenhouse gas regulations that apply to SIGECO's generating facilities. In 2009, the EPA finaUzed a mandatory greenhouse gas emissions r^stry which 
will require reporting of emissions beginning in 2011 (for the emission year 2010). The EPA has also recently finalized a revision lo the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) and 
Title V permitting rules which would require facilities that emit 75,000 tons or more of greenhouse gases a year to obtain a PSD permit for new construction or a significant modification 
of an existing facility. 
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Impact of Legislative Actions & Other Initiatives is l̂ rtknown 
If regulations are enacted by the EPA or other agenciejs or if legislation requiring reductions in CO^ and other greenhouse gases or legislation mandating a renewable energy portfolio 
standard is adopted, such regulation could substantially affect both the costs and operating characteristics ofthe Company's fossil fiiel generating plante, nonutility coal mining 
operations, and natural gas distribution businesses. FJarther, any legislation or regulatory actions taken by the EPA or other agencies would likely iibpact the Company's generation 
resource planning decisions. At this time and in the ajbsence of final legislation w regulatory mandates, compliance costs and other effects associated with reductions in greenhouse 
gas emissions or obtaining renewable energy sources iremain uncertain. The Company has gathered preliminary estimates ofthe costs to control greenhouse gas emissions. A 
preliminary investigation demonstrated costs to comply would be significant, first with regard to operating expenses and later for capital expenditures as technology becomes available 
to control greenhouse gas emissions. However, thesJd compliance cost estimates are based on highly uncertain assumptions, including allow^ce prices if a cap and trade approach 
were employed, and energy efficiency targets. Costsj to purchase allowances that cap greenhouse gas emissions or expendirares made to control emissions should be considered a cost 
of providing electriciiy, and as such, the Company bejieves recovery should be timely reflected in rales chai^d to customers. Customer rates may also be impacted should decisions 
be made to reduce the level of sales to municipal and pther wholesale customers in order to meet emission targets. 

Ash Ponds & Coal Ash Disposal Regulations 

In June 2010, the EPA issued proposed regulations affecting the management and disposal of coal combustion products, such as ash generated by the Company's coal-fired power 
plants. The proposed rules more stringently regulate jthese byproducts and would likely increase the cost of operating or expanding existing ash ponds and the development of new 
ash ponds. The EPA did not offer a preferred alternative, but is taking public comment on multiple alternative regulations. The alternatives include regulating coal combustion by­
products as hazardous waste. .M this time, Ihe majority ofthe Company's ash is being beneficially reused The proposals offered by EPA allow for the beneficial reuse of ash in certain 
circumstances. The Company eslimales capital cxpenjdihu-es to comply could be as much as $30 million, and such expenditiires could exceed $100 million if Ihe most stiingent ofthe 
alternatives is selected. Annual compliance costs coi^d increase slightly or be impacted by as much as S5 million. 

Clean Water Act j 

Section 316(b) of ihe Clean Water Act requires that generating facilities use the "best technology available" lo minimize adverse environmental impacts. More specifically, Section 316 
(b) is concerned with impingement and entiainmeni oif aquatic species in once-through cooling water intake structiu-es. In April of 2009, the U.S. Supmne Court affirmed that the EPA 
could, but was not required to, consider costs and benefits in making Ihe evaluation as to the best technology available for existing faciliti«. The regulation was remanded back to Ihe 
EPA for fiirther consideration. Depending upon the ̂ preaches taken by the EPA when it reissues Ihe regulation, capital investments could be in the $40 million range if new 
infrastructure, such as new cooling water towers, is required. 

Jacobsville Superfund Sitt; 

On July 22,2004, the EPA listed the Jacobsville Neigliborhood Soil Contamination site in Evansville, Indiana, on the National Priorities List under the Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA). The EPA has identified four sources of historic lead contamination. These four sources shut down manufacturing operations 
years ago. When drawing up the boundaries for the listing, the EPA included a 250 acre block of properties surrounding Ihe Jacobsville neighborhood, including Vectren's Wagner 
Operations Center. Vectren's property has not been rjamed as a source of the lead contamination. Vectren's own soil testing, completed dming the constiiiction ofthe Operations 
Center, did not indicate that the Vectren property contains lead contaminated soils above industrial cleanup levels. At this time, it is anticipated that the EPA may request only 
additional soil testing at some fiiture date. I 
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Environmental Remediation Efforts 

In Ihe past, Indiana Gas, SIGECO, and others operatjed facilities for the manufacture of gas. Given the availability of natural gas transported by pipelines, tfiese facilities have not been 
operated for many years. Under currently applieabli environmental laws and regulations, those that owned or operated these facilities may now be required to take remedial action if 
certain contaminants are found above the regulatory thresholds at these sitM. 

Indiana Gas identified the existence, location, and celrtain general characteristics of 26 gas manufacturing and storage sites for which it may have scane remedial responsibility. Indiana 
Gas completed a remedial investigation/feasibility study (RI/FS) al one ofthe sites under an agreed order between Indiana Gas and the IDEM, and a Record of Decisicoi was issued by 
the IDEM in January 2000. Indiana Gas submitted the remainder ofthe sites to the IDEM's Voluntary Remediation Prograrn (VRP) and is currently conducting some level of remedial 
activities, including groundwater monitoring at certain sites, where deemed appropriate, and will continue remedial activities at the sites as appropriate and necessary. 

Indiana Gas accrued the estimated costs for further itivesligation, remediation, groundwater monitoring, and related costs for the sites. While the Iptal costs that may be incurred in 
connection with addressing these sites cannot be determined at this time, Indiana Gas has recorded cumulative costs that it reasonably expects to incur totaling af ĵroximately $23.1 
million. The estimated accrued costs are limited to Indiana Gas' share ofthe remediation efforts. Indiana Gas has arrangements in place for 19 of the 26 sites with other potentially 
responsible parties (PRP), which limit Indiana Gas' cists at these 19 sites to between 20 percent and 50 percent. With respect to insurance coverage, Indiana Gas has received 
approximately $20.8 million from all known insurancje carriers under insurance policies in effect when these plants were in operation. 

In October 2002, SIGECO received a formal information request letter from the IDEM regarding five manufachired gas plants that it owned and/or operated and weie not enrolled in the 
IDEM's VRP. In October 2003, SIGECO filed applications to enter four of the manufactured gas plant sites m IDEM's VRP. The rCTuaining site is currently being addressed in the VRP 
by another Indiana utility. SIGECO added those foui! sites into the renewal of tiie global Voluntary Remediation Agreement ihat Indiana Gas has in place wilh IDEM for its 
manufactured gas plant sites. That renewal was approved by the IDEM in February 2004. SIGECO was also named in a lawsuit, involving another wastt disposal site subject to 
potential environmental remediation efforts. With respect to that lawsuit, SIGECO settled with tiie plaintiff during 2010 mitigating any fiiture claims at this site, SIGECO has filed a 
declaratory judgment action against its insurance carfiers seeking a judgment finding its carriers liable under the policies for coverage of further investigation and any necessary 
remediation costs that SIGECO may accrue under thd VRP program and/or related to the site subject to the recently settled lawsiui. In November, the Court ruled on two motions for 
summary judgment, finding for SIGECO and against jcertain insurers on indemnification and defense obligations in the policies at issue. 

SIGECO has recorded cumulative costs that it reasonjably expects to incur related to these environmental matters, including the recent settlement discussed above, totaling 
approximately $15.8 million. However, the total cosjs that may be incurred in connection with addressing all ofthese sites cannot be determined at this time. With respect to insurance 
coverage, SIGECO has recorded approximately $14.1 jmillion of expected insurance recoveries from certain of its insurance carriers under insuraice policies in effect when these sites 
were in operation. While negotiations are ongoing wjlh certain carriers, settlements have been reached with some carriers and $8.2 million in proceeds have been received. 

The costs the Company expects to incur are estimated by management using assumptions based on actual costs incurred, the timing of expected future payments, and inflation factors, 
among others. While the Company's utilities have recorded all costs which they presently expect to incur in connection wilh activities at these stteS, it is possible that future events 
may require some level of additional remedial activities which are nol presently foreseen and those costs may nol be subject to PRP or insurance recovery. As of December 31,2010 and 
2009, respectively, approximalcly $5.5 million and $6.|5 million of accrued, but not yet spent, costs are included in Other Liabilities related to both die Indiana Gas and SIGECO sites. 
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Vectren South Electric Base Rate Filing 

On December 11, 2009, Vectren South filed a request 
electric rate design that facilitates a partnership he 
complement those currently offered for natural gas c 
approximately S34 million. The request addresses tb 
continue to provide reliable service and updates to 0| 
customers' consumption and the utility's margin, th 
7.42 percent on rate base of approximately $1.3 billio 
case, proposing an increase of approximately $ 11 mil 
proposed rate design and the level and price of eoal 
halfof201l. 

iwith the lURC to adjust its base electric rates. The requested increase in base rates addresses capital investments, a modified 
en Vectren South and customers to pursue energy efficiency and conservation, and new enei^ efficiency programs to 
stomers. On July 30, 2010, Vectren South revised downward its increase requested through tfie filing of its rebuttal position lo 
roughly $325 million spent in infrastructure constmction since its last base r^e increase in Adgust 2007 that was needed to 
rating costs and revenues. The rate design proposed in the filing would break the link between small residential and commercial 

eby aligning the utility's and customers' interests in using less energy. TTie revised request assumes an overall rate of return of 
and an allowed return on equity (ROE) of 10.7 percent. The OUCC and SIGECO Industiial Group separately filed testimony in this 

ion and $ 18 million, respectively. Furthermore, Ihe intervening parties in Ihe case took differii^ views on, muong other matters, the 
ventory. Hearings on all matters in the case were held in early March and late August 2010. An order is anticipated in the first 

Vectren South Electric Fuel Adjustment FJlinas 
As stated above, electric retail rales contain a fuel adjjushnenl clause (FAC) tiiat allows for periodic adjustment in energy charges to reflect changes in the cost of fuel and purchased 
power. The FAC procedures involve periodic filingsiand lURC hearings lo approve the recovery of Vectren South's fuel and purchased power costs. 

During 2010, as part of its FAC testimony, the OUCC' requested the lURC require Vecd-en South to renegotiate its term coal contiracts because they were pfficed higher than prevailing 
spot prices. This request was repeated by the OUCC in Veclren South's base rate proceeding referred to above. Vectren South purchases Ihe majority of its coal fi-om Vecti-ai Fuels. 
Inc. (a nonutility wholly owned subsidiary ofthe Coinpany) under coal contracts entered into in 2008. Vectren South states in its rate case testimony that the prices in the coal 
contracts were at or below the market at the time of conĥ act execution and were subject to a bidding process that included third parties. Further, the Company has already engaged in 
contract renegotiations to defer certain deliveries, and to eliminate some volumes in 2011, wilh further price negotiation to occur in 2011 under the terms ofthe conti^ts. The lURC has 
already found in a number of FAC proceedings since|2O08, including in its most recent FAC order dated November 4,2010, Ihat the costs incurred imder these coal ccmtracts are 
reasonable. 

The OUCC also raised concerns regarding Vectren South's generating unit "must run" policy. Under that policy, for reliability reasons, Vectren South instructs the MISO that certain 
units must be dispatched regardless of currenl markej conditions. The OUCC is reviewing data related to Vectren South's "must run" policy. 

The parties agreed to the creation of an FAC sub doc ket proceeding to address the specific issues noted above. An order establishing the sub docket was issued by the lURC on July 
28,2010. On November 30,2010, in response to a jcjint motion filed by the OUCC and Vectren South, the lURC issued an order dismissing this sub docket as these coal conhact issues 
will be addressed in the pending Vectren South Electtic base rate case. 

Vectren South Electric Demand Side Managemept Prdaram Filing 

On August 16,2010. Vectren South filed a petition wjith the lURC, seeking approval of its proposed Demand Side Management (DSM) Prt^rams, recovery of tile costs associated with 
these programs, recovery of lost margins as a result of implementing these programs for large customers, and recovery of performance incentives linked with specific measurement 
criteria on all programs. The DSM Programs propostd are consistent wilh a December 9,2009 order issued by the lURC, which, anong other actions, defined loi^-term conservation 
objectives and goals of DSM programs for all Indian: i electric utilities under a consistent statewide ̂ jproach. In order to meet these objectives, Ihe lURC order divided the DSM 
programs into Core and Core Plus programs. Core pr agrams are joint programs required to be offered by all Indiana electric utilities to all customers^ including large industrial 
customers. Core Plus programs are those programs rjot required specifically by the lURC, but defined by each utility to meet the overall energy savings targets defined by the lURC. 
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In its August filing, Vectren South proposed a three-^ear DSM Plan that expands its current portfolio of Core and Core Plus DSM Programs in order to meet the energy savings goals 
established by the lURC. Vectren South requested recovery ofthese program costs under a current h-acking mechanism. In addition, Vecti-en South proposed a performance incentive 
mechanism that is contingent upon the success of eac|i ofthe DSM Programs in reducing energy usage to the levels defined by the lURC. This peribrmance incentive would also be 
recovered in the same tracking mechanism. Finally, tl 
decoupling proposal applicable to residential and gen* 
with the lURC reflecting agreement on the Company' 
proceeding. 

e Company proposed lost margin recovery associated with the implementation of DSM programs for large customers, and ciled its 
1 service customers in the pending elechic base rate case. On January 20,2011, the OUCC and Vectien Soulh filed a settlement 

programs and lost margin recovery from large customers. A hearing will be held on March 8,2011 mvolving all parties to this 

VEDO Gas Base Rate Order Received 

On January 7,2009, the PUCO issued an order approving Ihe stipulation reached in the VEDO rate case. The order provides for a rate increase of nearly $14.8 millicn, an overall rate of 
rehirn of 8.89 percent on rate base of about $235 millijon; an opportunity to recover costs of a program to accelerate replacement of cast iron and bare steel pipes, as well as certain 
service risers; and base rate recovery of an additional ^2.9 million in conservation program spending. 

The order also adjusted the rate design used to collecj the agreed-upon revenue from VEDO's custiimers. The order allows for the phased movaweiti toward astimght fixed variable rate 
design for residential customers which places all of ih; fixed cost recovery in the customer service charge. A straight fixed variable design mitigates most weather risk as well as the 
effects of declining usage, similar to the Company's d :coupling mechanism, which expired when this new rate design went into effect on February 2^ 2009. In 2008, annual results 
include approximately $4.3 million of revenue from tl e decoupling mechanism thai did not continue once this base rale increase went into effect. Since the straight fixed variable rate 
design was fiilly implemented in February 2010, neari ' 90 percent of the combined residential and commercial base rate margins were recovered through the customer service 
charge. The OCC appealed this rate order to the Ohio Supreme Court, which had affirmed PUCO ordeis authorizing straight fixed variable rate d^ign in two other cases. On December 
23,2010, ihe Ohio Supreme Court affirmed the PUCO i)rder authorizing straight fixed variable rate design in VEEJO's case. 

With this rate order, the Company has in place for its 6hio gas territoiy rales ihat allow for a straight fixed variable rate design that mitigates both weather risk and lost margin for 
residential customers; tracking of uncollectible accouJits and percent of income payment plan (PIPP) expenses; base rate recovery of pipeline integrity management expense; timely 
recovery of costs associated with the accelerated repljicemenl of bare steel and cast iron pipes, as well as certain service risers; and expanded consefvation programs now totaling up to 
S5 million in annual expendituies, i 

VEDO Continues the Process to Exit the Merchant Fu iclion 

On August 20,2008, the PUCO approved Ihe results (̂ f an auction selecting qualified wholesale suppliers to provide the gas commodity lo Ihe Ccropany for resale to its customers at 
auction-determined standard pricing. This standard pricing was comprised ofthe montiily NYMEX settlement price plus a fixed adder. This standard pricing, which was effective fi^m 
October 1,2008 through March 31,2010, was the initial step in exiting the merchant function in the Company's Ohio service territory. The approach eliminated Ihe need for monthly gas 
cost recovery (GCR) filings and prospective PUCO GCfR audits. In October 2008. VEEKl's entire natural gas inventory was transferred to the auction's winning wholesale su[^Iiers, 
resulting in proceeds to VEDQ of approximately SI07 r̂ iillion. 

I 

The second phase ofthe exit process began on April 1], 2010. During this phase, the Company no longer sells natural gas directly to customers. RaCher, state-certified Competitive 
Retail Natural Gas Suppliers, Ihat were successful bidders in a simitar regulatory-approved auction, sell the gas commodity to specific customers for a 12 mouth period at auction-
determined standard pricing. The first auction was cc nducled on January 12,2010, and the auction results were approved by the PUCO on January 13,2010. The plan approved by the 
PUCO required that the Company conduct at least tw > annual auctions during this phase. As such, Ihe Company conducted another auction on January 18,2011 in advance ofthe 
second 12-month terra which commences on April 1,3011. The results of Ihat auctiwi were approved by the PUCO on January 19,2011. Consistent with ouTCTit practice, customers will 
continue to receive a single bill for the commodity as ĵ̂ fell as the delivery component of natural gas service from VEDO. Vectren Source, the Compaiiy's wholly owned nonutility retail 
gas marketer, was a successful bidder in both auctions. 
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The PUCO provided for an Exit Transition Cost ridef, which allows the Company to recover costs associated with Ihe transition process. Exiting the merchant function should not have 
a material i mpaci on earnings or financial condition.; It, however, has and will continue to reduce Gas utility revenues and have an equal and offsetting impact to Cost of gas sold as 
VEDO no longer purchases gas for resale to these cxistomers. 

Vectren North Gas Base Rate Order Received 

On February 13, 2008, Ihe Company received an ordir from the lURC which approved the settlement ^reement reached in its Vecti-en North gas rate case. The order provided for a base 
rate increase of $ 16.3 million and a return on equity (ROE) of 10.2 percent, with an overall rate of rehim of 7.8 percem on rate base of appioximalely $793 million. The order also provided 
for the recovery of $10.6 million of costs through seiarate cost recovery mechanisms rather than base rates. 

Further, additional expenditures for a multi-year bare |steel and cast iron capital replacement program will be afforded certain accounting treatment that mitigates earnings attrition from 
the investment between rate cases. The accounting treatment allows for the continuation ofthe accrual for AFUDC and the deferral of depreciation expense after the projects go in 
service but before they are included in base rates. To qualify for this treatment, the anruial expenditiues are limited to $20 million and the treatment cannot extend bey<«id four years 
from the in-service date for each specific project- ! 

I 

With this order, the Company has in place for its Noilh gas territory weather normalization, a conservation and decoupling mechanism, recovery of gas cost expense related to 
uncollectible accounts expense based on historical e? perience and tracking of unaccounted for gas costs through the existing GCA mechanism, and tracking of pipeline integrity 
management expense. 

MISO 

The Company is a member ofthe MISO, a FERC appi^ved regional transmission organization. When the Company is a net seller of its generation, such net revenues, which totaled 
S24.9 million, $20.8 million, and S57.6 million for the twelve months ended December 31,2010,2009, and 2008, respectively, are included in Electric utility revenues. When the Conpany 
is a net purchaser such net purchases, which totaled $45.1 million, $34.4 million.and$16.6milIion fertile twelvemonihsendedDecember31,2010,2009,and2008, reflectively, are 
included in Cost of fuel & purchased power. Net positions are determined on an hourly basis. 

The Company also receives transmission revenue fi-o^ the MISO which is included in Electric utility revenues and totaled SIS.8 million, SI4.6 million, and $9.3 million fot the twelve 
months ended December 31,2010,2009, and 2008, respectively. These revenues result from other MISO members' use of the Company's transmission system as well as the recovery of 
the Company's investment in certain new electric trarsmission projects meeting MISO's transmission expansion plan criteria. 

One such project currently under construction meetinij these expansion plan criteria is an interstate 345 Kv transmission line Ihat will connect Vectren's A.B. Brown Generating Station 
lo a station in Indiana owned by Duke Energy lo Ihe iiorth and to a station in Kentucky owned by Big Rivers Electric Corporation to the south. During the construction ofthese 
transmission assets and while these assets are in service, SIGECO will recover an approximate 10 percent return, inclusive ofthe FERC aj^roved wjuity rate of return of 
12.38 percent, on capital investments through a rider mechanism which is projected annually and reconciled the following year based on actual results. Of the total investinent, which is 
expected to approximate $90 million, the Company has invested approximately $59.2 million as of December 31,2010. The north leg of this expansion was placed in service in November 
2010, and the south leg of this project is expected tob<: operational in 2012. Further, the FERC approval allows for recovery of expenditures made in'the event of unforeseen difficulties 
thai delay or permanently halt the project. 
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Results of Operations of the Nottutility Group 

The Nonutility Group operates in four primary business areas: Infrastnictijre Services, Energy Services, Coal Mining, and Energy Marketing. Infi-ashncture Services provides 
underground construction and repair. Energy Services provides performance contracting and renewable energy services. Coal Mining mines and sells coal. Energy Marketing markets 
and supplies natural gas and provides energy managtmeni services. There are also other legacy businesses that have invested in energy-related opportunities and services, real estate, 
and leveraged leases, among other investments. The|Nonutility Group supports the Company's regulated utilities pursuant to service contracts by providing natiaral gas supply 
services, coal, and infrastructure services. Nonutility proup earnings for the years ended December 31,2010,2009. and 2008, follow: 
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Infrastructure Services ; 

Infrastructure Services provides underground constrdction and repair to utility infrastructiue through Miller Pipeline, LLC (Miller). Inclusive of holding company costs, Infraistrucftire's 
operations contributed earnings of $3.1 million in 2010, compared to $2.4 million in 2009 and $5.2 million in 2008. 

In 2010. Miller's earnings contribution increased $0.7 jmillion, compared to earnings generated In 2009. Even with cold weather conditions in the first quarter of 2010 restricting 
construction levels, results in 2010 compared to 20O9 reflect higher revenues and man hours worked. Man hours increased approximately 4 percent in 2010 compwed to botii 2009 and 
2008. The lower earnings in 2009 compared to 2008Jprimarily results from customer cutbacks in spending as a result ofthe recession. In addition, startup costs associated with new 
contracts also negatively impacted year over year resjilts. Lower interest rates partially offset the lower margins. The year ended December 31,200S was a record year in terms of 
earnings contribution from Miller. 

Utilities continue to replace their aging natural gas atid wastewater infrastructure end needs for shale gas infrastracture are becoming more prevalent. The current low interest rate 
environment, when coupled with the impacts of bonijis depreciation legislation and proposed regulations to accelerate the replacement of aging gas pipeline infrastractiire, positions 
Miller for future growth and resulting earnings. ! 

Energy Services 

Energy Services provides energy performance contrajcting and renewable energy services through Energy Systems Group, LLC (ESG). Inclusive of holding company costs. Energy 
Services' operations contributed earnings of $6.4 millî Mi in 2010, compared to $8.4 million in 2009 and $6.2 million in 2008. 

Over the last three years, performance contracting operations have continued to grow. Al December 31,2010, ESG's backlog was $1 IS million, a nefw record level, compared to $70 
million at December 31,2009 and $65 million at Decdmber 31,2008, reflecting substantial woric for 2011 and beyond. Both 2009 and 2008 were favorably impacted by discrete renewable 
energy projects. As part of ESG's ongoing renewablt energy project development strategy, results in 2009 include the sale of a 3 megawatt landfill gas fecility. With lURC approval, the 
facility was sold to SIGECO, to further the utility's sltategy of building a renewable energy portfolio. ESG's earnings associated with this renewable project match the results of a similar 
land fill gas project completed for a third party eustortier near Atlanta, Georgia in 2008. 
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The national focus on a comprehensive energy str^egy and a continued focus on renewable energy, energy conservation, and sustainability measures by ESG's customers are 
expected to create favorable conditions for ESG's ft̂ nire grovrth. As a recent example, on February 8,2011, ESG was selected to design, construct, and operate a landfill gas-to-recyeled 
natural gas processing facility for DeKalb County, (jieorgia' s Seminole Road Landfill. The recycled natural gas will be used to fuel compressed natural gas (CNG) vehicles at the 
Seminole Road Landfill, and the project will result i|n millions of dollars in savings in fuel costs to operate the Dekalb County sanitation fleet. 

Coal Mining ! 

Coal Mining owns mines (hat produce and sell coal |io the Company's utility operations and to third parties through its wholly owned subsidiary Vectren Fuels, Inc. (Veclren 
Fuels). CoalMining, inclusive ofholding company cjosts, earned approximately SI 1.9 million in 2010, compared to $13.4 million in 2009 and a loss of $4.6 million in 2008. 

In 2010, Coal Mining revenues were $210 million, a i |7 million increase compared to 2009 and a $46 million increase compared to 2008. In 2010, expected higher d^weciation and other 
mining costs as well as higher interest costs associated wilh the ramp up of mining at the Oaktown mine complex more tium offset the increase in sales. In 2009 compared to 2008. Coal 
Mining earnings increased based on new contract pijicing effective January 1,2009. The impact of higher revenues in 2009 was somewhat offset by increased costs per ton mined and 
the recession. The anticipated cost increase was reflective of efforts ofthe contract miner to reconfigure the mining operation at Pro^jerity mine in order to in^jrove future productivity 
and meet Mine Safety and Health Administration (Ivf SHA) requirements. During the second half of 2009, these improvements began to favorably impact production and operating 
costs. i 

I 
i 

The recent recession resulted in a decrease in the deihand for, mid market price of, Illinois Basin coal and has resulted in lower than anticipated earnings from Coal Mining 
operations. The lowered demand caused some build up of coal inventory at most customer locations as well as at the mines owned by Vectren Fuels. As a result of contracts with 
minimum delivery provisions, certain customers scaltd back their deliveries within specified limits. This resulted in less 2010 and 2009 mine production as production was aligned with 
customer's needs. In the current market conditions, the coal mines sold 3.7 million tons in 2010,3.5 million tons in 2009, and 4.2 million tons in 2008. During 2010, ihere has been some 
improvement in the demand and supply imbalance fqr Illinois Basin coal that began in 2009. Demand is reluming as evidenced by successful negotiations with a number of new terra 
supply contracts, as well as continued spot sales. Th^ anticipated 2011 coal production is approximately 5.1 million tons with total sales in 2011 of 5.4 million tons expected and over 
90% of those sales have been contracted and pricedJ 

Oaktown Mines i 
The first of two new underground mine investments, (ocated near Vincennes, Indiana, began full operations in 2010. The second mine is currently expected to c^n in 2012. However, 
Vectren Fuels may continue to adjust this timing as î  evaluates the impacts of market conditions. Reserves at ihe two mines are estimated at about l05 million tons of recoverable coal 
at 11,200 BTU and less than 6-pound sulfur dioxide. JThe reserves at these new mines bring total coal reserves to approximately 137 million tons at Dpceraber 31,2010. Once in 
production, the two new mines are capable ofproducjng about 5 million Ions of coal per year. Management expects to incur approximately $200 million to access tiie coal reserves. At 
December 31,2010, Vectren Fuels has invested approximately S186 million in the new mines toward initial consmiction. 

Mine Safety Information 
The Company, through ils wholly owned subsidiary yectren Fuels, Inc., owns coal mines and related assets located in Indiana. The Company has retained independent third party 
contract mining companies to operate ils coal mines, five Star Minii^ LLC ("Five Star") is the contract raining company at the Prosperity undergrodi^ mine and Black Panther Mining 
LLC ("Black Panther") is the contract mining companV at the Oaktown underground mines. While in operation, Vigo-Cypress Creek, LLC was the contract mining company at Cypress 
Creek surface mine. The contract mining compmiies ase the mine "operator", as that term is used in both the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977 (the "Mine Act") and the Dodd-
Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Alct of 2010. All employees at the coal mines are hired, supervised, and paid by the contract mining companies. As Ihe mine 
operator, the contract mining companies make all regjilatory filings required by the MSHA. In most circumstances, however, the cost of fines and penalties assessed by MSHA are 
contractually passed through from the contract minini company to Vectren Fuels. The process of settling such claims can take years in certain circumstances. During the year ended 
December 31,2010, the Company paid appToximatelyjSO-7 million related lo assessments issued to the mine operators. 

i 
I 
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More detailed information about the Company's minesj including safety-related data, can be found at MSHA's website, www.MSHA.gov. Prosperity operates under the MSHA 
identification number 1202249; the Oaktown mining complex operates under the identification numbers 1202394 and 1202418; and Cypress Creek's identification number is 
I202178. Mine safety-related data included on the MSffl A website is influenced by the size ofthe mine, the level of activity at the mine, and the mine impector's judgment, among other 
factors. These factors can impact the comparability of information from mine to mine and time period to time period. Given the recent incidents at coal mines of other companies, a 
significant increase in the frequency and scope of MSÎ A inspections continues. In addition, both houses of Congress are considering new mine safety legislation. The Company is 
currently assessing Ihe impact new laws and regulations may have on its investments. 

Energy Marketing 

Energy Marketing is comprised ofthe Company's gas Marketing operations, energy management services, and retail gas supply (^rations. Operatitig entities contributing to these 
results include ProLiance and Vectren Source. ResultsJ inclusive of holding company costs from Energy Mariceting for the year ended December 31,2010, were a loss of $4.2 million, 
compared to earnings of $4.1 million in 2009 and $18.0 ijiillion in 2008. 

ProLiance 
ProLiance, a nonutility energy marketing affiliate of Vectren and Citizens, provides services to a broad range of municipalities, utilities, induslriat operations, schools, and healthcare 
instihitions located throughout the Midwest and Southeast United Slates. ProLiance's customers include Vectien's Indiana utilities and nonutili^ gas supply operations and Citizens' 
utilities. ProLiance's primary businesses include gas njiarketing, gas portfolio optimization, and other portfolio and energy management services. Consistent with its ownership 
percentage, Vectren is allocated 6! percent of ProLiance's profits and losses; howevCT, governance and voting rights remain at 50 percent for each member. Therefore, the Coir^ny 
accounts for its investment in ProLiance using the equity method of accounting. Vectren received regulatory approval on April 25,2006, from the lURC for ProUance to continue to 
provide natural gas supply services to the Company's! Indiana utilities through March 2011. On November 3,2010, a settlement agreement was filed with tiie lURC providing for 
ProLiance's continued provision of gas supply services to the Company's Indiana utilities and Citizens Gas for the period of April 1,2011 through March 31,2016. Tiie setllwient has 
been agreed to by all of the representatives Ihat were [ijarties lo the prior settlement. An order is anticipated during the first quarter of 2011. 

Vectren Energy Marketing and Services, Inc (EMS), ajwholly owned subsidiary, holds the Company's investment in ProLiance. Within the consolidated entity, EMS is responsible for 
certain financing costs associated wilh ProLiance andjis also responsible for income taxes and allocated corporate expenses related to the Cwnpany's portion of ProLiance's 
results. During the year ended December 31,2010, PrOLiance's results, inclusive of financing costs and income taxes, were a loss of approximately $7.9 milliwi compared to a loss of $2.3 
million in 2009 and earnings of $16,5 million in 2008. ]lesults in 2009 include an $11.9 million after tax char^ associated with ProLiance's investment in Liberty Gas Storage, as noted 
below. 

In 2010 compared to 2009, results at EMS related toPrpLiance decreased $5.6 million. Before the Liberty Charge, ProLiance's results decreased approximat̂ Jy $17.5 million year over 
year. The decrease reflects the impacts of new naturajl gas sources from shale and greater transmission capacity as well as the impacts of reduced industrial demand for natural gas in 
the Midwest. These conditions have resulted in plentiful natural gas supply and lower and less volatile natural gas prices. Historical basis differences betwcCTi physical and financial 
markets and summer and winter prices have narrowe4 As a result, there have been reduced opportunities to optimize ProLiance's firm tran^iortatitm and storage capacity. ProLiance 
has structured optimization activities lo remain flexib]|b to maximize potential opportunities if market conditions improve and has undertaken other actions to improve future 
results. However, if current market conditions continue, resulting in continued depressed asset optimization opportunities, it is expected that ProLiance will experience a loss in 2011. 
Given the continuing compressed margins experienced during the first few weeks of 2011, the Company currently estimates a first quarter 2011 net loss of af^roximately $9.0 million to 
$13.0 million, compared to first quarter 2010 eamings| of $3.9 million, and thereafter results are expected to be about breakeven for the remainder ofthe year based upon the current 
market for basis and seasonal spreads. 

ProLiance has approximately $80 million of annual fi^ed costs related to its transportation and storage contracts, with contracts represMiting nearly a third ofthese fixed costs expiring 
over the next three years and half over the next five y^ars. At December 31,2010 ProLiance continued CO maintain significant sources of liquidity b^ond ils credit facility, which is up 
for renewal in June 2011, and its balance sheet has S2p9 million of members' equity, no long-term debt, and $49 million of working coital d^t outstanding, which has now been repaid. 
Various profit improvement initiatives are underway, j including lowering the cost of (Mpeline demand costs through ongoing pipeline renegotiations. Should market conditions improve 
from the current depressed levels, ProLiance's return |to profitability would be accelerated. 
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During 2009, PcoLiatice's earnings contribution decî pased $ 18.8 million compared to 2008. The decrease reflects the 2009 Liberty Charge and also reflects lower cash to NYMEX spreads 
compared to the prior year, particularly spreads existing in the third quarter of 2008 Ihat had unprecedented price volatility and resulted in record quarterly earnings from 
ProLiance. ProLiance's storage capacity was 46 Bcf |at December 31,2010 and 2009 compared to 42 Bcf at Decendier 31, 2W)8. 

For the years ended December 31,2010,2009, and 2i008, the amounts recorded to Equity in earnings of uncomolidated affiliates related to ProLiance's operations totaled a pre-tax loss 
of $2.5 million, eamings of S3.6 million, and eamingp of $39.5 million, respectively. The earnings in 2009 include the Liberty Charge described below. 

Investment in Liberty Gas Storage 
Liberty Gas Storage. LLC (Liberty), a joint venture between a subsidiary of ProLiance and a subsidiary of Sempra Energy (SE), is a develqmient project forsalt-cavem natural gas 
storage facilities. ProLiance is the minority raembeii with a 25 percent interest, which it accounts for using the equity method. The project was expected to include 17 Bcf of capacity in 
its north facility, and an additional 17 Bcf of capacity in ils soulh facility. The Liberty pipeline system is currently connected with several interstate pipelines, includii^ the Cameron 
Interstate Pipeline operated by Sempra Pipelines &. Storage, and will connect area LNG regasificaiion terrninals to an inierslate natural gas transiniBsian system and storage 
facilities. ProLiance's investment in Liberty is $36.7 ImilUon al December 31,2010, after reflecting the rfiarge discussed below. 

In lafe 2008, SE advised ProLiance that the completit>n ofthe phase of Liberty's development at the north site had been delayed by subsurface and;well-completion prt*leras. Based on 
testing performed in the second quarter of 2009, SE determined that attempts at corrective measures had been un&uccessfiil in development of certiun caverns. At June 30,2009, Liberty 
recorded a charge of approximately $ 132 mil lion to ^ l e off the north cavems and certain related assets. As an equity investor in Liberty, ProLiance recorded its share of die charge, 
totaling $33 million at June 30,2009. The Company'̂  share is $11,9 million after tax, or $0.15 per share. In the Cowio/irf«/e<iS'W/ememo//ncomeforfteyrar ended December 31,200 
the charge is an approximate $19.9 million ted\icUon p iLqmty in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates and an income tax benefit reflected in Income taxes of approximately $8.0 miUiotu 
ProLiance has not experienced, and does not expect, ̂ ny impact lo its liquidity or access to capital as a result ofthe impairment charge, nor is it expected that this situation will impact 
ProLiance's ability to meet the needs of its customer .̂ 

Liberty received a Demand for Arbitration from Williams Midstream Nahiral Gas Liquids, Inc. ("Williams") on February 8,2011 related to a Sublease Agreement ("Sublease") between 
Liberty and Williams. Williams alleges that Liberty |was negligent in its attempt to convert certain salt caverns lo natural gas storage Mid thereby damaged the cavems. Williams alleges 
damages of $56.7 million. Liberty believes that the claims are without merit and believes that il has complied with all of its obligations to Williams WiA has properly terminated the 
Sublease. Liberty intends to vigorously defend itselqand believes it has counterclaims against Williams which it will assert in the aibitration proceeding. Liberty has made no accraal 
for this matter as of December 31, 2010. ' 

Vectren Source 
Vectren Source, a wholly owned subsidiary, provide? natural gas and other related products and services to customers opting for choice among energy providers. Vectren Source 
earned approximately S3.7 million in 2010, compared lip $6.4 million in 2009 and $1.5 million in 2008. Results in 2010 were lower than the prior yrar, E£ expected, due lo hi^ier margins on 
variable priced contracts in the first quarter of 2009. iJuring 2009's first quarter, revenues on variable priced sales contracts fell more slowly than gas costs. ResiUls in 2008 were 
impacted by a $0.5 million gain on Ihe sale of its Georgia customer base. Vectren Source's customer count at December 31,2010 was approximately 227,000 equivalent customers, 
compared to 189,000 at December 31,2009 and 170,000 at Qecembei 31,2003. The 2010 customer coum reflects nearly 100.000 customers in VEDO's service territory that have either 
voluntarily opted to choose their natural gas suppher |>r are supplied natural gas by Vectren Source but remain customers ofthe regulated utility as part of VEDO's exit the merchant 
function process. As a result of a supplier choice auction held on Januaiy 18,2011 in VEDO's service territory, Vectren Source will increase ils custwner base by 28,000 to over 255,000. 
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Other Businesses I 
I 

Within the Nonutility business segment, there are legacy investments involved in energy-related opportunities and services, real estate, leveraged leases, OTKI other ventures. As of 
December 31,2010, remaining legacy investments included in the Other Businesses portfolio total $52.7 million, of which $40.9 million are included in Other nonutility investments and 
%{{.?, million are included in investments in unconsolidated affiliates. Further separation of that remaning investment by type of investment follows; commercial real estate S19.8 
million; leveraged leases $ 17.9 million; affordable houiing projects $7.2 million; Haddington Energy Partners $3.4 million; and other inveshnents $4.4 million. As of December 31,2009, 
investments totaled $64.5 million. 

Other Businesses losses were S7.4 million in 2010, eonjparcd lo a loss of $2.5 million in 2009 and a loss of $5.9 million in 2008. Results in 2010 reflect a $4.0 million after tax charge related 
to a decline in the fair value of an energy-related investment originally made m 2004 by Haddington Enei:gy Partners. The lower results in 2010 also reflect a first quarter $2.9 million after 
tax charge related to (he reduction in value of a note r^eivable recorded in 2002 related to a previously exited business. Resulls in 2008 reflect a write-down associated wilh commercial 
real estate investments. ! 

Haddington Energy Partnerships i 
The Company has an approximate 40 percent ownerslfip interest in Haddington Energy Partners, LP (Haddington I) and Haddington Energy Partner^ II, LP (Haddington II). These 
Haddington ventures have interests in two remaining |mid-stream energy related investments. Both Haddington ventures are investment companies accounted for using tiie equity 
method of accounting. ! 

During the second quarter of 2010, the Company recdrded its share ofthe decline in fair value and also impaired a note receivable associ^ed with Haddington's investment in a 
liquefied natural gas facility. In total, the charge was abproximately $6.5 million, of which, $6.1 million is reflected in Equity in earnings of unconsolidated agitates and $0.4 million is 
reflected in Other-net. At December 31.2010, the Company's remaining S3.4 milljon inveslmeni in Ihe Haddington ventures is related to payments to be received associated with the 
sale of a compressed air storage facility sold in 2009. iThe Company has no further commitments to invest in either Haddington I or II. 

i 
2008 Conmiercial Real Estate Charge ! 
The recession impacted the value of commercial real ̂ state investments within Ihis portfolio. During 2008, Ihe Company assessed its commercial real estate inverfraents fbr impairment 
and identified ihe need to reduce their carrying values, j The 2008 impairment charge totaled $10.0 million, $5.9 million after lax, cw $0.08 per basic eamit^ per ̂ lare. Ofthe $10.0 millicm 
charge. $5.2 million is included in Other-net and $4.8 Million is included in Other operating expenses. The cha-ge impacted the carrying values of primarily notes receivable 
collateralized by commercial real estaie and an office building. The Company look possession ofthe office building when a leveraged lease expired in 2008; Ihe building is currently for 
sale. 

Variable Interest Entities 

Impact of Recently Issaed Acc&uDting Guidance 

In June 2009, the FASB issued new accounting guidaiice regarding variable interest entities (VIE's). This new guidance is effective for annual rq>orting periods beginning after 
November 15,2009. This guidance requires a qualitative analysis of which holder of a variable interest controls Ihe VIE and if that interest holder miist consolidate a VEE. Additionally, 
it requires additional disclosures and an ongoing reassessment of who must consolidate a VIE. The Company adopted this guidance on January 1,2010. The adoption did not have any 
impact on the consolidated fmancial statements. 

Fair Value Measurements & Disclosures \ 

In January 2010, the FASB issued new accounting giJidance on improving disclosures about fair market value. This guidance amends prior disclosure requirements involving feir value 
mcasuiements to add new requirements for disclosui-es about transfers into and out of Levels 1 and 2 and separate disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements 
relating to Level 3 measurements. The guidance also clarifies existing fair value disclosures in regard to Ihe level of disaggregation and about inputs and valuation techniques used to 
measure fair value. The guidance also amends prior disclosure requirements regarding postretirement benefit plan assets to require that disclosures be provided by classes of assets 
instead of major categories of assets. This guidance i s effective for the first rqxnting period beginning after December 15,2009. The Company adopted this guidance for its 2010 
reporting. Due to the low level of items carried al fail value in the Company's financial statements, the adoption has not had any material impact. 
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Critical AccQunting Policies 

Management is required to make judgments, assumptions, and estimates that affect Ihe amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and the related disclosures thai 
conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The consolidated financial statement footnotes describe the significant accounting policies and methods 
used in the preparation ofthe consolidated financial statements. Certain estimates used in the financial statements are subjective and use variables that require judgment. These 
include the estimates to perform goodwill and otheriasset impairments tests and to determine pension and postretirement benefit obligations. The Company makes other estimates in 
the course of accounting for unbilled revenue and iHe effecis of regulation that are critical to Ihe Company's financial results but that are less likely to be impacted by near term 
changes. Other estimates that significantiy affect thje Company's results, but are nol necessarily critical to operations, include depreciating utility and nonutility plant, valuing 
reclamation liabilities, valuing derivative contracts, land estimating uncollectible accounts and coal reserves, among others. Actual results could differ from these estimates. 

Impairment Review of Investments 

The Company has both debt and equity investments in unconsolidated entities. When events occur that may cause an investment to be impaired, the Company performs both a 
qualitative and quantitative review of that investmer t and when necessary performs an impairment analysis. An impairment analysis of notes receivable usually involves Ihe 
comparison ofthe investment's estimaied free cash Hows to Ihe staled terms ofthe note, or in certain cases for notes that are collateral dependent, a compan'son ofthe collateral's fair 
value, to the carrying amount ofthe note. An impaihnenl analysis of equity investments involves comparison ofthe investment's estimated fair value to its carrying amount and an 
assessment of whether any decline in fair value is "olther than temporary." Fair value is estimated using market comparisons, appraisals, and/or discounted cash flow 
analyses. Calculating free cash flows and fair valuej using the above methods is subjective and requires judgment concerning growth assumptions, longevity of cash flows, and 
discount rates (for fair value calculations), among others. 

The recent economic recession impacted the value of commercial real estate investments within the Other Businesses nonutility portfolio. During 2(M)8, the Company assessed its 
commercial real estate investments for impairment uiing the methods described above and identified the need to reduce their carrying values. The impairment charge recorded in 2008 
totaled $10-0 million. i 

Significant assumptions impacting these analyses weî e holding periods, net operating income and capitalization rates, i^ich increased during 2008. Related lo capitalization rales, Ihe 
Company used a 9.75 cap rate in its valuation of a suburban Chicago commercial real estate holding owned by the Company that is currently vacant and a 9.25 cap rate in its valuation of 
leased commercial real estate located in Charlotte, NC and Birmingham, AL Ihat serve as collateral for a note receivable. A 50 basis point increase in those cap rales would have 
increased the impairment charge by $2.5 million. The Company examined these investments frw impairment throughout 2010 and 2009, noting that current capitalization rates and other 
assumptions indicate no further impairment. However, the commercial real estaie markets remain soft and uncertain. Should current market conditions continue or worsen, additional 
impairments could result and actual realized values eduld differ from the current carrying values. 

Goodwill & Intangible Assets ! 

The Company performs an annual impairment analyses of its goodwill, most of which resides in the Gas Utility Services operating segment, at Ihe beginning of each year, and more 
frequently if events or circumstances indicate that an jmpairment loss may have been incurred. Impairment tests are performed at Ihe reporting unit level. The Company has determined 
its Gas Utility Services operating segment as identified in Note 19 to the consolidated financial statements to be Ihe level at which impairment is tested as its reporting units are 
similar. Nonutility Group reporting units are generally defined as the operating companies Ihat aggregate segments. Animpairment lest requires that a reporting imit's fair value be 
estimated. The Company used a discounted cash flovf model and other market based iofonnation to estimate the fair value of its Gas Utility Services operating segment, and that 
estimated fairvalue was compared to its carrying amcfunt, including goodwill. The estimated fair value has been in excess ofthe carrying amount in each ofthe last three years and 
therefore resulted in no impairment. Goodwill related! to the Nonutility Group is also tested using maricet comparable data, if readily available, oradiscounted cash flow model. 
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Estimating fair value using a discounted cash flow mbdel is subjective and requires significant judgment in applying a discount rate, growth assun^tions, company expense allocations, 
and longevity of cash flows. A 100 basis point incre^e in the discount rate utilized to calculate the Gas Utility Services segment's fairvalue also would have resulted in no impairment 
charge. 

The Company also annually tests non-amortizing intangible assets for impairment and amortizing intangible assets are tested on an event and circumstance basis. During the last three 
years, these tests yielded no impairment charges. | 

Pension & Other Postretirement Obligations ' 

The Company estimates the expected return on plan issels, discount rate, rate of compensation increMc, and future health care costs, among other inputs, and obtains actuarial 
eslimales to assess the future potential liability and finding requirements ofthe Company's pension and postretirement plans. The Company used the following weighted average 
assumptions to develop 2010 periodic benefit cost: al discount rale of 6.0 percent, an expected return on plan assets of 8.0 percent, a rate of compoisation increase of 3.5 percent, and an 
inflation assumption of 3.0 percent. Due to the impaifls ofthe recession, these assumptions were each lowered 25 basis points from assumptions used in 2009. To estimate 2011 costs, 
the discount rate, expected return on plan assets, rate bf compensation increase, and inflation assumption were 5.5 percent, 8.0 percent, 3.5 percent, and 3.0 percent respectively, 
reflecting the lower interest rate environmem. Managjement currently estimates a pension and poshetirement cost of approximately $ 13 million in 2011, compared to aj^ffoximately $ 14 
million in 2010, $ 15 mil lion in 2009, and $ 11 million in 2008. Future changes in health care costs, work force demographics, interest rates, asset values or plan changes could significantly 
affect the estimated cost ofthese future benefits. I 

i 
I 

Management estimates that a 50 basis point decrease f n the discount rate used to estimate retirement costs generally increases periodic benefit cost by approximately $1.5 million to $2.0 
million. : 

Unbilled Revenues 

To more closely match revenues and expenses, the Cbmpany records revenues for all gas and electricity delivered to customers but not billed at the end ofthe accounting period. The 
Company uses actual units billed during the month loj allocate unbilled units by customer class. Those allocated units are multiplied by rates in effect during the month to calculate 
unbilled revenue at balance sheet dates. j 

Regulation 

At each reporting date, the Company reviews current regulatory trends in the markets in which it operates. This review involves judgment and is critical in assessing the recoverability 
of regulatory assets as well its the ability to continue to account for its activities based on the criteria set forth in FASB guidance related to accounting for tiie effects of certain types of 
regulation. Based on the Company's current review, jit believes its regulatory assets are probable of recovery. If all or part ofthe Company's operations cease to meet the criteria, a 
write off of related regulatory assets and liabilities eotild be required. In addition, the Company would be required to determine any impairment to the canying value of its utility plant 
and other regulated assets and liabilities. In the unlikely event of a change in the current regulatory environment, such write-offs and impairment charges could be significant. 
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Financial Condition 

Within Vectren's consolidated group, Utility Holding^ primarily funds Ihe short-term and long-terra financing needs ofthe Utility Group operations, dnd Vectren Capital Corp (Vectren 
Capital) funds short-term and long-term financing neejds ofthe Nonutility Group and corporate operations. Veclren Corporation guarantees Vectren Capital's debt, but does not 
guarantee Utility Holdings' debt. Vectren Capital's lofig-term and short-term obligations outstanding at December 31,2010 approximated $410 millioa arid $71 million, 
respectively. Utility Holdings' outstanding long-term] and short-term borrowing arrangements are jointly and severally guaranteed by Indiana Gas, SIGECO, and VEDO. Utility 
Holdings' long-term debt, including current maturitiei, and short-term obligations outstanding at December 31,2010 approximated $919 million and $47 million, 
respectively. Additionally, prior to Utility Holdings' ffctrmation, Indiana Gas and SIGECO funded their c^rations separately, and therefore, have long-term debt outstanding funded 
solely by their operations. SIGECO will also occasiorjally issue lax exempt debt to fiind qualiiying pollution conirol capital expenditures. 

The Company's common stock dividends are primaritjy funded by utility operations. Nonutility operations have demonstrated profitability and the ability to generate cash flows. These 
cash flows are primarily reinvested in other nonutility! ventures, but are also used to fund a portion ofthe Company's dividends, and fixim time to time may be reinvested in utility 
operations or used for corporate expenses. 

The credit ratings ofthe senior unsecured debt of Utilijty Holdings and Indiana Gas, al December 31,2010, are A-/A3 as rated by Standard and Poor's Ratings Services (Standard and 
Poor's) and Moody's Investors Service (Moody's), respectively. The credit ratings on SIGECO's secured debt are A/Al, Utility Holdings' commercial paper has acredit r ^ n g of A-
2/P-2. In September of 2010, Moody's increased its racing on Utility Holdings' and Indiana Gas' senior unsecured debt from Baal to A3 and on SIGECO's secured debt from A2 to 
A1. The current outlook of both Moody's and Standard and Poor's is stable. A security rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell, or hold swurilies. The rating is subject to revision 
or withdrawal al any time, and each rating should be Evaluated independently of any other rating. Standard and Poor's and Moody's lowest level investment ^ d e rating is BBB- and 
Baa3, respectively. I 

The Company's consolidated equity capitalization objective is 45-55 percent of loi^-term c^ilalization. This objective may have varied, and will vary, d^tending on particular business 
opportunities, capital spending requirements, executiitn of long-term financing plans, and seasonal factors that affect the Company's operations. The Company's equity component 
was 46 percent of long-term capitalization al both December 31,2010 and 2009. Long-term capitalization includes long-term debt, including current riaturities and debt subject to tender, 
as well as common shareholders' equity. 

As of December 31,2010, the Company was in complijance with all financial covenants. 

Available Liquidity in Current Credit Conditions i 

The Company's A-/A3 investment grade credit rat ing have allowed il to access the capitel markets as needed. Over the last three years, the Company has si^ificantly enhanced its 
short-term borrowing capacity with the completion of several long-term financing transactions including issuances of long-term debt and the settlenrtent of an equity forward 
contract. The Company anticipates funding future capital expenditures and dividends through internally generated funds. In addition, available liquidity is expected to be enhanced by 
cash resulting from the extension of bonus depreciatiqn legislation. Therefore, man^ement expects that only a portion ofthe Utility Holdings' $250 million debt r»lemption due in 
December 2011 needs to be refinanced with new long-|term debt. The Company currently foresees no issues with accessing the capital markets to execute the refinancing. 

Long-term debt transactions completed in 2010 and 20t)9 include issuances by Vectren Capital totaling $275 million and a $100 million issuance by Veclren Utility Holdings. SIGECO also 
remarketed $41.3 million of long-term debt and c o m p l e ^ a $22.3 million tax-exempt first mortgage bond issuance. These transactions, along with financing transactions completed in 
2008, are more fiilly described below. (See Financing Cash Flow.) 

Consolidated Short-Term Borrowing Arraneemepts 

At December 31,2010, the Company has $600 million bf short-term borrowing capacity, including $350 million for the Utility Group and $250 million for the wholly owned Nonutility 
Group and corporate operations. As reduced by borrowings currently outstanding, approximately $303 million was available for die Utility Group (^rat ions and approximately $179 
million was available for the wholly owned Nonutilitji Group and corporate operations. These facilities are used to supplement working capital needs and also to fund capital 
investments and debt redemptions until financed on a| long-terra basis. 
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Both Vectren Capital's and Utility Holdings' s h o r t - l ^ credit facilities were renewed on September 30,2010 and are available through September 2013. During the renewal process, the 
Company lowered the level of capacity due to the rei^uced requirements for short-term borrowings. The level of short-term borrowings is significantly lower compared to historical 
trends due lo the recently completed long-term finai^cing transactions, the impacts of additional bonus depreciation and other tax strategies, lower inventory values due to lower nahiral 
gas prices, and lower natural gas inventory volumes flue lo exiting Ihe merchant function in Ohio. The short-term borrowing facilities were lowered fiwn $515 million to $350 million for 
the Utility Group and from $255 million to $250 millit^n for the Nonutility Group. In addition, the Nonurility Group had a $ 120 million one year credit facility that expired in 2009 and was 
nol renewed. The Company has historically funded |the short-term borrowing needs of Utility Holdings' operations through Ihe commercial paper market and expects to use the Utility 
Holdings short-term borrowing facility in instances \there the commercial paper market is nol efficient. Following is certain information regarding these short-term borrowing 
arrangements. 

(In millions) 
Utility Group Borrowings 

Year End 
Balance Outstanding 
Weighted Average Interest Rate 

Annual Average 
Balance Outstanding 
Weighted Average Interest Rate 

Maximum Month End Balance Outstanding 

Nonutility Group Borrowing 
2010 

$ 47J) 
0 41% 

$ 14 0 
040% 
S 470 

2009 

$ 16.4 
025% 

$ 29 2 
128% 

s i s i i 

2008 

$ms 
2.68% 

$178 3 
3.71% 

$33S0 

2010 

$ 7 ^ 
2.01% 

[ 
SI43 2 
0.93% 

S174 6 

2009 

^ $197.1 ' 
0.60% 

$1518 
0.78% 

$256 5 

2008 

5527^ 
1.54% 

$208 8 
3.19% 

$327 5 

In 2008, the Company's access to longer term commercial paper was significantly reduced as a result ofthe turmoil and volatility in the financial markets. As a result, the Company met 
short-term financing needs through a combination of! A-2/P-2 commercial paper issuances and draws on Utility Holdings' back-up credit fecility. At December 31.2008, borrowings 
outstanding were comprised of $ 100.4 million of banli loans at a weighted average interest rate of 1.56% and $91.5 million of commercial paper at a weighted average interest rate of 
3.87%. The average annual balance outstanding in 20D8 was comprised of $28.1 million of bank loans al a weighted average interest rate of 3.42% and $150.2 million of commercial paper 
at a weighted average interest rate of 3.76%. Throughout 2010 and most of 2009, the Company has placed commercial paper without any significant issues and only had to borrow fi-om 
its backup credit facility in eariy 2009 on a limited basis. 

Due to the seasonal nature ofthe Company's business peak borrowing typically occurs during the fourth quarter and therefore the year end balance is typically higher than the average 
throughout the year. However, [he 2010 fourth quarter was impacted by the December issuance of Vectren Capital long-term debt. Short-term borrowing raehics applicable to the fourth 
quarterof20l0 and2009 follows. 

Utility Group Borrowings 
(In millions) 

Nonutility Group Borrowings 

Quarterly Average-December 31 
Balance Outstanding 
Weighted Average Interest Rate 

Maximum Month End Balance Outstanding 

2010 

.•••:•$ ' • 4 l . 4 ^ ' ; : : ; ; ; / 

0.40% 
: , ; ; ; $ ; • " • • 4 7 . a . ' • -

2009 

0.26% 
;^'ir ' ' :;;.:$:-"-i6;4 

2010 

^ 118.0 . 
2 04% 

i - BS.g 

2009 

$ 186.9 
0.61% 

$ 205̂ 5 
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ProLiance Short-Term Borrowing Arrangements 

ProLiance, a nonutility energy marketing affiliate of (he Company, has sq>arate borrowing capacity available through a syndicated credit facility. Subject to con^iliance with certain 
finaricial covenants, the facility allows for S325 milU(̂ ii of capacity, as adjusted for tetters of credit and current inventory and receivable balances. At December 31,2010, ProLiance was 
not in compliance with one financial covenant due to jlow operating results. ProLiance received a quarterly waiver related to Ihat covenant through March 31,2011. The credit facility 
expires on June 3, 2011 and will require renegotiation! as '̂  's integral to ProLiance's seasonal liquidity needs. As of December 31,2010, borrowings of $49 million were outstanding. The 
current facility is not guaranteed by Vectren or Citizens. 

New Share Issues ; 

The Company may periodically issue new common ^ares to satisfy the dividend reinvestment plan, slock option plan and other employee benefit plan requirements. New issuances 
added addition<̂ l liquidity of $14.0 million in 2010. $5.8 million in 2009, and $1.2 million in 2008. 

Potential Uses of Liquidity 

Pension & Postretirement Funding Obligations 

As of December 31,2010, asset values of the Compaiiy's qualified pension plans were approximately 83 percent ofthe projected benefit obligation. Management currently estimates 
contributing $.15 million to qualified pension plans in gOl 1. Of dial amount, approximately $25 million is made available by bonus depreciation opportunities. Contiibutions in 2012 and 
beyond are dependent on a variety of factors, includijng the Company's progress toward attaining its long-term goal of being fiilly funded reUued lo the plans' accrued benefit 
obligations and the available sources of cash to fiindJsueh additional contributions. 

Corporate Guarantees \ 

The Company issues corporate guarantees to certain jvendors and customers of its wholly owned subsidiaries and unconsolidated affiliates. These guarantees do not represent 
incremental consolidaied obligations; rather, they represent parental guarantees of subsidiary and unconsolidated affiliate obligations in order to allow those subsidiaries and affiliates 
the flexibility to conduct business without posting oth^r forms of collateral. At December 31,2010, corporate issued guarantees support a maximum of $25 million of ESG's performance 
contracting commitments and warranty obligations and $29 million of other project guarantees described below. In addition, Ihe Company has approximately $75 million of other 
guarantees outstanding supporting other consolidatecj subsidiary operations, of which $51 million support the operations of Vectren Source, a wholly owned nonutility retail gas 
marketer and $ 17 million represent letters of credit supporting other nonutility operations. Guarantees issued and outstanding on behalf of unconsolidated affiliate approximated $3 
million al December 31,2010. These guarantees relatt primarily to arrangements between ProLiance and various natural gas pipeline operators. The Company has nol be«i called upon 
to satisfy any obligations pursuant to these parental guarantees and has accrued no significant liabilities related to these guarantees. 

Performance Guarantees & Product Warranties 

In the normal course of business, ESG, Miller, and other wholly owned subsidiaries issue performance bonds or other forms of assurance that commit them to timely install 
infrastructure, operate facilities, pay vendors or subcontractors, and/or support warranty obligations. Based on a history of meeting performance obligations and instalted products 
operating effectively, no significant liability or cost hjas been recognized during Ihe periods presented. 

Specific lo ESG, in its role as a general contractor in tjie performance contracting industry, at December 31,2010, thefe are 70 open surety bonds suf^orting fiiture performance. The 
average face amount ofthese bonds is $4.2 million, aijd the largest obligation has a face amount of $30.4 million. The maximum exposure ofthese obligations is less tiian these amounts 
for several factors, including the level of work already completed. At December 31,2010, over 57 percent of work was completed on projects witii open surety bonds. A significant 
portion ofthese commitments will be fulfilled within ^ne year. In instances where ESG operates facilities, project guarantees extend over a longer period. In addition to its performance 
obligations, ESG also warrants the fiinctionality of certain installed infi-astructure generally for one year and the associated energy savings over a specified number of years. 
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Other Letters of Credit i 

As of December 31,2010, Utility Holdings has letters [>f credit outstanding in support of two SIGECO tax exempt adjustable rate first mortgage bondsj totaling $41.7 million. In Ihe 
unlikely event the letters of credit were called, ihe cJmpany could settle with the financial instimtions supporting Ihese letters of credit with general assets or by drawing from the 
renewed credit line that expires in September of 2013.[Due to the long-term nature of die credit agreement, such debt is classified as long-term at December 31,2010. 

Planned Capital Expenditures .5: Investments : 

During 2010 capital expenditures and other investmenlis approximated $280 milhon. of which $230 million related to Utility Group expenditures. This compares to 2009 and 2008 where in 
each year consolidated investinents exceeded $400 mijlion with over $300 million altiibuled to the Utility Group. Planned Utility Group capital expei^dittu^s, including contracmal 
purchase commitments, for the five-year period 2011 + 2015 are expected to be more consistent with expenditures made in 2010 and total (in millions): $244, $231, $243, $245, and $243, 
respectively. 

Planned Nonutility Group capital expenditiu-es for mijie development and recurring infrashTichire investments, including contractual purchase commitments, for die five-year period 2011 
- 2015 are expected to total (in millions): $68, $74, $47, $48. and $47, respectively. In addition, the Company may expand its Infiastruchire Services business through acquisitions and/or 
make investments in renewable energy projects, amo ig other growth strategies. The timing and amount of such investments depends on a vaiety of fectors, including the availability 
of acquisition targets, energy demand, and forecasted liquidity. 

Contracmal Obligations 

The following is a summary of contractual obligationsjat December 31,2010: 

(In millions) 

Long-term debt fi)(2t 
Short-term debt 
Long-term debt interest commitments 
Nonutility transportation/storage commilments 
Nonutility commodity purchase commihnents 
Plant purchase commilments 
Operating leases -, 

Total 

$ I.tl5.9 
118.3 

i,i34.o;; 
17.9 

• V^16 .L : -
15.8 

2011 

. $250.7 
ns.3 
99.2 
4.2 

11.8 
15.8 
4.1 

2012 

$ 60.0 

82.3 
4.1 
2.9 

2.7 

2013 

% 105.0 

77.8 
3.8 
L4 

1.8 

2014 

S 130.0 

[73.1 
1.8 

• -
^1.2 

2015 

.S i79.8 

71J>. 
0.8 

-
Q.S 

Thereafter 

S 1,090.4 

729.7 
3.2 

-
O.l 

Total 13' $ 3.028.4 $504.1 $ 152.0 S 189.8 $ 106.1 $ 253.0 $ 1.823.4 

f 1) Certain long-term debt issues contain put andlcall provisions that can be exereised on various dates before mahirity. These provisions allow holders the one-lime option to put 
debt back to the Company at face value or the Company to call debt at face value or al a premium. Long-term debt subject to tender during the years following 2010 (in millions) 
is $30.0 in 2011, zero in 2012 and thereafter. 

(̂ ) The Company currently anticipates that only a jportion ofthe Utility Holdings $250 million matiuity due in December 2011 will require refinancing. The $60 million of debt due m 
2012 was issued by Vectren CapilaL 

f3) The Company has other long-term liabilities jthat total approximately $220 million. This amount is comprised ofthe following: pension obligations $60 million, postretirement 
obligations $73 million, deferred compensatidn and share-based compensation obligations $28 millwn, asset retirement obligations S38 million, investinent tax credits $5 million, 
environmental remediation obligations $6 millfon, and oUier obligations including unrecognized tax benefits totaling $11 million. Based on the nahire ofthese items their expected 
settlement dates cannot be estimated. 

The Company's regulated utilities have both firm amj non-firm commihnents lo purchase natiiral gas, electricity, and coal as well as certain transportation and storage rights. Costs 
arising from these commitments, while significant, arfe pass-tiirough costs, generally collected dollar-for-dollar fiom retail customers through regulator-approved cost recovery 
mechanisms. Because ofthe pass through nahire ofllhese costs, they have not been included in the listing of contractiial obligations. 
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Comparison ofHistorical Sources & Uses of Liquidity 

Operating Cash Flow J 

The Company's primary source of liquidity to fund wjorking capital requirements has been cash generated from operations, which totaled $384.8 million in 2010, compared to $449.6 
million in 2009 and S423.2 million in 2008. 

The $64.8 million decrease in operating cash flow in !010 compared to 2009 is primarily due to much a greater level of cash generated from working capital in 2009 offset by a special 
dividend from ProLiance totaling approximately $30 nillion and higher net income and non-cash charges in 2010. 

In 2009, operating cash flows increased $26.4 raillioii compared to 2008 due to increased cash generated from consolidated companies. This is evident fiom a $51.7 million year overyear 
increase in net income before the impacts of depreciation, deferred taxes; equity in eamings of unconsolidated affiliates and other non-cash charges. Due principally to lower gas costs, 
changes in working capital generated $34.2 million jif additional cash flow year over year. These inci^ases were offset by additional cash uses associated with noncurrent assets and 
liabilities. This increased usage is primarily related tja a $23.4 million increase in pension and other retirement plan connibutions. 

Tax payments in the periods presented were favorably impacted by federal legislation extending bonus depreciation and a change in Ihe tax method for recognizing r^mir and 
maintenance activities. Federal legislation extending bonus depreciaticm continues at 100 percent of qualifying capital expenditiu^ in 2011 and 50 percent In 2012. The Company 
estimates a significant portion of planned capital exp ;nditures in 2011 and 2012 will qualify for this bonus treatment. 

Financing Cash Flow 

During 2010,2009 and 2008, net cash flow associaieift with financing activities is reflective of management's ongoing effort to rely less on short-t^tn borrowing arrangements. Over the 
last three years, the Company's operating cash flow jftinded over 80 percent of capital expenditures and dividends in Ihose years, including 100 percent fimded in 2010. Recently 
completed long-term financing transactions have allciwed for the repayment of over $400 million in short term borrowings over the past two years, including over $300 million repaid in 
2009. In addition, these long-term financing transac ions have financed other capital expendimres on a long-term basis. During ihe first quarter of 2008, the Cfflnj^ny mitigated its 
exposure to auction rsfe debt markets. These transactions are more fully described below. 

Vectren Capital Corp. 2010 Debt Issuance 
On December 15, 2010, the Company and Vecti-en Capital executed a private placement Note Purchase Agreement pursuani to which various institutional investoi^ agreed to purchase 
the following tranches of notes from Vectien Capital: j(i) $75 million 3.48% Senior Notes, Series A due 2017, and (ii) $50 mil!ion4.53% Senior Notes, Series B due 2025. These Senior 
Notes are unconditionally guaranteed by Vectren. T^e proceeds from the issuance replaced $48 million debt mamrities due in December 2010 and permanently financed some nonutility 
investments originally financed with short-term borrjswings. These notes have no sinking fund requirements and interest payments are due semi-annually. The proceeds from the sale 
ofthe notes, net of issuance costs, totaled approxin^tely $124.2 million. These notes contain customary representations, warranties and covenants, including a leverage covenant 
consistent with leverage covenants contained in othejr Vectren Capital borrowing arrangements. 

Vectren Capital Corp. 2009 Debt Issuance 
On Mareh 11,2009, Vectren and Vectren Capital exetuted a private placement Note Purchase Agreement (the "2009 Note Purchase Agreement") pursuant to which various institutional 
investors purchased the following ti-anches of notes frbm Vectren Capital: (i) $30 million in 6.37 percent senior notes. Series A due 2014, (ii) $60 milliMi in 6.92 percent senior notes. 
Series B due 2016 and (iii) $60 million in 7.30 percer t senior notes. Series C due 2019. These senior notes arc unconditionally guaranteed by Vecti-en, the parent of Vecti-en 
Capital. These notes have no sinking fund requirements and interest payments are due semi-annually. The proceeds from the sale ofthe notes, net of issuance costs, totaled 
approximately $ 149.0 million. The 2009 Note Purchase Agreement contains customary representations, warranties and covenants, including a leverage covenant consistent wilh 
leverage covenants contained in other Vectren Capitf 1 borrowing arrangements. On March 11,2009. Vectien and Vectren Capital also entered into a first amendment with re jec t to 
prior note purchase agreements for Ihe remaining ou standing Veeti-en Capital debt, other than Ihe $22.5 million series due in 2010, to conform the covenants in certain respects to Ihose 
contained in the 2009 Note Purchase Agreement. 
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Utility Holdings 2009 Debt Issuance 
On April 7,2009, Utility Holdings entered into a private placement Note Purchase Agreement pursuant to which institutional investors purchased from Utility Holdings $100 million in 
6.28 percent senior unsecured notes due April 7, 2020 (2020 Notes). The 2020 Notes are guaranteed by Utility Holdings' three utilities: SIGECO, Indiana Gas. and VEDO. These 
guarantees are full and unconditional and joint and several. The proceeds from the sale ofthe 2020 Notes, net of issuance costs, totaled approximately $99.5 million. Tbe 2020 Notes 
have no sinking fund requirements and interest paynjents are due semi-armually. The 2020 Notes contain customary representations, warranties and covenants, includii^ a leverage 
covenant consistent with leverage covenants containjed in other Utility Holdings' borrowing arrangements. 

SIGECO 2009 Debt Issuance \ 
On August 19,2009 SIGECO also completed a $22.3 njillion lax-exempt first mortgage bond issuance al an interest rate of 5.4 percent thai is fixed tlwbugh maturity. The bonds mahjre in 
2040. The proceeds from (he sale ofthe bonds, net oflissuance costs, totaled approximately $21.3 million. 

Vectren Common Stock Issuance 
In February 2007, Ihe Company sold 4.6 million authorized but previously unissued shares of its common stock to a group of underwriters in an SEC-registered primary offering at a price 
of $28.33 per share. The transaction generated proceeds, net of underwriting discounts and commissions, of approximately $125.7 million. The Company executed an equity forward 
sale agreement (equity forward) in connection wilh tqe offering, and therefore, did not receive proceeds at the time ofthe equity offering. The equity forward allowed the Company to 
price an offering under market conditions existing at fhat time, and to better match the receipt ofthe offering proceeds and the associated share dilution with the implemeniation of 
regulatory initiatives. 

On June 27,200S, the Company physically settled the jequity forward by delivering the 4.6 million shares, receiving proceeds of approximately $124.9 million. The slight difference 
between the proceeds generated by the public offering and those received by the Company were due to adjustments defined in the equity forward agreement including: 1) daily 
increases in the forward sale price based on a floating interest factor equal lo the federal funds rate, less a 35 basis point fixed spread, and 2) structured (^rterly decreases to the 
forward sale price that align with expected Company dividend payments. 

Vectren transferred the proceeds to Utility Holdings, land Utility Holdings used the proceeds lo repay short-term debt obligations incurred primarily to fund its capital expenditure 
program. The proceeds received were recorded as an|increase lo Common Stock in Common Shareholders' Equity and are presented in the Statement of Cash Flows as a financing 
activity. 1 

Utility Holdings 2 008 Debt Issuance 
In March 2008, Utility Holdings issued $ 125 million iti 6.25 percent senior unsecured notes due April 1,2039 (2039 Notes) at par. The 2039 Notes are guaranteed by Utiiity Holdings' 
three public utilities; SIGECO, Indiana Gas, and VEpO. These guarantees are full and unconditional and joint and several. The 2039 Notes have no sinking fund requirements aiid 
interest payments are due monthly. The notes may be galled by Utility Holdings, in whole or in part, at any lime on or after April 1,2013, at 100 pCTcent of principal amount plus accrued 
interest. During 2007, Utility Holdings entered into several interest rate hedges with an $80 million notional amount. Upon issuance ofthe notes, these instilments were settled 
resulting in the payment of appi"oximately $9.6 millionl which was recorded as a Regulatory asset pursuant to existing regulatory orders. The value piaid is being amortized as an 
increase to interest expense over the life ofthe issue. JThe proceeds from the sale ofthe 2039 Notes less settlement ofthe hedging arrangements and payments of issuaiu;e costs 
amounted to approximately $ U t . ! million. 

Auction Rate Securities 
In February 2008, SIGECO provided notice to the currdnt holders of approximately $103 million of tax-exempt auction rate mode long-term debt of its plans to convert that debt from its 
currenl auction rate mode into a daily interest rate moqe. In March 2008» the debt was tendered at 100 percent ofthe principal amount plus accrued iittwest. During March 2008^ 
SIGECO remarketed approxiraiitely S61.8 million of tfcjese instruments at interest rates that are fixed to maturity, receiving proceeds, net of issuance costs, of approximately $60.0 
million. The terms are S22.6 million at 5.15 percent duejin 2023, $22.2 million at 5.35 percent due in 2030 and $17.0 million at 5.45 percent dne in 2041. 

On March 26,2009, SIGECO remarketed the remaining $41.3 million ofthese obligations, receiving proceeds, net of issuance costs of approximately $40.6 million. The remarketed notes 
have a variable rate interest rate which is reset weekly^nd are supported by a standby letter of credit. The notes are collateralized by SIGECO's utility plaiU, and $9.8 million are due in 
2015 and $31.5 million are due ill 2025. 

i 
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Long-Term Debt Puts 
Certain long-term debt issues contain put and call prtjvisions that can be exercised on various dates before maturity. Other than certain instruments that can be put to the company 
upon the death ofthe holder (death puts), Ihese put or call provisions are not triggered by specific events, bul are based upon dates stated in the note agreements. During 2010,2009 
and 2008, the Company repaid approximately $1.8 miflion, $3.0 million, and $1.6 million, respectively, related to death puts. Debt which may be put to the Company for reasons other tiian 
a death during the years following 2010 {in millions) i^ $30.0 in 2011, zero in 2012 and thereafter. Investors had the one-time option to put $10 million in May 2010; however, no notice 

debt is classified as long-term at December 31,2010. Debt that can be put to Ihe Company within one year or that is supported by a 
I in current liabilities In Long-term debt subject to tender. 

was received during the notification period and such 
credit facility that expires within one year is classified 

Investing Cash Flow 

Cash flow required for investing activities was $269.01 
activities and totaled $277.2 million in 2010, $432.0 m 
$20 million spent in 2009 associated with the January 
million in lower expenditures relating to Coal Mining, 
expenditures for coal mine development and the ice si 

illion in 2010, $431.1 million in 2009, and $402.4 milhon in 2008. Capital expenditures are the primary con^nent of investing 
llion in 2009 compared lo $391.0 million in 2008. The decrease in capital expenditures in 2010 cbmpared to 2009 reflects the roughly 
>009 ice storm restoiation projects and approximately $55 million in lower other utility capital sijieDding as well as ^^>roximately $90 
primarily Oaktown mine development costs. The increase in capital expenditures in 2009 compared to 2008 reflects increased 
>rm. Other investments in 2009 and 2008 include minor acquisitions by Miller, among i^her items. 

Forward-LfMiidnE Information 

A "safe harbor " for fonvard-looking statements is provided by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (Reform Act of 1995). The R^orm Act of 1995 was adopted to 
encourage such forward-looking statements without\ the threat of litigation, provided those statements are identified as forward-looking and are accompanied by meaningful 
cautionary statements identifying important factors \hat could cause the actual results to differ materially from those projected in the statement. Certain matters described in 
Management's Discussion and Analysis ofResults of Operations and Financial Condition are forward-looking statements. Such statements are based on management's beliefs, as 
well as assumptions made by and information currently available to managemenl. When used in this filing, the words "believe", "anticipate", "endeavor", "estimate", "expect". 
"objective ". "projection ". "forecast". "goal", "likeh ", and similar expressions are intended to identify forwarddooking statements. In addition to any assumptions and other 

factors referred to specificallv in connection with such forward-looking statements, factors that could cause the Company's actual results to differ materially from those 
contemplated in any forward-looking statements inSlude. among others, the following: 

0 Factors affecting utility operations such as uhusual weather conditions: catastrophic weather-related damage; unusual maintenance or repairs; unanticipated changes to 
fossil fuel costs; unanticipated changes to gas transportation and storage costs, or availability due to higher demand, shortages, transportation problems or other 
developments: environmental or pipeline incidents: transmission or distribution incidents: unanticipated changes to electric energy supply costs, or availability due to 
demand, shortages, transmission problems or other developments; or electric transmission or gas pipeline system constraints. 

» Catastrophic events such as fires, earthquakes^ explosions, floods, ice storms, tornados, terrorist acts or other similar occurrences could adversely affect Vectren's facilities, 
operations, financial condition and results ofoj aerations. 

s Increased competition in the energy industry, irtpluding the effects of industry restructuring and unbundling. 
« Regulatory factors such as unanticipated changes in rate-setting policies or procedures, recovery of investments and costs made under traditional regulation, and the 

frequency and timing of rate increases. 
4 Financial, regulatory or accounting principle.- or policies imposed by the Financial Accounting Standards Board: the Securities and Exchange Commission: the Federal 

Energy Regulatory Commission: state public utility commissions: Slate entities which regulate electric and natural gas transmission and distribution, natural gas gathering 
and processing, electric power supply: and similar entities wilh regulatory oversight. 

« Economic conditions including the effects of an economic downturn, injialion rates, commodity prices, and monetary fluctuations. 
m Economic conditions surrounding the current ?conomic uncertainty, including significantly lower levels of economic activity: uncertainty regarding energy prices and the 

capital and commodity markets: volatile changes in the demand for natural gas, electricity, coal, and othernonutility products and services; impacts on both gas and electric 
large customers: lower residential and commercial customer counts: higher operating expenses: and further reductions in ihe value of certain nonutility real estaie and other 
legacy investments. \ 
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» Volatile natural gas and coal commodity priced and the potential impact on customer consumption, uncollectible accounts expense, unaccounted for gas and interest expense. 
m Changing market conditions and a variety of dither factors associated with physical energy and financial trading activities including, but not limited to, price, basis, credit. 

liquidity, volatility, capacity, interest rale, and\varranty risks. 
m Direct or indirect effecis on the Company's business, financial condition, liquidity and results of operations resulting from changes in credit rating^, changes in interest rates. 

and/or changes in market perceptions ofthe utiVity industry and other energy-related industries. 
m The performance of projects undertaken by the Company's nonutility businesses and the success of efforts to invest in and develop new opportunities, including but not limited 

to, the Company's infrastructure, energy servia rs. coal mining, and energy marketing strategies. 
m Factors affecting coat mining operations including MSHA guidelines and interpretations of those guidelines, as well as additional mine regulations and more frequent and 

broader inspections that could result from the r ecenl mining incidents at coal mines of other companies: geologic, equipment, and operational risks: the ability to execute and 
negotiate new sales contracts and resolve contract interpretations: volatile coal market prices and demand; supplier and contract miner performance: the availability of key 
equipment, contract miners and commodities: dvailahility of transportation: and the ability to access/replace coal reserves. 

# Employee or contractor workforce factors including changes in key executives, collective bargaining agreements with union employees, aging workforce issues, work 
stoppages, or pandemic illness. \ 

« Legal and regulatory delays and other obstacle^ associated with mergers, acquisitions and investments in joint ventures. 
m Costs, fines, penalties and other effects of le ia l and administrative proceedings, settlements, investigations, claims, including, but nol limited to. such matters involving 

compliance wilh state and federal laws and interpretations ofthese laws. 
« Changes in or additions to federal, state or lo^al legislative requirements, such as changes in or additions to tax laws or rates, environmental laws, including laws governing 

greenhouse gases, mandates of sources of renewable energy, and other regulations. 

The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly tipdate or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of changes in actual results, changes in assumptions, or 
other factors affecting such statements. 
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ITEM 7A. QUALITATIVE AND QUANTITATIVE ©ISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

The Company is exposed to various business risks ajssociated with commodity prices, interest rates, and counter-party credit. These financial exposures are monitored and managed by 
the Company as an integral part of its overall risk matiagement program. The Company's risk management program includes, amcmg other things, llie use of derivatives. The Company 
may also execute derivative contracts in Ihe normal purse of operations while buying and selling commodities lo be used in oper^ions and optimizing ils generation assets. 

The Company has in place a risk management comnuttee that consists of senior management as well as financial and operational management. The. committee is actively involved in 
identifying risks as well as reviewing and authorizing risk mitigation strategies. 

Commodity Price Risk ! 

Regulated Operations 

The Company's regulated operations have limited exposure to commodity price risk for transactions involving purchases and sales of natural gas, coal and purchased power for the 
benefit of retail customers due to current stale regulttions, which subject to compliance with those regulations, allow for recovery ofthe cost of such purchases through natural gas 
and fuel cost adjustment mechanisms. Constructive regulatory orders, such as those authorizing lost margin recovery, other innovative rale designs, and recovery of unaccounted for 
gas and other gas related expenses, also mitigate the effect volatile gas costs may have on the Company's financial condition. Although Vectren's regulated operations are exposed to 
limited commodity price risk, volatile natural gas pri :es have other effects on working capital requirements, interest costs, and some level of price-sensilivify in volumes sold or 
delivered. i 

Wholesale Power Marketing 

The Company's wholesale power marketing aclivitit s 
strategy involves Ihe sale of excess generation into 
contracts that commit the Company lo purchase and 
electricity. The Company mitigates price risk expos 
with the offset marked to market through earnings, 

undertake strategies to optimize electric generating capacity beyond that needed for native Idad. In recent years, the primary 
tjhe MISO Day Ahead and Real-time markets. As part ofthese strategies, the Company may alsb from time to time execute energy 
iell electricity in future periods. Commodity price risk results from fwward positions that commit the Company to deliver 
ire wilh planned unutilized generation capability. The Company accounts for any energy contracts that are (terivatives at fair value 

market sensitive derivative positions were outstanding on December 31,2010 and 2009, 

For retail sales of electricity, the Company receives t^e majority of its NOx and SO^ allowances al zero cost through an allocation process. Based on arrangements with regulators, 
wholesale operations can purchase allowances from|retail operations at current market values, the value of which is distributed back to retail customers through a MISO cost recovery 
tracking mechanism. Wholesale operations are therefore at risk for the cost of allowances, which for the recent past have been volatile. The Company manages this risk by purchasing 
allowances from retail operations as needed and occjisionally from other third parties in advance of usage. In the past, the Company also used derivative financial instruments to hedge 
thisrisk, but nosueh derivative instruments were outstanding at December 31,2010 or 2009. 

Other Operations 

Other commodity-related operations are exposed to commodity price risk associated with natural gas and coal. Other commodity-related operations include Vectrai Soiwee, a nonutility 
retail gas marketer, eoal mining operations, and the Operations at ProLiance. Open positions In terms of price, volume, and specified delivery points may occur and are m a m ^ d using 
methods described below with frequent managemenlj reporting. 

I 

These subsidiaries, as well as ProLiance, purchase ajid sell natural gas and coal to meet customer demands. Forward contracts, and occasionally option contracts, commit them to 
purchase and sell commodi ties in the fiiture. Price ri ik fi-om forward positions is mitigated using stored inventory and offsetting forwjud purchase contracts. Price risk also results fiom 
forward contracts to purchase commodities to fulfill forecasted non-regulated sales of natural gas and coal that may or may not occur. Related to Vecti-en Somce and coal mining 
operations, most contracts are expected to be settied by physical receipt or delivery of the commodity. A small portion of conti-acts Ihat are derivatives are hedges of forecasted 
transactions. ProLiance more frequently uses financial instruments that are derivatives lo hedge its madtet exposures thai arise fi-om gas in storage, imbalances, and fixed-price fonvard 
purchase and sale contracts. 
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Interest Rate Risk 

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk associajed with its borrowing arrangements. Its risk management program seeks lo reduce the potentially adverse effects that market 
volatility may have on interest expense. TheCompany limits this risk by allowing only an annual average of 15 percent to 25 percent of ils total debt to be exposed to variable rate 
volatility. However, this targeted range may not always be attained during the seasonal increases in short-term borrowings. To manage Ihis exposure, the Company may use derivative 
financial instruments. | 

Market risk is estimated as the potential impact resulting from fluctuations in interest rates on adjustable rate borrowing arrangements exposed to ̂ hort-term interest rate 
volatility. During 2Q1Q and 2009. the weighted average combinaiborrowings under these arrangements ap ĵroximaled $198 million and $211 million, respectively. At December 31,2010 
and 2009, combined borrowings under these arrangements were $160 million and $255 million, respectively. Based upon average borrowing rates im^r Ihese facilities during the years 
ended December 31,2010 and 2009, an increase of 100 basis points (one percentage point) in the rales would have increased interest expense by a^iroximately $2 million in each year. 

Other Risks I 
I 

By using financial instruments to manage risk, the Company, as well as ProLiance, creates exposure to counter-party credit risk and maricet risk. The Company manages exposure to 
counter-party credit risk by entering into contracts With companies that can be reasonably expected to fiilly peiform under the terms of die contract Counter-party credit risk is 
monitored regulariy and positions are adjusted appropriately to manage risk. Further, tools such as netting arrangements and requests for collateral are also used to manage credit 
risk. Market risk is the adverse effect on the value ofa financial instrument Ihat results from a change in commodity prices or interest rates. The Company attempts to manage exposure 
to market risk associated with commodity contracts and inierest rates by establishing parameters and monitoring those parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that may 
be undertaken. j 

The Company's customer receivables from gas and e ectric sales and gas trMisportation services are primarily derived from residential, commercial, and industrial customers located in 
Indiana and west central Ohio. The Company manages credit risk associated with its receivables by continually reviewing creditworthiness and requests cash deposits or refunds cash 
deposits based on that review. Credit risk associaiecf wilh certain investments is also managed by a review of creditworthiness and receipt of collateral. In addition, credit risk is 
mitigated by regulatory orders that allow recovery of all uncollectible accounts expense in Ohio and the gas cost portion of uncollectible accounts expense in IiKliana based on 
historical experience. | 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLE ÎENTARY DATA 

lANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE HNANCUL STATEMENTS 

Vectren Corporation's management is responsible foil establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. Those control procedures underlie the preparation 
ofthe consolidated balance sheets, statements of incij>me, cash flows, and common shareholders' equity, and related foomotes contained herein. 

These consolidated financial statements were preparqd 
applicable to regulated public utilities. The integrity 
management. 

in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and follow iaccounting policies and principles 
and objectivity ofthese consolidated financial statements, including required estinmtes and judgments, is the responsibility of 

These consolidated financial statements are also subjject to an evaluation of internal control over financial reporting conducted under the supervision and with the participation of 
management, including Ihe Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer. Based on that evaluation, conducted under die fraraewott in Internal Control—Intonated Framework 
issued by ihe Committee of Sponsoring Organizations ofthe Treadway Commission, the Company concluded that its internal control over financial leporting was effective as of 
December 31,2010. Management certified this in its ̂ arbanes Oxley Section 302 certifications, which are attached as exhibits to tills 2010 Form 10-K. 
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I REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Vectren Corporation: 
I 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Veclren Corporation and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31,20W and 2009, and the related 
consolidated statements of income, common sharehqlders' equity and cash flows for each ofthe three years in the period ended December 31,2010, Our audits also included the 
financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Iteii 15. These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility ofthe Company's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits. 

I 

We conducted our audits in accordance with t̂he slarJdards ofthe Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether t̂ ie financial statements are fiee of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. jAn audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating Ihe overall financial statement presentation. We belie\'e that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statement̂  present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Vectren Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31,2010 and 
2009, and the results of their operations and their casfe flows for each ofthe three yeai^ in the period ended December 31,2010. in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to Ihe basic consolidated financial statements taken as a 
whole, presents fairiy, in all malerial respects, the information set forth therein. 

! 
We have also audited, in accordance with the standards ofthe Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the Company's internal control over fit^nciat reporting as 
of December 31, 2010, based on the criteria establishfjd in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by Ihe Committee of Sponsoring Oi^anizations of the Treadway 
Commission and our report dated February 17, 2011 Expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting. 

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP \ 
Indianapolis, Indiana 
February 17. 2011 j 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Vectren Corporation: 

We have audited the internal conirol over financial reporting of Vectren Corporation and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31,2010, based on criteria established in Internal 
Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Conimittee of Sponsoring Organizations ofthe Treadway Commission. The Company's management is responsible for maintaining 
effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment ofthe effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in fiie accompanying Management's 
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Ihe standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United Slates). Those srandards require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over fmancial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit inchided obtaining an 
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and Operating effectiveness of internal 
control based on the assessed risk, and performing sjich other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for 
our opinion. 

I 
A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, Ihe company's principal executive and principal financial officers, or 
persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company's board of directors, management, auid other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company; (2) providfe reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthe company are being made only in acconlance wilh authorizations of management and directors ofthe 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regafding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition ofthe company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial statements. 

Because ofthe inherent limitaiions of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation ofthe effectiveness ofthe internal control over financial reporting to future 
periods are subject lo the risk that the controls may bjecome inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. ' 

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all mater^l respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,2010, based on the a-ileria established in Internal 
Control — Integrated Framework issued by Ihe Conimittee of Sponsoring Organizations ofthe Treadway Commission. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standaijds ofthe Public Company Accounting C)versight Board (United States), the consolidated financial statements and financial 
statement schedule asof and for the year ended Dece^nberSI, 2010 of the Company and our report dated February 17,2011 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial 
statements and fmancial statement schedule. , 

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP | 
Indianapolis, Indiana I 
February 17,2011 
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VECTREN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
fin millions) 

At December 31, 

2010 2009 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
: Cash & cash equivalents 

Accounts receivable - less reserves of $5.3 & 
$5.2, respectively 

Accrued unbilled revenues 
Inventories 
Recoverable fuel & natural gas costs 
Prepayments & other current assets 

10.4 

176.6 
162-6 
187 1 

rs- , J 
lOU 

162.4 
144.7 
167.8 

' 
95.1 

Total current assets 64S4 S8IJ> 

Utility Plant 
Original cost 
Less: accumulated depreciation & amortizatloil 

4,791.7 
L«363 

4,601.4 
1,722.6 

NetutUityplant 2,955.4 2,878,8 

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates 
Other utility&corporate investments 
Other nonutility investments 
Nonutility plant ' net 
Goodwill - net 
Regulatory assets 
Other assets 

135.2 
-34.1 
409 

4883 
242.0 
189,4 
33.7 

186 2 
33.2 
46 2 

4S2^ 
242 0 
1S7.9 

33.0 

TOTAL ASSETS 4,1U,2 $ 4.671,8 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese consolidated financial statements. 
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VECTREN CORPOEIATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(In millions) 

AtDecen*er31, 

i^ 
2010 2009 

LIAB^ITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Accounts payable to affiliated companies 
Refundable fuel & natural gas costs 
Accrued lidiilities 

. Short-term borrowings 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Long-term debt subject to tender 

183.7 $ 
59.6 

. 
1784 
118J 
250.7 
30.0 

1S3.8 
54.1 

.22.3 
174.7 
213.5 
480 
5U 

Total current liabilities 820.7 747.7 

Long-term Debt - Net of Current Maturities & 
Debt Subject to Tender 1,435.2 1.540.5 

Deferred Income Taxes &. Other Liabilities 
Deferred inccmie taxes 
Regulatory liabilities 
Deferred credits & otha- liabilities 

t 515.3 
333.5 

. \ 220.6 

458.7 
322.1 

• 205.6 
Total deferred credits & other liabilities 1,069.4 986.4 

Commitments & Contingencies (Notes 5,15-17) 

Comnion Shareholders' Equity [ 
Common stock (no par value) - issued & outstandling 

81.7 and 81.1, respectively i 
Retained earnings |. 
Accumulated other comprehensive income/floss) \ 

683.4 
T593 

(4.4) 

666.8 
737.2 

(6.8) 
Total common shareholders' equity M3M 1^97.2 

TOTAL LUBILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUIT I 4,764.2 $ 4,671.8 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese consolidated financial statements. 
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VECTREN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
(In mSIi&ns) 

Year B«fcd Decen*er 31, 

2010 2009 2008 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
' ^fe( income -, |.", 

Adjustmenis to reconcile net income to cash fromjoperating activities: 
Depreciation & amortizslton 1 
Deferred income laxes & investinent tax credit 
Equity in (eamings) losses of unconsolidated ^ l i a t e s 
Provision for uncollectible accounts • 
Expense portion of pension & postretirCTnent ̂ fchefit cost 
Other non-cash charges - net 
Changes in worldng capital accounts; ' j . 

Accounts receivable & accrued unbilled fevenue 
Inventories" ; - ' '\: '-
Recoverable/refundable fuel & natural gas costs 
Prepayments & other current assets j 
Accounts payable, including (o affiliatedjcompanies 
Accrued, liabilities j 

Cnconsolidaled affiliate dividends 
Employer contributions to pension & pfMtretti^cnt plans 
Changes in noncurrenr assets 
Changes in noncurrent liabilities . - -/ \ .. ^ 

133,7 t 

229.1 
69.3 
8.S -

16.8 
10.0 
15.9 

(48J) 

tm) 
D0.2) 
(23.5^ 

5.5 
\ U 
42.7 

(22.6) 
(7.6) 
(6.0 

m i ' 
2IL9 

84.9 

^ ^ 

15.1 

13.3 

96.9' 

2J.3 
-43.1 
(85.8) 

4.fi 
12.6 

(?m 
0.2 

PJ.4J 

J39.0 

192.3 
79.6 

(37.4) 
16.9 
7« 

254 

^83.0} 
26.4 

(26.2) 
9.8 

65 7 
16.5 
15.5 

(15J) 
J 9.6 

(19.^ 
423.2 Net cash flows from operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACnVHlES j 
Proceeds from; 

Long-tenndebt, net of issuance costs | 
Issuance of common stock 
Dividend reinvestment plan & other common ̂ tocJc issufflices 

Requirements for: \ 
Dividends on common stock I 
Retirement of long-term debt i 
Other financing activities j 

Net change in short-term borrotvings [ 
Net cash flows from financing artivlyes 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from: 1: 

Unconsolidated affiliate distributions 
Other collections f 

Requirements for; ,' 
Capital expenditures, excluding AFUX^C^uit^ 
Unconsolidated affiliate investments ; 
Other investments 

.Net cash flows from investing activiti fes 
Net change in cash St. cash equivalents 
Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of period 

3S4.a 449.6 

124.2 

14.0, 

0W.8) 
(49.3) 

m) 
(95.2) 

3115 

5.8 

O08.6) 
(3.5) 

f306.0} 

(1I7-3? jns j 

0.5 

(27?J) 
(0-2) 
<2-^ 

4.6 

(452,a> 
(0.21 

<Z69.0> <43H) 

fl-SJ 
il.9 9B.2 

Cash &. cash equivalents at end of period m4 1 :im^i$: 

The dccompartying notes are an integral par t ofthese consolidated financial statements. 

171.4 
124.9 

(J02.6) 
n04.9) 

(0,1) 
(37.8) 
5 1 ^ 

02 
6.4 

(39L0J 

(402.4) 

^2i: 
20i 
93,2. 
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VECTREN CORPORATION ANP SUBSIDURY COMPANIES 
i CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMMON SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

(Jn millions, except per share amounts) 

Common Stock 

Shares Amount 
Retained 
Eamings 

Accumulated 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income (Loss) Total 

Balance at January 1,2008 7«J 532.7 $ 688.S S 12.5 1.233.7 

Comprehensive income: j 
Net income 
Pension/OPEB funded status adjustment - net bf SI .j? million fe' tax' 
Cash flow hedges: 

reclassifications to net income-net of $0,2 millioi^ in tax 
Comprehensive income of unconsolidated ' 

affiliates - net of $20.0 million in tax I 

129.0 
(2.4> 

(0.21 

(30.2) 

129.0 
(2>t) 

(0.2) 

(30.2) 
Total comprehensive income 96.2 
Pension/OPEB measurement date adjustment 

-net of $1.1 million in lax (see note 9) ! 
Comrhon stock: _ ' j . 

Issuance: settlement of equity forward 
Issuance: option exercises & dividend reinviestn^tplan 
Dividends (SI .310 per share) I 

Other I ; 

(1.6) 

46 
6.1 Vi­

no 
•:-/r". 12 

• : ^ • . - . ; • . - 0 . 3 

(1026) 
(0.5) 

.̂  (1.6) 

' 124.9 ^̂  
1.2 

(102.6) 
(0.2) 

Balance at December31,2008 81.0 659.1 712.K (20.3) L351.6 

Comprehensive income; 
N ^ income 1 , ^ 
Pension/OPEB funded status adjustment - net of SO-4 million in lax 
Comprehensive income of unconsolidated 

affiliates - net of $8.9 million in tax 
Total comprehensive income 

133.1 . J 

^ • ^ • ^ : r - V - : : < - , j 

, I 

0.5 

13.0 

I33.I 
05 

13.0 
146 6 

Common stock: ~~' ^ ~ ] ~ " ~ 
Issuance: option exercises & dividend reinvestment plan 
Dividends (S1.345 per share) j = 

Other 
Balance at December 31,2009 

0.3 

(0.2) 

5.8 

1.9 
(108.6) 

(0.1) 

5.8 
(168.6) 

1.8 

81.1 fi66.X 737 Jt (6Jt) 1397.2 

Comprehensive income: j 
Net income 
Pension/OPEB funded status adjustment - net olf SOJJ millibh in 10 . 
Cash flow hedges: 

unrealized gains (losses) - net of $ 1.5 million in taĵ  
reclassification.s to net income-net of lax : 

Comprehensive income of unconsolidated 
affiliates - net of $0,2 million in tax 

133.7 

(0.1) 

0 .3 ' 

133.7 
(03) 

2,5 
(0.1) 

Total comprehensive income 136.1 
Common stock: j 

Issuance: option exercises & dividend reinvestradnt plan 
Dividends ($1,365 per share) . | : 

Other I 

0.6 14.0 

2.6 
010,8) 

(0.2) 

140 
(U0.8) 

2.4 
Balance a t ^ c e m b e r 31,2010 81.7 $ 6S3.4 759.9 _ ( 4 ^ 1,438.9 

The accompanying notes are an integral pari ofthese consolidated financial statements. 
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VECTREN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Organization and Nature of Operations 

Vectren Corporation (the Company or Vectren), an Indiana corporation, is an energy holding company headquartered in Evansville, Indiana. The Company's wholly owned subsidiary, 
Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc. (Utility Holdings), servei as the intermediate holding company for three public utilities: Indiana Gas Company, Inc. (Indians Gas or Vectren North), 
Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company (SlGECQ or Vectren South), and the Ohio operations. Utility Holdings also has other assets that provide information technology and other 
services to the three utilities. Utility Holdings" consoijdaied operations are collectively referred to as the Utility Group. Both Vectien and Utility Holdings are holding companies as 
defmed by the Energy Policy Act of 2005 (Energy Act). Veclren was incorporated under the laws of Indiana on June 10,1999. 

Indiana Gas provides energy delivery services to over 570,000 natural gas customers located in central and southern Indiana. SIGECO provides energy delivery services to 
approximately 142,000 electric customers and approximately 111,000 gas customers located near Evansville in southwestern Indiana. SIGECO also owns and operates electric generation 
assets (o serve ils electric customers and optimizes those assets in the wholesale power market. Indiana Gas and SIGECO generally do business as Vectren Enei^ Delivery of 
Indiana. The Ohio operations provide energy delivery services to approximately 314,000 naftjral gas customers located near Dayton in west central Ohio. The Ohio operations are 
owned as a tenancy in common by Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. (VEDO), a wholly owned subsidiary of Utility Holdings (53 percent ownership), and Indiana Gas (47 percent 
ownership). The Ohio operations generally do businejss as Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio. 

The Company, through Vectren Enterprises, Inc. (Enterprises), is involved in nonutility activities in four primary business areas: Inftastructure Services, Energy Services, Coal Mining, 
and Energy Marketing. Infrastructure Services provides underground construction and repair services. Energy Services provides performance contracting and renewable energy 
services. Coal Mining mines and sells coat. Energy ^larketing markets and supplies natural gas and provides energy management services. Enterprises also has other legacy 
businesses that have invested in energy-related oppdrtunrties and services, real estate, and leveraged leases, among other investments. AH of die above are collectively referred to as 
the Nonutility Group. Enterprises supports the Comfjany's regulated utilities pursuant to service contracts by providing natural gas supply services, coal, and infhBtmcture services. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies I 

In applying its accounting policies, the Company malces judgments, assumptions, and estimates that affect the amounts reported in these consolidated nnancial statements and related 
footnotes. Examples of transactions for which estimation techniques are used include valuing pension and postretirement benefit obligations, deferred tax obligations, unbilled revenue, 
uncollectible accounts, regulatory assets and (iahilities, reclamation liabilities, and derivatives and other financial instruments. Estimates also impatit the depreciation of utility and 
nonutility plant and the testing goodwill and other assets for impairment. Recorded estimates are revised when better infonnalion becomes available or when actual amounts can be 
determined- Actual resulls could differ from current estimates. 

Principles of Consolidation I 
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts ofthe Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries, after elimination of significant intercompany transactions. 

Subsequent Events Review ' 
Managemeni performs a re '̂ieiv of subsequent events for any events occurring after the balance sheet date but prior to the date Ihe financial statements are issued. 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Ail highly liquid investments wilh an original matuijity of three months or less at the date of purchase are considered cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost 
plus accrued interest to approximate fair value. ; 
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Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 
The Company maintains allowances for uncollectible accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability of its customers lo make required paymaits. The Company estimates the 
allowance for uncollectible accounts based on a variety of factors including the length of lime receivables are past due, the financial health of its customers, unusual macroeconomic 
conditions, and hi storical experience. If the finanefel condition of its customers deteriorates or other circumstances occur that result in an impairment of customers' ability to make 
payments, the Company records additional allowailces as needed. 

Inventories 
In most circumstances, the Company's inventory components are recorded using an average cost method; however, natural gas in storage at the Company's Indiana utilities and coal 
inventory at the Company's nonutility coal mines a^e recorded using Ihe Last In - First Out (LIFO) method. Inventory related to the Company's regulated operations is valued at 
historical cost consistent with ratemaking treatment. Materials and supplies are recorded as inventory when purchased and sirfjsequently charge() to expense or capitalized to plant 
when installed, Nonutility inventory is valued at th^ lower of cost or market. 

Property. Plant & Equipment j 
Both the Company's Utility Plant and Nonutility F^anl is stated at historical cost, inclusive of financing costs and direct and indirect construction costs, less accumulated depreciation 
and when necessary, impairment charges. The cost ^f renewals and betterments tiiat extend (he useful life are capitalized. Maintenance and repairs, including the cost of removal of 
minor items of property and planned major maintenince projects, are charged to expense as incurred. 

Utility Plant & Related Depreciation ; 
Both the lURC and PUCO allow the Company's utilities to capitalize financing costs associated with Utility Plantbased on a computed interest cost and a designated cost of equity 
funds. These financing costs are commonly referred to as AFUDC and are capitalized for ratemaking purposes and for financial reporting puiposes instead of amounts that would 
otherwise be capitalized when acquiring nonutility [dant. The Company reports both tiie debt and equity components of AFUOC in Other - net inthe Consolidated Statements of 
Income. i 

When property that represents a retirement unit is replaced or removed, the remaining historical value of such property is charged to Utility plant, v/ith an offsetting charge to 
Accumulated depreciation, resulting in no gain or loss. Costs to dismantle and remove retired pr(^>erty are recovered through the depreciatiwi rales as determined by the lURC and 
PUCO. 

The Company's portion of jointly owned Utility Pld^t, along with that plant's related operating expenses, is presented in these financial statement in proportion to the ownership 
percentage. 

Nonutility Plant & Related Depreciation 
The depreciation of Nonutility Plant is charged agaiiist income over its estimated useful life, using the straight-line metiiod of depreciation or units-of-production method of 
amortization for certain coal mining assets. When nonutility property is retired, or otherwise disposed of, the asset and accumulated depreciation are removed, and the resulting gain or 
loss is reflected in income, typically impacting operaiing expenses. 

Impairment Reviews 
Property, plant and equipment along with other longilived assets are reviewed as facts and circumstances indicate that the canying amount may be anpaired. This impairment review 
involves the comparison of an asset's (or group of aGsets") canying value to the estimated fiiture cash flows the asset (or asset group) is expected ti) generate over a remaining life. If 
this evaluation were to conclude that the carrying val ue is impaired, an impairment charge would be recorded based on the difference be twe^ the canying amount and its fair value 
(less costs lo sell for assets lobe disposed ofby sale) as a charge lo operations or discontinued operations. 

Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates 
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates where the Company has significant influence arc accounted for using the equity method of accounting. The Company's share of net income or 
loss from these investments is recorded in Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates. Dividends are recorded as a reduction ofthe canying value ofthe investment when 
received. Investments in unconsolidated affiliates where the Company does not have significant influence are accounted for using the cost method of accounting. Dividends 
associated with cost method investments are recordcjd as Other - net when received. Investments, when necessary, include adjustments for declines in value judged to be other than 
temporary. ; 
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Goodwill 
Goodwill recorded on the Consolidaied Balance Sheets results from business acquisitions and is based on a fair value allocation ofthe businesses' purchase price at the time of 
acquisition. Goodwill is charged to expense only whjen it is impaired. The Company tests its goodwill for impairment at a reporting unit level at le^t annually and that test is performed 
at the beginning of each year. Impairment reviews cfmsist ofa comparison ofthe fair value ofa reporting unit lo its carrying amount. If the fair v^ue ofa reporting unit is less than its 
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognized iii operations. No goodwill impairments have been recorded during the periods presented. 

Regulation 
Retail public utility operations affecting Indiana cusijomers are subject to regulation by the lURC, and retail public utility operations affecting Ohio customers are subject to regulation 
by the PUCO. The Company's accounting policies give recognition to the ratemaking and accounting practices authorized by these agmcies. 

Refundable or Recoverable Gas Costs & Cost ofFuipl d Purchased Power 
All metered gas rates contain a gas cost adjustment <|lause that allows the Company to charge for changes in die cost of purchased gas. Metered electric rates contain 3 fuel adjustment 
clause that allows for adjustment in charges for eleciric energy to reflect changes in the cost of fuel. Thenet energy cost of purchased power, subject lo a variable benchmark based on 
NYMEX natural gas prices, is also recovered through regulatory proceedings. The Company records any under-w-over-recovery resulting from gas and fiiel adjustment clauses each 
month in revenues. A corresponding asset or liabilitjy is recorded until the under or over-recovery is billed or refunded to utility customers. The cost of gas sold is charged to operating 
expense as delivered (o customers, and the cost of fiiel and purchased power for electric generation is charged to operating expense when consumed. 

Regulatory Assets & Liabilities 
Regulatory assets represent probable fiiture revenues associated with certain incurred costs, which will be recovered from customers through the ratemaking process. Regulatory 
liabilities represent probable expenditures by the C(^pany for removal costs or fiiture reductions in revenues associated with amounts that are to be credited to customers through the 
ratemaking process. The Company continually assejsses the recoverability of costs recognized as regulatory assets aJid liabilities and the ability to recognize new regulatory assets and 
liabilities associated with its regulated utility operatibns. Given the current regulatory environment in its jurisdictions, the Company believes such iaccounting is appropriate. 

The Company collects an estimated cost of removal t>f its utility plant through depreciation rales established in regulatory proceedings. The Cwnpany records amounts expensed in 
advance of payments as a Regulatory liability becaijise the liability does not meet the threshold of an asset retirement obligation. 

i 
Postretirement Obligations & Costs 
The Company recognizes the funded status of its peiision plans and postretirement plans on its balance sheet date. The fimded stams of a defined benefit plan is its assets (if any) less 
its projected benefit obligation (PBO), which reflecti service accrued to date and includes the impact of projected salary increases (for pay-related benefits). The fimded status ofa 
postretirement plan is its assets (in any) less its accumulated poshretirement benefit obligation (APBO), which reflects accrued service to date. To the extent tiiis oWigation exceeds 
amounts previously recognized in the statement of injcome, the Company records a Regulatory asset for that portion related to its cost-based and rate regulated utilities. To the extent 
that excess liability does not relate to a cost-based rajte-regulated utility, the offset is recorded as a reduction to equity in Accumulated other comprehensive income. 

The annual cost of all post retirement plans is recognfzed in op^aling expenses or capitalized to plant following the direct labor of current employees. Specific to pension plans, the 
Company uses the projected unit credit actuarial cosj method lo calculate service cost and Ihe PBO. This method projects the present value of benefits al retirement and allocates that 
cost over the projected years of service. Annual serVice cost represents one year's benefit accrual while the PBO repHresents benefits allocated to previously accrued service. For other 
postretirement plans, service cost is calculated by dividing the present value ofa participant's projected postretirement benefits into equal parts t^sed upon the number of years 
between a participant's hire date and first eligible reijirement date. Annual service cost represents one year's benefit accrual while the APBO represents benefit allocated to previously 
accrued service. To calculate the expected return os pension plan assets, the Company uses the plan assets' market-related value and an expected long-term rate of return. For the 
majority ofthe Company's pension plans, the feir majrket value ofthe assets at the measurement date is adjusted to a market-related value by recognizing Ihe change in fair value 
experienced in a given year ratably over a five-year pjeriod. Interest cost represents the aimual accretion of the PBO and APBO at the discount rate. Actuarial gains and losses outside 
of a corridor (equal to 10% ofthe greater ofthe benefit obligation and the market-related value of assets) are amortized over the expected future working lifetime of active participants 
(except for plans where almost all participants are inactive). Prior service costs related to plan changes are amortized over the expected future working lifetime (or to fiill eligibility date 
for postretirement plan other than pensions) ofthe aqtive participants at the time ofthe amendmeni. 
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Asset Retirement Obligations 
A portion of removal costs related to interim retirem^ts of gas utility pipehne and utility poles, certain asbestos-related issues, and reclamation activities meet Ihe definition of an asset 
retirement obligation (ARO). The Company records the fair value ofa liability for a legal ARO in the period io which it is incurred. When the liability is initially recorded, Ihe Company 
capitalizes a cost by increasing the carrying amount (|f the related long-lived asset. The liability is accreted, and the capitalized cost is depreciated over the usefiil life ofthe related 
asset. Upon settlement ofthe liability, the Company [settles Ihe obligation for its recorded amount or incurs a gain or loss. To the extent regulation is involved, regulatory assess and 
liabilities result when accretion and amortization is ajdjusted to match rates established by regulators and any gain or loss is subject to deferral. 

Product Warranties. Performance Guarantees & Othet- Guarantees 
Liabilities and expenses associated with product warranties and performance guar^tees are recognized based on historical experience at the time the associated revenue is 
recognized. Adjustments are made as changes becoific reasonably estimable. The Company does not recognize the fair value of an obligation at inception for Ihese guarantees because 
they are guarantees of the Company's own performa^ice and/or product installations. 

While not significant at December 31,2010 or 2009, (he Company does recognize the fairvalue of an obligation al the inception ofa guarantee in certain circumstances. These 
circumstances would include executing certain indenjinification agreements and guaranteeing opiating lease residual values, the performance ofa third party, or the inddstedness ofa 
third party. 

Encrev Contracts & Derivatives 
The Company will periodically execute derivative contracts in Ihe normal course of operations while buying and selling commodities to be used in c^wrations, (q)timizing its generation 
assets, and managing risk. A derivative is recognize^ on the balance sheet as an asset or liability measured at its fair market value and the change in the derivative's feir market value is 
recognized currently in eamings unless specific hedgfc criteria are met. 

When an energy contract that is a derivative is desigr^ated and documented as a normal purchase or normal sale (NPNS), il is exempted from maric-to-market accounting. Most energy 
contracts executed by the Company are subject to ih« NPNS exclusion or are not considered derivatives. Such energy contracts include Real Time'and Day Ahead purchase and sale 
contracts with the MISO, natural gas purchases from I ProLiance and others, and wind farm and other elechic generating capacity contracts. 

When the Company engages in energy contracts and financial contracts that are derivatives and are not subject to the NPNS or other exclusicHis, sfich contracts are recorded at maricet 
value as current or noncurrent assets or liabilities de lending on their value and on when Ihe contracts are expected to be settled. Contracts and any associated collateral wilh counter­
parties subject to master netting arrangements are prjesented net in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The offset resulting from carrying the derivative at (air value on the balance sheet 
is charged to eamings unless it qualifies as a hedge i r is subject to regulatory accounting treatment. When hedge accounting is appropriate, the Company assesses and documents 
hedging relationships between the derivative contracjl and underlying risks as well as its risk management objectives and anticipated effectiveness. When the hedging relationship is 
highly effective, derivatives are designated as hedgei The market value ofthe effective portion ofthe hedge is marked to market in Accumulated other comprehensive income for cash 
flow hedges. Ineffective portions of hedging arrangements are marked lo market through earnings. For fair value h e ^ e s , both the derivative and the underiying hedged item are 
mariced to market through eamings. The offset to co(itracis affected by regulatory accounting treatment are marked to market as a regulatory asset or liability. Market value for 
derivative contracts is determined using quoted marWet prices from independent sources. The Company rarely enters into contracts riiat have a significant impact lo Ihe financial 
statements where internal models are used to calculate fairvalue. As of and for Ihe periods presented, related derivative activity is not material to tjiese financial statements. 
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Income Taxes 
Deferred income taxes are provided for temporary dijfferences between the tax basis (adjusted for related unrecognized tax benefits, if any) of an asset or liability and its reported amount 
in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets and itabilities are computed based on the currently-enacted statutory income tax rates that are expected lo be £ ^ l i c ^ l e when the 
temporary differences are scheduled to reverse. ThejCompany's rale-regulated utilities recognize regulatory liabilities for deferred taxes provided m excess ofthe currenl statutory tax 
rate and regulatory assets for deferred laxes provided at rates less than Ihe current statutory tax rate. Such lax-related regulatory assets and liabilities are reported at the revenue 
requirement level and amortized to income as the related temporary differences reverse, generally over the lives ofthe related properties. A valuation allowance is recorded to reduce 
the canying amounts of defened tax assets unless it js more likely than not Ihat die deferred tax assets will be realized. 

Tax benefits associated with income tax positions talten, or expected to be taken, in a tax return are recorded only when the more-iifcely-than-not recognition threshold is satisfied and 
measured al the largest amount of benefit Ihat is greater than 50 percent likely of being realized upon settlement. The Company reports interest and penalties associated with 
unrecognized tax benefits within Income taxes in thelConsolidated Statements of Income and reports tax liabilities related to unrecognized lax benefits zs part of Deferred credits & 
other liabilities. \ 

i 
Investment tax credits (ITCs) are defened and amortized to income over the approximate lives ofthe related property in accordance with the regulatory treahnenl. Production tax credits 
(PTCs) are recognized as energy is generated and sold based on a per kilowatt hour rale prescribed in applicable federal and state statutes. 

Revenues 
Most revenues are recorded as products and service^ are delivered to customers. Some nonutility revenues are recognized using tfie percentage of completion method with such 
percentage based on project cost. The Company recjords revenues for all gas and electricity delivered to customers but not billed at the end of the accounting pwiod in Accrued 
imbiUed revenues. i 

MISO Transactions j 
With the lURC's approval, Ihe Company is a membej" ofthe MISO, a FERC approved regional transmission organization. The MISO serves the electrical transmission needs of much of 
the Midwest and maintains operational control over (he Company's electric transmission facilities as well as that of other Midwest utilities. Since April 1,2{K)S, the C o n ^ n y has been 
an active participant in the MISO energy markets, bidding its owned generation into the Day Ahead and Real Time markets and procuring power for its retail customers al Locational 
Marginal Pricing (LMP) as determined by the MISO ifnarket. 

MISO-related purchase and sale transactions are recbrded using settlement information provided by MISO. These purchase and sale transactions are accounted for on a net hourly 
position. Net purchases in a single hour are recorded in Cost of fuel & purchased power and net sales tn a single hour are recorded in Electric utility revenues. On occasion, prior 
period transactions are resettled outside the routine process due to a change in MISO's tariff or a material interpretation thereof. Expenses associated with resettlements are recorded 
once the resettlement is probable and the resettlemei^t amount can be estimated. Revenues associated with resettlements are recognized when the amoimt is determinable and 
collectability is reasonably assured. [ 

The Company also receives transmission revenue thil results from other members' use ofthe Company's transmission system. These revenues are also included in Electric utility 
revenues. Generally, these transmission revenues along with costs charged by the MISO are considered components of base rates and any variance from that included in base rates is 
recovered from / refunded to retail customers through tracking mechanisms. 

Share-Based Compensation 

The Company grants share based compensation to efertain employees and board members. Liability classified share-based compensation awards are re-measured at the end of each 
period based on their expected settlement date fair v^lue. Equity classified stock-based compensation awards are measured at the grant date, based on the fair value ofthe 
award. Expense associated with share-based awardsj is recognized over the requisite service period, which generally begins on the date the award is granted through the eariier ofthe 
date the award vests or the date the employee becomfes retirement eligible. 
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Excise & Utilitv Receipts Taxes 
Excise taxes and a portion of utility receipts laxes are included in rates charged to customers. Accordingly, the Company records Ihese laxes received as a component of operaiing 
revenues, which totaled $33.8 million in 2010, S363 liiillion in 2009, and $45.0 million in 2008. Expense associated with excise and utility receipts laxes are reconJed as a component of 
Taxes other than income taxes. 

Operating Segments 
The Company's chief operating decision maker is coi^iprised ofa group of executive management led by the Chief Executive Officer. The Company uses net income calculated in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting princjiples as its most relevant performance measure. The Company has three operating segments within its Utility Group, five operating 
segments in ils Nonutility Group, and a Corporate anjd Other segment. 

Fair Value Measurements 
Certain assets and liabilities are valued and/or disclosed at fair value. Financial assets include securities held in trust by the C o n ^ n y ' s pension plans. Nonfinancial assets and 
liabilities include the initial measurement of an asset retirement obligation or the use of fair value in goodwill, intangible assets and long-lived assets impairment tests, FASB guidance 
provides the framework for measuring fair value. Thjat fi-amework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs lo valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The 
hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quibted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs 
(Level 3 measurements). The three levels ofthe fair lalue hierarchy are described as follows; 

Level I Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Plai has the ability to 

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include 
' quf^ed prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; 
- quofed prices for identical or simil̂ u- assets or liabilities in inactive markets; 
• inpiliis other than quoted prices that are observable for Ihe asset or liability; 
• inpiiits that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means 

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractiial) term, the Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term ofthe asset or liability, 

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement. 

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level ^ithin the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the feir value measurement. Valuation 
techniques used need to maximize theuseofobserv4ble inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. 
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3. Utility & Nonutility Plant 

The original cost of Utility Plant, together with depreciation rates expressed as a percentage of original cost, follows: 
Al December 31, 

(In millions) 2010 2009 

Original Cost 

Depreciation 
Rates as a 
Percent of 

Original Cost Original Cost 

Depreciation 
Rates as a 
Percent of 

Original Cost 

Gas utility plant 
Electric utility plant 
Common utility plant 
Construction work in progress 

2.410.2 
2,258.6 

49.7 
73.2 

3.6% : 
3.4% 
3.1%" 

2,113.3 

140.3 

3.5% 
3.4% 
2.9% 

Total original cost 4,791.7 4MI-* 

SIGECO and Alcoa Generating Corporation (AGC), a subsidiary of ALCOA, own the 300 MW Unit 4 at the Wanick Power Plant as tenants in ccanmon. SIGECO's share of the cost of 
this unit at December 31, 2010, is SI 76.2 million with Accumulated depreciation totaling $592 milUon. The construction work-in-progress balance associated wilh SIGECO's ownership 
interest totaled $3.1 million at December 31,2010. AGC and SIGECO also share equally in the cost of operation and output ofthe unit. SIGECO's share of opCTating costs is included in 
Other operating e.Kpenses in the Consolidated Stater^ents of Income. 

Nonutility plant, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization follows: 

i 
At December 31, 

(in miiiions) 2010 2009 
Coal mine development costs & equipment 
Computer hardware & software 
Land & buildings 
Vehicles & equipment 
All other 

i9&Sl̂  
114.5 
lf2;^-
46.9 

188.16 
119.9 
IIS.T 
43.7 

:15.3_ 

Nonutility plant - net 488.3 482.6 

Nonutility plant is presented net of accumulated deprejriation and amortization totaling $385.5 million and $334.3 million as of [>ecember 31,2010 and 2009, respectively. For the years 
ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, the Compjjny capitalized interest totaling $2.1 million, $6.0 million, and $3.7 million, respectively, on nonutility plant construction projects. 
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4. Regulatory Assets & Liabilities 

Regulatory Assets 
Regulatory assets consist ofthe following: 

At December 31. 

(In millions) 
Future amounts recoverable from ratepayers related tcj: 

Benefit obligations 
Deferred Income taxes 
Asset retirement obligations & other 

Amounts defened for future recovery related to: 
Cost recovery riders & other 

i 
! 

1 

$ 

2010 

| . • . :91S..<% 
19.2 

1 . t l . 
113.S 

1 
2.8 

2009 

83.9 
14.7 
42 

102.8 

10 

2.S 
Amounts cunentiy recovered in customer rates relate^! to: 

Unamortized debt issue costs & hedging proceei^s 
Demand side management programs 
Indiana authorized trackers j 
Ohio authorized trackers 
Premiuins paid to reacquire debt j 
Other base rate recoveries 

1.0 

35.7 
9.5 

17.3 ^̂  
2.0 
3 . 8 - • ' 

4.5 

. 38J 
15 3 
15.6 
8.2 

- •. - 4.3 
2.6 

•JU 
Total regulatory assets !89.4 187.9 

Ofthe $72.8 million currentiy being recovered in customer rates, $9.5 million that is associated with demand side management programs is earning a return. Tlie weighted average 
recovery period of regulatory assets cunentiy being recovered is 16 years. The Company has rale orders for all defened costs not yet in rates and therefore believes that future 
recovery is probable. 

Regulatory Liabilities 
At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company has appftiximaiely $333.5 million and $322.1 million, respectively, in Regulatory liabilities. Of tiiese amounts, $307.5 million and $294.4 
million relate to cost of removal obligations. The retrtaining amounts primarily relate to timing differences associated with asset retirement obligations and deferred financing costs. 

5. Investment in ProLiance Holdings, LLC 

ProLiance Holdings, LLC (ProLiance), a nonutility enprgy marketing affiliate of Vectren and Citizens Energy Group (Citizens), provides services to abroad range of municipalities, 
utilities, industrial operations, schools, and healthcaiie institutions located throughout Ihe Midwest and Southeast United Stales. ProLiance's customers include Vechen's Indiana 
utilities and nonutility gas supply operations as well 4s Citizens' utilities. ProLiance's primary businesses include gas marketing, gas portfolio optimization, and otiwr portfotio and 
energy management services. Consistent with its owjiership percentage, Vectren is allocated 61 percent of ProLiance's profits and losses; however, governance and voting rights 
remain al 50 percent for each member; and therefore, i|he Company accounts for ils investment in ProLiance using the equity method of accounting. The Company, including its retail 
gas supply operations, contracted for a substantial poftion of its namral gas purchases Ihrough ProLiance in 2010,2009, and 2008. 
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Summarized Financial Information 
Year Ended Decemho- 31, 

(In millions) 2010 2009 2008 
Summarized Statement of Income information; | 

\ Revenues „ ; | 
Operating income (loss) 

; Charge related to Investinent in Liberty Gas Sloriigc 
ProLiance's eamings (losses) 

w.e $ 1 
(3.1) 

1= 
(3.7) 

1.654S $ 
35.2 

• (32:7) 
4.5 

. 2.883.6 
63.7 

• 

64.7 

As of December 31, 
(In millions) 2010 2009 
Summarized balance sheet information: | 

Cunent assets j 
Noncurrent assets 
Curtent UabiUties ( 
Noncunent liabilities 
Members' equity j 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)| 

: Npneontrolling interest 1 

M U $ 
59.1 

29g.|' 
04 

208.9 . 
(10.8) 

3.9 . . 

477.6 
61.7 

264-5 
0.5 

282.4 
(U-6) 

3j; 

Vectren records its 61 percent share of ProLiance's earnings after Income taxes and an interest expense allocation. 

Investment in Liberty Gas Storage 
Liberty Gas Storage, LLC (Liberty), a joint venture between a subsidiary of ProLiance and a subsidiary of Sempra Energy (SE), is a development project for salt-cavem natiiral gas 
storage facilities. ProLiance is the minority member [with a 25 percent interest, which il accounts for using the equity method. The project was expected to include 17 Bcf of capacity in 
its north facility, and an additional 17 Bcf of capacity in its south facility. The Liberty pipeline system is currently connected with sevwal interstate pipelines, including the Cameron 
Interstate Pipeline operated by Sempra Pipelines & ^torage. and will connect area LNG regasification terminals lo an interstate natural gas transmission system and storage 
facilities. ProLiance's investment in Liberty is $36.7 pillion at December 31,2010, after reflecting the charge discussed below. 

In lafe 2008, SE advised ProLiance that the completiiin ofthe phase of Liberty's development at the north site had been delayed by subsurface and weli-complMion problems. Based on 
testing performed in the second quarter of 2009, SE îetermined that attempts at corrective measures had been unsuccessful in development of certain caverns. At June 30,2009, Liberty 
recorded a charge of approximately $ 132 million to \jmte off the north cavems and certain related assets. As an equity investor in Liberty, ProLiance recorded ils share of die charge, 
totaling $33 million at June 30, 2009. The Company's! share is $11.9 millicm afta-tax. In the Consolidated Statement of Income for the year ended December 31,2009, Ae charge is an 
approximate SI 9.9 million reduction to Equity in earttings of unconsolidated affiliates and an income tax benefit reflected in Income taxes of a[^rc«imately $8.0 million. ProLiance has 
not experienced, and does not expect, any impact to ijis liquidity or access to cq»lai as a resuh ofthe impairment charge, nor is it expected that this situation will impact ProLiance's 
ability to meet the needs of its customers. 

Liberty received a Demand for Arbitration from Willies Midstream Nahual Gas Liquids, Inc. ("Williams") on February 8,2011 related to a Sublease Agreement ("Sublease") between 
Liberty and Williams. Williams alleges Ihat Liberty Was negligent in its attempt lo convert certain salt cavems to natural gas storage and thereby damaged the cavems. Williams alleges 
damages of $56.7 million- Liberty believes that the cjaims are without merit and believes thai it has complied with all of ils obligatiorK to Williams TOUX has properly terminated the 
Sublease. Liberty intends to vigorously defend itselfiand believes it has counterclaims against Williams which il will assert in the arbitration proceeding. Liberty has made no accraal 
for this raatteras of December 31, 2010. 
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Firm Transportation and Storage Commitments 
ProLiance has various firm transportation and storage Agreements witii only minimal support from Vectren or Citizens. (See Note 15 regarding corporate guarantees.) Under these 
agreements, ProLiance must make specified minimum [payments wdiich extend through 2029. At December 31,2010, the estimated aggregated amounts of such required fiiture payments 
were S75.8 million, S66.6 million, S50.9 million, S45.7 ndllion, $36.5 million, and $259.5 million for 2011,2012,2013,2014,2015, and thereafter, respectively. During 2010,2009, and 2008, fixed 
payments under these agreements were $76.8 million, S63.0 million, and $68.9 million, respectively. ProLiance also made variable payments under these agreements in 2010,2009, and 
2008. Variable payments include storage injection and withdrawal charges, and commodity transportation charges. 

Transactions with ProLiance 
Purchases from ProLiance for resale and for injections i^to storage for the years ended December 31,2010.2009, and 200S, totaled $437.7 million, $533.4 million, and $940.1 million, 
respectively. Amounts owed to ProLiance at December 31,2010, and 2009, for those purchases were $59.6 million and $54.1 million, respectively, and are included in Accounts payable 
to affiliated companies in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Vectren received regulatory approval on April 25,2006, from the lURC for ProLiance to provide natural gas supply 
services to the Company's Indiana utilities through M^ch 2011. On November 3,2010, a settlement agreement was filed with the lURC providing for ProLiance's continued provision of 
gas supply services to the Company's Indiana utilitiet and Citizens Gas for tfie pmod of April 1,2011 dirough March 31, 2016. The settlement has been agreed to by all of tiie 
representatives that were parties lo the prior settlemeW- An order is anticipated daring the first quarter of 2011. Amounts charged by ProUance for gas supply services are established 
by supply agreements wilh each utility. 

Undistributed Earnings 
As of December 31, 2010, Vectren's share of ProLJanc|e's undistributed eamings approximated SI 10 million and represents substantially all ofthe undistributed earnings of 
unconsolidated affiliates. 

6. Nonutility Real Estate &. Other Legacy Holding^ 
Within the Nonutility business segment, there are legacy investinents involved in energy-related infrastructure and services, real estate, leveraged leases, and other ventures. As of 
December 31,2010 and 2009, total remaining legacy ijivestments included in the Other Businesses portfolio total $52.7 million and $64.5 million, respectively. Further separaiicm of that 
2010 investment by type of investment follows: '• 

December 31,2010 

(In millions) 
Commercial real estate investments 
Leveraged leases 
Affordable housing projects 
Haddington energy partnerships 
Other investments 

s 

s 

Carrying 
Value 

19.8 
n.9 
7.2 
3.4 
4.4 

52.7 

'$ 

$ 

Value Included In 
Other 

Nonutility 
Investments 

19.8 
17 9 
0.2 

. 
! 3.0 

40.9 

Investments in 
UacoftsolJdaled 

Affiliates 
$ • 

-
7J9 
3.4 
1.4 

$ 11.8 

Haddington Energy Partnerships 
The Company has an approximate 40 percent ownership interest in Haddington Energy Partners, LP (Haddington 0 and Haddington Energy Partners II, LP (Haddington H). As of 
December 31.2010, these Haddingion ventures have interests in two remaining raid-stream energy related inveshnents. Both Haddington ventures are investment companies accounted 
for using the equity method of accounting. During tl|e second quarter of 2010, the Company recorded its share of the decline in fair value and also i n u r e d a note receivable associated 
with Haddington's investment in a liquefied naiural gis facility. In total, the c b a i ^ was ^proximately $6,5 million, of which. $6.1 million is reflected in Equity in earnings flosses) of 
unconsolidated affiliates and $0.4 million is reflected in Other income-net, for the twelve monUis ended December 31,2010. At December 31,2010, tiie Company's remaining $3.4 million 
investment in the Haddington venuires is related to payments to be received associated with the sale ofa compressed air storage facility sold in 2009. The Company has no further 
commitments to invest in either Haddington I or IL 
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The following is summarized financial information a£ to the assets, liabilities, and results of operations of Haddington. For the year ended December 31,2010, revenues, operating loss, 
and net income were (in millions) zero, $(0.3), and $( 18.1), respectively. For the year ended December 31,2009, revenues, operating loss, and net iacoane were (in millions) zero, $(0.4). 
and S7.9, respectively. For tire year ended December bl , 2008, revenues, operaiing loss, and net loss were (in millions) zero, $(0.4), and $(0.3), respectively. As of December 31,2010, 
investments, other assets, and liabilities were (in millions) $8.6, zero, and zero, respectively. As of December 31,2009, investmeiUs, rther assets, and liabilities were (in millions) $26.4, 
zero, and zero, respectively. • 

Leveraged Leases 
The Company is a lessor in leveraged lease agreemei^ls under which real estaie or equipment is leased to third parties. The total equipment and facilities cost was approximately $45.2 
milhon at December 31,2010. The cost ofthe equipi^ient and facilities was partially financed by non^recourse debt provided by lenders who have been granted an assignment of rentals 
due under the leases and a security interest in the leaped property, which they accepted as their sole remedy in the event of default by the lessee. Such debt amounted to approximately 
S44.5 million at December 31,2010. At December 31, [2010, the Company's $17.9 nulli(Hi leveraged lease investment when netted against related deferred tax liabilities was $3.7 million. 

Notes Receivable 
At December 31,2010 and 2009, notes receivable tolled $ 10.9 million and $16.7 million, respectively. These amounts are inclusive of accrued interest and net of reserves totaling $6.1 
million and 9.2 million, respectively. Ofthe S40.9 mill|on in Other nonutility investments identified above, notes receivable comprise approximately $8.8 million ofthe commercial real 
estate investments, $0.2 million ofthe affordable houjsing projects, and $1.9 million ofthe other investments. As of December 31,2010, theCompaay is recognizing intMBst on the cash 
basis for substantially Ihe entire note portfolio. Such interest income has been insignificant during the past three years. Second mortgages serve as collateral for notes associated with 
the commercial real estate investments. 

Commercial Real Estate Charge 
The recent recession impacted Ihe value of commercial real estate investments within this portfolio. During 2008, the Company assessed ils commercial real estaie investments for 
impairment and identified the need to reduce their canjying values. The impairment charge totaled $10.0 milUon. Ofthe $10.0 million charge, $52 million is included in Other-net and S4.8 
million is included in Other operating expenses. Th<j impairment impacted the carrying values of primarily notes receivable collateralized by comm^ia l real estate and an office 
building. The Company look possession ofthe officej building when a leveraged lease expired in 2008; the building is cunentiy for sale. 

Variable Interest Entities 
Some ofthese legacy nonutility investments are part^rship-like structures involved in activities sunounding multifamily housing and office properties and are variable interest 
entities. The Company is either a limited partner or & subordinated lender and does not consolidate any ofthese entities. The Company's exposure to loss is limited to its investment 
which as of December 31,2010, and 2009, totaled SI.if million and $7.7 million, respectively, recorded in Investments in unconsolidated affiliates, and $9.0 million and $10.1 million, 
respectively, recorded in Other nonutility investmen'fs. 

7. Intangible Assets ! 
Intangible assets, which are included in Other assets\ consist ofthe following: 

(In millions) At December 3l , 

2010 2009 

Amortizing Non-amortizii^ Amortizing Non-amortizing 
Customer-related assets ] 
Market-related assets 
Intan^ble assets, net j . 

. , ; , , • ^ , $ ; , . „ , ; 

- • : . • - . . . . - . - - . ' . : ' : • • . • S - ' , : r ; : 

TA­

TA 

$ 

S 
70 
7.0 

S [ 

$ i 

8.0 

8.0 

$ 

$ 
7.0 
7.0 

As of December 31, 2010, the weighted average remaining life for amwiizing customer-related assets and all amortizing intangibles is 23 years. The*e amortizing intangible assets have 
no significant residual values. Intangible assets are presented net of accumulated amortization totaling $3.4 million for cusiomer^elated assets and $0.3 million for market-related assets 
at December 31.2010 and $2,8 million for customer-rejlated assets and $0.2 million fbr market-related assets at December 31,2009. Annual amortization associated with intangible assets 
totaled $0.6 million in 2010, 2009, and 2008. Amortisation should approximate that incuned in 2010 In each ofthe next five years. Intangible assets are primarily in the Nonutility Group. 
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8. Income Taxes 

A reconciliation ofthe federal statutory rate to the effective iiKome lax rate follows: 
Year Ended December 31, 

2010 2009 2008 
Statutory rate; 

State & local taxes-net of federal benefit 
Amortization of investment tax credit 
Depletion 
Other tax credits 
Adjustment of income tax accruals 

3 5 ^ 
3.8 

(2.0) 

m 
(02) 

35m^ 
23 

(2.0) 
(0-25 
(2.1) 

35.0% 
3.9 

(06) 
(0.4) 
(0.9) 

• Allother-net • ; : . . 1 ' / : •̂̂  • : ; ; ' : / - - -V: ' 'T ' ^ - ' ' • l,-̂  ^ ^:..v; 
Effective tax rate 

Significant components ofthe net deferred tax liabilitjy follow: 

(In millions) '. 

: : r - : -^ ; :^ ;?H^; :^ •"^H^: : ;^^^" :^ :^?•?^-2) • 

35.8% 
\ . - - ' • -: • 0.1 

32.5% 37.1% 

Al December 31, 
2010 2009 

Noncurrent deferred tax liabilities (assets): 
Depreciation & cost recovery timing differMice^ 
Leveraged leases 
Regulatory assets recoverable through fHiriu-ei^tes : 
Other comprehensive income 
Alternative minimum tax carryforward -"• 
Employee benefit obligations 
Net operating loss & other carryforwards ' I 
Regulatory liabilities to be settled through futuije rates 
Otiier-net 

565.7 
14.2 
20.i 
(4.2) 

(48.6) 
(18.9) 
(3.8) 
(4.8) 
(4.4) 

483.3 
147 
25.6 
(5.7) 

(21.6) 
(24.0) 
(03) 

ni.7) 
(1.4) 

Net noncunent deferred tax Utili ty 515.3 458.7 
Cuirent defened tax (assets)/liabilities: 

Deferred fuel costs-net 
Demand side management programs 
Alternative minimum tax carryforward 

2.4 
2S 

(0.8) 

1.2 
5.2 

(15.8) 
Otiier-net --.j:"' 

Net cunent deferred tax asset i 

Net deferred lax liability 1 » 

m ^ (3.8) 
S J l ^ $ 

(12.3) 
(21.7) 

437.0 

At December 31,2010 and 2009, investment tax credits totaling $5.0 million and $5.8 million, respectively, are included in Deferred credits <&. other liabilities. At December 31.2010, the 
Company has alternative minimum tax carryforwards which do not expire. In addition, the Company has $3.8 million in net operaiing loss and general business credit carryforwards, 
which will expire in 5 to 20 years. I 
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The components of income tax expense and utilization of investment tax credits follow: 

Year Endedpecember 31, 
(In millions) 
Current; 

Federal •* 
State 

Total current taxes 
Defened: 

Federal 
State 

Total deferred taxes 
Amortization of investment tax credits 

Total income lax expense { 

^^ •^v . f>^ , : : . i : , . : : : ^ : . - - . ^7 , ; : . v^^^ 

"»•:. 

2010 2009 

62 0.6 

v.:r-.-:i54^'./.Ii:';K^-;^o^;^^-C 

45 7.3 

. ,:, -rifim:: i.i^r4v:^;/^«e.o^;i;;-: 
(0.8) (1.1) 

r - 74^., . ,$-r.uM; "-^fi^^V^v.'S^T 

2008 

11.3 

;:::r.:^^^34)-

2.7 

: ; ; , ; : 80.9 
(1.3) 

^i-:-^^m:i 

Uncertain Tax Positions 

Following is a roll forward of unrecognized tax benefit? for the three years ended December 31,2010: 

(In millions) 2010 2009 2008 
Lfnrecognized tax benefits at January 1 

Gross increases - (ax positions in prior periods 
Gross decreases - tax positions in prior periods 
Gross increases - cunent period tax positions 
Settlements 
Lapse of statute of limitations 

lis 'Bt: WW. 62 
1.6 

^5V;t 
1.0 
'- W r:ii ' 

(0.5) 

^^M-.r} 

. j ; : | : : . . , : 

1.1 

i i ^ : ;-::;̂ :-
9.0 

>-^(0T)vr^^:VV 
1.1 

1.7 

/7.Av :̂:C6.Q) 
0.3 

":^^'^-^:-:'i T̂  

Unrecognized tax benefits at December 31 :i3^'.-=$;.:;.i 11,5 '12 

Ofthe change in unrecognized tax benefits during 201|0,2009, and 2008, almost none impacted the effective rate. The amount of unrecognized tax benefits, which if recognized, that 
would impact the effective tax rate was $0.7 million al ptecember 31,2010 and $0.5 million at both December 31,2009 and 2008, As of December 31,2010, Ihe unrecognized tax benefit 
relates to tax positions for which the ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. Because ofthe impact of deferred 
lax accounting, other than interest and penalties, the <lisatlowance ofthe shorter deductibility period would not affect the annual effective tax rate but would accelerate the pajmient of 
cash to the taxing authority. Thus, it is not expected fhat any changes to these tax positions would have a significant impact on eamings. 

The Company recognized expense related to interest ajid penalties lotaHng approximately $0.3 million in 2010, $0.2 million in 2009, and less than SO. I million in 2008. The Company had 
approximately $0.9 million and $0.6 million for (be payment of interest and p«ialries accrued as of December 31,2010 and 2009, re^ctively. 

The net liability on the Consolidated Balance Sheet'foT unrecognized tax benefits inclusive of interest, penalties and net of secondary impacts which are a component ofthe Deferred 
income taxes and are benefits, totaled $9.8 million an^ $7.9 million, respectively, at December 31,2010 and 2009. 

The Company and/or certain of its subsidiaries file iifcomc tax remms in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various stales. The Interna! Revenue Service (IRS) has conducted examinations 
ofthe Company's U.S. federal income tax returns fori tax years through December 31,2005. Tax years 2006 and 2008 are curiCTitly under IRS exam. The Slate of Indiana, the Company's 
primary stale tax jurisdiction, has conducted examinations of stale income tax returns for tax years through December 31,2007. The statutes of limitations for assessment of federal 
income (ax have expired witli respect to tax years ihrpugh 2005 and through 2006 for Indiana income tax. 
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Impact of Healthcare Legislation 
In March 2010, the President signed into law comprehensive health care reform legislation under the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and tiie Health Care and Education 
Reconciliation Act of 2010. Included among the n^jor provisions ofthe law is a change in the federal income tax treatment ofa subsidy received by the Company to offset the cost of 
providing Medicare equivalent retiree prescription tirug benefits, commonly referred to as the Medicare Part D subsidy. Prior to the change in law, the deduction for retiree drug 
benefits excluded the government subsidy, effectively making the subsidy lax free. Due to the chai^ in lax treatment, the Company reconJed a $2.3 million inctease in ils deferred lax 
liabilities, during the first quarter of 2010, related loj the estimated $6.1 million accrued subsidy receivable al that date. Like tax law changes in Ihe past, it is expected that the impact of 
this change will be reflected in customer rates in the future. As a result, the Company has recorded a $5.1 million regulatory asset related to this matter in its financial statements at 
December 31,2010. 

9. Retirement Plans & Other Postretirement Benefits 

At December 31,2010, the Company maintains threfe qualified defined benefit pension plans, a nonqualified supplemental executive retirement plan (SERP), and three other 
postretirement benefit plans. The defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans, which cover eligible flill-time regular employees, are primarily noncontributory, The 
postretirement health care and life insurance plans are a combination of self-insured and fully msured plans. The Company has a Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association (VESA) 
Trust Agreement for the partial funding of postretirement health benefits for retirees and their eligible dependents and beneficiaries in one ofthe three plans. Annual VESA funding is 
discretionary; however, no further funding is anticipated. The qualified pension plans and the SERP are aggregated under the heading "Pension Benefits," Other postretirement benefit 
plans are aggregated under the heading "Other Benefits." 

Measurement Dale Change 
Prior to 200H, the Company measured obligations as 
moving the measurement date were calculated using 
December 31,2008. The Company recorded three m<>nths 

Net Periodic Benefit Costs 

of September 30. The Company changed its measurement date due to a required change in the accountii^ rules. The effects of 
a measurement of plan assets and benefit obligations as of September 30,2007 and a 15-roonlb projection of periodic cost to 

of tiiat cost totaling $2.7 million, or $ 1.6 million afier tax, directly to Retained eamings on January 1,2008. 

A summary ofthe components of net periodic 

(In millions) 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected retiim on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service cost (benefit) 
AmortiVation of actuarial loss (gain) 
-•Vraortization of transitional obligation 

benefilt cost for the tiiree years ended December 31,2010 follows: 

1 

^ 1$ 
• ! " . • 

i 
Net periodic benefit cost s... 

Pension Benefits 
2010 2009 2008 

•r^:. 6.3 >$,.: > ^ ^v/̂ '̂  6.y: ,$::-^-:. V' 6.1 
15.9 15.8 15.1 

(1S.4) ;: V (16.4) ^ (16.6) 
1.6 \.T \ . l 

. , , . ••- :s .6v. ; .S:>- '^^-" . : : r ^9^:-.:%:..•-• ::^,... •-' M 

$ 

$ 

2010 
0.5 
4.6 

(0.4) 
(0.8) 
0.5 
1.2 

5 J 5 

Oliicr Benefits 

$-1 

• [ 

i 

f 

±d 

2009 

4.4 

mr 
(O.S) 
0.4 
1.1 5 J 

$ 

_1= 

2008 
0.5 
4.2 

(0.S) 
(0.8) 

1.1 

,.'*-5 

A portion of benefit costs are capitalized as Utility plant. Costs capitalized in 2010,2009, and 2008 are estimated at $4.3 million, $4.5 million, and $3.0 million, respectively. 

The Company lowered the discount rate used to measure periodic cost from 6.25 percenl in 2009 to 6.00 percenl in 2010 due to lower benchmark interest rales that approximate the 
expected duration ofthe Company's benefit obligations. For fiscal year 2011, the discount rate will be 5.50 percent. Over the periods presented other assumptions have also declined 
reflecting the lower interest rate environment. 
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The weighted averages of significant assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit costs follow: 

Pension B«iefits Other Benefits 

2010 
• 6X10% 

3.50% 
S.00% 

N/A 

2009 

,^':-:^S2S%^--
3.75% 

: : S2S% 
N/A 

2008 
••.;;=^v:fi.2^o,V: 

3.75% 

r:yr:ius%,c:::^ 
N/A 

2010 

» ^ ^ •• 

N^A 

y^sm^ 
3.06% 

2009 

6,25% 
N/A 

S25% 
3.50% 

" 2 0 0 8 
6.25^ 

N'A 
825% 
3.50% 

Discount rate > ^' t , ., ,•/- /;,/ ,..:"•:; . r ; ; 
Rate of compensation increase 
Expected return Oft plan assets \'p..,. 
Expected increase in Consumer Price Index 

Health care cost trend rate assumptions do not have aimaterial effect on the service and interest cost components of benefit costs. The Company's plans limit its exposure to increases 
in health care costs to annual changes in the Consume Price Index (CPI). Any increase in health care costs in excess ofthe CPI increase is the responsibility ofthe plan participants. 

Benefit Obligations 
A reconciliation ofthe Company's benefit obligations at December 31,2010 and 2009 follows: 

(In millions) 

$' 

Pension Benefits 
2010 

271.5 
6.3 

15.9 

0.8 
213 

(18.5) 

$ 
2009 

260.6 
6.3 

15.8 

0.1 
2.0 

(13.3) 

$ 
2010 

! 

1 ' 
i 

[ 

Other Benefits 

n.6 $ 
0.5 

1.7 

i.2 
0.5 

(7.4) 

2009 
72.3 
0.5 
44 
2.8 

7.2 
0.8 

(8.4) 

Benefit obligation, beginning of period j 
Service cost - benefits earned during the period i 
Interest cost on projected benefit obiigatioij j 
Plan participants' contributions 
Plan amendrrients j 
Actuarial loss (gain) 
Medicare subsidy receipts i 
Benefit payments 

Benefit obligation, end of period 297.3 271.5 Bft.7 79.6 

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit pension plans was $280.5 and $257.0 million at December 31.2010 and 2009, respectively. 

The benefit obligation as of December 31,2010 and 1̂ 009 was calculated using the following assumptions: 

Pension Benefits Other Benefits 

2010 2009 2010 2009 
Discount rate 
Rate of compensation increase 
Expected increase in Consumer Price Index 

5.50% 
3.50% 

N/A 

6.00% 
3.50% 

N/A 

5.50% 
N/A 

3.00% 

6.00% 
N/A 

3.00 '̂'o 

To calculate the 2010 ending postretirement benefit obligation, medical claims costs in 2011 were assumed to be 8 percent higher than those incurred in 2010. That trend was assumed to 
reach its ultimate trending increase of 5 percent by 2(|)14 and remain level thereafter. A one-percentage point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have changed the 
benefit obligation by approximately S2.4 million. 
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Plan Assets 
A reconciliation ofthe Company's plan assets at Dcedmber 31, 2010 and 2009 follows: 

Pension Benefits Other Benefits 
(In millions) : 2010 2009 20ID 2009 
Plan assets at fair value, beginning of period | """ $ ZIl.l S ' 150.9 $ "i , " 4.0 .- $ , • 4 J 
Actual return on plan assets 26 8 38.6 0 3 0.9 
Employer contributions j 17.8 34.9 | ' 4S ^ 4.4 
Plan participants'contributions - - 1.7 2.8 
Benefit payments [ 

Fairvalueofplanassets, end of period S 
08.5) 

237.2 % 
(13.3) ! 

211.1 S 
<7.4) 
3.1 S 

(8.4) 
4.0 

The Company's overall investment strategy for its retirement plan trusts is to maintain investments in a diversified portfotio, comprised of primarily equity and fixed income inveshnents, 
which are further diversified among various asset elagses. The diversification is designed to minimize the risk of large losses while maximizing total return within reasonable and pradent 
levels of risk. The investment objectives specify a taj-geted investment allocation for the pension plans of 60 percenl equiti^, 35 percent d ^ t , and 5 percent for other investments, 
including real estate. Both the equity and debt securities have a blend of domestic and international exposures. For other benefit plans the targeted allocation is 75 percent equities and 
25 percent debt. Objectives do nol target a specific rietumby asset class. The portfolios' return is monitored in total. Following is a description ofthe valuation methodologies used 
for trust assets measured at fair value. 

Mutual Funds 
The fa ir values of mutual funds are derived from quoted market prices or net asset values as these instruments have active markets (Level 1 inputs). 

Common Collective Trust Funds fCTF's) 
The Company's plans have investments in trust fiindS similar to mutual funds in that they are created by pooling of funds from investors into a common trust and such funds are 
managed by a third party i nvestment manager. Thes^ trust funds typically give investors a wider range of investment options through Ihis pooling of fiinds than Ihat generally 
available to investors on an individual basis. However, unlike mutual funds, these trusts are not pubUcly traded in an active market. The fair values ofthese trusts are daived from 
Level 2 market inputs based on a daily calculated unit value as determined by Ihe issuer. This dally calculated value is based on the fair market value ofthe underlying 
investments. These funds are primarily comprised ofjinvestments in equity and fixed income securities which represent approximately 55 percent and 37 percent, respectively, of their 
fair value as of December 31, 2010. Equity securities; within these funds are primarily valued using quoted market prices as these instruments have active markets. From time to time, 
less liquid equity securities are valued using Level 2 jnputs, such as bid prices or a closing price, as determined in good faith by the investment manager. Fixed income securities are 
valued at the last available bid prices quoted by an independent pricing service. When valuattcms are not readily available, fixed income securities are valued using primarily other Level 
2 inputs as determined in good faith by the investmetlt manager. 

The fair value of these funds totals $ 110.4 million at Etecember 31,2010 and $ 105.5 million at December 31,2009. In relation to these investments, thwe are no unfunded 
commitments. Also, the Plan can exchange shares with minimal restrictions. However, in certain events, a reshiction of up to 31 days may exist. 

Guaranteed Annuity Contract < 
One ofthe Company's pension plans is party to agro|ip annuity contract wilh John Hancock Life Insurance Company. At Dec«nber 31,2010, the estimate of undiscounted fiinds 
necessary lo satisfy John Hancock's remaining obli^tion was $3.1 million. If funds retained by John Hancock are not sufficient to satisfy retirement payments due these retirees, the 
shortfall must be funded by the Company. The composite investment return, net of manger fees and other charges for the year ended December 31,2010 was 5.37 percent. The 
Company values this illiquid investment using long-ifcrm interest rate and mortality assumptions, among others, and is therefore considered a Level 3 investment. There is no unfunded 
commitment related to this investment. 
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The fair values ofthe Company's pension and other Retirement plan assets at December 31,2010 by asset category and by fair value hierarchy are as follows; 

AsofE>ecember3l,20!0 
(In millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Domestic equities & equity funds 
International equities & equity funds 
Domestic bonds & bond fUnds 
Inflation protected security fund 
Real estate, commodities & other 

54.6 
29.7 
35.3 

6.6 

69.S $ 

31.3 
9.2 
9.1 3.7 

115.4 
29.7 
66.6 
9.2 

19.4 
Total Plan Investments S 126.2 $ noA S 3.7 S 240.3 

AsofDeceraber3L2009 
(In millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Domestic equities & equity funds 
Intemalional equities & equity funds 
Domestic bonds & bond flmds 
Inflation protected security fund 
Real estate, commodities & other 

46.5 $ 
23.1 
3LI 

. 
5.3 

48J 

42.4 
8.0 
6.S 3.6 

94.8 
23.1 
73.5 

8.0 
13.7 

Total Plan Investments 106.0 105.5 3.6 215.1 

A roll forward ofthe fair value ofthe guaranteed annuity contract calculated using Level 3 valuation assumptions follows: 

(In millions) 
Fair value, beginning of year j 
Unrealized gains related to 

investments still held at reporting date i 
Purchases, sales and settlements, net j 
Fairvalue, end of year 

: . - • , : : • ' ; ' • • • . : : - > > " $ - ' 

s 

2010 

3.6; 

0.2 
(ftl> 
3.7 

L 

:.$.: 

$ 

2009 
• - . . : • ' ; : 3.5; 

02 
<04) 
3.6 

Funded Status 
The funded status ofthe plans as of December 31,2dl0 and 2009 follows: 

(//(millions) 
Qualified Plans 

Benefit obligation, end of period j 
Fair value of plan assets, end of period 
FundedStatusofQualifledPlans^endofperiod 1 :> 
Benefit obligation of SERP Plan, end of period 

Total funded status, end of period j 

;SVr:T^:-:;"-;o:: '' }$•;; 

, . . . : • : - . ; • • $ : ; : 

Pension Benefits 

2010 2009 

237.2 211.1 

' . • - .•,r(48.3)r::i;:•;.:•; ;--:-r(4S.7) -
(11.8) (14.7) 

; (604) $ : : i v( $ 

2010 

i 

1 

Otiier Benefits 

(8a7) $ 
3.1 

(77.6) 

(77.6> $ 

2009 

(79-6) 
4.0 

(75.6) 

( 7 5 ^ 

Accrued liabilities 
Deferred credits & other liabilities 

0.7 
59.4 

6.0 S 
54.4 $ 

4.6 
•n-o 

4.5 
7I.I 
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Expected Cash Flows 
In 2011, the Company expects lo make contributions ojf approximately $35 million to its pension plan tiiisU. In addition, the Company expects to make payments totaling jqjfffoximately 
S0.7 million directly to SERP participants and approxiifiately $4.6 million directiy to those participating in other postretirement plans. 

Estimated retiree pension benefit payments, including tjie SERP, projected to be requited during the years following 2010 (in millions) are apfffoximately $15.'4 in 2011, $16.1 in 2012 $16,9 
in 2013, $17.6 in 2014,518.5 in 2015 and $111.7 in years 2016-2020. Expected benefit payments projected to be required for postretirement benefits during the years following 2010(in 
millions) are approximately S7.6 in 2011. $S. (in 2012. ^.6 in 2013, $9.1 in 2014, and $9.5 in 2015 and $55.2 in years 2016-2020. 

Prior Service Cost. Actuarial Gains and Losses, and T^^nsttJon (M}ligation Effects 

Following is a roll forward of prior service cost, acm^a! gains and losses, and transition obligations. 

(In millions) 

Balanc&January 1,2008 
Amounts arising during the period 

Pensions 

Prior Service Cosi Net Gain or Loss 
l U 
0.4 

-S' IL9 
79.1 

Other Beaefils 

prior Service Cost Net Gain or Loss 
$ (4,7) $ I 

Transition 
Obligation 

.6 
7.6 

Rjcelassification to benefit costs j 
Balance December 31,2008 ' 
Amounts arising during the period | 
Reclassification to benefit costs 
Balance December 31,2009 | 
Amounts arising during the period 
Redassification to benefit costs | 
Balance Decembers!, 2010 ! 

/ • • $ . : ; • : 

$ 

- • • • / : : " ^ i ) ^ ^ ' : ^ ^ - - " ^ ' 

9.5 

(1.7) 
. 7 . 9 $ r 

OS 
(16) 
7.1 $ 

. (o.n 
90.9 

:^02) 
(2 2) 

68.5 
12 9 
(3.2) 

78.2 

% 

$ _ 

LO 
(3.7) 
0.( 
08 

(2.8) 

O.S 
(2.0) 

•' 1 -

"~r 
S V 

J . 
$ 

• • -

3.5 
6.6 

(0.4) 
9.7 
1.1 

(OS) 
10.3 

-

s 

s 

(1.4) 
6.2 
(0-0 
(1.1) 
5.0 

im 
3.8 

The 2008 roll forwards of prior service cost, actuarial gains and losses, and transition obligations include 15 months of activity due to moving the measurement date from September 30 
to December 3 L 

Following is a reconciliation ofthe amounts in Accutnulated other comprehensive income (AOCI) and Regulatory assets related to retirement plan obligations at December 31,2010 and 
2009: 

(In millions) 

Prior service cost 
Unamortized actuarial gain/((ass) 
Transition djligation 

2D10 
Pensions Other Benefits 

7.1 
7X2 

(2.0) 
10 3 
3.8 

2009 
Pensions Other Benefits 

7.9 
68.5 

s C2^> 
97 
5,0 

Less:/?egu/(2rorvaAse/deferral ,f 
^6>t7 before taxes ! $ 

8S.3 
(81.0) 

4.3 $ 

12.1 
01.5) 

0.6 S 

76.4 
(72.6) . , . 1 

3.8 S 

11.9 
(U.B) 

0.6 

Related lo pension plans, $ 1.7 million of prior servicje cost and $3.8 million of actuarial gain/loss is expected to be amortized to cost in 2011, Related to other benefits, $1.1 million ofthe 
transition obligation and S0.5 million of actuarial gain/loss is expected to be amortized to periodic cost in 2011, and $0.8 million of prior service cost is expected to reduce cost in 2011. 
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Multiemployer Benefit Plan 
One ofthe company's subsidiaries. Miller Pipeline LLC (Miller), participates in several industry-wide, multi-employer pension plans for its union employees which provide for monthly 
benefits based on length of service. The expense for the$e plans amounted to $10.0 million, $3.8 million, and $7.6 million for the years ended December 31,2010,2009, and 2008, 
respectively. The relative position of each employer p<irticipating in these plans with respect to the actuarial present value of accumulated plan benefits and net assets available for 
benefits is not readily available. 

Defined Contribution Plan 
The Company also has defined contribution retirement savings plans that are qualified under sections 401 (a) and 401 (k) ofthe Internal Revenue Code and include an option to invest in 
Vectren common stock, among other alternatives. Durihg 2010,2009 and 2008, Uie Company made connibutions to these plans of $6.6 million, $4.6 mfllion. and $4.1 million, respectively. 

10. Borrowing Arrangements 

Short-Term Borrowings 
At December 31,2010, the Company has S600 million pf short-terra borrowing capacity, including $350 million for the Utility Groi^ and $250 million for the wholly owned Nonutility 
Group and corporate operations. As reduced by borrowings currently outstanding, approximately $303 million was available for die Utility Group operations and ^iproxiraately $179 
million was available for the wholly owned MonutilitylGroup and corporate operations. 

Bath Vectren CapitaCs and Utility Holdings' short-terin credit facilities were renewed on September 30,2010 and are available through September2013. During the renewal process, the 
Company lowered Ihe level of capacity. The short-tertn borrowing facihties were lowered fh)m $515 million to $350 million for the Utility Group and from $2S5 million to $250 million for 
the Noniitjtity Group. In addition, the Nonutility Grotjp had a S120 million one year credit facility that expired in 2009 and was not renewed. The Company has historically funded the 
short-term borrowing needs of Utility Holdings' operations through the commercial paper market and expects to use the Utility Holdings short-term borrowing fecility in instances where 
the commercial paper market is not efficient. 

Following is certain information regarding these shor^-term borrowing arrangements. 

(In millions) 
Year End 

Balance Outstanding 
Weighted Average Interest Rate 

Annual Average 
Balance Oulslanding 
Weighted Average Interest Rate 

' •• l > 

• ' \ • ••• 

S 
• • 1 -

Utility Group Borrowings 
2010 

'•'-./: :.47:o:r S-: 
0.41% 

14.0 $ 
;r;0.40% 

2009 

16.4 $ 
0.25% 

29.2 $ 
1.28% 

2008 

T91.9 $ 
2.68% 

178.3 $ 
^•••:::-,V3.7i%r,"v 

Nonutility Group Boirowings 

2010 ' 2009 

'̂  :rr:ii:3^'C^1ii::;:V\^--::^-'m\^:M:cr^ 
2.01% 0.60% 

•••^••••y-:- c ~ ^ - \ - r r : . : . ' : ' ^ \ - : ' ^ : ; \ : ' ' : - - : : ? ^ t . : : . . : ••: : > ' 

143.2 $ 151.8 S 
• ::;;:••-^B.93%;-'^-''-l-^V'-^^^'o.789^^w'^ 

2008 

-:':-:;=;3275'e 
1.54% 

208.8 
v'='?v%;fai9^ 

Maximum Mondi End Balance Outstanding 47.0 151.1 338.0 174.6 256.5 327.5 

In 2008. the Company's access to longer term commeiirial paper was significantly reduced as a result ofthe turmoil and volatility in the financial niat^ets. As a result, the Company met 
short-term financing needs through a combination off A-2/P-2 commercial paper issuances and draws on Utility Holdings' back-up credit facility. At December 31,2008, borrowings 
outstanding were comprised of S 100.4 million of bant loans at a weighted average imerest rale of 1.56% and $9 L5 million of commercial p ^ e r a l a weigjiled average inierest rate of 
3.87%. The average annual balance outstanding in 20(08 was comprised of $28.1 million of bank loans at a weighted average interest rate of 3.42% and $150.2 million of commercial paper 
at a weighted average interest rate of 3.76%. Tbrou^out 2010 and most of 2009, the Company has placed commercial paper without any significant issues and only had to borrow from 
its backup credit facility in 2009 in early 2009 on a lintited basis. 
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At December 31, 

(In millions) 2010 2009 
Veclren Capital Corp. 

Fixed Rate Senior Unsecured Notes 
2010,4,99% 
2010,7.98% 
2012,5.13% 
2012,7.43% 
2014,6.37% 
2015,5.31% 
2016,6.92% 
2017,3.48% 
2019,7.30% 
2025,4.53% 

25.0 

. 
25.0 
35.0 
30.0 
75.0 
60.0 
75.0 
60.0 
50.0 

22.5 
25.0 
35.0 
30.0 
75.0 

-60.0 

-
60.0 

-
Tolal Vectren Capital Corp. 

Other Long-Term Notes Payable 

Total long-term debt outstanding 
Current mamrities of long-term debt 

: Debt subject to tender 
Unamortized debt premium & discount - net 

Tolal long-term debt-net 

• " 1 . 410.0 , 
1.1 

•:,.:y-r.... r:r^::-...:}-\:i--..r-..\iI\S2. 
(250.7) 

(2.3) 

•-̂ -•,.:.. . . . : v ; / - ^ - ; ; - - • :- :=v,• .7^:^:•^: : , : : •v: : . ' - . : -^^:s^u.Jy«5J 

3325 

1.2 
1,642.5 

(48.0) 
(51.3) 
(2.7) 

S 1,540.5 

Vectren Capital Corp. 2010 Debt Issuance 
On December 15,2010, the Company and Vectren Capital Corp. (Vectren Capital), its wholly-owned subsidiary, executed a private placement Note Purchase Agreement pursuant to 
which various institutional investors purchased the following tranches of notes from Vectren Capital; (i) $75 million 3.48% Senior Notes, Series A due 2017, and (ii) $50 million 4.53% 
Senior Notes, Series B due 2025. These Senior Notes are unconditionally guaranteed by Veclren. These notes have no sinking ftmd requirements and interest payments are due semi­
annually. The proceeds from the sale of the notes, net of issuance costs, totaled approximately $124.2 million. The notes contain customary representations, warranties and covenants, 
including a leverage covenant consistent with leverajge covenants contained in other Vectren Capital borrowing arrangements. 

Vectren Capital Corp. 2009 Debt Issuance 
On March 11,2009, Vectren and Vectren Capital, e x i t e d a private placement Nole Purchase Agreement (the "2009 Note Purchase Agreement") pursuant to which various institutional 
investors purchased the following tranches of notes frjom Vectren Capital; (i) $30 million in 6.37 percent senior notes. Series A due 2014, (ii) $60 million in 6.92 percent senior notes. 
Series B due 2016 and (iii) $60 million in 7,30 percent senior notM, Series C due 2019. These senior notes are unconditionally guaranteed by Vectren, the psuent of Vectren 
Capital. These notes have no sinking fund requirements and inierest payments are due semi-annually. The proceeds from the saleofthenotes, net of issuance costs, tolaled 
approximately $ 149.0 million. The 2009 Nole Purchase Agreement conlains customary representations, warranties and covenants, including a leverage covenmit consistent with that 
contained in other Vectren Capital borrowing arrangements. On March 11,2009, Vectren and Vectren Capital also entered into a first amendment with respect to prior note purchase 
agreements for the remaining outstanding Vectren Capital debt, other than the $22.5 million series due in 2010, lo conform the covenants in certain respects to those contained in the 
2009 Note Purchase Agreement. 

Utility Holdings 2009 Debt Issuance -, 
On April 7,2009, Utility Holdings entered into a privjate placement Note Purchase Agreement pursuant to which institutional investors purchased frtmi Utility Headings $100 million in 
6.28 percent senior unsecured notes due April 7,2020 (2020 Notes). The 2020 Notes are gu^anleed by Utility Holdings* three utilities; SIGECO, Indiana Gas, and VEDO. These 
guarantees are full and unconditional and joint and several. The proceeds from Ihe sale ofthe 2020 Notes, net of issuance costs, totaled approximately $99.5 million. The 2020 Notes 
have no sinking fund requirements and interest paynjients are due semi-annually. The 2020 Notes contain customary r^resentations, warranties aud covenaits, including a leverage 
covenant consistent with leverage covenants contained in other Utility Holdings' borrowing arrangements. 
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SIGECO 2009 Debt Issuance 
On August 19,2009 SIGECO also completed a $22.3 million tax-exempt first mortgage bond issuance at an interest rate of 5.4 percenl that is fixed through maturity. The bonds mattins in 
2040. The proceeds from the sale ofthe bonds, net of issuance costs, totaled approximately $21.3 million. 

long-Term Debt Put and Call Provisions 
Certain long-term debt issues contain put and call provisions thai can be exercised wi various dates before maturity. Other ttran certain instruments that can be put to the Company 
upon the death ofthe holder (death puts), these put orjcall provisions are not triggered by specific events, but are based upon dates stated in the note agreemenU. [>uring 2010,2009, 
and 2008, the Company repaid approximately $1.8 million, $3.0 million, and $1.6 million, re^ectively, related lo death puts. Debt which may be put K) tiie Company for reasons other than 
a death during the years following 2010 (in millions) is!$30.0 in 2011, zero in 2012 and Ihaeafter. Investors had Ihe one-timeoption toput $10 millitm in May 2010; however, no notice 
was received during the notification period and such debt is classified as long-term at December 31,2010, Debt that may be put to the Company within one year or debt that is 
supported by lines of credit that expire within one year are classified as Long-term ^ b t subject to tender in current liabilities, 

Ulility Holdings 2008 Debt Issuance 
In March 2008, Utility Holdings issued $125 million iti 6.25 percenl senior unsecured notes due April 1,2039 (2039 Notes) at par. The 2039 Notes are guaranteed by Utility Holdings' 
three public utilities; SIGECO, Indiana Gas, and VElio. These guarantees are full and unconditional and joint and several. The 2039 Notes have DO sinking fund requirements and 
interest payments are due monthly. The notes may be icalled by Utility Holdings, in whole or in part, at any time on or after April 1,2013, at 100 percent of principal amount plus accrued 
interest. During 2007, Ulility Holdings entered into several interest rate hedges with an $80 million notional amount. Upon issuance ofthe notes, these instruments were settled 
resulting in the payment of approximately $9.6 milliorij. which was recorded as a Regulatory osje/pursuani lo existing regulatory orders. The vahie paid is being amortized as an 
increase to interest expense over the life ofthe issue. The proceeds from the sale of the 2039 Notes less settlement ofthe hedging arrangements and payments of issuance costs 
amountcdtoapproximately S l l l . l million. 

Auction Rate Securities 
In February 2008, SIGECO provided notice to the current holders of approximately $103 million of tax-exempt auction rate mode long-term debt of its plans lo c o n v ^ that debt from its 
current auction rate mode into a daily interest rate m o ^ . In March 2008, the debt was tendered at 100 percent of the principal amount plus accrued interest. During March 2008, 
SIGECO remarketed approximately $61.8 million of tfcese instruments at interest rates that are fixed to maturity, receiving proceeds, net of issuance casts, of aj^roxinwlely $60.0 
million. The terms are S22.6 million at 5,15 percent dud in 2023. $22.2 million al 535 percent due in 2030 and $17.0 milljon at 5.45 percent due in 2041. 

On March 26, 2009, SIGECO remarketed the remainit^ $41.3 million ofthese obligations, receiving proceeds, net of issuance costs of approximately $40.6 million. The remarketed notes 
have a variable rate interest rale which is reset weekly and are supported by a standby letter of credit. The notes are collateralized by SIGECX)'s utility plant, and $9.8 million are due in 
2015 and $31.5 million are due in 2025. 

Future Long-Term Debt Sinking Fund Requirements and Maturities 
The annual sinking fiind requirement of SIGECO's fitst mortgage bonds is 1 percent ofthe greatest amount of bonds outstanding under Ihe Mortgage Indenture. This requirement may 
be satisfied by certification to the Trustee of unfunded property additions in the prescribed amount as provided in the Mortgage Indenture. SIGECO intends to meet Ihe 2010 sinking 
fund requirement by this means and, accordingly, ihe sinking fiind requirement for 2010 is excluded frcmi Current liabilities in Ihe Consolidated Balance Sheets. At December 31,2010, 
$1.2 billion of SIGECO's utility plant remained imfiinded under SIGECO's Mortgage Indenmre. SIGECO's gross utility plant balance subject lo the Mortgage Indenhu^ apfffoximated 
$2.6 billion at December 31,2010. 

Consolidated maturities of long-temi debt during the five years following 2010 (inmillJons) arc $250.7 in 2011, $60.0 in 2012, $105.0 in 2013, $30.0 in 2014, and $179.8 in 2015. 
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Debt Guarantees 
Vectren Corporation guarantees Vectren Capital's long-term and short-term debt, which totaled $410 million and $71 million, respectively, at Decembetr 31,2010. Utility Holdings' 
currently outstanding long-term and shorl-term debt i* jointly and severally guaranteed by Indiana Gas, SIGECO, and VEDO. Utility Holdings' long-term debt, including ciment 
maturities, and short-term debt outstanding at December 31,2010, totaled $919 millicmand $47 million, respectively. 

Covenants 
Both long-term and short-lerm borrowing arrangemetlts contain customary default provisions; restrictions on liens, sale-ieaseback transactions, mergers or consolidations, and sales of 
assets; and restrictions on leverage and interest coverage, among other restrictions. As an example, the Vectren Capital's short-tenn deht agreemrait expiring in 2013 cwitains a 
covenant that the ratio of consolidated total debt to coijisolidated total capitalization will not exceed 65 percent. As of December 31,2010, the Coff̂ iany was in compliance wilh all 
financial covenants. 

11. Common Shareholders'Equity 

Common Stock Offering ; 
In February 2007, the Company sold 4.6 million auth<>rized but previously unissued shares of its common slock to a group of underwriters in an SEC-registered primary offering at a price 
of $28.33 per share. The transaction generated proceejds, net of underwriting discounts and commissions, of approximately $125.7 million. TTie Convoy executed an equity forward 
sale agreement (equity forward) in connection with ll^ offering, and therefore, did not receive proceeds at tiie time of Ihe equity offering. The equity forward allowed the Company to 
price an offering under market conditions existing at that time, and to better match the receipt ofthe offering proceeds and the associated share dilution with tiie implemeniation of 
regulatory initiatives. 

On June 27,2008, the Company physically settled ihe jequity forward by delivering the 4.6 million shares, receiving proceeds of af̂ woxtmately $124.9 million. The slight difference 
between the proceeds generated by the public offering and those received by Ihe Company were due lo adjustments defined in the equity forward agreement including: 1) daily 
increases in the forward sale price based on a floatin^^interest factor equal to the federal fimds rate, less a 35 basis point fixed spread, and 2) structured quarterly decreases to the 
forward sale price that align with expected Company (dividend payments. 

Vectren transferred the proceeds to Utility HoldingsJ and Utility Holdings used the proceeds lo repay sbort-ierm debt obligations incurred primarily to fiind its capital expenditure 
program. The proceeds received were recorded as aî  increase to Common Stock in COTnmon Shareholders' Equity and are presented in the Statement of Cash Flows as afinancing 
activity. 

Authorized. Reserved Common and Preferted Shares i 
At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company was aijithorized to issue 480.0 million shares of common slock and 20.0 million shares of preferred stoek. Ofthe authorized common shares, 
approximately 5.5 million shares at December 31,2010 and 6.6 million shares at December 31,2009, were reserved by the board of directors for issuMice through the Cwnpany's share-
based compensation plans, benefit plans, and dividend reinvesmient plan. At December 31,2010 and 2009, there were 392.8 million and 392.3 million, respectively, of authorized shares 
of common stock and all authorized shares of preferred stock, available for a variety of general corporate purposes, including future public offering^ to raise additional capital and for 
facilitating acquisitions. 

12. Earnings Per Share 
i 

The Company uses Ihe two class method to calculat^ eamings per share (EPS). The two class metiiod is an eamings allocation formula that treats ̂ participating security as having 
rights to eamings thai otherwise would have been a\jailable to common shareholders. Under the two-class method, eamings for a period are allocalted between common shareholders 
and participati ng security holders based on their resbective rights to receive dividends as if all undistributed book earnings for the period were distributed. Basic EPS is conqjuted by 
dividing net income attributable to only the common shareholders by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted EPS inchid^ the impact of 
slock options and other equity based instruments to (he extent the effect is dilutive. 
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The following table illustrates the basic and dilutiv^ EPS calculations for the three years ended December 31,2010: 

, 
(In millions, except per share data) 

Numerator: 
Numerator for basic E I^ ] 
Add back earnings attributable to participating jsecurities 
Reported net income (Numerator fbr Diluted EPS) 

S 

S 

Year Ended December 31, 

2010 2009 

133,6 J 1 . H2,9 S 
0.1 0.2 

133.7 5 i 133.1 $ 

2008 

128.S 
0.2 

129.0 

Denominator: | 
Weighted average common shares outstanding (Basic EPS) 
Equity forward contract } 
Conversion of share based compensation arrangements 

81.2 

0.1 

i0 7 

0.3 

78.3 

0.3 

Adjusted weighted average shares outstanding 
assumed conversions outstanding (Diluted 

Basic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share 

and 
EPS) 81.3 

1.65 $ 
1.64 S 

1.65 S 

78.7 

1.65 
1.63 

For the year ended December 31,2010 and 2009, options to purchase 308,800 and 837,100, respectively, of additional shares of the Company's common stock were outstanding, but were 
not included in the computation ofdiluted EPS because their effect would be antidilutive. The exercise prices for these options ranged from $24.90 to $27.15 and $23.19 to $27.15 for the 
years ended December 31,2010 and 2009, respectivdly. For the year ended December 31,2008, all options were dilutive. 

13. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 

A summary of the components of and changes in Aacumulaied other comprehensive income for the past three years follows: 

(In millions) 

Unconsolidated affiliates S 
Pension & other benefit 
costs 
Cash flow hedges 
Deferred income taxes 
Accamulated other 
compretiensive income (loss) $ 

Beginning 
OfYear i 
Balance 

2 U -! 

(1.3) 
0.6 

(8.0) 

\ i s 

• " • 

$ 

s 

2008 
Change 
During 

Year 

t 

(50.2) 

(4 01 
(0.5) 
21.9 

(32.8) 

^__ 

S 

$ 

End 
OfYear 
Balance 

(29.0) 

(5.3) 
0.1 

13.9 

(20^) 

S 

% 

Changes 
During 

Year 

2009 

21,9 

0.9 

(9.3) 

1 3 ^ 

$ 

% 

End 
OfYear 
Balance 

(7.1) 

(4.4) 
O.I 
4.6 

i ^ 

^̂— 

$ 

% 

Changes 
During 

Year 

i -

\ ' 

2010 

(0.5) 

(1.5) 

iA. 

% 

$--

End 
ofYear 
Balance 

(6.6) 

(4.9) 
- • 4.0 

3.1 

(4^> 

Accumulated other comprehensive income arising from unconsolidated afTiIiates is primarily the Company's portion of ProLiance Holdings, LLC's accumulated comprehensive income 
related to use of cash flow hedges. (See Note 5 for more information on ProLiance.) 

14. Share-Based Compensation & Deferred CompefisatioD Arrangements 

The Company has various share-based compensation! programs to encourage executives, key non-officer employees, and non-employee directors to remain with the Company and to 
more closely align their interests with those ofthe Copipany's shareholders. Under these programs, the Company issues stock options, noa-vesled shares (herein referred to as 
restricted stock), and restricted stock units. All sharej+ased compensation programs are shareholder approved. In addition, Ihe Company maintains a defened compensation plan for 
executives and non-employee directors where participants have the option to invest earned compensation and vested restricted stock and restricted units in phantom Company stock 
units. Certain option and share awards provide for accelerated vesting if there is a change in control or upon the participant's retirement. 
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Following is a reconciliation ofthe total cost associated (wrth share-based awards recognized in the Company's financial statanents lo its after tax effect ou net income; 

(Jn millions) 
Total cost of share-based compensation 
Less capitalized cost 
Tolal in other operating expense 
Less income tax benefit in earnings 
After tax effect of share-based compensatioa 

ro/-../^^^./i.vr/v;::::-: $ 

' ;̂ v S 

2010 
Year ended December 31, 

4.9 
1.7 
32 
13 
1.9 

2009 
i i ' ..4.6 % 

1.6 
- / - { • 3,0. y -

12 
$- . I . . IA % 

2008 

^.- 17 
0.9 
2.S 
LI 
1.7 

Restricted Stock & Restricted Stock Unit Plans 
The Company periodically grants restricted stock andAir restricted Stock units to executives and other key non-officer employees. The vesting of those grants is contingent upon 
meeting a total return and'or return on equity perform^ce objectives. In addition non-employee directors receive a portion of their fees in restricted stock. Grants to executives and 
key non-officer employees generally vest at (he end ofa four-year period, with performance measured at the end ofthe third year. Based on that perfimnance, awards could double or 
could be entirely forfeited. However, a limited numberlof awards are time-vested awards that vest ratably over a three year period. Awards to non-employee directore are not 
performance based and generally vest over one year. Because executives and non-employee directors have the choice of settling awards in shares, cash, or deferring their receipt into a 
deferred compensation plan (where the value is eventiwlly withdrawn in cash), these awards are accounted for as liability awards at their settlement date fair value. Certain share awards 
to key non-officer employees must be settled in shares and are therefore accounted for in equity at iheir grant date fair value. 

A summary ofthe status of the Company's restricted Mock and restricted unit awards separated between those accounted for as liabilities and equity as of December 31,2010, and 
changes during the year ended December 31,2010, follows: 

Equity Awards 
WM. Avg. 
Gnmt Date Li^aityAwanh 

Restrictedawardsat Januaiy 1,2010 j 
Granted 
Vested j , ;•• 
Forfeited 
Restricted awards at Decembers!, 2010 j 

Shares 

15.608 
(?,825) 
(3,238) 

\ A i . ^ 

% 

$ 

FairvRlue 
27J5 
24.87 
29.(7 
27.07 

. Z6.1!> f 

Shares/Units 
606,353 
317.003 

€201,971) 
(52,493) 

««S,S»2 

Fair value 

% 25,38 

As of December 31, 2010, there was $6.9 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to restricted stock awards. That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-
aveiBge period of 2.2 years. The total fair value of shares vested for liability awards during the years ended December 31,2010,2009, and 2008, was $5.0 million, $2,8 million, and $0.4 
million, respectively. The total fair value of equity ajft̂ rds vesting during the year ended December 31.2010 and 2009 was $0.2 million md $0.1 million, respectively. No equity awards 
vested in 2008. 

Stock Option Plans 
In the pas(, option awards were granted to executives and other key employees wilh an exercise price equal to the market price of the Company's slock at the date of grant; those optSoti 
awards generally required 3 years of continuous sefvice and have 10-year contractual terms. These awards generally vested on a pro-rata basis over 3 years. The last option grant 
occurred in 2005. and the Company does not intend to issue options in the future. All compensation cost has been recognized. 
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A summary of the status ofthe Company's stock oî tion awards as of December 31,2010, and changes during the year ended December 31,2010, follows: 

Weighted avtfage A^regate 
Intrinsic 

Outstanding at Januaiy 1,2010 
Exercised 
Forfeited or expired 
Outstanding at December 31.2010 i 

Shares 

1.329,562 
(398,182) 

(1,574) 
929,806 

$ 
$ 
% 
$ 

Exercise 
Price 

23.97 
22.62 
25.39 • 
24.55 

Contractual 
Term (years) 

2.7 

Value 
(In millions) 

$ l.I 

Exercisable at December 31,2010 929.806 24.55 2.7 U 

The total intrinsic value of options exercised during t|ie year ended December 31,2010 and 2008 was $1.3 million and $0.5 million, respectively. The actual lax benefit realized for tax 
deductions from option exercises was approximately $0.5 million in 2010andS0.1 millicm in2008. 

The Company periodical ly issues new shares and al̂ o from time to lime repurchases shares to satisfy share option exercises. During the year ended December 31.2010, Ihe Company 
received cash upon exercise of stock options totaling [approximately $9.5 millioiL During this period, the Company repurchased shares totaling a{̂ m>ximately $1.2 million. During 2008, 
the Company received cash upon exercise of stock obtions totaling approximately $1.9 million and repurchased shares totaling approximately $2.2 million. During the year ended 
December 31,2009, stock optiori activity was insignificant. 

The fair value of option awards granted in prior yea(s was estimated on the date of grMt using a Black-Seholes option valuation model. Expected Volatilities were based on historical 
volatility ofthe Company's slock and other factors. IThe Company used historical data to estimate Ihe expected term and forfeiture patterns of the options. The risk-fiee rate for periods 
within the contractual life of the option was based o^ the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant. 

Deferred Compensation Plans ' 
The Company has nonqualified deferred compensatipn plans, which permit eligible executives and non-employee directors to defer portions of their compensation and vested restricted 
stock or units. A record keeping account is established for each participant, and the participant chooses from a variety of measurement fimds for the deemed investment of their 
accounts. The measurement funds are similar to thel funds in the Company's defined contribution plan and include an investment in phantom stock units of the Coinpany. The account 
balance fluctiiates wilh the investment remms on those funds. At December 31,2010 and 2009, the liability associated with these plans totaled $19.1 million and $22.8 million, 
respectively. Other than $0.5 million and $6.6 milliori which are classified in v4ccr«erf//o6///f(e5 at December 31,2010 and 2009, respectively, the lisfcility 
other liabilities. The impact ofthese plans on OtheV operating expenses was expense of $2.3 million in 2010, $0.8 million in 2009 and income of $2.6 million in 2(W)8. The amount 
recorded in earnings related to the investment aciivii es in Vectren phantom stock associated with Ihese plans during the years ended December 31, iOlO, 2009, and 2008, was a cost of 
$1.6 million, a benefit of $1.5 million and a cost of $0.6 million, respectively. 

The Company has certain investmenis currently fumjed primarily through corporate-owned life insurance policies. These inveshnents, which are consolidated, are available to pay 
defened compensation benefits. These investments jare also subject to ttie claims of the Company's creditors. The cash surrender value of these policies included in Other corporate 
& utility investments on the Consolidated Balance Sheets were $27.5 million and $24.7 million at December 31,2010 and 2009, r«pectively. Earnings from those investments, which are 
recorded in Other-net, were eamings S 1.9 million in 2()10, eamings of $4.1 million in 2008. and a loss of $2.8 million in 2008. 
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15. Commitments & Contingencies 

Commitments 
Future minimum lease payments required under operating leases that have initial or remaining noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year during the five years following 2010 and 
thereafter (in millions) are $4.1 in 2011, $2.7 in 2012, $lJ8 in 2013, $1.2 in20l4, $0.5 in20l5, and $0.1 thereafter. Total lease expense (m millions) was $73 in2010, $8.0in2009, and $8.8 in 
2008. 

I 

Firm nonutility purchase commilments for commodities iotal (in millions) $11.8 in 2011, $2.9 in 2012, $1,4 in 2013, z«o in 2014 and 2015. Firm nonutility commtttnents for (ransportaliiMi 
and storage capacity total (in millions) $4.2 in 2011, S4.̂  in 2012, $3.8 in 2013, $1.8 in 2014, $0.8 in 2015, and $3.2 thereafter. 

The Company's regulated utilities have both firm and 
arising from these commitments, while significant, are 
mechanisms. 

non-firm commitm«its to purchase natural gas, electiicity, and coal as well as certain transportation and storage rights. Costs 
pass-through costs, generally collected dollar-for-dollar ftom retail customers Ihrough regulator-approved cost recovery 

Corporate Guarantees 
The Company issues corporate guarantees to certain jvendors and customers of its wholly owned subsidiaries and unconsolidated afTiliales. These guarMtees do not represent 
incremental consolidated obi igati ons; rather, they represent parental guarantees of subsidiary and unconsolidated affiliate obligations in order to allow those subsidiaries and affiliates 
the flexibility to conduct business without posting oth^r forms of collateral. At December 31,2010, corporate issued guarantees suppcMt arnaxiumm df $25 million of ESG's performance 
contracting commitments and warranty obligations add $29 million of other project guarantees described below. In addition, the Company has apprWtijnalely $75 million of odier 
guarantees outstanding supporting other eonsolidaied subsidiary operations, of which $51 million support the operations of Vectren Source, a whdlly ovrtied non-regulated retail gas 
marketer and $17 million represent letters of credit supporting other nonutility operations. Guarantees issued and outstanding on behalf of unconsolidated afTtliates approximated $3 
million at December 31,2010. These guarantees rel^e primarily to arraigements between ProLiance and various natural gas pipeline operators. The Company has not been called upon 
to satisfy any obligations pursuant to Ihese parental guarantees and has accrued no significant liabilities related to these guarantees. 

Performance Guarantees &. Product Warranties , 
In the normal course of business, ESG, Miller, and o^er wholly owned subsidiaries issue performance bonds or other forms of assurance tiiat commit them lo timely install 
infrastructure, operate facilities, pay vendors or subifconlractors, and/or support warranty obligations. Based on a history of meeting performance obligations and installed products 
operating effectively, no significant liability or cost fias been recognized for the periods presented. 

Specific to ESG, in its role as a general contractor injthe performance contracting industry, at December 31,2010, there are 70 open surety bonds supporting future pCTformance. The 
average face amount ofthese obligations is $4.2 milljion, and the largest obligation has a face amount of $30.4 million. The maximum exposure ofthese obligations is less ihan these 
amounts for several factors, including the level of w|rk already completed. At December 31,2010, over 57 percent of work was completed on projects with open surety bonds. A 
significant portion ofthese commitments will be flil^lled within one year. \n instances where ESG operates facilities, project guarantees extend over a longer period. In addition to its 
performance obligations, ESG also warrants Ihe funibtionality of certain installed infrastructure genially for one year and the associated energy savings over a specified number of 
years. The Company has no significant accruals forlfliese warranty ohli^tions as of December 31,2010, 

Legal & Regulatory Proceedings 
The Company is party io various legal proceedings! audits, and reviews by taxing authorities and other government agencies arising in Ihe DOrmal course of business. In the opinion of 
management, there are no legal proceedings or oth&r regulatory reviews or audits pending against Ihe Company that are likely to have a malerial adverse effect on ils financial position, 
results of operations or cash flows, ' 
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16. Enviroomentat Matters 

Clean Air Act ;' 
The Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) is an allowance ifap and trade program that required reductions from coal-buming power plants few NOx emissions beginning Jaiuary 1,2009 and 
SO, emissions beginning January 1,2010. with a secoE(d phase of reductions in 2015. On July II, 2008, the US Court of Appeals for the District of Cdlumbiavacatedthe federal CAIR 
regulations. Various parties filed motions for reconsideration, and on December 23,2008, the Court reinstated the CAIR regulations and remanded the regulations back to the EPA for 
promulgation of revisions in accordance with the Coujt's July 11,2008 order. Thus, the ori^nal version of CAIR promulgated in March of 2005 remaiiB effective while EPA revises it 
per the Court's guidance. SIGECO is in compliance wjith the current CAIR Phase 1 annual NOx reduction requirements in effect on January 1,2009, md the Phase I annual SO^reduction 
requirements in effect on January 1.2010. Utilization ̂ f the Company's inventory of NOx and SO^ allowances may also be impacted if CAIR is fiutter revised. Most ofthese 
allowances were granted to the Company at zero cost; | therefore, any reduction in carrying value Ihat could result from future changes in regulations would be immaterial. 

i 

Similarly, in March of 2005, EPA promulgated the Cl^n Air Mercury Rule (CAMR). CAMR is an allowance cap and hade pro^m requiring further reductitMis in mercury emissions 
from coal-buming power plants. The CAMR regulations were vacated by the US Court of Appeals for the DC Circuit in July 2008. In response to the court decision, EPA has 
mnounced Ihat it intends to publish proposed Maximiim Achievable ConR-oI Technology standards for mercury in 2011, It is uncertain what emission limit the EPA is considering, and 
whether they will address hazardous pollutants in adijition to mercury. 

To comply with Indiana's implementation plan ofthe Clean Air Act of 1990, the CAIR regulations, and to comply with potential fiiture regulations of mercuiy aud furtiicr NOx and 
SO, reductions, SIGECO has lURC authority lo invesj in clean coal technology. Using this authorization, SIGECX) has invested approximately $411 million in polhition conirol 
equipment, including Selective Catalytic Reduction ( ^R) systems, fabric filters, and an SO- scrubber at its generating facility thai is jointly owned with ALCOA (die Company's portion 
is 150 MW). SCR technology is the most effective mtthod of reducing NOx emissions where high removal efficiencies are required and fabric filters control particulate matter 
emissions. Ofthe $411 million, $312 million was incljided in rate base for puiposes of determining SIGECO*s new electric base rates that went into efecl on August 15,2007, and $99 
million is currently recovered through a rider mcchaijism which is periodically updated for actual costs incurred including depreciation expense. As part of its recent rate fffoceeding, the 
Company has requested to also include these more rdcent expenditures in rate base as well. 

SIGECO's coal fired generating fleet is 100 percent scjrubbed for SO^and 90 percent contix>lled for NOx, SIGECO's investtnenis in scrubber, SCR, and fabric filter technology allows for 
compliance with existing regulations and should position it to comply with future reasonable mercury pollution control legislation, if and when, redactions are promulgated by EPA. On 
July 6, 2010, the EPA issued its proposed revisions t^ CAIR, renamed the Clean Air Transport Rule, for public comment. The Transport Rule proposes a 71 percent reduction of SO, 
over 2005 national levels and a 52 percent reduction tpf NOx over 2005 national levels and would further impact the utilization of cwr^itly granted SO^ and NOx allowances. The 
Company is currently reviewing the sufficiency of it̂  existing pollution control equipment in relation to the requirements proposed in the Clean Air Transport Rule and currentiy does 
not expect significant capital expenditures will be reijuired to comply if die Tran^ort Rule is adapted in its current form. 

Climate Change 
Numerous competing legislative proposals have alsd been introduced in recent years that involve carbon, energy efficiency, and renewable energy. Comprehensive energy legislation 
at the federal level continues lo be debated, but there has been littie progress lo date. The progression of regional initiatives throughout Ihe United Stales has slowed. While no 
climale change legislation is pending in Indiana, th^ state is an observer to the Midwesleni Regional Greenhouse Gas Reduction Accord and the state's legislature debated, but did not 
pass, a renewable energy portfolio standard in 2009.! 

In advance of a federal or stale renewable portfolio ^ndard, SIGECO received regiUatoty approval to purchase a 3 MW landfill gas generation fecility from a related entity. The facility 
was purchased in 2009 and is directly interconnecteil to the Company's distribution system. In 2009, the Company also executed a long lerm purchase power commitment for 50 MW of 
wind energy. These transactions supplement a 30 MW wind energy purchase power agreement executed in 2008. 
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In April of 2007, the US Supreme Court determined that greenhouse gases meet Ihe definition of "air pollutant" under the Clean Air Act and ordered the EPA to determine whether 
greenhouse gas emissions from motor vehicles cause| or contribute to air pollution Ihat may reasonably be anticipated to endanger public health or welfare. In April of 2009, the EPA 
published its proposed endangerment finding for public comment. The proposed endangerment finding concludes that carbon emissions from mobile sources pose an endangerment to 
public health and the environment. The endangerm^t finding was finalized in December of 2009, and is the first step toward EPA regulating carbon emissions through the existing 
Clean Air Act in the absence of specific carbon legislation from Congress. Therefore, any new regulations would likely also impact major stationary sources of greenhouse gases. The 
EPA has promulgated two greenhouse gas regulaliotis that apply to SIGECO's generating facilities. In 2009, the EPA finalized a mandatory greenhouse gas emissions registry which 
will require reporting of emissions beginning in 2011 i(for the emission year 2010), The EPA has also recently finalized a revision to the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) and 
Title V permitting rules which would require facilitie^ Ihat emit 75,000 tons or more of greenhouse gases a year to obtain a PSD permit for new construction or a significant modification 
of an existing facility. 

Impact of Legislative Actions & Other Initiatives is Unknown 
If regulations are enacted by the EPA or other agencies or if legislation requiring reductions in CO, and other greenhouse gases or legislation mandating a renewable energy portfolio 

standard is adopted, such regulation could substantially affect both the costs and operating characteristics ofthe Company's fossil fiiel generating plants, nonutility coal mining 
operations, and natural gas distribution businesses. Further, any legislation or regulatory actions taken by the EPA or other agencies would likely impact the Company's generation 
resource planning decisions. At this time and in theiabsence of final legislation, compliance costs and oiber effects associated with reductions in greenhouse gas emissions or 
obtaining renewable energy sources remain uncertain. The Company has gathered preliminary estimates ofthe costs to control greenhouse gas emissions. A preliminary investigation 
demonstrated costs to comply would be significant, first with regard to operaiing expenses and later for capital expenditures as technology becomes available to control greenhouse gas 
emissions. However, these compliance cost estimates are based on highly uncertain assumptions, including allowance prices if a cap and trade approach were employed, and energy 
efficiency targets. Costs to purchase allowances thait cap greenhouse gas emissions or expenditures made to control emissions should be considered a cost of providing electricity, and 
as such, the Company believes recovery should be ti|nely reflected in rales charged to customers. Customer rates may also be impacted should decisions be made to reduce the level of 
sales to municipal and other wholesale customers in prder to meet emission targets. 

Ash Ponds & Coal Ash Disnogal Regulations 
In June 2010, the EPA issued proposed regulations effecting the management and disposal of coal combustion products, such as ash generated by the Company's coal-fired power 
plants. The proposed rules more stringently regulati these byproducts and would likely irwrease the cost of operating or expanding existing ash pbnds and the development of new 
ash ponds. The EPA did not offer a preferred alternative, but is taking public comment on multiple alternative regulations. The alternatives include regulating coal combustion by­
products as hazardous waste. At this time, the majoijity ofthe Company's ash is being beneficially reused. The pfoposals offered by EPA allow for the beneficial reuse of ash in certain 
circumstances. The Company estimates capital expenditures to comply could be as much as $30 million, and such expenditures could exceed $100 million if Ihe most stringent ofthe 
alternatives is selected. Annual compliance costs coMd increase slightiy or be impacted by as much as $5 million. 

Clean Water Act 
Section 316(b) ofthe Clean Water Act requires that generating facilities use the "best technology available" lo minimize adverse environmental impacts. More specifically. Section 316 
(b) is concerned with impingement and entrainment Af aquatic species in once-through cooling water intake structures. In Ajwil of 2009, the U.S. S i^eme Court affirmed that the EPA 
could, but was not required to, consider costs and benefits in making the evaluation as to the best technology available for existing facilities. The regulation was remanded back to the 
EPA for further consideration. Depending upon the Approaches taken by the EPA when it reissue Ihe regulation, capital investmenis could be in the $40 million range jf new 
infrastructure, such as new cooling water towers, is required. 

Jacobsville Superfund Site 
On July 22,2004, ihe EPA listed the Jacobsville Nei^borhood Soil Contaminatiwi site in Evansville, Indiana, on the National Priorities List under the Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA). The EPA has idOTtified four source of historic lead contamination. These four sources shut down manufacturing operations 
years ago. When drawing up the boundaries for the (isting, the EPA included a 250 acre block of properties surtounding the Jacobsville neighborhood, including Vectren's Wagner 
Operations Center. Vectren's property has not been named as a source ofthe lead contamination. Vectren's own soil toting, completed during the construction ofthe Operations 
Center, did not indicate that the Vectren property corttains lead contaminated soils above industrial cleanup levels. At this time, il is anticipated that the EPA may request only 
additional soil testing at some future date. 
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Environmental Remediation Efforts 
In the past, Indiana Gas, SIGECO, and others operated facilities fbr the manufacture of gas. Given the availability of natural gas transported by pipelines, these facilities have not been 
operated for many years. Under currentiy applicable environmental laws and regulations, those that owned or operated these facilities may nowr be required to take remedial action if 
certain contaminants are found above the regulatory thresholds at these sites, 

Indiana Gas identified the existence, location, and cer^in general characteristics of 26 gas manufacturing and storage sites for which it may have some remedial responsibility, Indiana 
Gas completed a remedial investigation/feasibility s t i ^ (Rl/FS) at (me ofthe sites under an agreed order betwe«i Indiana Gas and the IDEM, and a Record of Decision was issued by 
the IDEM in January 2000. Indiana Gas submitted thej remainder ofthe sites to the IDEM's Voluntary Remediation Program (VRP) and is currently conducting some level of remedial 
activities, including groundwater monitoring at cenaih sites, where deemed appropriate, and will continue remedial activities at the sites as appropriate and necessary. 

Indiana Gas accrued the estimated costs for further investigation, remediation, groundwater monitoring, and relsrfed costs for the sites. While the toilal costs that may be incurred in 
connection with addressing these sites cannot be determined at this lime, Indiana Gas has recorded cumulative costs thai il reasonably expects to incur totaling approximately $23.1 
million. The estimaied accrued costs are limited to Indiana Gas' share of Uie remediation efforts. Indiana Gas has arrangements in place fbr 19 ofthe 26 sites wiA otiier potentially 
responsible parties (PRP), which limit Indiana Gas' cofits at these 19 sites to between 20 percent and 50 percent. With respect to insurance coverage, Indiana Gas has received 
approximately S20.8 million from all known insurance carriers under insurance policies in effect when these plants were in operation. 

In October 2002, SIGECO received a formal informa^on request letter from the IDEM regarding five manufactured gas plants Ihat it owned and/or operated and were not ̂ uvtlled in Ihe 
IDEM's VRP. In October 2003, SIGECO filed applications to enter four of the ntanufectured gas plant sites in IDEM's VRP. The remaining site is currently being addressed in the VRP 
by another Indiana utility. SIGECO added those four sites into the renewal ofthe glcrfjal Voluntary Remediation Agreement that Indiana Gas has in place with IDEM for its 
manufactured gas plant sites. That renewal was approved by the IDEM in February 2004. SIGEifo was also named in a lawsuit, involving another waste disposal site subject to 
potential environmental remediation efforts. With respect lo that lawsuit, SIGECO settled with Ihe plaintiff during 2010 mitigating any fiiture claims at this site. SIGECO has filed a 
declaratory judgment action against its insurance carfiers seeking a judgment finding its carriers liable under the poUcies for coverage of further investigation and any necessary 
remediation costs Ihat SIGECO may accrue under the VRP program and/or related to the site subject to the recently settled lawsuit In November tifc Court ruled on two motions for 
summary judgment, finding for SIGECO and againstjcertain insurers on indemnification and defense obligations in the policies al issue. 

SIGECO has recorded cumulative costs that it reasonably expects to incur related to these environmental matters, including the recent settlement di^iussed above, totaling 
approximately S15.8 million. However, the tolal co:ils that may be incurred in connection with addressing all ofthese sites cannol be determined al this time. With respect to insurance 
coverage, SIGECO has recorded approximately $ 14.1 million of expected insurance recoveries from certain of its insurance carriers under insurance policies in effect when these sites 
were in operation. While negotiations are ongoing with certain carriers, settlements have been reached with some carriers and $8J2 million in proceeds have been received. 

The costs the Company expects to incur are estimated by maTiagement using assumptions based on actual costs incurred, the timing of expected fiilure payments, and inflation facfors, 
among others. While the Company's utilities have recorded all costs which they presently expect to incur in connection with activities at these sites, it is possible that fiiture events 
may require some level of additional remedial activities which are not fwesenlly foreseen and those costs may not be subject to PRP or insurance recovery. Asof December 31,2010 and 
2009, respectively, approximately $5.5 million and Sp.5 million of accrued, but not yet spent, costs arc included in Other liabilities related to botii Ihe Indiana Gas and SIGECO sites. 
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17. Rate & Regulatory Matters 

Vectren Soulh Electric Base Rate Filing 
On December 11,2009, Veclren South filed a request with the lliRC to adjust Us base electric rates. The requested increase \n baKs rates addresses c ^ t a l investments, a modified 
electric rate design thai facilitates a partnership between Vectren South and customers to pursue energy efficiency and conservation, and new raiergy efficiency programs to 
complement those currently offered for natural gas cu^omers. On July 30,2010. Vectren South revised downward its increase requested through the filing of its rebutlat position to 
approximately $34 million. The request addresses the roughly $325 million spent in infraslmctiire construction since its last base rate increase in August 2007 that was needed to 
continue to provide reliable service and updates to operating costs and revenues. The rate design proposed in the filing would break the link between small residential and commercial 
customers' consumption and the utility's margin, thereby aligning the utility's and customers' interests in using less energy. The revised request as$umes an overall rate of return of 
7.42 percent on rate base of approximately $ 1,3 billion and an allowed return on equily (ROE) of 10.7 percent. The OUCC and SIGECO Indusrtal Groi^s^iarately filed testimoify in this 
case, proposing an increase of approximately $ 11 millijon and SI 8 million, respectively. Furthermore, Ihe intervening parties in the case look differing views on, among other matters, the 
proposed rale design and the level and price of coal inventory. Hearings on all matters in the case were held in early March and late August 2010. An order is anticipated in the first 
half of 2011. 

Vectren South Electric Fuel Adjustment Filings 
As stated above, electric retail rates contain a fuel adjustment clause (FAC) that allows for periodic adjustment in energy charges to reflect changes in the cost of fuel and purchased 
power. The FAC procedures involve periodic filings pud lURC hearings to approve tfie recovery of Vectren South's fuel and purchased power costs. 

During 2010, as part of its FAC testimony, the OUCC requested the lURC require Vecti-en South to renegotiate its term coal contracts because they were priced higher tiian prevailing 
spot prices. This request was repeated by the OUCC Sn Vectren South's base rate proceeding referred lo above. Vectren South purchases the majority of its coal from Vectren Fuels, 
Inc. (a nonutility wholly owned subsidiary of the Corftpany) under coal contracts entered into in 2008. Vectren South slates in its rate case testimony that the prices in the coal 
contracts were at or below the market at the time of cpntract execution and WCTC subject lo a bidding process that included third parties. Further, the Company has already engaged in 
contract renegotiations to defer certain deliveries, ant̂  to eliminate some volumes in 2011, with further price negotiation to occur in 2011 under ihe tenns of die contracts. The lURC has 
already found in a number of FAC proceedings since (2008, including in its most rec«it FAC order dated Novanber 4,2010, that the costs incurred under these coal contracts are 
reasonable. 

The OUCC also raised concerns regarding Veclren South's generating unit "must run" policy. Under that policy, for reliability reasons. Vectren South instructs the MISO that certain 
units must be dispatched regardless of current market conditions. The OUCC is reviewing data related to Vectren South's "must run" policy. 

The parties agreed to the creation of an FAC sub doifket proceeding to address the specific issues noted above. An order establishing Ihe sub docket was issued by the lURC on July 
28,2010. On November 30, 2010, in response to ajdmt moiion filed by the OVCC and Vectren South, Ihe lURC issued an order dismissing this sub docket as these coal conhact issues 
will be addressed in the pending Vectren South EIec(ric base rate case. 

Vecti-en Soutli Eleciric Demand Side Managemenl P r p ^ m Filing 
On August 16.2010, Veclren South filed a petition vl'ith the lURC, seeking approval of its proposed Demand Side Management (DSM) P r o e m s , recovery ofthe costs associated with 
these programs, recovery of lost margins as a result (jf implementing these programs for large customers, and recovery of performance incentives linked wilh specific measurement 
criteria on ail programs. The DSM Programs proposed are consistent with a December 9,2009 order issued fay Ihe lURC, which, among other actions, defined long-term conservation 
objectives and goals of DSM programs for all Indiar(a electric utilities under a consistent staie^vide approach. In order lo meet these objectives, the lURC order divided the DSM 
programs into Core and Core Plus programs. Core p^xigrams are joinl programs required to be offered by all Indiana electric utilities to d l customers, including large industrid 
customers. Core Plus programs are those programs ftot required specifically by the lURC, but defined by each utility to meet the overall energy savings t^gets defined by the lURC. 

In its August filing, Vectren South proposed a thrcp-year DSM Plan that expands its current portfolio of Core and Core Plus DSM Programs in order to meet the energy savings goals 
established by the lURC. Veclren South requested tecovery ofthese program costs under a current hacking mechanism. In addition, Vectren South proposed a performance incentive 
mechanism that is contingent upon the success of e*ch ofthe DSM Programs in reducing energy usage lo the levels defined by the lURC. This performance incentive would also be 
recovered in the same (racking mechanism. Finally^ the Company pr<^sed lost margin recovery associated with (be implementation of DSM programs for lafge customers, and cited its 
decoupling proposal applicable to residential and gdneral service customers in the pending electric base rate case. On January 20,2011, the OUCC and Vechren South filed a settlement 
with the lURC reflecting agreement on the Company's programs and lost margin recovery from large customers. A hearing will be held on March 8,2011 involving all parties lo this 
proceeding. i 
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VEDO Gas Base Rate Order Received 
On January 7,2009, the PUCO issued an order approving the stipulation reached in the VEDO rale case. The order provides fbr a rate increase of nearly $14.8 million, an overall rale of 
return of S.89 percent on rate base of about $235 million; an opportimity lo recover costs ofa program to accelerate replacement of cast iron and tare steel pipes, as well as certain 
service risers; and base rate recovery of an additional $2.9 million in conservation program spending. 

The order also adjusted the rate design used to colllect the agreed-upon revenue fiom VEDO's customers. The order allows for the ph&sed movement toward a straight fixed variable rale 
design for residential customers which places all ofthe fixed cost recovery in the customer service charge. A straight fixed variable design mitigates most weather risk as well as the 
effecis of declining usage, similar to the Company'd decoupling mechanism, which expired when this new rate design went into effect on Februaiy 22,2009. In 2008, annual rraults 
include approximately $4,3 million of revenue fromithe decoupling mechanism that dkl aol continue once this base rate increase -went into effect. Since the untight fixed variable rate 
design was fully implemented in February 2010, ne4rly 90 percent ofthe combined residential and commercial base rate margins were recovered through the customer service 
charge. The OCC appealed this rate order to the Ohio Supreme Court, which had affirmed PUCO orders authorizir^ straight fixed variable rale dfsign in two other cases. On December 
23,2010, the Ohio Supreme Court affirmed the PUCQ order authorizing stiaight fixed variable rate design in VEDO's case. 

With this rate order, the Company has in place for it̂  Ohio gas territory rates that allow for a straight fixed variable rate design that mitigates both weather risk and lost margin for 
residential customers; tracking of uncollectible accojunts and percent of income payment plan (PFPP) expenses; base rate recovery of pipeline integrity management expense; timely 
recovery of costs associated wilh the accelerated rejjlacement of bare steel and cast iron pipes, as well as certain service risers; and expanded conservation programs now totaling up to 
$5 million in annual expenditures. 

VEDO Continues the Process to Exit the Merchant Punclion 
On August 20,2008, Ihe PUCO approved the resultg of an auction selecting qualified wholesale suppliers to provide the gas commodity to the Cornpany for resale lo its customers at 
auction-determined standard pricing. This standard bricing was comprised ofthe montiily NYMEX settlement price plus a fixed adder. This standard pricing, whidi was effective fixim 
October 1,2008 through March 31,2010, was the initial step in exiling Ihe merchant function in the Company's Ohio service territory. The approach eliminated the need for monthly gas 
cost recovery (GCR) filings and prospective PUCO CjCR audits. In October 2008, VEDO's entire natural gas inventory was transferred to the auction's winning wholesale suppliers, 
resulting in proceeds to VEDO of approximately $107! million. 

The second phase ofthe exit process began on April j 1,2010. During this phase, the Company no longer sells natural gas directly to cusiomera. Rather, state-certified Competitive 
Retail Natural Gas Suppliers, that were successful bidders in a similar regulatory-approved auction, sell the gas commodity to specific custrnneis for a 12 montii period at auction-
determined standard pricing. The first auction was cjonducted on January 12,2010, and the auction results were approved by the PUCO on January 13,2010. The plan approved by the 
PUCO required that the Company conduct at least tri/o annual auctions during this phase. As such, the Company conducted another auction on January 18,2011 in advance ofthe 

2011. The results of that auction were approved by the PUCO on January 19,2011, Consistent'with cuirent practice, customers will 
; well as the delivery component of namral gas service from VEDO. Vectien Source, Ihe Company's wholly omied nonutility retail 

second 12-month term which commences on April I 
continue to receive a single bill for the commodity as 
gas marketer, was a successful bidder in both auctions 

The PUCO provided for an Exit Transition Cost ride^, which allows the Company to recover costs associated with the transition process. Exiting the merchant fuuctioo should not have 
a material impact on eamings or financial condition, jit, however, has and will continue to reduce Gas utility revenues and have an equal and offsetting impact to Cost of gas sold as 
VEDO no longer purchases gas for resale to these customers. 
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Vectren North Gas Base Rate Order Received 
On February 13, 2008, the Company received an OTdpr from the lURC which approved the settlement agreement reached in its Vecti'en North gas rale case. The order jwovided for a base 
rate increase of S 16.5 million and a return on equily (ROE) of 10,2 percent, with an overall rate of return of 7,8 percent on rate base of approximately $793 million. The order also provided 
for the recovery of $10.6 million of costs through se|jarate cost recovery mechanisms rather than base rales. 

Further, additional expenditures for a multi-year barei steel and cast iron capital replacement program will be afforded certain accounting treatment that mitigates earnings attrition from 
the investment between rate cases. The accounting treatment allows for the continuation ofthe accrual for AFUDC and the defertal of dq^reciatioti expense after the projects go in 
service bul before they are included in base rates. T<) qualify for this treatmenl, the annual expenditures are limited to $20 million and the treatineiff cannot extend beyond four years 
from the in-service date for each specific project. 

With this order, Ihe Company has in place for ils North gas territory weather normalization, a conservation and decoupling meclmnism, recovery of gas cost expense related to 
uncollectible accounts expense based on historical ettperience and bracking of unaccounted for gas costs through the existing GCA mechanism, and tracking of pipeline integrity 
management expense. 

MISO Transactions 
The Company is a member ofthe MISO, a FERC approved regional transmission organization. When the Company is a net seller of its generatic^i, such net revenues, which totaled 
$24.9 million, $20.8 million, and S57.6 million for the twelve montiis ended December 31,2010,2009, and 2008, respectively, are included in Electric utility revenues. When the Con^any 
is a net purchaser such net purchases, which totaled $|6.1 million, $34.4 million, and $ 16.6 million for die twelve months ended December 31,2010,2009, and 2008, respectively, are 
included in Cost of fuel & purchased power. Net polsitions are determined on an hourly basis. 

The Company also receives transmission revenue from the MISO which is included in Electric utility revenues and tolaled $18.8 million, $14.6 million, and $9,3 million fbr the twelve 
months ended December 31,2010,2009, and 2008, respectively. These revenues result from other MISO members' use of tiie Company's transmisaon system as well as the recovery of 
rhe Company's investment in certain new electric transmission projects meeting MISO's transmission expansion plan criiCTia. 

18. Fair Value Measurements 

The carrying values and estimated fair values ofthe itompany's other fmancial instruments follow: 

• Al December 31, 
2010 2009 

(In millions) Carrying Amount Est Fair Value Carrying Ammmt Esi. Fair Value 
Long-term debt " ' ^ S \J\59 S 1.767.3 $ 1.639,8 $ 1.720.1 
Short-term borrowings & notes payable 118.3 118.3 213.5 213.5 
Cash & cash equivalents 10.4 10.4 11.9 11.9 

For the balance sheet dates presented in these financial statements, Ihe Company had no material assets or liabilities recorded al fair value outstanding, and no material assets or 
liabilities valued using Level 5 inputs. 

Certain methods and assumptions must be used to estimate the fair value of financial instruments. The fair value ofthe Company's long-term debt was estimated based on Ihe quoted 
market prices for the same or similar issues or on the icurrent rates offered lo the Company for instruments with similar characteristics. Because ofthe maturity dales and variable 
interest rates of short-term borrowings and cash & cash equivalents, those carrying amounts approximate fair value. Because ofthe inherent difficulty of estimating inierest rate and 
other market risks, the methods used to estimate fair value may not always be indicative of actual realizable value, and different methodologies could produce different fair value 
estimates at the reporting date. 
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Under current regulatory treatment, call premiums oil reacquisition of long-term debl are generally recovered in customer rales over the life ofthe refunding issue or over a 15-year 
period. Accordingly, any reacquisition would nol be expected to have a material effect on the Company's results of operations. 

Because ofthe customized nature of notes receivable investments and lack ofa readily avail^te market, it is not practical to estimate the fair value of tiiese financial instruments at 
specific dates without considerable effort and cost. At December 31,2010 and 2009, the fair value for these financial instruments was not estimated. The carrying value of notes 
receivable, inclusive of any accrued inierest and net oj" impairment reserves, was ̂ ^iroximately $ 10,9 million and $16.7 millicm December 31,2010 and 2(K)9. 

19. Segment Rqiorting 

The Company segregates its operations into three gr<fups: 1) Utility Group, 2) Nonutility Group, and 3) Corporate and Other. 

The Ulility Group is comprised of Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc.'s operations, which consist ofthe Company's regulated operations and other operations that provide information 
technology and other support services to those regujaied operations. TheCompany segregates its regulated operations between a Gas Utility Services operating segment and an 
Electric Utility Services operating segment. The Gap Utility Services segment provides natural gas distribution and transportation services to nearly two-thirds of Indiana and to west 
centra] Ohio. The Electric Uti lity Services segment provides electiic distribution services primarily to southwestern Indiana, and includes the Company's power generating and 
wholesale power operations. Regulated operations supply natural gas and /or electricity to over one million customers. In total, the Utility Group is comprised of three operaiing 
segments: Gas Utility Services, Electric Utility Serv^es, and Other Shared Service opc^tions. 

Consistent with a reporting sd^ctiire implemented ddring 2010, Ihe Nonutility Group is comprised of five operating segments. Prior segment disclosures reported the Nonutility Group 
as a single operating segment, and for comparison pjirposes Ihose prior periods are conformed to the currenl year presentation. The operating segments of die Nonutility Group are 
Infrastructure Services, Energy Services, Coal Mining, Energy Marketing, and Other Businesses. 

Corporate and Other includes unalk 
segments. 

:ated corporate expenses such as advertising and charitable contributions, among other activities, that benefit the Company's other operating 

Net income is the measure of profitability used by management for all operations. 

Information related to the Company's business segments is summarized below: 
Year Em^d December 31, 

(In millions) 2010 2009 2008 
Revenues 

Utility Group 
Gas Utility Services 
Electric Utility Services 
Other Oj>erations 
Eliminations 

954.1 
608.0 
44.5 
(42.9) 

1,066.0 
528.6 
42.8 
(412) 

1.432.7 
524 2 
36.8 

(35 0} 
Total Utility Group I.563.7. 1,596.2 1,958.7 

Nonutility Group 
Infr^tructure Services 
Energy Services 

• Coal Mining 
Energy Marketing 

235.6 
146 9 
209.9 
142 8 

2010 
121.3 
I9J.4 
157,2 

195.4 
1186 
164.4 
1S2.6 

Other Businesses 
Total Nonutility Group 

Eliminations 
Consolidated Revenues 
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$ 

I 
735.2 

om) 1 
2,129.5 S 

~ -
673.9 
0SI2)..> 

2,088.9 $ 

3.7 
664.7 

- (138.7) 
2,484.7 
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Year Ended December 31, 

(In millions) 2010 2009 200S 
Profitability Measures - Net Income 

Utility Group Net Income 
GasUlility Services 
Electric Utility Services 
Other Operations 

53.1 
60.9 
9.3 

50;2 
48.3 
S.9 

^$^; 533 
50.7 
7.1 

Total Utllilj- Group Net Income 123.9 107.4 n i . i 
Nonutility Group Net Income 

Infrastructiire Services 
Energy Services 
Coal Mining 
Energy Mariceting 
Other Businesses 

3.1 
6.4 ' 

11.9 
<4.2) 
(7.4) 

2.4 
8.4 

13.4 
4.1 
(2.5) 

5.2 
6J! 

(4.6) 
18.0 
(5.9)-

38.9 Tolal Nonutility Group Net Income 9.8 2 S S . 
Corporate & Other Net Loss (O.l) (1.0) 
Consolidated Ncl Income J33.7 $ 133.1 

Amounts Included In Profitability Measures 
Depreciation & Amortization 

Utility Grtxip 
Gas Utility Services 
Electric Utility Services 
Other Operations 

80.7 
'80.8 
26.7 

76.9 
77-5 
26.5 

129.0 

74.1 
6S.5 
22.9 

Total Utility Group 188J 3S(K& 1 6 5 ^ 
Nonutility Group 

Infrastructure Services 
Energy Services 
Coal Mining 
Energy Marketing 

8.8 
1.2 

0.5 

83 
1.2 

21.0 
0.5 

Inierest Expense 
Utili^ Group 

Gas Utility Services 
Electric Utility Services 
Other Operations 

38 8 
36.4 

6.2 

38.8 
34.8 

5.6 

7.6 
1.1 

17.4 
0.6 

Other Businesses j 
Total NonuHlltj Group 

Consolidated Depreciation & Amortization \ S 

- ,-.4 
40.9 

229.1 % \ 

-
31.0 

211.9 S 

D.I 
26.8 

192.3 

42 0 
32.0 

5.9 
Totiil Utility Gronp 8 M 7 9 a 79,9 

Nonutility Group 
Infrastructure Services 
Energy Services 
Coal Mining 
Energy Marketing 

33 
0.2 

10.1 
8.5 

Consolidated Interest Expense 104.6 

1 6 
0,6 
8.1 
8.3 

100.0 

4-1 
05 
4.Q 
77 

Other Businesses 1 
Total Nonutility Croup 

Corporate & Other | 

IS . 
23.6 
«l.4) 

1 
.if 

X3 
20.9 
(0.1) 

1.0 
17.3 
0.6 

97.8 
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Year Ended Decen*er 31, 

(In millions) 2010 2009 2008 
Income Taxes 

Utihty Group 
Gas Utility Services 
Electric Utility Services 
Other Operations 

35.1 
40.8 

•*-a " 3 1 3 - $ 
27.4 

: -0.5 " <,: 

35.5 
32.0 

oa 
Total Utility Group 77. 59.2 67.6 

Nonutility Group 
Infrastructure Services 
Energy Services 
Coal Mining 
Energy Marketing 
Other Businesses 

2.7 
24 
1.9 

(5.9) 

2.1 

4.1 
OS 

(2.2) 

4.3 

u 
(3.5) 
14.6 
(7.5) 

Total Nonutility Group j 

Corporate & Other 
Consolidated Income Taxes [ • l ' \ . ^ ^ . . $ 

(1.5) 
(0.9) 

74.7 

- V' 
A J ^ 

S.9 

(1.0) 
M S S 

9,5 
(1.0) 

76.1 

Capital Expenditures 
Utility Group 

Gas Utility Services 
Electric Utility Services 
Other Operations 
Non-cash costs & changes in accruals 

88.7 
120.1 
22J 
(6.2) 

121.1 
154.1 
16.7 
10.8 

no.4 
172.0 
29.6 
(8.5) 

Total Ulility Group 225.1 3M.7 303.7 
Nonutility Group 

: Infrastructure Services 
Energy Services 
Coal Mining 
Energy Marketing 

1.2 
38.7 
0.2 

1!.0 
19 

126.8 
0.6 

II.S 
6.0 

69.1 
0.3 

OtherBusinesses,netofeIiminations t j '"..-
Tolal Nonutility Group 

Consolidated Capital Expenditiires | $ 

-., ^ \ 
52.1 

277JI $ E 

(11.0) 
1293 
432,0 S 

0.1 

87.3 
391.0 

At December 31, 
(In miiiions) 2010 2009 

Assets 
Utility Group 

Gas Utility Service 
Elecffic Utility Services 
Other Operations, net of eliminations 

2.1^1.7 
1.666.5 

9SS 

2,102.4 
1,592.4 

m3 
Total Utihty Group 3.924.5 3^23.1 

Nonutility Group 
Infrastructure Services 
Energy Services 
Coal Mining 
EnCTgy Marketing 
Other Businesses 

174 6 
67.4 

362.5 
209.1 

.571 

141.4 
54.5 

342.8 
229.6 
65.7 

Eliminations 

Total Nonulilit)' Group 
Corporate & Other 
Eliminations 

Consolidated Assets ^ • . ^ • C h ; ' 

(2.3) 
868.S 
im.2 
(735.0) 

:^;-•'1,764a vi 

t • 

•:'t:>-^,^: 

aSMi 

-2.0 

836.0 

(703,2) 

Mn^< 
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20. Additional Balance Sheet & Operational lafortnation 

Inventories consist ofthe following: 
At December 31, 

(In millions) 2010 2009 
Gas in storage - at average cost 
Gas in storage - at LIFO cost 262 

22.2 
24.4 

Total Gas in storage ~ "~^~ 
Materials & supplies 
Coal & Oil for electric generation - at average cost 
Nonutility Coal - at LIFO cost 
Other 

48.8 
70.1 
16.2 
2.2 

46.6 
42.6 
66.8 

8.5 
3.3 

Tolal inventories 187.1 167.8 

Based on the average cost of gas purchased and coal produced during December, the cost of replacing inventories carried at LIFO cost exceeded that carrying value at December 31, 
2010. and 2009, by approximately $16 million and 52] million, respectively 

Prepayments & other current assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist ofthe following: 
Al December 31, 

(In millions) 2010 2009 
Prepaid gas delivery service 
Deferred income taxes 
Prepaid taxes 
Other prepayments & current assets 

mr 3.8 
31.5 
25.2 

$ 38.7 
21.7 
20.6 
14.1 

Total prepayments & other current assets 

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates consist ofthe following: 

101.2 95.1 

At December 31, 
(In millions) 2010 2009 

ProLiance Holdings, LLC ^ 
Haddington Energy Partnerships 
Otiier non-utility partnerships & corporations 

_Other utility investments 

123.2 
3.4 
t:4 
0.2 

167.' 
9,3 

Total investments in unconsolidated affiliates j 135.2 186.2 

Other utility & corporate Investments in the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist ofthe following: 
Ai December 31, 

(In millions) 2010 2009 
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies 
Municipal bond 
Restricted cash 
Other investments 

% 1 273 
4.1 
1.2 
1.3 

24.7 
4.3 
2.8 
1.4 

Other Hlilitj^& corporate investinents 34.1 $ 33.2 
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Goodwill by operating segment follows: 
AtDec«nber31, 

(In millions) 2010 2009 
Utility Group 
Gas Util^ Services 

Nonutility Group 

Refunds to customers & customer deposits 
Accrued taxes 
Accrued interest 
Accmed retirement & deferred compensation bene 
Accrued salaries & other 

fits 

3S&M\ $ 205.O 

Infrastructure Services \ • 
Energy Services 

Consolidated goodwill . { 

Accrued liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist ofthe following: 

(In millions) • 

'̂  

n , ,^ * r M 

34.9 34.9 
2.1 2.1 

242.0 $ 242.0 

At December 31, 
2010 2009 

f ,1 

1 . 

54^ $ 
40.9 
23.8 

5.8 
53.1 

51,0 
32.7 
23.7 
19.6 
47J 

Tolal accrued liabilities 

Asset retirement obligations included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets roll forward as follows: 

178.4 174.7 

(In millions) 2010 2009 
Asset retirement obligation. January 1 j ^ 

Accretion 
Increases (decreases) in estimates, net of casfi payments 

36.1 
2.1 
QS 

34.7 
1.5 

(0.1) 
Asset retirement obligation, December 31 38.7 36.1 

Accrued liabilities 
Deffered credits & other liabilities 

03 
38.4 

3.0 
33.1 

Equity in earnings (losses) of unconsolidated affiliates consists ofthe following: 

Year Ended Decembffl" 31, 
(In millions) 

ProUance Holdings, LLC j : ; : , : :;.^- • " 
Haddington Energy Partners, LP 
Other: .. , . . .• , .>:-4' ^-::.•:.:.;.^^•i::.n. ^ '̂" -•;:;,.-

Tolal equily in earnings (losses) of unconsolidated afniiates 

$ 

$ 

2010 
(2.5) 
(61) 

(8.6) 

I ^ ^ H H 

t 

s 

2009-

1 3,6- $ 
0.9 

(M) 
3.4 S 

2008 
39.5 
(0.2) 
US) 

37.4 
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Other - net in the Consolidated Statements of Income consists ofthe following: 

Year Elided December 31, 

(In millions) 2010 2009 2008 
AFUDC - bortowed funds 
AFUDC-equity funds 
Nonutility plant capitalized interest 
Interest income, net 
Other nonutilify investment impairment charge 
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies 
All other income 

U 
0.3 
Z t 
1.7 

1.9 

TT 
T.-

0.7 

1.4 

4.1 

2 2 
OJ 
3.7 
23 

(5^) 
(2.8) 
1.6 

Total other- net 4.8 

Supplemental Cash Flow Information: 

13.7 2.1 

Year Ended December 31, 
(In millions) 2010 2009 2008 
Cash paid for: 

Interest 
Income taxes 

m.5 
8.1 

955 $ 
(12.2) (3.5) 

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company hag accruals related to utility and nonutility plant purchases totaling approximately $13-9 million and $12.4 million, respectively. 

21. Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Guidance 

Variable Interest Entities 
In June 2009, the FASB issued new accounting guid^ce regarding vari^le interest entities (VIE's). This new guidance is effective for annual rqKUting periods beginning after 
November 15, 2009. This guidance requires a qualitative analysis of which holder ofa variable interest controls the VIE and if that interest holder must consolidate a VIE. Additionally, 
it requires additional disclosures and an ongoing reassessment of who must consolidate a VIE. The Company adopted this guidance on January 1,2010. The ad(^ion did not have any 
impact on the consolidated financial statements. 

Fair Value Measurements & Disclosures 
In January 2010, the FASB issued new accounting gjiidance on improving disclosures about feir market value. This guidance amends prior disclosure requirements involving fair value 
measurements to add new requirements for disclosures about transfers into and out of Levels 1 and 2 and separate disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements 
relating to Level 3 measurements. The guidance alsd clarifies existing fair value disclosures in regard to Ihe level of disaggregation and about inputs and valuation techniques used to 
measure fair value. The guidance also amends priotf disclosure requirements regarding postretirement benefit plan assets to require that disclosures be provide by classes of assets 
instead of major categories of assets. This guidance is effective for the first reporting period beginning after December 15,2009. The Company adopted this guidance for its 2010 
reporting. Due to the low level of items carried at fait value in the Company's financial statements, the adoption has not had any material impact. 
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22. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 

Information in any one quarterly period is not indicative of annual results due to the seasonal variations common to the Company's utility operations. Summarized quarterly fmancial 
data for 2010 and 2009 follows: 

(In millions, except per share amounts) Qi Q2 Q3 Q4 
2010 
Operating revenue 
Operating income 
Ket income 
Eamings per share: 

Basic 
Diluted 

740.3 
116.2 
63.2 

0.7S 
0.78 

795.2 
121.8 
72 8 

090 
0.90 

$ 

$ 

s 

s 

4014 
52.1 
S.7 

an 
on 

375.5 
32.4 
(6 7) 

(0.08) 
{0.0H) 

$ ; j . -

• 1 • 

* 1 • 

• 1 

$ 
I -

1 
\ 

% 
j 

42t7 
58 6 

'16 :4 

OJZO 
0 20 

349.6 
40.5 
124 

015 
O-.JS 

-$ 

• : • * 

;S ' 

$ 
' 

$ 

- S64.1 
89.9 

,. 414 

0.56 
0.55 

568.6 
85.4 
54.6 

0.68 
- 0.67 

2009 
Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Net income 
Eaniings per share: 

Diltited 
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WitrH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND HNANCIAL DISCLOSURE 

None. 

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES i 

Changes in InleraiJ Controls ever Financial Reporting 

During the quarter ended December 31,2010, there h^ve been no changes to the Company's internal controls over fmancial reporting thai have materially affected, w are reasonably 
likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting. 

c|>nclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

As of December 31,2010, the Company conducted ar̂  evaluation under the supervision and with the participaticm of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer ofthe 
effectiveness and the design and operation ofthe Company's disclosure controls and procedures. Based on that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer 
have concluded that the Company's disclosure conlrojs and procedures are effective as of December 31,2010, to ensure that information required to be disclosed in report filed or 
submitted under the Exchange Act is: 

1) recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms, and 
2) accumulated and communicated to managemjent, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required 

disclosure. 

Managwaftnt's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

Vectren Corporations management is responsible foil establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. Under the supervision and with the participation 
of management, including the Chief Executive Officei" and Chief Financial Officer, the Company conducted an evaluation ofthe effectiveness of ils internal control over financial 
reporting based on the framework in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on thai 
evaluation under the framework in Internal Control -t- Integrated Framework, the Company concluded that ils internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 
2010. 

The effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,2010, has been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independenl registered public accounting firm, as 
staled in their report which is included in Item 8 of this annual report. 

ITEM 9B, OTHER INFORMATIO.N 

None. 
PARTffl 

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The information required by Part III, Item 10 of this F^rm lO-K is incorporated by reference herein, and made part of Ihis Form 10-K, from the Company's ?roKy Statement for its 2011 
Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which will be filed jwiih the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 120 days after Ihe end ofthe fisc^ year. The 
Company's executive officers are the same as those riaraed executive officers detailed in the Proxy Statement 

Management Succession 

Niel C. Ellerbrook, chairman and CEO ofthe ComparQ', retired May 3 | , 2010, as theCompany's CEO. Ellerbrook will continue to serve in the role of non-executive chairman for the 
Company through May of 2011. As part ofthe Company's succession planning process, the board of directors chose Cart L. Chapman, Vechen's president and chief operating officer, 
to replace Elleibrook as the next CEO. Chapman waj elecled to the board of direclors in May 2009 and has served as an officer ofthe Company for more than 20 years. 
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Corporate Code of Conduct 

The Company's Corporate Govemance Guidelines, î s charters for each of its Audil, Compensation and Benefits and Nominating and Corporate Governance Committees, and its 
Corporate Code of Conduct that covers the Company's directors, officers and employees are available in the Corporate Govemance section ofthe Company's website, 
www. veciren.com. The Corporate Code of Conduct (titled "Corp Code of Conduct") contains specific codes of ethics pertaining to the CEO and seizor fiimncial officers and the Board 
of Directors in Exhibits D and E, respectively. A copy will be mailed upon request lo Investor Relations, Attention: Steve Schein, One Vectien Square, Evansville, Indiana 47708, The 
Company intends to disclose any amendments to the Corporate Code of Conduct or waivers ofthe Corporate Code of Conduct on behalf of the Company's directors or officers 
including, but not limited to, the principal executive o fficer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer and persons performing similar functions on the Company's website at 
the internet address set forth above promptly followi ig the date of such amendment or waiver and such information will also be available by mail upon request lo the address listed 
above. I 

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

Information required by Part III, Item 11 of Ihis Form |0-K is incorpwated by reference herein, and made part of this Form 10-K, from the Company's Proxy Statement for Its 2011 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders, which will be filed with thd Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 120 days after the «ld ofthe fiscal year. 

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN ^ENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS 

Except wilh respect to equity compensation plan infonnalion ofthe Regishant, which is included herein, the information required by Part HI, Item 12 of this Form 10-K is incorporated by 
reference herein, and made part of this Form 10-K, from the Company's Proxy Statemoit for its 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, within I20Jdays after the end ofthe fiscal year. 

Shares Issuable under ^are-Based Compepsarion Mans 

As of December 31, 2010, the following shares were iauthorized to be issued under share-based compensation plans: 

Plan category 

Number of securities lo 
be issued upon exercise 
of outstanding options, 

warrants and rights 

Weighted average 
exercise price of 

outstanding options, 
warrants and rights 

Equity compensation plans approved by 
security holders 

Equity compensation plans not approved 
by security holders 

929,806f" 24.55i"t 

Number of securities remaining 
available for future issuance 
under equity compensation 
plans (excluding securities 

reflected in column (a)) 

2,302,674(2) 

Total 929,806 24.55 2,302,674 

(" Under the Vectren At-Risk Compensation Plan, the Company may buy shares on Ihe open market during periods when there are no restrictions on insider transactions to fulfill 
these obligations. 

'-' OnFebmary 14, 2011, 219,700 restricted units Were approved to be issued to management by the Compensation and BenefitsComraitteeof the Board of Directors. In addition, on 
February 14, 2011, participants forfeited 95,182 shares related to awards measured during the three year performance period ending December 31,2010. The issuance and forfeiture 
ofthe shares on February 14,2011 are not included in the above table. 

The At-Risk Compensation pIan was approved by Vejclren Corporation common shareholders after the merger forming Veclren and was rcapproved'at the 2006 annual meeting of 
shareholders. 
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATAD TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE 

Information required by Part HI, Iiem 13 of this Form lOfK is incwporated by reference hernia, and made part of Ihis Form 10-K, from the Company's Prewy Statement for its 2011 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders, which will be filed wilh the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 120 days after the end ofthe fiscal year. 

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNT.ANT FEES AND SERVICES 

Information required by Part III, Item 14 of this Form ICJ-K is incorporated by reference herein, and made part of this Form 10-K, from the Con^ny's Proxy Statement for its 2011 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 120 days after the end ofthe fiscal year. 

PART IV 

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FTIVAIVCIAL STATEMENf SCHEDULES 

List of PocumcBts Filed as Fart of This Report 

Consolidated Financial Statements 
The consolidated financial statements and relaled not^s, together with the report of l>eloitte A Touche LLP, appear in Part II "Item 8 Financial Statemaits and Supplementary Data" of 
this Form 10-K. : 

Supplemental Schedules ' 
For the years ended December 31,2010,2009, and 20CJ8, the Company's Schedule II - Valuation and Qualiiying Accounts Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules is [wesCTited 
herein. The report of Deloiite & Touche LLP on the schedule may be found in Item 8. All other schedules are omitted as the required information is inapplicable or the information is 
presented in the Consolidated Financial Statements o\ related notes in Item &. 
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SCHEDULE H 
Vectren Corporation and Subsidiaries 

VALUATION AND QUALIFTINC ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES 

Column A 

Description 

Column B 

Balance at 
Beginning 

OfYear 

Column C 
Additions 

Charged Charged 
to to Other 

Expenses Accounts 

Column D 

Deductions 
from 

Reserves, Net 

Column E 

Balance at 
End of 
Year 

(In millions) 
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
Year2010-Accumulated provision for 

uncollectible accounts 
Year 2009 - Accumulated provision for 

uncollectible accounts 
Year 2008 - Accumulated provision for 

uncollectible accoimts 

Year 2010 - Reserve for impaired 
notes receivable 

Year 2009 - Reserve for impaired 
notes receivable 

Year 2008 - Reserve for impaired 
notes receivable 

OTHER RESERVES: 
Year 2010- Restructuring costs 
Year 2009 - Restructuring costs 
Year 2008 - Restructuring costs 

$ 

% 

% 

J 

$ 

s 

s 
5 

s 

5.2 

5^ 

3.7 

9,2 

6.3 

1.7 

0.5 
D.6 
0.6 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

s 

% 

$ 
$ 
£ 

16.8 

15.1 

16.9 

1.2 

2.9 

4.6 

. 
-
-

S 

s 
s 

03 

% 

% 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 
$ 
$ 

ta? 

m 

\ : ' - 1 5 3 -

4.3 

1 

. 
O.I 
OJ 

s 
$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

% 

5.3 

5.2 

5.6 

6.1 

9.2 

6.3 

0.4 
a? 
0.6 

List of Exhibits 
The Company has incorporated by reference herein certain exhibits as specified below pursuant lo Rule 12b-32 under the Exchange Act Exhibits for the Company attached to Ihis filing 
filed electronicaUy with the SEC are listed below. Exhibits for the Company are listed in the Index to Exhibits. 
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Vectren Corporation 
Form 10-K 

Attached Exhibits 

The following Exhibits are included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

Exhibit 
Number Document 

31.1 Chief Executive Officer Certificat^n Pursuant to Section 302 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

31.2 Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant lo Seclion 302 ofthe Sarbancs-OxIey Act of 2002. 

32 Certification Pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

The following Exhibits, as well as the Exhibits listed ^bove, were filed electronically with Ihe SEC wilh this filing. 

FAhihit 
Number Document 

21.1 List of Company's Significant SuUsidiaries 

23 J Consent of Independent Registereid PubHc Accounting Firm 

INDEX TO EXHIBITS 

3. Articlesof Incorporation and By-Laws 

3.1 Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Vectren Corporation effective March 31,2000. {Filed and designated in Current Report on Form 8-K filed April 14.2000, File 
No. l-!5467,as Exhibit4.1.) 

3.2 Code of By-Laws of Vectren Corporation ajs Most Recently Amended and Restated as of February 2,2011. (Filed and designated in Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 
4,2011,FileNo.l-l5467.asExhibit3.1.) i 

4. Instruments Defining the Rights of Security Holders, Including Indentures 
4.1 Mortgage and Deed of Trust dated as of April 1, 1932 between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company and Bankers Trust Coit^rany, as Trustee, and Supplemental 

Indenmres thereto dated August 31,1936, Ojrtober 1,1937, March 22,1939, July 1,1948, June 1,1949, October 1,1949, January 1,1951, April 1,1954, March 1,1957, October 1, 
1965, September 1.1966, August 1.1968, Miy 1,1970, August 1,1971, April 1.1972, October 1, 1973. April 1,1975, January 15,1977. April 1,1978. June 4.1981, January 20,1983, 
November 1, 1983, March 1, 1984, June 1, lp84, November 1,1984, July 1,1985, November 1,1985, June 1,1986. (Filed and designated in Registiation No. 2-2536 as Exhibits B-1 
and B-2; in Post-effective Amendmeni NoJ 1 lo Registration No. 2-62032 as Exhibit (b)(4)(ii), in Registration No. 2-88923 as Exhibit 4(b)C2), in Form 8-K, File No. 1-3553, dated 
June 1, 1984 as Exhibit (4), File No. 1-3553J dated March 24, 1986 as Exhibit 4-A, in Form 8-K, File No. 1-3553, dated June 3.1986 as Exhibit (4).) July 1.1985 and Novemberi, 
1985 (Filed and designated in Form 10-K, for the fiscal year 1985, File No, 1-3553, as Exhibit 4-A.) November 15,1986 and January 15,198f7. (Filed and designated in Form 10-K, 
for the fiscal year 1986, File No. l-3553,jas Exhibit 4-A.) December 15, 1987. (Filed and designated in Form lO-K, for the fiscal year 1987, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 4-
A.) December 13, 1990. (Filed and designated in Form lO-K, for die fiscal year 1990, FUe No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 4-A.) April 1, 1993. (FBed and designated in Form 8-K, dated 
April 13, 1993, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit! 4.) June I, 1993 (Filed and designated in Fonn 8-K, dated June 14, 1993, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 4.) May 1, 1993, (Filed and 
designated in Form 10-K, for Ihe fiscal yeai" 1993, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 4(a).) July 1, 1999. (Filed and designated in Form 10-Q, dated August 16,1999. File No. 1-3553, as 
Exhibit 4(a).) March 1,2000. (Filed and d^ignated in Form lO-KfortheyearendedDecember 31,2001, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.1.) August 1,2004. (Filed and designated 
in Fonn IO-K for the year ended December 31,2004, File No, 1-15467. as Exhibit 4.1.) October 1,2004. (Filed and designaledinFonn lO-KTortheyearendedDecember 31,2004, 
File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.2.) April 1,2005 (Filed and designated in Form 10-K for the year ended December31,2007, File No 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.1) March 1,2006 (Filed and 
designated in Form lO-K for the year endid December 31, 2007, File No 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.2) December I, 2007 (Filed and designated in Fonn 10-K for the year ended 
December 31.2007, File No I -15467, as Exhibit 4.3) August 1,2009 (Filed herewith, as Exhibit 4.1) 
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4.2 Indenture dated February 1,1991, between Indiana Gas and U.S. Bank Trusl National Association (formeriy know as First Trust National Association, which was formerly know 
as Bank of America Illinois, which was forme|rly know as Continental Bank, National Association. Inc.'s. (Filed and designated in Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 15, 
1991, File No. 1-6494.); First Supplemental Indenhire thereto dated as of February 15.1991. (Filed and designated in Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 15,1991, File No. 
1-6494, as Exhibit 4(b).); Second Supplemential Indenmre thereto dated as of September 15,1991, (Filed and designated in Currenl Report on Form 8-K filed September 25,1991, 
File No. 1-6494, as Exhibit 4(b).); Third supplemental Indentiire thereto dated as of September 15,1991 (Filed and designated in Current Report on Form 8-K filed September 25, 
1991, File No. 1-6494, as Exhibit 4(c).); Fojirth Supplemental Indenhire thereto dated as of December 2, 1992, (Filed and designated in Current Report on Fonn 8-K filed 
December 8, 1992, File No. 1 -6494, as Exhibijt 4(b).); Fifth Supplemental Indentiire tfiereto dated as of December 28,2000, (Filed and designated in Current Report on Form 8-K 
filed December 27.2000, File No. 1-6494, as Eihibit 4.) 

4.3 Indenture dated October 19, 2001, among V0ctren Utility Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of 
Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust National As^ ia t ion . (Filed and designated in Form S-K, dated October 19,2001, File No. I-I6739, as Exhibit 4.1); First Supplemental Indentiire, 
dated October 19,2001, between Vectren Uti|ity Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, l ac , Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Cwnpany. Vertren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., 
and U.S. Bank Trust National Association. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated October 19,2001, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 4.2); Second Supplemental Indenture, among 
Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and ElecUric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust Nationat 
Association, (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated November 29,2001, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 4.1); Third Supplemented Indenture, among Vecti-en Utility Holdings, Inc., 
Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and Elechic Con^jany, Vecti'en Energy Delivery of Ohio. Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust National Association. (Filed and 
designated in Form 8-K, dated July 24,2003) File No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 4,1); Fourth Supplemental Indenhu-e, among Vectren Utility Holdmgs, inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., 
Southern Indiana Gas and Electric CompanJ', Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust National Association. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated 
November 18, 2005, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 4.1). Form of Fifth Supplemental Indentiire, among Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana 
Gas & Electric Company. Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust National Association. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated October 16,2006, File No. 
1-16739, as Exhibit 4,1). Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated March 10, 2008, among VeclrCT Utility Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company. Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and 
Electric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank National Association (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated March 10, 2008, File No. 1-16739, as 
Exhibit4.1) 

4.4 Note purchase agreement, dated October 11,2005, between Vectren Capital Corp. and each ofthe purchasers named therein. (Filed designated in Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31, 3005, File No. ] -15467, as Exhibit 4.4.) First Amendmrat, dated March 11,2009, to Note Purchase Agreement dated October 11,2005, among Vectien Corporation, 
Vectren Capital, Corp. and each ofthe holdefs rmmed herein. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K dsrted March 16,2009 File No, 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.6) 

4.5 Note Purchase Agreement, dated March 11,^2009, among Vectren Coiporation, Vectren Capital, Corp. and each of the purchasers named therein, (Filed and designated in Fcmn 
8-K dated March 16,2009 File No, 1-15467. ^s Exhibit 4.5) 

4.6 Note Purchase Agreement, dated April 7, 2)009, among Vectren Ulility Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company and Vectren 
Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. and the purchasers named therein. (Filed and designated in Fonn 8-K dated April 7,2009 File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.5) 

4.7 Note Purchase Agreement, dated Septembet-9, 2010, among Vectren Capital, Corp. and the purchasers named therein, (Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated September 10, 
2010FileNo. 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.1) 

10. Material Contracts 
10.1 Summary description of Southern Indiana Cfas and Electtic Company's nonqualified Supplemental Retirement Plan (Filed and designated in Form 10-K fbrthefisczd year 1992, 

FileNo. 1-3553, as Exhibit IO-A-17.) First Amendment, effective April 16,1997 (Filed anddesignated in Form 10-K for Ihe fiscal year 1997,File No. 1-3553, as ExhibinO.29.). 
lfl-2 Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company 1994 Slock Option Plan (Filed and designated in Southern Indiana Gas and Elechic Con^jany's Proxy Statement dated February 22, 

1994, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit A.) 
10.3 Vectren Corporation Al Risk Compensatioh Plan effective May I, 2001, (as amended and restated as of May 1, 2006). (Filed and designated in Vectren Corporation's Proxy 

Statement dated March 15,2006, File No. 145467, as Appendix H.) 
10.4 Veclren Corporation Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended and restated effective January 1, 2001. (Filed and designated in Form IQ-K, for the year ended 

December 31,2001, File No. 1-15467. as Exh(bil 10.32) 
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10.5 Vectren Corporation Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan, effective January 1, 2005. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated Septanber 29, 200S, File No. I-I5467, as 
Exhibit 10.3.) 

10.6 Vectren Corporation Unfunded SupplementalRetirement Plan for a Select Group of Management Employees (As Amended and Restated Effective January 1, 2005).(Ftled and 
designated in Form 8-K dated December 17,2008, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibi! 10.1.) 

10.7 Vectren Corporation Nonqualified Defined Benefit Restoration Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective January 1, 2005). (Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated December 
17,2008, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10,2.) 

10.8 Vectren Corporation Change in Control Agreement between Veclren Corporation and Niel C. Ellerbrook daled as of March 1, 2005. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated 
March I, 2005, File No, 1-15467, as Exhibit ^9.1.). Amendment Number One to ihe Vectren Corporation Change in Control Agreement, effective as of March I, 2005 between 
Vectien Corporation and Niel C. Ellerbrook (Filed and designated in Form 8-K dated Septembw 29,2008, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10,1.) 

10.9 Vectren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan specimen restricted stock grant agreemenl for officers, effective January 1.2006. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated 
February 27, 2006, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit!99.1.) 

10.10 Vectren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan specimen unit award agreement for officers, effective January 1, 2010. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated January 7, 
2010, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10,1.) 

10.11 VectrenCorporation At Risk Compensation plan specimen unit award agreement for officers, effective January 1,2009. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, daled February 17, 
2009, FileNo. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.1.) 

10.12 Vectren Corporation At Risk Compensation iPlan specimen restiicied stock grant agreement for officers, effective January 1, 2008, (Filed Md designated in Form 8-K, dated 
December 28, 2007, File No. M5467, as Exhibit 99.1.) 

10.13 Veclren Corporation At Risk Compensation jplan specimen restricted stock units agreement for officers, effective January 1, 2008. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated 
December 28,2007, Fiie No. 1-15467, as Exhibjl 99,2.) 

10.14 Vectren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan specimen Stock Option Grant Agreement for officers, effective January 1, 2005. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K. dated 
January 1, 2005, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 9p.2.) 

10.15 Vectren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan stock unit award agreement for non-employee directors, effective May 1, 2009. (Filed and designation in Form 8-K, dated 
February 20,2009, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10-1) 

10.15 Vectren Coiporation specimen employment agreement daled February 1, 2005. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated February L 2005, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 
99.1.) Amendment Number One to the Specimen Vectren Corporation Employment Agreement between Vectren Corporation and Executive Oificers (Filed and designated in 
Fomi 8-K dated September 29, 2008, File Nb. I-I5467, as Exhibit 10.2.) The specimffli agreanents and related amendments differ among named executive officers only to the 
extent severance and change in control benefits are provided in the amoimt of three times base salary and bonus for Messrs. Benkert, Chapman, and Christian and two limes 
for Mr. Doty. 

10.17 Coal Supply Agreement for Warrick 4 Generating Station between Southern Indiana Gas and Electtic Company and Vectren Fuels, Inc., effective January 1, 2009. (Filed and 
designated in Form 8-K dated January 5, 2009, File No. 1-15467. as Exhibit lO.l.) 

10.18 Coal Supply Agreement for F,B. Culley Generating Station between Soutiiem Indiana Gas and Electric Company and Vecti-en Fuels, Inc., effective January 1,2009. (Filed and 
designated in Form 8-K dated January 5,200^, File No, 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.2.) 

10.19 Coal Supply Agreement for A,B. Brown CiOTerating Station for 410,000 tons between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company and Vectren Fuels. Inc., effective January 1, 
2009. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K da t^ January 5,2009. File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.3.) 

10.20 Coal Suj^ly Agreemcnl for A.B. Brown Gefierating Station for 1 million tons between Soutiiem Indiana Gas and Electiic Company and Vectien Fuels, Inc., effective January 1, 
2009. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K datfcd January 5,2009, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.4.) 

10.2 J Amendment ro F.B. Culley and A.B. Brown Coal Supply Agreements <feted December 21,2009. (Filed herewith as exhibit 10.1) 
10.22 Gas Sales and Portfolio Administration Agreement between Indiana Gas Company, Inc. and ProLiance Energy, LLC, effective August 30,2003. (Filed and designated in Form 

(0-K, for the year ended December 31.20a3,;FiIe No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.15.) 
10.23 Gas Sales and Portfolio Administration Ag^emenl between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company and ProLiance Energy, LLC, effective September 1, 2002. (Filed and 

designated in Form 10-K, for the yearendedlDecember 31,2003. File No, 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.16.) 
10.24 Formation Agreement among Indiana Energy, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., IGC Energy, Inc., Indiana Energy Services, Inc., Citizens Energy G r o i ^ Citizens Energy Services 

Corporation and ProLiance Energy, LLC, effective March 15,1996. (Filed and designated in Form 10-Q for the quarteriy period ended Mareh 31,1996, File No. 1-9091, as Exhibit 
io-c.) : 

10.25 Revolving Credit Agreement (5 year facility), dated November 10. 2005, among Vectien Utility Holdings, Inc., and each ofthe financial institutions named therein. (Filed and 
designated in Form 10-Q, for (he period end^d September 30,2009. File No, 1-15467, as Exhibit 10,24) 

10.26 Revolving Credit Agreement (5 year facility), dated November 10, 2005, among Vectten Capital Corp., and each of the financial mstitntions named therein. (Filed and 
designated in Form lO-Q, for Ihe period endted September 30,2009, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.25.) 

10.27 Revolving Credit Agreement (3 year facilitiy), dated September 30, 2010, among Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc., and each ofthe financial institutions named tiierein. (Filed and 
designated in Form 8-K dated October 5.20(10, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.1) 

10.28 Revolving Credit Agreement (3 year facility), dated September 30, 2010, among Vectren Capital Corp., and each ofthe financial instituticms named therein. (Filed and 
designated in Form 8-K dated October 5,2010, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.2) 
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10.29 Niel C. Ellerbrook Retirement Agreement, d a t ^ Febraaiy 3,2010. (Filed and designated in Forni 8-K dated Febmary 4,2010 File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 99.2) 

21. Subsidiaries ofthe Company | 
the list ofthe Company's significant subsidiaries is ^ttached hereto as Exhibit 21.1. (Filed herewith.) 

13. Consents ofExperts and Counsel I 
The consents of Deloitte & Touche LLP arc attachetj hereto as Exhibit 23.1. (Filed herewith.) 

31. Certification Pursuant To Section 302 ofthe Sirbanes-Oxley Act ©12002 
Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant lo Sê  ;tion 302 of Ihe Sarbanes-Oxley Act Of 2002 is attached hereto as Exhibit 31.1 (Filed herewith.) 
Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuam to Secjtion 302 ofthe Sarisanes-Oxley Act Of 2002 is attached hereto as Exhibit 31,2 (Filed herewith.) 

32. Certification Pursuant to Seclion 906 of the Saktanes-Oiiley Act of 2002 
Certification Pursuant To Section 906 ofthe Sarban^-Oxley Act Of 2002 is attached hereto as Exhibit 32 (Filed herewith.) 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) t f the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by tiie undersigned, 
thereunto duly authorized. 

Dated February 17, ?.011 

VECTREN CORPORATION 

/s/Carl L. Chapman 
Carl L. Chapman, 
Presld^it, Chief Executive Officer, and Director 

Pursuant to the requirements ofthe Securities and E^^change Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by Ihe following persons on behalf of die Registrant and in capacities and 
on the dates indicated. 

Signature 

/s/Cari L. Chapman 

Carl L. Chapman 

/s/ Jerome A. Benkert, Jr. 
Jerome A. Benkert, Jr. 

Title 

President, Chief Executive Officer, and Director 
(Principal Executive Office) 

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial 
Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer) 

Date 

Febmary 17,2011 

Februaiy 17, 2011 

/s/ M. Susan Hardwick 
M. Susan Hardwick 

/s/Niel C. Ellerbrook 
Niel C. Ellerbrook 

Vice President, Controller and Assistant Treasurer 
(Principal Accounting Officer) 

Chairman and Director 

Febmary 17,2011 

Febmary 17,2011 

/s/James H. DeGraffenreidt 
James H. DeGraffenreidt 

/s/ John D. Engelbrecht 

JohnD. Engelbrecht 

/s/ Anion H. George 
Anton H. George 

Is! Martin C. Jischke 
Martin C.Jischke 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

I^bniary 17,2011 

Febmary 17,2011 

February 17,2011 

February 17,2011 
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/s/ Robert G. Jones 

Robert G.Jones 

/s/ Robert L, Koch 

Robert L.Koch II 

Director 

Director 

February 17,2011 

Febmary 17,2011 

/s/William G.Mays 

William G. Mays 
Director February 17,201 \ 

Is/ J. Timothy McGinley 

J. Timothy McGinley 

,/s/R.Daniel Sadlier 
R. Daniel Sadlier 

/s/Michael L.Smith 

Director 

Director 

Director 

February 17,2011 

Febmary 17,2011 

Febmary 17.2011 

Michael L. Smith 

/s/ Jean L. Wojtowicz 

Jean L. Wojtowicz 
Director Febmary 17.2011 

(Back To Top) 

Section 2: EX-21.1 (EXHIjilT 21.1) 

Exhibit 21.1 

Wholly Owned Subsidiaries: 

Name of Entity 

Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc. 
Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company 
Indiana Gas Company, Inc. 
Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. 
Vectren Capital, Corp. 
Vectren Enterprises, Inc. 
Vectren Energy Services Holding, Inc. 
Vectren Energy Marketing and Services, Inc. 
Vectren Energy Services Corporation 
Energy Systems Group, LLC 
Vectren Energy Retail, Inc. 
Vectren Retail, LLC 
Vectren Utility Services, Inc. 
Vectren Fuels, Inc. 
Vectren Infrastructure Services Corporation 
Miller Pipeline, LLC 
Vectren Communications, Inc. 
Vectren Communications Services, Inc. 
Vectren Financial Group, Inc. 
Southern Indiana Properties, Inc, 
Energy Realty, Inc, 
Vectren Ventures, Inc. 
Vectren Aero, LLC 

Less than Wholly Owned Subsidiaries: 

Name of Entity 

ProLiance Holdings, LLC 
Reliant Services, LLC 
Haddington Energy Partners, LP 
Haddington Energy Partners II, LP 
(Back To Top) 

VECTREN CORPORAnoN 

Subsidiaries 

State of 
Incorporation/ 
Jurisdiction 

Section 3: EX-23.1 (EXHIBIT 23.1) 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PCBLif: ACCOUNTING FIRM 

Dolag Biisinesa As 

Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana, Ohio 
Ohio 
Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana, Ohio 
Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana 
Indiana 

Vectren Energy Delivery of Indiana, Inc. 
Vectren Energy Deliv«y of Indiana, Inc. 

Vectren Source 

State of 
Incorporation/ 
Jurbdictina Doi i^ Business As 

Indiana 
Indiana 
Delaware 
Delaware 

Exh ib i t 23.1 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Regisl^tion Statement Nos- 333-163828,333-135429,333-118399,333-61252,333-33684, and 333-3360$ on Fonns S-S and in Registratiattg ^ 
Statement Nos. 333-155383 and 333-140777 on Foims S-|3ASR of our reports dated February 17,2011, relating to the consolidated financial statements and consolidated fmancial 



statement schedule of Vectren Corporation and subsidiaries, and the effectiveness of Vectren Corporation and subsidiaries' internal conttx>l over fmancial reporting, appearing in Ihis 
Annual Report on Form 10-Kof Veetren Corporation jfor die year ended December 31,2010, 

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP | 
Indianapolis, Indiana 
February 17,2011 ; 

(Back To Tftp) 

Section 4: EX-31.1 (EXHI^T 31.1) 
Exhibit 31.1 

CERTinCATION PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFnCER CERTIFICATION 

I, Car! L. Chapman, certify that: i 

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Forr^ 10-K of Vectren Corporation; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does njot contain any untnie statement ofa material fact or omit lo state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of 
the circumstances under which such statemjents were made, nol misleading wilh respect to the period covered by this report; 

! 
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairiy present in all inalerial respects the financial condition, results of 

operations and cash flows of the registrant fes of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying oflicer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules I3a-15(e) 
and 15d-15(e)) and iniemal conirol over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules I3a- 15(f) and I5d-15(0) for the registrant and have: 

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure thai material 
information relating lo the registrant, ^eluding its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known lo us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which 
this report is being prepared; j 

(h) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the relikbility of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes jn accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles; 

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure 
controls and procedures, as of the end jof the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

(d) Disclosed in this report any change fn the registrant's iniemal conti^l over financial reporting that occurred during the registtmit's most recent fiscal quarter (the 
registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the ^ase of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, ihe registt^t's internal control over 
financial reporting; and ; 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registi^l's auditors and the 
audit committee ofthe registrant's board ofldirectors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which art reasonably likely to adversely affect 
the registrant's ability to record, proces^, summarize and report financial information; and 

ih) Any fraud, whether or not material, th^l involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's inttmal conttol over financial reporting. 

Date: February 17,2011 i 

! /s/CarlL.Chqwnan _ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ _ 
Carl L. Chapman 

• President and Chief Executive Officer 
(Back To Ton) 

Section 5: EX-3L2 (EXHIBIT 31.2) 
Exhibit 31.2 

CEHnnCATION PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

i 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTfflCATION 

I, Jerome A. Benkert, Jr., certify that; 

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Fonh 10-K of Vectren Corporation; 
I 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does riot contain any untrue statement ofa material fact or omit lo state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of 
the circumstances under which such statenients were made, nol misleading wilh respect lo the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial s ta t^ents , and other financial information included in this report, fairiy present m all material respects the financial condition, results of 
Operations and cash flows ofthe registrantjas of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer an^ I are responsible fbr establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13| i^te) 
and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules I3a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: 



(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure conti"ols and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure Ihat material 
information relating to the registrant,! including its consolidaied subsidiaries, is made known lo us by others within Ihose entitles, particularly during Ihe period in which 
this report is being prepared; 

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting lo be designed under our supervision, to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles; 

(c) Evaluated Ihe effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions alwut the effectiveness of the disclosure 
controls and procedures, as ofthe enijl ofthe period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

(d) Disclosed in this report any changelin the registrant's internal conti-ol over fmancial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the 
registranfs foiuth fiscal quarter in the lease of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over 
financial reporting; and ' 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer anj I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the 
audit committee ofthe registrant's board ofdirectors (or persons performing the equivalent (unctions): 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasoirably likely to adversely affect 
the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and 

(b) Any fraud, wheiher or not material, th t̂ involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registtant's internal conhttl over financial reporting. 

Date; February 17,201! 

Is! Jerome A. Benkert, Jr. 
Jerome A. Benkert, Jr. 
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

(Back To Top) 

Section 6: EX-32 (EXHIBIT 32) 

Exhibit 32 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

CERTIFICATION 
By signing below, each ofthe undersigned officers hjereby certifies pursuani to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sattoanes-Oxley Act of 2002, tiiat, to his 
knowledge, (i) this Annual Report on Form 10-K fully complies wilh the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) ofthe Securities Exchange Actof 1934 and (ii) tiie information contained in 
this report fairly presents, in all material respects, th^ financial condition and results of operations of Vectien Corporation, 

Signedthis ]7thday ofFebruary,20Il. 

/s/ Jerome A. Benkert, Jr. 
(Signature of Authorized Officer) 

Jerome A. Benkert, Jr. 
(Typed Name) 

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
(Title) 

(BackToTW) 

Isl Carl L. Chapman 
(Signature of Authorized Officer) 

Carl L. Chapman 
(Typed Name) 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
(Tide) 
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VECTREH 

February 16,20f>t I 

Te Whom Û R/fay Coijicerri: 

I; hereby cfertily tlbariite^£rttai*ed fifi ^gfapMf Bfe m m ^ ^ j ^ m ^ to i t i fc^ 

Gonfidentiai. v&^fm BBMI UM k m 100% mmm mMMmn̂  m y ^ m 
DprpQfation. 

Sincerely, 

TatTî ra f i Wilspn 
President 

Attaehni0ht{s) 

A \^'dlreir ^oiiijKuiy 198 
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AMENDED AND RESTATED 
FINANC|[AL SERVICES AND SECURTTY AGREEMENT 

This A m e a M acKl Rcstased Nnancial $ervic«s and Security Agreeatent (lius 
"Agreement*'), dated as of Maich , 2003, b made by and between 
(tieieUi refened to 9s *̂  "} ackd fiiais iwned kstda {hacin r ^ r zed to as 
the ^ "). 

is Uie financtng coiporatian ibr and ifs 

is willing IO coiUiiiKe to provide Ikniicial services lo die on a 
consolidated basts in ofder lo achieve kmg-tena beacfifs Ibr die and dieir costaaaeis. 

The I aie wiUiqg So pnmde wilh a secwity mteresC ia all of tbcir 
iti&pccdvc assets a$ an induceBient for So ooaHEHie to provide finaocial sovices So the 

on a cODSOlidatcd basts^ incba(iy«g the wiilin^Kss of la pioviile financing 
unCer the sKort-term booowings to t t^ . 

Accordingly, tbc parties have detennined (o eoier into Ms Agpeenaeqt fyr Ac conrtnaed 
proviaon of financial Services by ' totbe and for (be proper aOocadon of He 
costs of pcoviding sucfaiservices. 

A £ g £ l M | g £ f T 

I • Secvje<5. v/m provide, etiher <iiec^or throu^ amngeiaaats wttb ibinl 
parties for the hcae^t of the , sach Hmnctal acmccs as to whtcii and tbe 

may fiiom ̂ me to time agree, indadfiig bot not Umited lo those mofe fiilly described 
beiow. win Dt̂  provide siK^tseniioes 10 ai^entiiyother tteutte . Norsfc^ 

undcftalK sboitHenn or loc^-teno boaowmgs for any pwpose oAv Hw pcovi^og 
financial services to diei .as descidied htaim. 

wilt provide sh(^-«Bisi losms fKST Loaos"^ and has provided hng^tam feaos 
("LT Loatta.** and cotlctetivelv wife ST Lnans, d^ "Loansi»the . The ST Loans 
shall be evidoiced by pVomissory n^es issued by die lo .subtfantudlyBidw 
fonn ^cached as Eact̂ fajt A-l where the toes mH own leal property and substaMly 
in the form attached asjExhibit B-t whece the docs own realpiv^wtty (eachM'^SL 

Protnjssorv ^fale"! TheLTLoaasshafibecvideBoedbypcoffiissoiyaoeestssoedjbj 
t h e to . SuhsfamtAlly m tfaa <hm> « f f^ftft i t A - ^ wfaftft fee j k K S . 

not owoi real property and sabBtanlially in the fotm attached aiEiMii t B-2 whero Ac 
doesowni&3)popa[iy|(eacha*Ul. Piapiiiiaorvlfate.''andcQUecti¥dv vrah AeBT 

Ptarmssocy iNotes, the ** Proaaasonr Notesn. To the extern itSufi.my-
owns real pi!0pe{ty,paynMQt of eftcfa nponaiasoiyMateislobespcamdhy, \ 

(n/gr aUa, a Rieai Estate hf o r ^ » ^ lad Scpurky AepeeoMat. sirtistanliaHy ia the form attpdic^ ia '. 
Exhibit C (each a *^orteagcn. • : . 
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will proi^ide cash mans^onent services to ^ to raaximize use of &c 
cash lesotirccs. At the effective date ofthe jS^ieement,eadi excess <» 

deficient cash balance wilt be swept to and consididaled at each day wkh Ihe cash 
resotHces of the oftier ; Excess cash 1>alances of a swept lo will 
be used first to reduce any ST Loans of fee to and dkc balance wifl be used to 
repay aay amounts tttci^ due and payri>le under msf LT Loans of fee fo . Any 
amount rernHinit^ will |be invested wife ff excess fimds of a are invested 
with , the will cam a face of iolnctf each day cqud to wei^ted 
average borrowing cost jfor Ihat day or. if is a net invcslor. fee investment income emed 
on those funds by . Upon theieqnest of a , shall cxecote ooe or paore 
promissory notes in ^v^ ro f the »each substantially ia the form attactted as Exhibit D 
to fee Agreement, as evidence of such investment. 

2 Security j{î tergEL As sccorily for the payment and perlbimaoco <tf afl of fee 
o b f i ^ o n s of each underfee pronussoryNotestovidiichitisapacty.each 

heiieby as^gps^ pledges » d grvits to a conlimii^ secunty tntoreat in (he 
Collateral (as hen:iaa8er defiaed), • seewity interetf dndl oodlmiially exist wife le^ect 
to cadi ur^l all obligations of such voder its respective 
Ptooiissoiy Mote have ticea paid in fidl. For the purposes of feis Agieement. ^X^ialcnd" shaU 
mean, with le^iect to eaoh »all of ttke pedHud property, botkoow owned 
and heicaflcr ac^prired, JkKhiding, but int lunitcd 10 (The fotlowi^ 
assigned to them by tfat; bicfiaiui Uniform ComnKteid Code «s in cfiEect on fee dale heteof>: 
account^ as^xtracted coUakval; chMct ^a^ai ^baltds rea^ deposa acooun^ documml^ 
ec|wpmeae; £ttm podhicts; hxime^ geneiai MCR^JUBS; goods; instrvmeacs; inveatory; 
investmoit property; IctCcr-of^ieditri^bts^ aid proceeib and profeicis of a U ^ To 
file extent that any owns real property, and m •ccQtdwnrr> wife the laws of fee Stale of 
Indiana, including, biu not limked to, fwL Cbde §$ 8-l-$-l and 26-1-9.1-311, the Icnn 
"X^kUaieiai'" shdl also include aft ofthe pn^icrty of ifaM deserted ui the Mortgage to 
which it is a party and filiated in any moity in fee &8(e of hfediana where the Mort^ige is or 
shall be recorded in fee manner {Moulded for FCCoiKyiig ical e s t ^ mortgages. 

3. rinancio^ ^tatei^y^ 1 ^ anfeorise to file fbtBnchig 
statements covering fee |C<ri3aterai and aM personal propoty of fee vad comtiung 
such legends as shall deem aecessvy or deunble to proiect intocst la the 
Collateral. 

4- C ^ ^ l b e aer«etO|Myto their aUocable^aro of Ihe costs 
tnconrdby ui ptovtduig fee services deecribed in Par^^aph I, iiichiding birt not I h ^ 
to baak service autgesand relied debt fecility foes, 'nansocdoa costs incwrad by in 
conrvcctioo wife the Loans wiil be anoeated among the donQg each calendar quarter 
ia ptopnitioa to fee avenge pdnctpal anvmnt of Loaos feal eadt has oomndine 
dudi% the quarter. Adrtttnistiadvo coels, such as aocotnting foes, will be alloeated among fee 

in eqoal amounts, e r i i i ? ^ awl Intecest on the ST Loans and fee LT Loans 
:^ian be billed to the . sepvatdy pmsnail to IIM proniiaaocy mica executed pocsuMl 
to.Pan^n^h S. 

207 



<̂ Stetemjents and Pavractit. wtH prepare and ddiver by cmttt to Ike 
qoarterl^ statements of fee costs incuocd by and araoums payid)le to 

.giving effect I loaU of the provisions of this Agreement. The waihivefee 
net amounts shown o^ Iheh^ reflective st^eaneols settled by debt princ^ial incicases recocded in 
I]K I C M S Cash MJanagement System oa fee fiist of e»ih raoofe for the prior raonfe's actiiilies. 

6. faspec^n- l/pofl reaa»iab(e flotice. will mate available to each 
for its inspection books, recoids. bills, accounts and ai^ other docinnenls 

thai describe or suppoV the costs allocated to fee under feis Agreemem. 

7. Obliaa^ionj: Wot Joini. I bc oUtgttions of the to shall be 
several and not joint. A . will not be respoodble lo any oiher or to 
for any paymettfui excess ofpayments doe by the lo under feis A^eomcot or 
a promissOiy note txetaUd puisoanC Co Faragn^ S. 

S- Notes and Mortgages. The ST Loans udder feb Agce«nco£ w ^ be 
evidenced by promisSoiy notes stfestantiidly in the form jtftn^ieil hoielo as Exhibit ^A and 
ExIubit.B-l, The LT Loans will be evidenced by propMssory notes SHhstanfertlym 
fee fbmi attached hereto as Exhp>it A-2 and Rfeibit B-Z To the extent fe^ any owns 
real property, feat pa^meai of fee Loans will be secured by, £nrerA/^« Real Estate 
Mortgage and Security A@vxmeat.subtitttfiaaym the fonn ttflached hereto as g | | ^ ^ Loans 
byfec ofcxcessca^ balances lo ' pcusuaattotfvecashnBuu^ienwotptQgian 
described in Paragraph 1 will be eWdau;6d by short^nm |mwitssofy notes suhstantialt^ ni fee 
form of Exhibit^ to this A^eeracnc 

9. Exchsiyiiy, Tins Agireement proinbtts and r e a c t s a frDmbonowng 
&om feird parties or otialnii^ services dcaoibed in this Agieement fiom thiid parties, without 
the prior wfitteo iq)prova| by 

10. Rflfecriv|««! .̂i This AgKoemeotdiall be effective eoffeedade hereto 

n . Tcrmin^ion A or outy lenninate its pxtidpalkm la ^ 
Agreement by ^ving (wt <5) days prior w i i i ^ notice of such t emua^oa to the ofeer party-
Termination of feb Agreemeat wiH not alfocL- (a) a cbl^attoos to wder 
any pcomissoty notes issued puisnani to PuMffapb ^ (b) atiy party^s obUgafens wife respect to 
any amotmts owing under Pacagiaphs 4 and 5; (c) fee scN»ri^ interest g i a i ^ 
to under P a i a g y ^ 2. (d) any m o r ^ i ^ given by any utfevorof naler 
Paragraph 8. or (e) oUigatioDS to fee under any pcomissory note issved 
under Paragraph 8. 

12. ModifejtJQiL^ This Agreonent may be amended or moifiEkd only by a wiillBn 
insmimciK signed by alt parties at (6acreti(M> 

13 CoMtefOans^ This A^foeoMiit may be excelled by the parties in one or MOTO 
countcq>arts, each ofwUch^batl be coBcidaod an original 

14- Govemh^y f-ay. t U s Agieeinent shaU foe governed by and coostnicd 
accordance wife fee laws of die Stale of bdiaDa. 

• - " • • - . - . - i . - . - . 
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13- Arno^iiy^^t ^pd Restatement of the fiftfrtefftl Scrvfces AgeemeA The 
aiul agree feat, upon fee execufem «id delivery of this Agieemetit by eadi 

of fee parties hocto, ijhc terms and provisions of the Finaneiid Services Agroement dated 
by and amot^ and the (the '^ianchd,5crvicea AawstfttenT'^ ^ i ^ 

be and hereby are amlended, siqierseded tmd restated k thdr eoticety by fee toms and proviaioQff 
of this Asreemei3t. 1 ^ Agremem is not tnteadcd to md shall jaot con^knto a novayoo ofthe 
Financial Services Agireeoient or fee mdebled&css created feiCiamder. 

[sMgpatate p ^ e s bninedisfi^y foUowing] 

- . • i i L " . * " . • - • 
. - A ' . ; • • • • 
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FN WfTHESS \ ^ R B O F . the and 
to be signed on its behalf by its duly aathoffized officers. 

have each caused this A^rMmcm 

ATTEST: 

By: < U ) ( t f ^ ^ ^ ^ 
Print Name & Title: I 

ATTEST: 

Print Name & Title: \ 

8^ PAAJ^T X . l U i t i U J 
Robert L. Goocher 
Vice Pcesidenl and Treasurer 

By: ^ t i d ^ #^ J ] ^ a . t / ^ 
Robert U Goocher 
Vice Ptendeitf, Tfvasuicr 

ATTEST; 

By: ^t-/v^N^U% 

Print Name & Title: R a n d v U B ^ Randyu 
Pnsndoit 

ATTEST: 

By; €.*o/-vj,^ 

Print Name & Title: 
A ' L J L ^ / J U 

RaidyLBedc 
President 
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ATTEST: 

By:. 
Print Name A Title J 

Br% f̂H>r/9 i C ^ ^ / ^ 

^/PicMde 
A. Bczd̂ en, i r 

Presidem 

ATTEST; 

By:-. 
Frmt Name &. Title:! 

»y:. 
Carl L Chapman 
PiesideniE 

ATTEST: 

By:. 
Prim Niune & Tiile: 

By:. 
CariUChapman 
Piresiiknt 

ATTEST: 

By: ^ ) k / f ^ C ^ Bn "^77! y> l^^-^ 
Print Mame A Title:: î Gp^DfyF^ ColUns 

r- C/ ATTEST 

By:. 
Prinr Name & Title: 

, By:. 
CariL. 
I^nttctat 

ATTEST; 

By. 
Pinnt Name & Title: 

By-v. 
CKlL.Oupcaan 
Pkesideni 

2 1 1 
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PROMISSORY NOTB 
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ExmeiT c-5 

FORECASTED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Preparer of Forecas1|ed Financial Statements 
Tammy McDaniel 
Manager, Finance a^d Accounting 
Vectren Retail, LLC d/b/a Vectren Source 
One Vectren Squarq 
Evansville, IN 4770? 
(812) 491-4187 (ph(|»ne) 
(812) 492-9275 (fax[) 
tmcdaniel@vectren.t;om 

PUBLIC VERSION -- REDACTED 
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VECTREN RETAIL 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
2011 Budget 

Income Statement 
Revenue 

Natural Gas 
Products & Services 

Total Revenue 

Cost of Goods Sold 
Natural Gas 
Products & Sen/ices 

Total COGS 

Gross Margin 
Electricity 
Natural Gas 
Products & Services 

Total Operating Costs 

MISO REVENUE 

EBITDA 
depreciation & Amortization 
EBIT 
Interest Expense 
EBT 
Taxes (Tax Benefit) 
Net Income 

2011 
TOTAL 

Total GM $ 

Other Operating Costs $ 
Regulatory Affairs and Commodity Ops $ 
Business Ops $ 
Products & Services $ 
Marketing $ 
Finance $ 
G&A $ 

2012 
TOTAL 

216 



Ba!anceSheet 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Accounts Receivable 
Inventories 
Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Other Assets 
Total Other Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Property, Plant & Equipmerit 
Accumulated Depreciation ' 

Total Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABIUTIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 
Short-term Debt 
Accrued Liabilities 
Other Liabilities/Accd Taxes 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-term Debt 

Shareholder's Equity 
Additional Paid-in Capital 
Accum Comp Income 
Dividends 
Retained Eamings 
Current Year Net Income (Liss) 

Total Equity 

Total Liabilities & Equity 
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statement of Cash Flows 
Cash Flows from Operating! Activities 

Net Income 

Adjustments to reconcile net Income to cash 
Depreciation 
Accounts Receivable 
Inventories 
Other Assets 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Liabilities 
Other Liabilities 

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Cash Flow from Investing A^tiviUes 
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment ^ 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

Cash Flows from Financing jf^ctWitles 
Net Increase (decrease) on ̂ otes payable $ 
Principal payment on long-term bonowings 
Accum Comp Income 
Proceeds from capital infusion from parent 
Minority Interest ^ 

Net Cash Flow from Financingi Activities $ 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cabh 

Beginning Cash Balance 

Ending Cash Balance 
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EXHIBIT C-6 

CREDIT RATING 

Vectren Source does not have its own credit rating. Therefore a credit rating of Vectren 
Corp. and a credit rating for Vectren Utility Holdings is attached hereto accompanied by 
a letter of parental guaranty. 

(C30958;2 } 219 



CERTIFICATION OF 
i PARENTAL GUARANTY 
( 
I 

The imdeiisigned duly authorized officer of Vectren Corporation does 
i 

hereby representL affiriB> and certify tiiat Vectren Corporation fiilly supports 

the entry into th^ deregulated Ohio electric market of Vectren Retail, LLC, a 

wholly owned siibsidiaiy, and that Vectren Corporation hereby commits to 

the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio that it will assure that Vecti'en 

Retail, LLC hasj sufficient capital and access to lines of credit to cover all 

operating costs Of Vectren Retail, LLC in the State of Ohio, as well as all 
I 

working capital heeds of Vectren Retail, LLC. This ceitification of parental 

guaranty is mad^ with the expectation that Vectren Retail̂  LLC*s cash flow 
i 

from its Ohio opjerations may be negative for some period of time, and with 
i 

the understandir|g that the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio will rely 

materially on t|iis certification of parental guaranty in evaluating the 

creditworthiness! of Vectren Retail, LLC in the marketer certification 

process, 

I Vecti'en Corporation 

By: ̂ eUctf, B m U J 

; Name: Robert Goocher 

! Title: Treasurer and V.P. of Investor Relations 

I Date: ^^^MX.A.M-4^ /^. > o / / 
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Summary: 

Vectren Corp. 
Credit Rating: A/Stable/- j 

Rationale 
The rating on Evansville, Ind.-based Vectren Corp. reflects an 'excellent' business risk profile and a 'significant' 

financial risk profile. Standard 6c Poor's bases the rating on the company's consolidated business and financial risk, 

including the nonregulated opt^ations. The rating on Vectren balances rhe strong cash flow generated by the 

regulated operations (about 80% of consolidated cash flow) with the more volatile cash flows that energy 

marketing, coal mining, and other nonregulated operations contribute. 

Key credit factors include operations in jurisdictions with favorable regulatory oversight and the low operating risks 

of its regulated utilities. A strcjng residential customer base, lack of competition in the company's regulated service 

territories, and high barriers tO entry provided by the capital intensive nature of the distribution network also 

support rhe business risk profile. Vectren's financial risk profile, which is characterized by high leverage and weak 

cash flow metrics, investment* in higher-risk, nonregulated operations, and modest growth somewhat temper the 

company's strengths. 

Vectren Utility Holdings Inc. (A-/Stable/A-2), the intermediate holding company for Vectren's regulated electric and 

gas operations, has about 1 njillion gas customers and more than 140,000 electric customers with operations in 

southern and central Indiana and west-central Ohio. Standard 8c Poor's regards the regulatory oversight by the 

Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission (lURC) and Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) as supportive of 

credir quality. Favorable regulation includes strong rate design and cost recovery mechanisms. Vectren's gas 

operations benefit from purchased gas adjustments and a combination of mechanisms, including decoupling or 

straight/fixed/variable rate dfisign. The company's cost recovery mechanisms include weather normalization, 

customer conservation recovery, and recovery of bad debt, pipelhie, and other costs, including environmental 

expenditures and Midwest Irjdependent System Operator transmission investments. The purchased gas mechanisms 

pass through the cost of natural gas to the ratepayers. Decoupling protects a utility's financial performance when 

variations in weather or custbmer conservation reduce total throughput. Another Vectren subsidiary, Southern 

Indiana Gas &c Electric Co. (SIGECO; (A-ZStable/-), benefits from a fuel adjustment clause that allows the company 

to recover costs of purchase4 fuel and power with certain maximum limits. 

Vectren's nonutility operations, particularly its energy marketing segment, have displayed greater cash flow volatility 

than the regulated utilities. The variation in cash from operations that ProLiance reported ($176 million provided in 

2009, use of $67 million in iOOS, and $45 million provided in 2007) displays the volatility of the marketing 

segment, associated with the! price volatility of natural gas. The increased business risks associated with these 

operations require stronger consolidated financial metrics for any given rating level. ProLiance is a joint venture 

between Vectren (61% of neit income; 50% voting and governance) and Citizens Energy Group (39%; 50%). 

ProLiance provides gas marketing, asset optimization, and other energy services to utility and nonutiUty customers. 

ProLiance distributes about 50% of its pre-tax income to its equity owners. 

ProLiance focuses on physicjal and fmancial transactions, rathei than market speculation, capturing spread 

Standard &: Poor's | Rating^Direct on the Global Credit Portal | September 30,2010 I 



Summary: Vectren Corp. 

differentials between cash an^ NYMEX markets. ProLiance mitigates risk by conducring its activities around a low 

value at risk (VaR) that is lintited to $2.5 million. In addition, all transactions that result in a VaR of more than $1 

million are reported to ProLiance's risk management committee. 

Vectren Fuels extracts coal frpm Vectren's three existing mines and sells it to Vectren's utility operations and third 

parties. Vectren Fuels' total coal reserves for the two existing mines and the third mine under development stand at 

140 million tons at June 30,2010. Vearen mitigated its exposure to the coal markets by entering into contracts for 

about 80% of total planned 2010 producrion at favorable prices. Actual sales volimies for the first six months of 

2010 were 1.8 million tons, dompared with sales of 1.6 million tons for the same period of 2009. Reduced utility 

inventory levels and increase^ coal-fired electric generation has allowed the company to secure new contracts-

Benefitting from increased sales volumes and lower operating costs, earnings for this segment improved to $5.6 

million for the first half of 2010, compared with $3.4 million for the same period of 2009. 

Vectren's other operations include Vectren Retail LLC and Energy Infrastructure Services (EIS). Vectren Retail, also 

known as Vectren Source, provides natural gas to more than 205,000 customers under e n e i ^ choice programs. EIS 

provides construction service^ for underground infrastructure repairs, performance contracting, and renewable 

energy services. 

Vectren's financial risk profit is 'significant.' Near-term financial performance should improve modestly from 

recent and pending rate cases and higher margins from coal sales due to contractual price increases. Nevertheless, 

Vectren's credit metrics are within the acceptable range for the rating. As of June 30,2010, consolidated total 

adjusted debt, including capitjalized operating leases and tax-effected pension and postretirement obligations, was 

$1.9 billion, with adjusted debt to total capital of 58%. For the 12 months ended June 30, 2010, adjusted funds 

from operations (FFO) to total debt was 24% and adjusted FFO interest coverage was 5.2x. 

Liquidity 

We view Vectren's liquidity aS adequate under Standard & Poor's corporate liquidity methodology (see 

"Methodology and Assumptions: Standard & Poor's Standardizes Liquidity Descriptors for Global Corporate 

Issuers," published on RatingpDirect on July 2, 2010), which categorizes liquidity in five standard descriptors 

(exceptional, strong, adequate, less than adequate, and weak). 

The company's projected sources of liquidity consist of modest cash balances, operating cash floVv, distributions 

from ProUance and other joint ventures, and available bank lines. Projected uses of cash include maintenance capital 

expenditures, the purchase of [natural gas, manageable debt maturities, and dividends. Including peak borrowings 

for the purchase of natural gap inventories, which peak in the winter months, we forecast cash sources to exceed 

uses by about 1.2x over the ntxt year. For the 12 months ended June 30, 2010, Vectren reported cash from 

operations of $340 million, capital expenditures of $356 million, and dividends of $110 million. 

In our view, Vectren's Hquidity position also benefits from its ability to absorb high-impact, low-probability events 

with limited need for refinancing; it has the flexibility to lower capital spending; it has well-estaWished bank 

relationships; it has above average access to the capital markets; and its risk management practices are prudent. The 

company has a proven track riecord of successfully accessing the capital markets, even during very challenging 

market conditions such as tholse in late 2008 and early 2009. 

The company's debt agreemei^ts require rhe maintenance of debt to capital (as defined) to be below 65% for Vectren 

and VUHI. There is also significant covenant headroom under its debt agreements. At June 30, 2010, debt to total 

www.standardandpoors.com/rakingsdirect 3 
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Summary: Vectren Corp. 

capital at Vectren was 56% arid VUHI was 50%, which results in significant headroom under these covenants. 

Even under a sensitivity scenario in which distributions from ProLiance are halted, we still estimate Vectren's 

liquidity to be adequate lo fuiid short-term needs. ProLiance has a $325 million working capital facility, which 

matures June 3, 2011. As of J ^ e 30, 2010, no amounts were outstanding under this facility. 

Outlook 
The outlook on Vectren and its subsidiaries is stable, reflecting our expectation of supportive re^latory practices 

and maintenance of current financial measures, which are somewhat weak for the current rating. We could revise 

the outlook to negative if consolidated FFO to total debt decHnes below 20% for an extended period. This would 

most likely occur if commoditjy spreads narrow, resulting in poor performance at ProLiance and/or higher operating 

costs offset scheduled coal price increases. If the nonregulated operations increase materially, we would expect 

financial performance to be eien stronger to maintain the raring. An outlook revision to positive, which we do not 

expect in the near term, requites a sustained improvement in financial ratios, specifically FFO to total debt and 

interest coverage of about 25% and 5x, respectively, and a lower-risk business mix. 

Related Criteria AndlResearch 
Criteria: Key Credit Factors: business And Financial Risks In the Investor-Owned Utilities Industry, published Nov. 

26,2008. I 
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Summary: 

Vectren Utility Holdings Inc 
Credit Rating: A-/Stable/A-2 

Rationale 

The rating on Vectren Utility Holdings Inc. (VUHI) reflects the consolidated credit profile of its parent, Vectren 

Corp. (AVStable/-). The rating on Evansville, Ind.-based Vectren Corp. reflects an 'excellent' business risk profile 

and a 'significant' financial risk profile. Standard & Poor's bases the rating on the company's consolidated business 

and financial risk, including the nonregulated operations. The rating on Vectren balances the strong cash flovtr 

generated by the regulated operations (about 80% of consolidated cash flow) with the more volatile cash flovŝ s that 

energy marketing, coal mining, and other nonregulated operations contribute. 

Key credit factors include opefations in jurisdictions with favorable regulatory oversight and the low operating risks 

of its regulated utilities, A strdng residential customer base, lack of competition in the company's regulated service 

territories, and high barriers t^ entry provided by the capital intensive nature of the distribution network also 

support the business risk profile. Vectren's financial risk profile, which is characterized by high leverage and weak 

cash flow metrics, investmentsj in higher-risk, nonregulated operations, and modest growth somewhat temper the 

company's strengths. 

VUHI is the intermediate holding company for Vearen's regulated electric and gas operations and has about 1 

million gas customers and moi-e than 140,000 elearic customers with operations in southern and central Indiana 

and west-central Ohio. Standajrd & Poor's regards the regulatory oversight by the Indiana Utility Regulatory 

Commission (lURC) and Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) as supportive of credit quality. Favorable 

regulation includes strong rate design and cost recovery mechanisms. Vectren's gas operations benefit from 

purchased gas adjustments ancjl a combination of mechanisms, including decoupling or straight/fixed/variable rate 

design. The company's cost recovery mechanisms include weather normalization, customer conservation recovery, 

and recovery of bad debt, pipeline, and other costs, including environmental expenditures and Midwest Independent 

System Operator transmissionlinvestments. The purchased gas mechanisms pass through the cost of natural gas to 

the ratepayers. Decoupling protects a utility's financial performance when variations in weather or customer 

conservation reduce total throiighput. Another Vectren subsidiary. Southern Indiana Gas & Electric Co. (SIGECO; 

A-/Stable/--), benefits from a filiel adjustment clause that allows the company to recover costs of purchased fuel and 

power with certain maximum limits. 
I 

Vectren's nonutility operation^ particularly its energy marketing segment, have displayed greater cash flow volatility 

than the regulated utilities. Th^ variation in cash from operations that ProLiance reported ($176 million provided in 

2009, use of $67 million in 20p8, and $45 million provided in 2007) displays the volatility of the marketing 

segment, associated with the pirice volatility of natural gas. The increased business risks associated with these 

operations require stronger coftsolidated financial metrics for any given rating level. ProLiance is a joint venture 

between Vectren (61% of net iticome; 50% voting and governance) and Citizens Energy Group (39%; 50%). 

ProLiance provides gas marketjing, asset optimization, and other energy services to utility and nonutility customers. 

ProLiance distributes about 50% of its pre-tax income to its equity owners. 
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Summary: Vectren Utility Holdings Inc. 

i 

ProLiance focuses on physical a|nd financial transactions, rather than market speculation, capturing spread 

differentials between cash and IJ^YMEX markets. ProLiance mitigates risk by conducting its activities around a low 

value at risk (VaR) that is limitid to $2.5 million. In addition, all transactions that result in a VaR of more than $1 

million are reported to ProLianjce's risk management committee. 

Vectren Fuels extracts coal fror^ Vectren's three existing mines and sells it to Vectren's utility operations and third 

parties. Vectren Fuels' total coal reserves for the two existing mines and the third mine under development stand at 

140 million tons at June 30, 2010. Vectren mitigated its exposure to the coal markets by entering into contracts for 

about 80% of total planned 201O production at favorable prices. Actual sales volumes for the first six months of 

2010 were 1.8 million tons, colmpared with sales of 1.6 million tons for the same period of 2009. Reduced utility 

inventory levels and increased jcoal-fired electric generation has allowed the company to secure new contracts. 

Benefitting from increased sa4s volumes and lower operating costs, earnings for this segment improved to %5.6 

million for the first half of 20^0, compared with $3.4 million for the same period of 2009. 
I 

Vectren's other operations include Vectren Retail LLC and E n e i ^ Infrastructure Services (EIS). Vectren Retail, also 

known as Vectren Source, projvides natural gas to more than 205,000 customers under energy choice programs. EIS 

provides construction services for underground infrastructure repairs, performance contracting, and renewable 

energy services. j 
i 

Vectren's financial risk profiU is 'significant.' Near-term financial performance should improve modestly from 

recent and pending rate cases! and higher margins from coal sales due to contractual price increases. Nevertheless, 

Vectren's credit metrics are wjithin the acceptable range for the rating. As of June 30, 2010, con$oUdated total 

adjusted debt, including capitalized operating leases and tax-effected pension and postretirement obligations, was 

$1.9 billion, with adjusted d^bt to total capital of 58%. For the 12 months ended June 30, 2010, adjusted funds 

from operations (FFO) to totjal debt was 24% and adjusted FFO interest coverage was 5,2x. 

Liquidity 
We view VUHI's liquidity oî  a consolidated basis with Vectren, which we view as adequate under Standard & 

Poor's corporate liquidity methodology (see "Standard &: Poor's Standardizes Liquidity Descriptors for Global 

Corporate Issuers," published July 2, 2010 on RatingsDirect), which categorizes liquidity in five standard 

descriptors (exceptional, str4>ng, adequate, less than adequate, and weak). 

The company's projected sobrces of liquidity consist of modest cash balances, operating cash flow, distributions 

from ProUance and other joint ventures, and available bank lines. Projected uses of cash include maintenance capital 

expenditures, the purchase of natural gas, manageable debt maturities, and dividends. Including peak borrowings 

for the purchase of natural gas inventories, which peak in the winter months, we forecast cash sources to exceed 

uses by about 1.2x over th^ next year. For the 12 months ended June 30, 2010, Vectren reported cash from 

operations of $340 million j capital expenditures of $356 million, and dividends of $110 million. 

In our view, Vectren's liquiijiity position also benefits from its abihty to absorb high-impact, low-probability events 

with limited need for refinancing; it has the flexibility to lower capital spending; it has well-established bank 

relationships; it has above Average access to the capital markets; and its risk management practices are prudent. The 

company has a proven tratjk record of successfully accessing the capital markets, even during very challenging 

market conditions such as f:hose in late 2008 and early 2009. 

The company's debt agreeijnents require the maintenance of debt to capital (as defined) to be below 65% for Vectren 
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i 

and VUHI. There is also significant covenant headroom under its debt agreements. At June 30, 2010, debt to total 

capital at Vectren was 56% and VUHI was 50%, which results in significant headroom under these covenants. 

Even under a sensitivity scenario in which distributions from ProLiance are halted, we still estimate Vectren's 

liquidity to be adequate to fujid short-term needs. ProLiance has a $325 million working capital facility, which 

matures June 3, 2011. As of June, 30, 2010, no amounts were outstanding under this facility. 

Outlook 
The stable outlook on VUHI reflects the stable outlook on Vectren, which reflects our expectation of supportive 

regulatory practices and mainjtenance of current financial measures, which are somewhat weak for the current 

rating. We could revise the oijtiook to negative if consolidated FFO to total debt declines below 20% for an 

extended period. This would ^ost likely occur if commodity spreads narrow, resulting in poor performance at 

ProLiance and/or higher operating costs offset scheduled coal price increases. If the nonregulated operations increase 

materially, we would expect financial performance to be even stronger to maintain the rating. An outlook revision 

to positive, which we do not ^xpect in the near term, requires a sustained improvement in financial ratios, 

specifically FFO to total debt jand interest coverage of about 25% and 5x, respectively, and a lower-risk business 

mix. 

Related Criteria And jResearch 
Criteria: Key Credit Factors: business And Financial Risks In the Investor-Owned Utilities Industry published Nov. 

26,2008. 
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IS DNBi* 

Live Report: VECTREN RETAIL, LLC 
D-U-N-S® Number: 06-797-092a 
Etidorsemetit: tnvilson^vectren.ojm 

D&B Address 
Address 

Locailon Typs 
Phono 

Fax 

Web 

1V&drGnSqFI3 
B(3asvi(ie.th-4noa 

8124St-̂ 000 

nww.vediwtoom 

Itade Names 

Trada N«iia» 
CORPdRAJIOtJ, EVANS^ae. 

Company Summary 

Trade Faytnettts - Tfmeflnesis of HtstoHcal Payments 

When weighted by dollar amolunt. Payments to suppliers average 
generally within isrms 
IZ^month D&B PAYDE}«&i 80 

(Lowest Risk:l00: Highest R!8k:l] This assessment is based on 
D&Bs 12-month PAYDEX® Sbre. 

Prodtclive indicators • RlakoF Financial Stmas 

Financial Stress Scora Ctttm: 2 
Low To Moderate nslcof s e ^ ^ finar^al stress over U i e n ^ 12 
months. 

History & Opsratlons 

Th!a Is a single (aubsldlaryl loeatlon 
Manager GREG COLUNS. MEMBER 

Year Started 

Employees 

Financing 

SIC 

Line ot business 

NAICS 

History Status 

Public Filings 

2001 

3? 

SECURED 

4932 

; QssMd other services 
i comtiined 

1 221210 

CLEAR 

i 

PiiKficiiva ituScators ^ RIak of Piymftrii Deirttquency 

Commarclal credit Score Class: 1 

Predictive indicators - Suppllof EvalUEOkm Risk 

SuppfferEvaTuatronRlskRatlrts: 4 m ^ ^ r m t i ^ O ^ m ^ f 
exp«r1e3idng severe Snandal stress over Uie ttfftA 12 nK>nlb^ 

Predictive Indteatora - C t e m O^^tOfyhsr H«adf^ar^r$ 

O&B Rating; ^R3 

HutntoBrolemployaes-.IH thdlcatesIDormora employees 
Composttaeredltappra^sta is fair 
TTiis assassment Is based on D&Bia DSB Ralii|ig, 

The following dala includes both oiiran and dosed fifihgs found iri 
D^B's daiabase on this company. 

Record Type 

Gantuiiptclss 

Judgments 

(.fens 

Suits 

UCCs 

Mumfaerot 
F i o r d s 

0: 

Ol 

0) 

21 

31 

MostltaciMt 
FtllnsOata 

-
-
-
03/11/10 

11/24/09 
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The public record Items coftfajned herein may ha>« be«l p ^ , 
terminated, vacated or released |vior to todays date. 

Corporate Linkage - Parent Company 

This Is a SlriQla (Subsidiary) t6catton 

VECTREN RETAIt. LLC 
EvansirillaJN 
D-U-N-S-S Number 0Q-797-O93!6 

The Parent is 
VECTREN CORPORATION 
Indiana 
D-U-N-S® Nunnber 13-550-49^3 

Ihis ii^ornudon may FK^ be reprot&iced In whdo or In part by any means (rfrepfa<kictifHi. 

©Copyright 2011 Dun & Bradstra^t - Provided under contract for the exclusive use of subsoiberVECTREN RETAIL; LLC 
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D&B 
Decide w i th Confidence Business Information Report 

To save report(s) to your PC, tjriick here For Instructions. 

Repcirt Printed: FEB 16 2011 
I n Date 

BUSINESS SUMMARY 

Company Name : VECTREfi RETAIL, LLC D-U-N-S 
T rade Name / DBA:(SUBSIDIARY OF VECTREN CORPORATION, EVANSVILLE, IN) N u m b e n 

06-797-0326 

Address: 
City: 
State: 
Zip Code: 

Web site: 

Telephone: 

Year started: 

Employs: 

History: 

Financing: 
SIC: 

1 Vectreri Sq Fl 3 
Evansville 
IN 
47708 ! 

www.vec|tren.com 

812 49XH4000 

2001 

37 

CLEAR : 

SECURECt» 

4932 ! 

if you nedtl to see your 
company scores and ratings 
or h^ve be«in requested to 
provide a copy of your D&B 

credit report, please cali 
1^88-̂ 14-143$ 8em - 8pm> 

EST Mon->Fri. 

Line of business: Gas and jother services combined 

HISTORY 

The following Information was j-eported OB/20/2dlO: 

Offfcer(s): GREG COLLINS, MEMBER 

DIRECTOR(S): THE OFFICER(S) 

The Indiana Secretary of Statefs business registrations Hie showed that Vectren Retell, LLC was registered as a 
limited llablUty company on 3u<y 27, 2001. 

Ownership Information provide verbally by Sources on Aug 20 2010. 

Business started 2001 by Gregj Collins, 

GREG COLLINS. Antecedents â -e unknown. 

CORPORATE FAMILY 
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Parent: 
Vectren Corporation Evansvllie, tn DUNS # 13-330-4913 

Affiliates (VS)i(Amated con\pani€s share 
Energy Realty Inc 
Indiana Southern Propertlesllnc 
Miller Pipeline Corporation 
Vectren Capital, Corp. 
Vectren Communtcatlons Sejvices, inc. 
Vectren Energy Delivery of (jihlo Inc 
Vectren Enterprises, Inc. ' 
Vectren Environmental Services, Inc 
Vectren Fuels, Inc. 
Vectren Power Supply 
Vectren Resources LLC 
Vectren Utility Holdings, Incj 

the same parent company as this ttusfness,) 
Indianapolis, IN DUNS # 78-8i6-5l81 
Evansville, IN DUÎ S # 15-S20-2484 
Indianapolis, IN DUNS # 00-287-9294 
Evansville, IN DUNS # 78-343-7899 
Evansville, IN DUNS # 05-454^3223 
Dayton, OH DUNS # 00-486-6344 
Indianapolis, IN DUWS # 61-430-3709 
Evansville, IN DUNS # 05-463-1655 
Evansville, IN DUNS # 82-782-8067 
Evansville, IN DUNS # 96''595-3834 
Evansville, IN DUNS # 94-189-3448 
Evansville, IN DUNS # 14-450-8457 

BUSINESS REGISTRATION 

CORPORATE AND BUSINESS FffeciSTRATIONS REPORTED BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR OTHER'OFFICIAL 
SOURCE AS OF JAN 04 2011: 

Registered Name: VE<tTREN RETAIL, LLC 

Business type: 

State of organization: 

railing date: 

Registration ID: 

Status: 

Where f i led: 

Registered agent: 

Principals: 

OPERATIONS 

DOMESTIC LIMITED 
LIABILITY CO 

INDIANA 

JUI4 27 2001 

2001072700423 
ACTIVE 

SECRETARY OF STATE/CORPORATIONS DIVISION, INDIANAPOLIS, IN 

ROWALD E. CHRISTIAN^ ONE VECTREN SQUARE;211 NW RIVERSIDE DRiVE, EVANSVILLE, 
IN, 1477080000 

GRfeGORY F. COLLINS, PRESIDENT, ONE VECTREN SQUARE;2X1 NW RIVERSIDE DRIVE, 
EVANSVILLE, I N , 477080000 
LAWRENCE K. FRIEDEMAN, VICE PRESIDENT, ONE VECTREN SQUARg;211 NW 
RIVERSIDE DRIVE, EVANSVILLE, JN, 477080000 
ROBERT L. GOOCHER, TREASURER, ONE VECTREN SQUARE;2ii NW RIVERSIDE DRTl/e, 
EVANSVILLE, I N , 4770SD000 
ROIMALD E. CHRISTIAN, SECREfARYi ONE VECTREN SQUAR£;211 NW RlVERSItJE DRIVE, 
EVANSVILLE, I N , 477080000 
SEAN P. SMITH, VICE PRESIDENT, ONE VECTREN SQUARE;211 NW RIVERSIDE DRIVE, 
EVANSVILLE, IN, 47708000O 
TAMARA R. WILSON, VICE PRESIDENT, ONE VECTREN SQUAR£;2H NW RIVERSIDE 
DRiVE, EVANSVILLE, IN, 477OS00O0 

08/20/2010 

Description: Subsidiary of Vectren Corporation, Evansville, IN which operates as retailer of gas In deregulated 
markets. 

As noted, this company Is a subsidiary of Vectren Corporation, Duns number 135504913, and 
reference ts maqe to that report for baclcground Information on the parent and Its management. 
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Provides gas ar>d other services combined (100%). 

Terms are undetermined. Sells to general public. Territory : Local. 

Nonseasonai. ! 

Employees: 37. 

Facilities: Owns premises |in a two story brick building. 

Location: Central busines^ section on main street. 

SIC 8L NAICS 

SIC: NAICS: 
Based on Information in our fll^, D&B has assigned this 221210 Natural Gas Di^rlbutlon 
company an extended 8-dlgit $IC. D&B's use of 8-digit 
SICs enables us to be more spjedflc to a company's 
operations than If we use the ^tandard 4-digitcode. 

The 4-digit SIC numbers link t^ the description on the 
Occupational Safety & Health AdministraHon {OSHA) 
Web site. Links open (n a new prowser window. 

49320000 Gas and oth^r services combined 

PAYMENT SUMMARY 

! 

The Payment Summary sectloii reflects payment Information In D&B's file as of the date of this report. 

Beiow is an overview of the coitnpany's dollar-weighted payments, segmented by Its suppliers' primary Industries: 

Top Industries: 
Whol office equipment 
Whol durable goods 
Nonclassified 

Other payment categories 
Cash experiences 

Payment record unknown 
Unfavorable comments 

Placed for collections: 
With D&B 

Other 

Total In D&B*s file 

Total 
l^cv*d 

m 
2 

1 

1 

I 

3 

0 
0 

0 
0 
7 

Total Dollar Largest High 
Amts 
<*) 

550 

250 

250 

100 
0 

0 

0 

N/A 
1,150 

Credit 
(*) 

500 

250 

250 

50 

0 

0 

500 

Within 
Terms 
i ^ ) 

100 

100 
100 

Days Slow 
< 3 1 31-SO 61-90 90> 

( ^ ) 

-

-

- • -

The highest Now Oviies on flle|is $50 

The highest Past Due on fiie Is $0 

D&B receives over 600 million (payment experiences each year. We enter these new and updated experiences into 
D&B Reports as this Information Is received. 
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PAYMENT DETAILS 

Detailed Payment History 

Date Reported Paying Re^rord High Credit Now Owes l ^ s t Due Selling Terms 
(mm/yy ) 

01/11 

12/10 
11/10 

03/10 

Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
(004) 
(005) 
(006) 
Ppt 

( * ) 

500 
50 

250 
50 
50 

Q 

250 

( f ) <*) 

50 
50 
0 

Lease Agreemnt 

Cash account 
Cash account 
Cash account 

Last Sale 
Wltbln 

(months) 
1 mo 
i m o 

6-12 mos 
6-12 mos 
^ t Z m o s 
6-12 mos 
6-12 mos 

Payments Detail Key; • 3(jl or more days beyond terms 
Each experience shown is fron^ a separate supplier. Updated trade experiences replace those previously reported^ 

FINANCE 

08/20/2010 

On August 20, 2010, attempts! to contact the management of this business have been unsuccessfuL Outside sources 
confirmed operation and focatI)>n, 

PUBLIC FILINGS 

The following Public Filing dat<( is for information purposes only and Is not the official rgcm-d. Certified coptiss can only 
be obtained from the official source. 

SUITS 

Status: 
CASE NO.: 
Plaintiff; 
Defendant: 
Cause: 
Where f i led: 

Date status attained: 
Date f i led; 
Latest Info Received: 

Pending 
03C10002712 
HERBERT CALDWELI/PHILIP PIERI 
VECTREN RETAIL LLC AND OTHERS 
CONTRACT 
BALTIMORE COUNTY QRCUIT COURT, BALTIMORE, MD 

03/11/2010 
03/11/2010 
03/19/2010 

Status: 
DOCKET NO.: 
Plaintiff! 
Defendant: 
Cause: 
Where f i led: 

Date status attained: 
Date f i led: 
Latest In fo Received: 

Pending 
200900011836 
EMMEL, DOUGUS, NEW HAVEN, IN COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 
VECTREN RETAa L L C AND OTHERS 
Breach of contract 
BALTIMORE COUNTY CIRCUIT COVRT, BALTIMORE, MD 

09/29/2009 
09/29/2009 
10/02/2009 

If it is Indicated that there arei defendants other than the report subject, the lawsuit may be an action to dear title to 
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property and does not necessaj-lly Imply a claim for money against the subject. 

UCC FILINGS 

Collateral: 

Type: 
Sec. party: 
Debtor: 
Filing number: 
Filed with: 

Date f i led: 
Latest Info Received: 

Account(s} and proceeds - Chattel paper and proceeds - General Intanglbles(S) 
and proceeds 
Original 
NATIONAL FUEL GAS DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION, WILUAMSVILLE, NY 
VECTREN RETAIL, LLC 
0700010997984 
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, INDIANAPOUS, IN 

11/26/2007 
12/11/2007 

Collateral: 
Type: 
Sec. party: 
Debtor: 
Filing number: 
Filed w i th : 

Date f i led: 
Latest Info Received: 

RIGHT, TITLE AND INTEREST 
Original 
COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO, INC., COLUMBUS, OH 
VECTREN RETAIL, LLC 
0900009461506 
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, INDIANAPOLIS, IN 

11/24/2009 
12/08/2009 

Type: 
Sec. party: 
Debtor: 
Filing number: 
Filed with! 

Date f i led: 
Latest Info Received: 

Original 
VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, INC., EVANSVILLE, IN 
VECTREN RETAIL, LLC 
0800011411917 
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, INDIANAPOLIS, IN 

12/30/2008 
01/12/2009 

The public record Items contained In this report may have been paid, terminated, vacated or released prior to the 
date this report was printed. : 

238 



EXfflBIT C-8 

BANKRUPTCY INFORMATION 

Not Applicable. 
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EXfflBIT C-9 

MERGER INFORMATION 

Not Applicable. 
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EXHIBIT D-1 

OPERATIONS 

Vectren Source enjoys an internal staff of commodity specialists who perform daily 
tactical services to support its retail activities. These services include procurement, 
transportation, nominations, scheduling, delivery, and risk management. 
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EXfflBIT D-2 

OPERATIONS EXPERTISE 

Vectren Source serves approximately 227,000 residential and small commercial 
customers in seven local distribution company service territories in three states. Vectren 
Source has reliably served customers for 10 years in several jurisdictions. In addition to 
staff referred to in Exhibit D-l whose focus is on commodity-related operational issues, 
Vectren Source has a full complement of internal staff dedicated to matters germane to 
customer service. 
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EXfflBIT D-3 

KEY TECHNICAL PERSONNEL 

Tamara R. Wilson, CPA 
President 

Email Address: trwilson@vectren.com 
Telephone Number:; (812) 491-4284 

Ms. Wilson became President of Vectren Source m September 2010. In this capacity, 
Ms. Wilson managejs and oversees all aspects of Vectren Source's operations, including 
commodity operations, finance, sales and marketing, and governmental relations. 

Prior to become Ptesident, Ms. Wilson served as the Vice President of Finance and 
Commodity Operations. In this role, Ms. Wilson coordinated and supervised Vectren 
Source's finance department and the commodity operations departments. The 
Commodity Departjnent is responsible for ensuring the daily deliveiy of natural gas to 
Vectren Retail's cqstomers, daily supply planning, optimizing sales and purchases of 
natural gas for deli\jery as well as the optimization of commodity assets. In regard to Ms. 
Wilson's oversight of the finance department, she was responsible for the financial and 
accounting related aspects of the organization including financial reporting, budgeting, 
internal controls, and risk reporting. She was further responsible for the fmancial 
evaluation of entry: into new retail gas markets and potential acquisition opportunities, 
long-term forecasting, and creation and maintenance of product pricing models. 

Ms. Wilson has 20 years of experience in fmance and accounting and is a Certified Public 
Accountant. Her previous work experience includes positions in the retail commodity, 
telecommunications, and manufacturing industries. 

Ms. Wilson graduated from the University of Evansville, cum laude, with a BS in 
Accounting. 

Ryan Scherer 
Manager, Gas Operation 

Email: rdscherer@vectren.com 
Office: 812-491-4478 

Mr. Scherer has 8 years of experience in the natural gas marketing and pipeline industry, 
with 5 of those years focused on the Natural Gas Choice Markets. Mr. Scherer has held 
position as a Gas jSupply Analyst on the both the Utility side of the business and the 
Energy Choice sidt. He focused on analyzing in supply planning, pipeline optimization, 
and storage planning for the given markets. He was also responsible for following 
market trends, and studying future developments in the natural gas markets. Finally, Mr. 
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Scherer was respon$ible to working with Gas Control and demand forecasting to make 
sure all deliveries w^re operationally possible, along with focusing on the economics. 

Cunentiy, Mr. Scherer holds the position of Manager, Gas Operations witii Vectren 
Source where he is responsible for overseeing the schedulmg the pipelines, market 
assessment, and cdmmodity procurement, and storage planning for all of Vectren 
Source's Choice markets. 

Brian R. Stout 
Gas Scheduling Representative, Commodity Operations 

Email: bstout@vectren.com 
Office: 812-491-4219 

Mr. Stout has 18 y^ars of experience in the natural gas marketing and pipeline industry, 
including 2 years experience with Choice Markets in Ohio and Northeast Markets. Mr. 
Stout has held positions in Gas Control / Gas Scheduling, and has industry experience in 
Marketing, Gathering & Processing, and Transportation & Storage. Mr. Stout has 
experience in load tforecasting as well as a strong understanding of gas operations. Mr. 
Stout started his carcer at Mississippi River Transmission in St, Louis, MO, where he was 
responsible for mdnitoring pipeline integrity. Mr. Stout later went on to work for 
ONEOK, Inc. in Tiilsa, OK, where he was responsible for pipelme integrity, imbalance 
management, and tiiansportation billing. 

Currently, Mr. Stoijit holds the position of Gas Scheduling Representative with Vectren 
Source where he is responsible for scheduling interstate natural gas pipelines, market 
assessment, and cotonodity procurement. 

Thomas L. Melton 
Gas Scheduling Representative, Commodity Operations 

Email: tmelton@vectren.com 
Office: 812-491-5183 

Mr. Melton has 8 years of experience in the natural gas marketing and pipeline industry. 
Mr, Melton began his career with Southern Star Central Gas Pipeline, Inc. where he held 
positions in Operations Management and Business Development/Marketing. While 
working for Soutiiem Star, Mr. Melton was Project Manager of long-term customer 
supply planning and company vdde strategic planning. In addition, Mr. Melton was 
responsible for managing new supply interconnect projects as well as pipeline expansion 
opportunities. Aftjer leaving the regulated pipeline industry, Mr. Melton joined Atmos 
Energy Marketing as Regional Manager of Marketing in Kansas and Oklahoma. This 
role included the ijesponsibilities of managing customer supply needs and marketing to 
new and existing customer bases. 
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Currently, Mr. Mdt^n holds the position of Gas Scheduling Representative with Vectren 
Source where he is j responsible for scheduling interstate natural gas pipelines, market 
assessment, and conimodity procurement. 

Mr. Melton graduated, magna cum laude, from Kentucky Wesleyan College with a B.S. 
in Business Adminijstration and Psychology. Mr. Melton received his MBA from the 
Murray State Univeijsity School of Business. 

Jennifer L. Rankinjs 
Commodity Analyst 

Email address: ' jrankins@vectren.com 
Telephone Number.! (812)491-4294 

Ms. Rankins was fcirmerly employed at Signature Energy Management, LLC (SEM) as 
Industrial Managenient Specialist. Ms. Rankins' employment responsibilities included 
reconciliation of customers' Natural Gas, Propane, and Electricity invoices, compilation, 
maintenance, and aijialysis of pertinent historical data for both natural gas and electricity. 
Ms. Rankins also maintained customer contracts and created monthly reports that detailed 
and reconciled consjamption, costs, billing variances, and savings. Ms. Rankins currently 
holds the position of Commodity Analyst where she is responsible for the maintenance of 
monthly future supjjly planning to track commodity, storage, and capacity. Ms. Rankins 
also assists with thej purchases of gas supply and coordinates with others to monitor and 
reconcile transportation, storage and capacity on a daily and monthly basis. 

Joseph M. Clark | 
Director of Regulat<j)ry Affairs and Corporate Counsel 

Email address: \ imclark@vectren.com 
Telephone NumberJ (614) 781-1896 

Mr. Clark formerl)f was an associate in the Columbus office of McNees Wallace & 
Nurick, LLC. In thjs capacity, Mr. Clark represented a diversified group of clients before 
the PUCO, the Ohii) Supreme Court, and the Ohio General Assembly. Specifically, Mr. 
Clark represented | industrial customers on electricity matters and two natiwal gas 
companies on natuijal gas matters. Mr. Clark also represented Vectren Source in various 
PUCO and legislative matters as well. 

Mr. Clark graduated from Muskingum University in 1999 with a Bachelor of Arts degree 
in International Affairs with a minor in French. After working in the Ohio General 
Assembly for appioximately three years, Mr. Clark attended the Michael E. Moritz 
School of Law at Tihe Ohio State University and graduated and became licensed in Ohio 
in 2006. Mr. Clark is licensed to practice in all Ohio courts as well as fdderal district 
court in the Southeifn District of Ohio. 
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EXfflBIT D-4 

FEJRC POWER MARKETER LICENSE NUMBER 

Vectren Source is applying for a FERC power marketer license concurrently with its 
application for certilfication as a CRES provider. Vectren Source will provide its FERC 
power marketer license number promptly after it is obtained from FERC. 
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